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CERTIFIED COpy OF DEBT SERVICE 
SCHEDULE 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

The undersigned, on behalf of George K. Baum & Company, hereby certifies that 

attached hereto as EXHIBIT A is a true, correct and accurate schedule of the principal and 

interest payments to accrue on that certain series of General Obligation Refunding and 

Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated March 30, 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of 

$1,645,000 issued by the East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado, as 

of this 30th day of March, 2010. 
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EXHIBIT A 

(Debt Service Schedule for the Bonds) 
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Date 

06/01/2010 
12/01/2010 

06/01/2011 
12/01/2011 
06/01/2012 

12/01/2012 

06/01/2013 
12/01/2013 
06/01/2014 

12/01/2014 

06/01/2015 
12/01/2015 

06/01/2016 
12/01/2016 

06/01/2017 
12/01/2017 

06/01/2018 
12/01/2018 

06/01/2019 
12/01/2019 
06/01/2020 

12/01/2020 

Total 

Yield Statistics 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL - UPDATED SLGS 

Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest 

7,757.38 
50,000.00 2.500% 22,890.63 

22,265.63 
150,000.00 2.500% 22,265.63 

20,390.63 
135,000.00 2.250% 20,390.63 

18,871.88 
150,000.00 2.250% 18,871.88 

17,184.38 
155,000.00 2.250% 17,184.38 

15,440.63 
150,000.00 2.500% 15,440.63 

13,565.63 
160,000.00 3.250% 13,565.63 

10,965.63 
170,000.00 3.250% 10,965.63 

8,203.13 
175,000.00 3.000% 8,203.13 

5,578.13 
175,000.00 3.125% 5,578.13 

2,843.75 
175,000.00 3.250% 2,843.75 

$1,645,000.00 $301,266.85 

Total P+I 

7,757.38 
72,890.63 
22,265.63 

172,265.63 
20,390.63 

155,390.63 
18,871.88 

168,871.88 
17,184.38 

172,184.38 
15,440.63 

165,440.63 
13,565.63 

173,565.63 
10,965.63 

180,965.63 
8,203.13 

183,203.13 
5,578.13 

180,578.13 
2,843.75 

177,843.75 

$1,946,266.85 

Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................................... $10,216.24 
Average Life................................................................................................................................................................................. 6.210 Years 
Average Coupon.......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.9489026% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 2.9719020% 
True Interest Cost (TiC)............................................................................................................................................................... 2.9640016% 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................................. 2.6923069% 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 3.3538722% 

IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost. ........................................................................................................................................................................ 2.7082072% 
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................................ 6.169 Years 
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STATE OF COLORADO ) 
EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT ) ss. 
BOULDER COUNTY ) 

As the Secretary of the Board of Directors of East Boulder County Water District, in 
Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), I do hereby certify that: 

1. Attached is a true and correct copy of a resolution (the "Resolution") adopted by 
the Board of Directors (the "Board") at a regular meeting held on March 8, 2010. 

2. Notice of such meeting was posted in a public place within the boundaries of the 
District designated by the Board for the posting of notices of meetings of the Board no less than 
24 hours prior to the holding of the meeting. 

3. The Resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted at such meeting by the 
affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board as follows: 

Board Member 

Mark A. Johns, President 
Richard Moeller, Vice 
President 
Robert Champ, Secretary 
J. Nicholas Bennett 
Lynne Deane 

Attendance 
Present via 
Telecom-

Present munications 
in Person Device Absent 

Voting 

Yes No Abstain 

4. The Resolution was duly approved by the Board, signed by the President of the 
Board, sealed with the District's seal, attested by the Secretary of the Board and recorded in the 
minutes of the Board. 

5. The meeting at which the Resolution was adopted was noticed, and all 
proceedings relating to the adoption of the Resolution were conducted in accordance with all 
applicable bylaws, rules, regulations and resolutions of the District, in accordance with the 
normal procedures of the District relating to such matters, and in accordance with applicable 
statutes of the State of Colorado and in accordance with all other applicable laws. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal ofthe District this 8th day of March, 2010. 

41 /' dJ /}/7i-
By llt't.--a ~l~" 

Secretary 
[SEAL] 
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A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE BY EAST BOULDER 
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT OF ITS GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ADVANCE REFUNDING OUTSTANDING BONDS OF THE DISTRICT 
AT LOWER INTEREST RATES; PROVIDING FOR THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ESCROW ACCOUNT TO PAY THE 
REFUNDED BONDS, FOR THE LEVY OF PROPERTY TAXES TO PAY 
THE REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS AND OTHER 
DETAILS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND APPROVING 
DOCUMENTS RELATING TO THE REFUNDING. 

WHEREAS, East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the 
"District") is a duly organized and validly existing special district, political subdivision and body 
corporate of the State (unless otherwise indicated, capitalized tenns used in this preamble shall 
have the meanings set forth in Section 1 of this Resolution); and 

WHEREAS, Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution provides that voter 
approval in advance is not required for refinancing district bonded debt at a lower interest rate; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District previously held a special election on Tuesday, November 2, 
1999, at which qualified electors of the District voted in favor of the issuance of general 
obligation indebtedness in the aggregate principal amount of $2,475,000 for the purpose of 
paying, reimbursing, or financing all or any part of the costs of acquiring, constructing, 
relocating, installing, completing, and otherwise providing, within or without the boundaries of 
the District, a complete potable and non-potable water supply, storage, transmission, and 
distribution system, including transmission lines, distribution mains and laterals, irrigation 
facilities and storage facilities; and 

WHEREAS, following such election, the District issued its General Obligation Bonds, 
Series 2000, which bonds were issued in the original principal amount of $1,995,000, are 
currently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of $1,465,000, bear interest at the rates 
ranging from 6.0% to 6.5% and are subject to prior redemption on December 1, 2010 at a price 
of par, accrued interest and a redemption premium of one percent of the principal amount so 
redeemed; and 

WHEREAS, the District currently has $480,000 of authorized but unissued general 
obligation indebtedness remaining from the 1999 Authorization; and 

WHEREAS, the principal of and interest on the Series 2000 Bonds are payable at VMB 
Bank, n.a. (as successor in interest to The Bank of Cherry Creek, N.A.), in Denver, Colorado, as 
paying agent for such bonds; and 

WHEREAS, George K. Baum & Company of Denver, Colorado has presented a proposal 
to the Board to refund the Series 2000 Bonds through the issuance by the District of its General 
Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds at a lower interest rate than the bonds to be 
refunded to effect a present value savings to the District; and 
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WHEREAS, the principal amount of the Bonds is expected to exceed the principal 
amount of the Refunded Bonds, however, in accordance with Section 11-56-107 of the Colorado 
Revised Statutes, the principal amount of the Bonds will not exceed the original authorized 
principal amount of the Series 2000 Bonds of$2,475,000; and 

WHEREAS, at the time of their issuance, the Bonds will represent the only general 
obligation indebtedness of the District and the principal amount of the Bonds will not exceed 
fifty percent of the valuation of assessment of taxable property in the District, therefore issuance 
of the Bonds is permitted pursuant to § 32-1-1101(6), C.R.S. and is exempt from registration 
under the Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act as provided by § 11-59-110(l)(b), C.R.S. 
upon appropriate filing for such exemption; and 

WHEREAS, the District has received and there is available if requested by a member of 
the Board the proposed form of agreements relating to the Bonds, including the Bond Purchase 
Agreement, the Paying Agent Agreement and the Escrow Agreement, as well as the form of the 
Preliminary Official Statement; and 

WHEREAS, no member of the Board has a potential conflict of interest in connection 
with the authorization, issuance, sale or use of proceeds of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution is being adopted to authorize the issuance, sale and delivery 
of the Bonds for the purpose of: (i) advance refunding the Refunded Bonds, (ii) financing 
waterline replacements and other water system capital improvements, and (iii) paying the costs 
of issuing the Bonds, and to provide for the details and payment of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires, as provided in the Supplemental Public Securities Act, 
Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended, to delegate the 
authority to the Sale Delegate to determine certain provisions of the Bonds, all of which is to be 
set forth in the Sale Certificate in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO: 

Section 1. Delmitions. The following terms shall have the following meanings as used 
in this Resolution: 

"Acts" means Article 56 of Title 11, Colorado Revised Statues, as amended, Article 1 of 
Title 32, Colorado Revised Statues, as amended and Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11, Colorado 
Revised Statutes, as amended, or any successor statutes thereto. 

"Ballot Issue Authorization" means the bond ballot issue approved by a majority of the 
District's electors at the election held November 2, 1999, and pursuant to which the Series 2000 
Bonds were issued. 

"Bank" means UMB Bank, n.a. in Denver, Colorado, or its successor, a national banking 
association duly organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America, being a 
member of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and having full and complete trust 
powers. 
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"Board" means the Board of Directors of the District, and any successor body. 

"Bond Account" means the "General Obligation Bond Account," established by the 
provisions hereof for the purpose of paying the principal of, premium if any, and interest on the 
Bonds. 

"Bond Counsel" means (a) as of the date of issuance of the Bonds, Kutak Rock LLP, and 
(b) as of any other date, Kutak Rock LLP or such other attorneys selected by the District with 
nationally recognized expertise in the issuance of municipal bonds. 

"Bond Obligation" means, as of any date, the principal amount of the Bonds Outstanding 
as of such date. 

"Bond Purchase Agreement" means the Bond Purchase Agreement, pursuant to which the 
District has agreed to sell, and the Underwriter has agreed to purchase, the Bonds at the prices 
and on the terms set forth therein. 

"Bonds" mean the Bonds authorized by the Section hereof entitled "Authorization and 
Purpose of Bonds." 

"Business Day" means any day other than (a) a Saturday or Sunday or (b) a day on which 
banking institutions in the State are authorized or obligated by law or executive order to be 
closed for business. 

"Call Date" means the date on which the Refunded Bonds which do not otherwise mature 
shall be called for optional prior redemption, which date is expected to be December 1, 2010 or 
such other date as established in the Sale Certificate. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Each reference to a 
section of the Code herein shall be deemed to include the United States Treasury Regulations 
proposed or in effect thereunder and applicable to the Bonds or the use of proceeds thereof, 
unless the context clearly requires otherwise. 

"County" means Boulder County, Colorado. 

"Dated Date" means the original dated date for the Bonds, which shall be the date of 
delivery of the Bonds or such other date as established in the Sale Certificate. 

"Defeasance Securities" means bills, certificates of indebtedness, notes, bonds or similar 
securities which are direct, non-callable obligations of the United States of America or which are 
fully and unconditionally guaranteed as to the timely payment of principal and interest by the 
United States of America, to the extent such investments are Permitted Investments. 

"District" means East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado, and 
any successor thereto. 

"DTC' means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, and its successors 
in interest and assigns. 
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"DTC Blanket Letter of Representations" means the letter of representations from the 
District to DTC to induce DTC to act as securities depository for the Bonds. 

"Escrow Account" means the account established and designated as such in the section 
hereof entitled "Escrow Account; Payment of Refunded Bonds" to be maintained by the Bank in 
accordance with the Escrow Agreement and the provisions hereof. 

"Escrow Agreement" means an agreement between the District and the Bank concerning 
the establishment of a trust account for the payment of the Refunded Bonds and the duties and 
obligations of the Bank with respect thereto. 

"Event of Default" means any of the events specified in the Section hereof entitled 
"Events of Default." 

"Federal Securities" means direct obligations of (including obligations issued or held in 
book entry form on the books of), or obligations the principal of and interest on which are 
guaranteed by, the United States of America. 

"Financing Project" means (i) advance refunding the Refunded Bonds, (ii) financing the 
waterline replacements and other water system capital improvements, (iii) paying the costs of 
issuing the Bonds, and (iv) any other purpose for which proceeds of the Bonds may be expended 
pursuant to the 1999 Authorization and under the Acts. 

"Interest Payment Date" means each June 1 and December 1, commencing June 1,2010, 
or such other dates as established in the Sale Certificate. 

"Outstanding" means, as of any date, all Bonds issued and delivered by the District, 
except the following: 

(a) any Bond cancelled by the District or the Paying Agent, or otherwise on 
the District's behalf, at or before such date; 

(b) any Bond held by or on behalf of the District; 

( c) any Bond for the payment or the redemption of which moneys or 
Defeasance Securities sufficient to meet all of the payment requirements of the principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on such Bond to the date of maturity or prior redemption 
thereof, shall have theretofore been deposited in trust for such purpose in accordance with 
the Section hereof entitled "Defeasance"; and 

(d) any lost, apparently destroyed, or wrongfully taken Bond in lieu of or in 
substitution for which another bond or other security shall have been executed and 
delivered. 

"Owner" means the Person or Persons in whose name or names a Bond is registered on 
the registration books maintained by the Paying Agent pursuant hereto. 
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"Paying Agent" means the Bank and its successors in interest or assigns approved by the 
District. 

"Paying Agent Agreement" means an agreement between the District and the Paying 
Agent concerning the duties and obligations of the Paying Agent with respect to the Bonds. 

"Permitted Investments" means any investment in which funds of the District may be 
invested under the laws of the State at the time of such investment. 

"Person" means a corporation, firm, other body corporate, partnership, association or 
individual and also includes an executor, administrator, trustee, receiver or other representative 
appointed according to law. 

"Principal Payment Date" means December 1, or such other date or dates of each year as 
established in the Sale Certificate. 

"Project Account" means the account established by the provisions hereof for the purpose 
of paying the costs properly attributable to the improvement portion of the Financing Project. 
The Project Account shall be a subsidiary account of the appropriate fund or account of the 
District, and separately accounted for by the District in accordance with the provisions hereof. 

"Record Date" means, with respect to each Interest Payment Date, the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
such Interest Payment Date occurs. 

"Refunded Bonds" means all of the Series 2000 Bonds, or such maturities of the Series 
2000 Bonds as later determined by the Sale Delegate and identified in the Sale Certificate as the 
Refunded Bonds. 

"Refunded Bonds Paying Agent" means UMB Bank, n.a. (as successor in interest to The 
Bank of Cherry Creek, N.A.), in Denver, Colorado, as paying agent for the Refunded Bonds, or 
any successor thereto. 

"Refunded Bond Requirements" means the principal and interest due in connection with 
the Refunded Bonds up to the date of prior redemption, as set forth in the Escrow Agreement. 

"Refunded Bond Resolution" means the resolution of the District authorizing the issuance 
of the Refunded Bonds, which resolution was adopted by the Board on or about March 6, 2000. 

"Resolution" means this Resolution, including any amendments or supplements hereto. 

"Sale Certificate" means the certificate executed by the Sale Delegate under the authority 
delegated pursuant to this Resolution which sets forth the terms of the Bonds described in the 
Section hereof entitled "Delegation and Parameters." 

"Sale Delegate" means the President of the Board or, in the absence of the President, the 
Vice President of the Board. 
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"Series 2000 Bonds" means the District's General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000, which 
bonds were issued pursuant to the Refunded Bond Resolution in the original principal amount of 
$1,995,000, are currently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of $1 ,465,000. 

"State" means the State of Colorado. 

"Tax Letter of Instructions" means the Tax Letter of Instructions, dated the date on which 
the Bonds are originally issued and delivered to the District by Bond Counsel, as such 
instructions may be superseded or amended in accordance with their terms. 

"Underwriter" means George K. Baum & Company. 

"1999 Authorization" means the $2,475,000 of authorized general obligation 
indebtedness approved by qualified electors at a special election of the District held on Tuesday, 
November 2, 1999. 

Section 2. Authorization and Purpose of Bonds. Pursuant to and in accordance with 
the Acts, the District hereby authorizes, and directs that there shall be issued, the "East Boulder 
County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds" for the purpose of providing funds for the Financing Project. The Bond 
caption also shall include "Series 2009 Bonds" or "Series 2010 Bonds" based upon the calendar 
year in which the Bonds are issued. 

Section 3. Bond Details. 

(a) Registered Form, Denominations, Dated Date and Numbering. The 
Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form, shall be dated as of the Dated Date, and 
shall be registered in the names of the Persons identified in the registration books 
maintained by the Paying Agent pursuant hereto. The Bonds shall be issued in 
denominations of $5,000 in principal amount or any integral multiple thereof. The Bonds 
shall be consecutively numbered, beginning with the number one, preceded by the letter 
"R .. " 

(b) Maturity Dates, Principal Amounts and Interest Rates. The Bonds shall 
mature on the Principal Payment Date of the years and in the principal amounts, and shall 
bear interest at the rates per annum (calculated based on a 360 day year of twelve 30 day 
months) set forth in the Sale Certificate. 

(c) Interest Accrual and Dates for Payment. Interest on the Bonds shall 
accrue at the rates set forth in the Sale Certificate from the later of the Dated Date or the 
latest Interest Payment Date (or in the case of defaulted interest, the latest date) to which 
interest has been paid in full and shall be payable on each Interest Payment Date. 

(d) Manner and Form of Payment. Principal of each Bond shall be payable 
to the Owner thereof upon presentation and surrender of such Bond at the principal office 
of the Paying Agent in the city identified in the definition of Paying Agent in the 
Section hereof entitled "Definitions" or at such other office of the Paying Agent 
designated by the Paying Agent for such purpose. Interest on each Bond shall be payable 
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by check or draft of the Paying Agent mailed on each Interest Payment Date to the Owner 
thereof as of the close of business on the corresponding Record Date; provided that 
interest payable to any Owner may be paid by any other means agreed to by such Owner 
and the Paying Agent that does not require the District to make moneys available to the 
Paying Agent earlier than otherwise required hereunder or increase the costs borne by the 
District hereunder. All payments of the principal of and interest on the Bonds shall be 
made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

(e) Book-Entry Registration. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, 
the Bonds shall be delivered only in book-entry form registered in the name of Cede & 
Co., as nominee of DTC, acting as securities depository of the Bonds principal of and 
interest on the Bonds shall be paid by wire transfer to DTC; provided, however, if at any 
time the Paying Agent determines, and notifies the District of its determination, that DTC 
is no longer able to act as, or is no longer satisfactorily performing its duties as, securities 
depository for the Bonds, the Paying Agent may, at its discretion, either (i) designate a 
substitute securities depository for DTC and reregister the Bonds as directed by such 
substitute securities depository or (ii) terminate the book-entry registration system and 
reregister the Bonds in the names of the beneficial owners thereof provided to it by DTC. 
Neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall have any liability to DTC, Cede & Co., 
any substitute securities depository, any Person in whose name the Bonds are reregistered 
at the direction of any substitute securities depository, any beneficial owner of the Bonds 
or any other Person for (A) any determination made by the Paying Agent pursuant to the 
proviso at the end of the immediately preceding sentence or (B) any action taken to 
implement such determination and the procedures related thereto that is taken pursuant to 
any direction of or in reliance on any information provided by DTC, Cede & Co., any 
substitute securities depository or any Person in whose name the Bonds are reregistered. 

(f) Final Determination of Bond Details. The authority to determine other 
details of the Bonds is delegated to the Sale Delegate in the Section hereof entitled 
"Delegation and Parameters." 

Section 4. Delegation and Parameters. 

(a) Delegation. The Board hereby delegates to the Sale Delegate the 
authority to determine and set forth in the Sale Certificate: (i) the matters set forth in 
subsection (b) of this Section, subject to the applicable parameters set forth in 
subsection (c) of this Section; and (ii) any other matters that, in the judgment of the Sale 
Delegate, are necessary or convenient to be set forth in the Sale Certificate and are not 
inconsistent with the parameters set forth in subsection (c) of this Section. 

(b) Sale Certificate. The Sale Certificate shall set forth the following matters 
and other matters permitted to be set forth therein pursuant to subsection (a) of this 
Section, but each such matter must fall within the applicable parameters set forth in 
subsection (c) of this Section: 

(i) the Series 2000 Bonds which shall be Refunded Bonds and part 
of the Financing Project; 
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(ii) the Dated Date of the Bonds; 

(iii) the Principal Payment Date; 

(iv) the Interest Payment Date; 

(v) the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds; 

(vi) the price at which the Bonds will be sold pursuant to the Bond 
Purchase Agreement; 

(vii) the amount of principal of the Bonds maturing in any particular 
year and the respective interest rates borne by the Bonds; 

(viii) the Bonds which may be redeemed at the option of the District, 
the dates upon which such optional redemption may occur, and the prices at 
which such Bonds may be optionally redeemed; 

(ix) the principal amounts, if any, of Bonds subject to mandatory 
sinking fund redemption, and the years in which such Bonds will be subject to 
such redemption; and 

(x) the Call Date. 

(c) Parameters. The authority delegated to the Sale Delegate by this Section 
shall be subject to the following parameters: 

4850-1413-6069.3 

(i) in no event shall the Sale Delegate be authorized to execute the 
Bond Purchase Agreement and Sale Certificate after the date that IS one 
hundred twenty (120) days after the date of adoption of this Resolution; 

(ii) the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds shall not exceed 
$1,670,000; 

(iii) the final maturity of the Bonds shall be no later than December 
1,2025; 

(iv) the net effective interest rate on the Bonds shall not exceed 
4.5%; 

(v) the maximum annual debt service on the Bonds shall not exceed 
the maximum amount established pursuant to the Ballot Issue Authorization, 
which amount is $275,000; and 

(vi) the present value savings as a percentage of the aggregate 
principal amount of the Refunded Bonds shall be at least two percent (2%) 
computed based upon the arbitrage yield for the Bonds to the date of delivery 
of the Bonds, assuming semi-annual compounding. 
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Section 5. Redemption of Bonds Prior to Maturity. 

(a) Optional Redemption. The Bonds shall be subject to redemption at the 
option of the District, in whole or in part, and if in part in such order of maturities as the 
District shall determine and by lot within a maturity on such dates and at such prices as 
set forth in the Sale Certificate. 

(b) Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. All or any principal amount of 
the Bonds may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption by lot on the Principal 
Payment Date of the years and in the principal amounts specified in the Sale Certificate, 
at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof (with no redemption 
premium), plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the forty-fifth day next preceding each 
sinking fund redemption date, the District may (i) deliver to the Paying Agent for 
cancellation any Bonds with the same maturity date as the Bonds subject to such sinking 
fund redemption and (ii) receive a credit in respect of its sinking fund redemption 
obligation for any Bonds with the same maturity date as the Bonds subject to such 
sinking fund redemption which prior to such date have been redeemed (otherwise than 
through the operation of the sinking fund) and cancelled by the Paying Agent and not 
theretofore applied as a credit against any sinking fund redemption obligation. Each 
Bond so delivered or previously redeemed shall be credited by the Paying Agent at the 
principal amount thereof to the obligation of the District on such sinking fund redemption 
date, and the principal amount of Bonds to be redeemed by operation of such sinking 
fund on such date shall be accordingly reduced. 

(c) Redemption Procedures. Notice of any redemption of Bonds shall be 
given by the Paying Agent in the name of the District by sending a copy of such notice by 
first-class, postage prepaid mail, not less than 30 days prior to the redemption date, to the 
Owner of each Bond being redeemed. Such notice shall specify the number or numbers 
of the Bonds so to be redeemed (if redemption shall be in part) and the redemption date. 
If any Bond shall have been duly called for redemption and if, on or before the 
redemption date, there shall have been deposited with the Paying Agent in accordance 
with this Resolution funds sufficient to pay the redemption price of such Bond on the 
redemption date, then such Bond shall become due and payable at such redemption date, 
and from and after such date interest will cease to accrue thereon. Failure to deliver any 
redemption notice or any defect in any redemption notice shall not affect the validity of 
the proceeding for the redemption of Bonds with respect to which such failure or defect 
did not occur. Any Bond redeemed prior to its maturity by prior redemption or otherwise 
shall not be reissued and shall be cancelled. 

Section 6. Security for the Bonds. 

(a) General Obligations. The Bonds shall be general obligations of the 
District and the full faith and credit of the District are pledged for the punctual payment 
of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. The Bonds shall not constitute a debt or 
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indebtedness of the County, the State or any political subdivision of the State other than 
the District. 

(b) Levy of Ad Valorem Taxes. For the purpose of paying the principal of 
and interest on the Bonds when due, respectively, the Board shall annually determine and 
certify to the Board of County Commissioners of the County, a rate of levy for general ad 
valorem taxes, without limitation as to rate, on all of the taxable property in the District, 
in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, 
respectively, whether at maturity or upon earlier redemption. 

(c) Application of Proceeds of Ad Valorem Taxes. The general ad valorem 
taxes levied pursuant to subsection (b) of this Section, when collected, shall be deposited 
in the Bond Account and shall be applied solely to the payment of the principal of and 
interest on the Bonds and for no other purpose until the Bonds, including principal and 
interest, are fully paid, satisfied and discharged. 

(d) Appropriation and Budgeting of Proceeds of Ad Valorem Taxes. 
Moneys received from the general ad valorem taxes levied pursuant to subsection (b) of 
this Section in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds 
when due, respectively, are hereby appropriated for that purpose, and all amounts 
required to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds due, respectively, in each year 
shall be included in the annual budget and appropriation resolution to be adopted and 
passed by the Board for such year. 

(e) Use or Advance of Other Legally Available Moneys. Nothing herein 
shall be interpreted to prohibit or limit the ability of the District to use legally available 
moneys other than the proceeds of the general ad valorem property taxes levied pursuant 
to subsection (b) of this Section to pay all or any portion of the principal of or interest on 
the Bonds. If and to the extent such other legally available moneys are used to pay the 
principal of or interest on the Bonds, the District may, but shall not be required to, 
(i) reduce the amount of taxes levied for such purpose pursuant to subsection (b) of this 
Section or (ii) use proceeds of taxes levied pursuant to subsection (b) of this Section to 
reimburse the fund or account from which such other legally available moneys are 
withdrawn for the amount withdrawn from such fund or account to pay the principal of or 
interest on the Bonds. If the District selects alternative (ii) in the immediately preceding 
sentence, the taxes levied pursuant to subsection (b) of this Section shall include amounts 
sufficient to fund the reimbursement. 

(f) Certification to County Commissioners. It is hereby declared that, if the 
District does not otherwise determine and certify to the Board of County Commissioners 
of the County a rate of levy for general ad valorem property taxes as required by 
subsection (b) of this Section, the foregoing provisions of this Section shall constitute a 
certificate from the Board to the Board of County Commissioners of the County showing 
the aggregate amount of ad valorem taxes to be levied by the Board of County 
Commissioners of the County from time to time, as required by law, for the purpose of 
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due. 
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(g) Deposit of Moneys to Pay Bonds with, and Payment of Bonds by Paying 
Agent. No later than three Business Days immediately preceding each date on which a 
payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds is due, the District, from moneys in the 
Bond Account or other legally available moneys, shall deposit moneys with the Paying 
Agent in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds due on 
such date. The Paying Agent shall use the moneys so deposited with it to pay the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds when due. 

Section 7. Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be in substantially the form set forth in 
Appendix A hereto with such changes thereto, not inconsistent herewith, as may be necessary or 
desirable and approved by the officials of the District executing the same (whose manual or 
facsimile signatures thereon shall constitute conclusive evidence of such approval). All 
covenants, statements, representations and agreements contained in the Bonds are hereby 
approved and adopted as the covenants, statements, representations and agreements of the 
District. Although attached as an appendix for the convenience of the reader, Appendix A is an 
integral part of this Resolution and are incorporated herein as if set forth in full in the body of 
this Resolution. 

Section 8. Execution of Bonds. The Bonds shall be executed in the name and on behalf 
of the District with the manual or facsimile signature of the President of the Board, shall bear a 
manual or facsimile of the seal of the District and shall be attested by the manual or facsimile 
signature of the Secretary of the Board, all of whom are hereby authorized and directed to 
prepare and execute the Bonds in accordance with the requirements hereof. Should any officer 
whose manual or facsimile signature appears on the Bonds cease to be such officer before 
delivery of any Bond, such manual or facsimile signature shall nevertheless be valid and 
sufficient for all purposes. When the Bonds have been duly executed, the officers of the District 
are authorized to, and shall, deliver the Bonds to the Paying Agent for authentication. No Bond 
shall be secured by or entitled to the benefit of this Resolution, or shall be valid or obligatory for 
any purpose, unless the certificate of authentication of the Paying Agent has been manually 
executed by an authorized signatory of the Paying Agent. The executed certificate of 
authentication of the Paying Agent upon any Bond shall be conclusive evidence, and the only 
competent evidence, that such Bond has been properly authenticated and delivered hereunder. 

Section 9. Registration of Bonds in Registration Books Maintained by Paying 
Agent. The Paying Agent shall maintain registration books in which the ownership, transfer and 
exchange of Bonds shall be recorded. The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered 
on such registration book shall be deemed to be the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, 
whether or not payment on any Bond shall be overdue, and neither the District nor the Paying 
Agent shall be affected by any notice or other information to the contrary. 

Section 10. Filing Requirements. The Board hereby directs that the following filings 
or recordings be made as set forth below: 

(a) Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act. At least five days prior to 
the first sale of the Bonds, there shall be filed with the State Securities Commissioner a 
notice of claim of exemption, a copy of the Official Statement and the exemption fees, all 
as more specifically required pursuant to § 11-59-110(2), C.R.S. 
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(b) Notice of General Obligation Indebtedness. Within thirty days following 
the issuance of the Bonds, there shall be recorded with the Clerk and Recorder of the 
County notice of such action in the form prescribed by the Director of the State Division 
of Local Government in the Department of Local Affairs. Copies of such notice shall be 
sent to the State Division of Local Government and with the Board of County 
Commissioners of the County. Such actions shall be in accordance with the requirements 
of § 32-1-1604, C.R.S. and § 32-1-1101.5(1), C.R.S. 

Section 11. Transfer and Exchange of Bonds. The Bonds may be transferred or 
exchanged at the principal office of the Paying Agent in the city identified in the definition of 
Paying Agent in the Section hereof entitled "Definitions" or at such other office of the Paying 
Agent designated by the Paying Agent for such purpose for a like aggregate principal amount of 
Bonds of other authorized denominations of the same maturity and interest rate, upon payment 
by the transferee of a reasonable transfer fee established by the Paying Agent, together with any 
tax or governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange and any 
cost of printing bonds in connection therewith. Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond, duly 
endorsed for transfer or accompanied by an assignment duly executed by the Owner or his or her 
attorney duly authorized in writing, the District shall execute and the Paying Agent shall 
authenticate and deliver in the name of the transferee a new Bond. Notwithstanding any other 
provision hereof, the Paying Agent shall not be required to transfer any Bond (i) which is 
scheduled to be redeemed in whole or in part between the Business Day immediately preceding 
the mailing of the notice of redemption and the redemption date or (ii) between the Record Date 
for any Interest Payment Date and such Interest Payment Date. 

Section 12. Replacement of Lost, Destroyed or Stolen Bonds. If any Bond shall 
become lost, apparently destroyed, stolen or wrongfully taken, it may be replaced in the form and 
tenor of the lost, destroyed, stolen or taken Bond and the District shall execute and the Paying 
Agent shall authenticate and deliver a replacement Bond upon the Owner furnishing, to the 
satisfaction of the Paying Agent: (a) proof of ownership (which shall be shown by the 
registration books of the Paying Agent), (b) proof of loss, destruction or theft, (c) an indemnity 
to the District and the Paying Agent with respect to the Bond lost, destroyed or taken, and 
(d) payment of the cost of preparing and executing the new Bond. 

Section 13. Creation of Accounts; Initial Credits of Bond Proceeds. 

(a) Creation of Accounts. There is hereby established the Bond Account and 
Project Account, which shall be accounts or subaccounts within the District's Water 
Enterprise Fund or other appropriate fund or account as determined by the Board. The 
foregoing account shall be maintained by the District in accordance with the provisions 
of this Resolution. 

(b) Initial Credits of Bond Proceeds. Upon payment to the District of the 
purchase price of the Bonds in accordance with the Bond Purchase Agreement, the Bonds 
shall be delivered to, or as directed by, the Underwriter and the proceeds received by the 
District from the sale of the Bonds shall be applied as a supplemental appropriation by 
the District for the payment of the costs of issuance of the Bonds and as follows: 
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(i) to the Bond Account, the accrued interest on the Bonds from the 
Dated Date thereof to the date of issuance, if any; 

(ii) to the Escrow Account, an amount sufficient, together with any 
legally available moneys of the District, to fund the Escrow Account in 
accordance with the report of a certified public accountant as required by the 
provisions hereof; and 

(iii) to the Project Account, the remaining proceeds of the Bonds. 

Section 14. Escrow Account; Payment of Refunded Bonds. 

(a) Establishment and Maintenance of Escrow Account There is hereby 
established a special account designated as the "General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds Escrow Account," which shall be maintained in accordance with 
the provisions hereof and of the Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Account shall be 
maintained in an amount at the time of the initial deposits therein and at all times 
subsequently at least sufficient, together with the known minimum yield to be derived 
from the initial investment and any temporary reinvestment of the deposits therein or any 
part thereof in Federal Securities to pay the Refunded Bond Requirements. Except as 
may be otherwise provided in the Escrow Agreement, the District shall have no right or 
title to the moneys credited to or held in the Escrow Account, and such title shall be and 
is hereby transferred to the Bank in trust for the payment of the Refunded Bond 
Requirements pursuant to the Escrow Agreement. Moneys shall be withdrawn by the 
Bank from the Escrow Account in sufficient amounts and at such times to permit the 
payment without default of the Refunded Bond Requirements. If for any reason the 
amount in the Escrow Account shall at any time be insufficient for the purpose hereof, 
the District shall forthwith from the first moneys available therefor deposit in such 
account such additional moneys as shall be necessary to permit the payment in full of the 
Refunded Bond Requirements. 

(b) Call of Refunded Bonds. Subject to the issuance of the Bonds, the Board 
does hereby declare its intent to exercise on behalf of and in the name of the District its 
option to redeem all of the Refunded Bonds on the Call Date, which is the earliest date or 
dates on which the Refunded Bonds can be called and redeemed. The Board hereby 
authorizes the Sale Delegate to irrevocably instruct the Bank to give or cause to be given 
a notice, which may be conditional, of refunding, defeasance and redemption of the 
Refunded Bonds. 

Section 15. Investments. Proceeds of the Bonds delivered to the District pursuant to the 
Section hereof entitled "Establishment of Bond Account; Initial Credits of Bond Proceeds," 
moneys on deposit in the Bond Account and any moneys held by the Paying Agent with respect 
to the Bonds shall be invested in Permitted Investments, provided that the investment of such 
moneys shall be subject to any applicable restrictions set forth in the Tax Letter of Instructions 
and in the "Tax Compliance Certificate" or similar certificate delivered by the District in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds that describes the District's expectations regarding the 
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use and investment of proceeds of the Bonds and other moneys and the use of the Financing 
Project. 

Section 16. Various Findings, Determinations, Declarations and Covenants. The 
Board, having been fully informed of and having considered all the pertinent facts and 
circumstances, hereby finds, determines, declares and covenants with the Owners of the Bonds 
that: 

(a) it is in the best interest of the District and its residents that the Bonds be 
authorized, sold, issued and delivered at the time, in the manner and for the purposes 
provided in this Resolution; 

(b) pursuant to Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, voter 
approval is not required for the issuance of the Bonds because the issuance of the Bonds 
will result in a lower interest rate than the interest rates on the Refunded Bonds; 

( c) the issuance of the Bonds will not cause the District to exceed its debt 
limit under applicable State law; 

(d) the DTC Blanket Letter of Representations entered into with DTC will 
govern the book entry registration system for the Bonds; 

(e) the issuance of the Bonds and all procedures undertaken incident thereto 
are in full compliance and conformity with all applicable requirements, provisions and 
limitations prescribed by the Constitution and laws of the State, including the Acts, all 
conditions and limitations of the Acts and other applicable law relating to the issuance of 
the Bonds have been satisfied; 

(f) the District will comply with the terms of the Continuing Disclosure 
Undertaking; however, failure to comply with the provisions of the Continuing 
Disclosure Undertaking shall not be deemed an Event of Default under this Resolution; 
and 

(g) in accordance with Section 11-57-204, C.R.S., the District hereby elects to 
apply all of the provisions of the Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11, Colorado Revised 
Statutes, to the issuance ofthe Bonds. 

Section 17. Federal Income Tax Covenants. For purposes of ensuring that the interest 
on the Bonds is and remains excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, the 
District hereby covenants that: 

(a) Prohibited Actions. The District will not use or permit the use of any 
proceeds of the Bonds or any other funds of the District from whatever source derived, 
directly or indirectly, to acquire any securities or obligations and shall not take or permit 
to be taken any other action or actions, which would cause any Bond to be an "arbitrage 
bond" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code, or would otherwise cause the 
interest on any Bond to be includible in gross income for federal income tax purposes. 
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(b) Affirmative Actions. The District will at all times do and perform all acts 
permitted by law that are necessary in order to assure that interest paid by the District on 
the Bonds shall not be includible in gross income for federal income tax purposes under 
the Code or any other valid provision of law. In particular, but without limitation, the 
District represents, warrants and covenants to comply with the following rules unless it 
receives an opinion of Bond Counsel stating that such compliance is not necessary: 
(i) gross proceeds of the Bonds and the Financing Project will not be used in a manner 
that will cause the Bonds to be considered "private activity bonds" within the meaning of 
the Code; (ii) the Bonds are not and will not become directly or indirectly "federally 
guaranteed"; and (iii) the District will timely file an Internal Revenue Service 
Form 8038-0 with respect to the Bonds, which shall contain the information required to 
be filed pursuant to Section 149( e) of the Code. 

(c) Tax Letter of Instructions. The District will comply with the Tax Letter 
of Instructions delivered to it on the date of issuance of the Bonds, including but not 
limited by the provisions of the Tax Letter of Instructions regarding the application and 
investment of Bond proceeds, the use of the capital improvements originally funded from 
the debt obligation represented by the Refunded Bonds, the calculations, the deposits, the 
disbursements, the investments and the retention of records described in the Tax Letter of 
Instructions; provided that, in the event the Tax Letter of Instructions are superseded or 
amended by new Tax Letter of Instructions drafted by, and accompanied by an opinion 
of, Bond Counsel stating that the use of the new Tax Letter of Instructions will not cause 
the interest on the Bonds to become includible in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes, the District will thereafter comply with the new Tax Letter of Instructions. 

(d) Designation of Bonds as Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations. The 
District hereby designates the Bonds as qualified tax exempt obligations within the 
meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. The District covenants that the aggregate face 
amount of all tax exempt obligations issued by the District, together with governmental 
entities which derive their issuing authority from the District or are subject to substantial 
control by the District, shall not be more than $30,000,000 during calendar year in which 
the Bonds are issued. The District recognizes that such tax exempt obligations include 
notes, leases, loans and warrants, as well as bonds. The District further recognizes that 
any bank, thrift institution or other financial institution that owns the Bonds will rely on 
the District's designation ofthe Bonds as qualified tax exempt obligations for the purpose 
of avoiding the loss of 80% of any otherwise available interest deduction attributable to 
such institution's tax exempt holdings. 

Section 18. Defeasance. Any Bond shall not be deemed to be Outstanding hereunder if 
it shall have been paid and cancelled or if Defeasance Securities shall have been deposited in 
trust for the payment thereof (whether upon or prior to the maturity of such Bond, but if such 
Bond is to be paid prior to maturity, the District shall have given the Paying Agent irrevocable 
directions to give notice of redemption as required by this Resolution, or such notice shall have 
been given in accordance with this Resolution). In computing the amount of the deposit 
described above, the District may include the maturing principal of and interest to be earned on 
the Defeasance Securities. If less than all the Bonds are to be defeased pursuant to this Section, 
the District, in its sole discretion, may select which of the Bonds shall be defeased. 
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Section 19. Events of Default. Each of the following events constitutes an Event of 
Default: 

(a) Nonpayment of Principal or Interest. Failure to make any payment of 
principal of or interest on the Bonds when due. 

(b) Breach or Nonperformance of Duties. Breach by the District of any 
material covenant set forth herein or failure by the District to perform any material duty 
imposed on it hereunder and continuation of such breach or failure for a period of 60 days 
after receipt by the Superintendent of the District of written notice thereof from the 
Paying Agent or from the Owners of at least 10% of the aggregate amount of the Bond 
Obligation, provided that such 60 day period shall be extended so long as the District has 
commenced and continues a good faith effort to remedy such breach or failure. 

(c) Bankruptcy or Receivership. An order of decree by a court of competent 
jurisdiction declaring the District bankrupt under federal bankruptcy law or appointing a 
receiver of all or any material portion of the District's assets or revenues is entered with 
the consent or acquiescence of the District or is entered without the consent or 
acquiescence of the District but is not vacated, discharged or stayed within 30 days after 
it is entered. 

Section 20. Remedies for Events of Default. 

(a) Remedies. Upon the occurrence and continuance of any Event of Default, 
the Owners of not less than 25% of the aggregate amount of the Bond Obligation, 
including, without limitation, a trustee or trustees therefor may proceed against the 
District to protect and to enforce the rights of the any Owners under this Resolution by 
mandamus, injunction or by other suit, action or special proceedings in equity or at law, 
in any court of competent jurisdiction: (i) for the payment of interest on any installment 
of principal of any Bond that was not paid when due at the interest rate borne by such 
Bond; (ii) for the specific performance of any covenant contained herein; (iii) to enjoin 
any act that may be unlawful or in violation of any right of any Owner of any Bond; 
(iv) for any other proper legal or equitable remedy; or (v) any combination of such 
remedies or as otherwise may be authorized by applicable law; provided, however, that 
acceleration of any amount not yet due on the Bonds according to their terms shall not be 
an available remedy. All such proceedings at law or in equity shall be instituted, had and 
maintained for the equal benefit of all Owners of Bonds then Outstanding. 

(b) Failure to Pursue Remedies Not a Release; Rights Cumulative. The 
failure of any Owner of any Outstanding Bond to proceed in accordance with subsection 
(a) of this Section shall not relieve the District of any liability for failure to perform or 
carry out its duties under this Resolution. Each right or privilege of any such Owner (or 
trustee therefor) is in addition and is cumulative to any other right or privilege, and the 
exercise of any right or privilege by or on behalf of any Owner shall not be deemed a 
waiver of any other right or privilege of such Owner. 
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Section 21. Amendment of Resolution. 

(a) Amendments Permitted Without Notice To or Consent of Owners. The 
District may, without the consent of or notice to the Owners of the Bonds, adopt one or 
more resolutions amending or supplementing this Resolution (which resolutions shall 
thereafter become a part hereof) for anyone or more or all of the following purposes: 

(i) to cure any ambiguity or to cure, correct or supplement any 
defect or inconsistent provision of this Resolution; 

(ii) to subject to this Resolution or pledge to the payment of the 
Bonds additional revenues, properties or collateral; 

(iii) to institute or terminate a book-entry registration system for the 
Bonds or to facilitate the designation of a substitute securities depository with 
respect to such a system; 

(iv) to maintain the then existing or to secure a higher rating of the 
Bonds by any nationally recognized securities rating agency; or 

(v) to make any other change that does not materially adversely 
affect the Owners of the Bonds. 

(b) Amendments Requiring Notice to and Consent of Owners. Except for 
amendments permitted by subsection (a) of this Section, this Resolution may only be 
amended (i) by a resolution of the District amending or supplementing this Resolution 
(which, after the consents required therefor, shall become a part hereof); and (ii) with the 
written consent of the Owners of at least 66-2/3% of the Bond Obligation; provided that 
any amendment that makes any of the following changes with respect to any Bond shall 
not be effective without the written consent of the Owner of such Bond: (A) a change in 
the maturity of such Bond; (B) a reduction of the interest rate on such Bond; (C) a change 
in the terms of redemption of such Bond; (D) a delay in the payment of principal of or 
interest on such Bond; (E) a reduction of the Bond Obligation the consent of the Owners 
of which is required for an amendment to this Resolution; or (F) the establishment of a 
priority or preference for the payment of any amount due with respect to any other Bond 
over such Bond. 

(c) Procedure for Notifying and Obtaining Consent of Owners. Whenever 
the consent of an Owner or Owners of Bonds is required under subsection (b) of this 
Section, the District shall mail a notice to such Owner or Owners at their addresses as set 
forth in the registration books maintained by the Paying Agent and to the Underwriter, 
which notice shall briefly describe the proposed amendment and state that a copy of the 
amendment is on file in the office of the District for inspection. Any consent of any 
Owner of any Bond obtained with respect to an amendment shall be in writing and shall 
be final and not subject to withdrawal, rescission or modification for a period of 60 days 
after it is delivered to the District unless another time period is stated for such purpose in 
the notice mailed pursuant to this subsection. 
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Section 22. Appointment and Duties of Paying Agent. The Paying Agent identified in 
the Section hereof entitled "Definitions" is hereby appointed as paying agent, registrar and 
authenticating agent for the Bonds unless and until the District removes it as such and appoints a 
successor Paying Agent, in which event such successor shall automatically succeed to the duties 
of the Paying Agent hereunder and its predecessor shall immediately tum over all its records 
regarding the Bonds to such successor. The Paying Agent shall agree to perform all duties and to 
take all actions assigned to it hereunder in accordance with the terms hereof. 

Section 23. Approval of Related Documents. The Board hereby ratifies and approves 
the distribution and use in connection with the offering of the Bonds of the Preliminary Official 
Statement relating to the Bonds in the form provided or made available to the Board; authorizes 
and directs the preparation of, and authorizes and directs the execution by the President of the 
Board of, an Official Statement for use in connection with the sale of the Bonds in substantially 
the form of the Preliminary Official Statement, with such changes therein, if any, not 
inconsistent herewith, as are approved by the President of the Board (whose signature thereon 
shall constitute conclusive evidence of such approval); and for a period of one hundred twenty 
days following the adoption of this Resolution, the Sale Delegate is authorized to execute the 
Bond Purchase Agreement, which shall be in substantially the form previously presented to the 
District and shall be completed in accordance with the terms of this Resolution (which, once 
executed, shall constitute conclusive evidence of approval of the District). The President of the 
Board, the Secretary of the Board and all other appropriate officers of the Board are also hereby 
authorized and directed to execute an undertaking to facilitate compliance with Securities and 
Exchange Commission Rule 15c2 12 (17 C.F.R. § 240.15c2 12), the DTC Blanket Letter of 
Representations, the Escrow Agreement, the Paying Agent Agreement, a "Tax Compliance 
Certificate" or similar certificate describing the District's expectations regarding the use and 
investment of proceeds of the Bonds, an Internal Revenue Service Form 8038 G with respect to 
the Bonds and all other documents and certificates necessary or desirable to effectuate the 
issuance or administration of the Bonds, the investment of proceeds of the Bonds and the 
transactions contemplated hereby. 

Section 24. Events Occurring on Days That Are Not Business Days. Except as 
otherwise specifically provided herein with respect to a particular payment, event or action, if 
any payment to be made hereunder or any event or action to occur hereunder which, but for this 
Section, is to be made or is to occur on a day that is not a Business Day, such payment, event or 
action shall instead be made or occur on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the 
same effect as if it was made or occurred on the date on which it was originally scheduled to be 
made or occur. 

Section 25. Limitation of Actions. In accordance with Section 11-57-212, Colorado 
Revised Statutes, no legal or equitable action can be brought with respect to any legislative acts 
or proceedings in connection with the authorization or issuance of the Bonds more than 30 days 
after the authorization of such securities. 

Section 26. Resolution is Contract With Owners of Bonds and Irrepealable. After 
the Bonds have been issued, this Resolution shall be and remain a contract between the District 
and the Owners of the Bonds and shall be and remain irrepealable until all amounts due with 
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respect to the Bonds shall be fully paid, satisfied and discharged and all other obligations of the 
District with respect to the Bonds shall have been satisfied in the manner provided herein. 

Section 27. Headings, Table of Contents and Cover Page. The headings to the 
various sections and subsections to this Resolution, and the cover page and table of contents that 
appear at front of this Resolution, have been inserted solely for the convenience of the reader, are 
not a part of this Resolution and shall not be used in any manner to interpret this Resolution. 

Section 28. Severability. It is hereby expressly declared that all provisions hereof and 
their application are intended to be and are severable. In order to implement such intent, if any 
provision hereof or the application thereof is determined by a court or administrative body to be 
invalid or unenforceable, in whole or in part, such determination shall not affect, impair or 
invalidate any other provision hereof or the application of the provision in question to any other 
situation; and if any provision hereof or the application thereof is determined by a court or 
administrative body to be valid or enforceable only if its application is limited, its application 
shall be limited as required to most fully implement its purpose. 

Section 29. Repeal of Inconsistent Resolutions, Bylaws, Rules and Orders. All 
resolutions, bylaws, rules and orders, or parts thereof, that are inconsistent with or in conflict 
with this Resolution, are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict. 

Section 30. Ratification of Prior Actions. All actions heretofore taken (not 
inconsistent with the provisions of this Resolution or the Acts) by the Board or by the officers 
and employees of the District directed toward the issuance of the Bonds for the purposes herein 
set forth are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

Section 31. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be III full force and effect 
immediately upon adoption by the Board. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 8th day of March, 2010. 

[DISTRICT SEAL] 

By preSiden~~rs 
Attest: 

By iLlltZ-i 
Secretary, Board of D~rs 
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No.R-

APPENDIX A 

FORM OF BOND 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$_---

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 20 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

% --

REGISTERED OWNER: Cede & Co. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

PRINCIPAL SUM: ** DOLLARS** 

East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly existing special district, political subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Colorado (the "State"), for value received, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner named above, or registered assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date stated above, with interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the interest rate per annum stated above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
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day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money ofthe United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds, Series 20_, issued in the principal amount of $ (the "Bonds"). 
The Bonds have been issued pursuant to, under the authority of, and in full conformity with, the 
Constitution and the laws of the State, including, in particular, Article 56 of Title 11, as 
amended, and Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended 
(collectively, the "Acts"); pursuant to the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
District. THE RESOLUTION CONSTITUTES THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
REGISTERED OWNER OF THIS BOND AND THE DISTRICT. THIS BOND IS ONLY 
EVIDENCE OF SUCH CONTRACT AND, AS SUCH, IS SUBJECT IN ALL RESPECTS TO 
THE TERMS OF THE RESOLUTION, WHICH SUPERSEDES ANY INCONSISTENT 
STATEMENT IN THIS BOND. 

The Bonds have been issued by the District for the purpose of providing funds for the 
Financing Project described in the Resolution. The Bonds are general obligations of the District 
and the full faith and credit of the District are pledged for the punctual payment of the principal 
of and interest on the Bonds. For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the 
Bonds when due, respectively, the Board in the Resolution has covenanted annually to determine 
and certify to the Board of County Commissioners of Boulder County a rate of levy for general. 
ad valorem taxes, without limitation as to rate, on all of the taxable property in the District, in an 
amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, respectively, 
whether at maturity or upon earlier redemption. 

[The redemption provisions from Section 4 of the Resolution and the Sale Certificate 
shall be set forth herein.] 

Notice of any redemption of Bonds shall be given by the Paying Agent in the name of the 
District by sending a copy of such notice by first-class, postage prepaid mail, not less than 30 
days prior to the redemption date, to the Owner of each Bond being redeemed. Such notice shall 
specify the number or numbers of the Bonds so to be redeemed (if redemption shall be in part) 
and the redemption date. If any Bond shall have been duly called for redemption and if, on or 
before the redemption date, there shall have been deposited with the Paying Agent in accordance 
with this Resolution funds sufficient to pay the redemption price of such Bond on the redemption 
date, then such Bond shall become due and payable at such redemption date, and from and after 
such date interest will cease to accrue thereon. Failure to deliver any redemption notice or any 
defect in any redemption notice shall not affect the validity of the proceeding for the redemption 
of Bonds with respect to which such failure or defect did not occur. Any Bond redeemed prior to 
its maturity by prior redemption or otherwise shall not be reissued and shall be cancelled. 

The Paying Agent shall maintain registration books in which the ownership, transfer and 
exchange of Bonds shall be recorded. The person in whose name this bond shall be registered on 
such registration books shall be deemed to be the absolute owner hereof for all purposes, whether 
or not payment on this bond shall be overdue, and neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall 
be affected by any notice or other information to the contrary. This bond may be transferred or 
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exchanged at the principal office of the Paying Agent in Denver, Colorado, or at such other 
office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying Agent for such purpose for a like aggregate 
principal amount of Bonds of other authorized denominations ($5,000 or any integral multiple 
thereof) of the same maturity and interest rate, upon payment by the transferee of a reasonable 
transfer fee established by the Paying Agent, together with any tax or governmental charge 
required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange and any cost of printing bonds in 
connection therewith. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolution, the Paying Agent 
shall not be required to transfer any Bond (a) which is scheduled to be redeemed in whole or in 
part between the Business Day immediately preceding the mailing of the notice of redemption 
and the redemption date; or (b) between the Record Date for any Interest Payment Date and such 
Interest Payment Date. 

The Resolution may be amended or supplemented from time to time with or without the 
consent of the registered owners of the Bonds as provided in the Resolution. 

It is hereby certified that all conditions, acts and things required by the Constitution and 
laws of the State, including the Acts, and the resolutions of the District, to exist, to happen and to 
be performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this bond, exist, have happened and have been 
performed, and that neither this bond nor the other bonds of the issue of which this bond is a part 
exceed any limitations prescribed by the Constitution or laws of the State, including the Acts, or 
the resolutions of the District. 

This bond shall not be entitled to any benefit under the Resolution, or become valid or 
obligatory for any purpose, until the Paying Agent shall have signed the certificate of 
authentication hereon. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Directors of the District has caused this bond to 
be executed with the signature of its President and attested by the signature of its Secretary, and 
has caused the seal of the District to be impressed or imprinted hereon, all as of the date set forth 
below. 

[DISTRICT SEAL] 

Attest: 

By ____________________ __ 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

By~~~ ____ ~-=~ ________________ _ 
President, Board of Directors 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

This bond is one of the bonds of the issue described in the within-mentioned Resolution. 

Dated: -------

UMB Bank, n.a., as Paying Agent 

By_~~~~ ___________ __ 
Authorized Signatory 
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APPROVING LEGAL OPINION 

Set forth below is a true copy of the approving legal opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, 
delivered on the date on which the Bonds were originally issued: 

$-=-----c----;c;= 
East Boulder County Water District 

in Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 

Series 20 

We have been engaged by East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, 
Colorado (the "District"), to act as bond counsel for the issuance of its General Obligation 
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 20_, in the aggregate principal amount of 
$ (the "Bonds"). We have examined the constitution and the laws of the State of 
Colorado (the "State"); the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
"Code"), and the regulations, rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the opinions set forth in 
paragraph 3 below; the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the regulations, 
rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the opinion set forth in paragraph 5 below; and such 
certified proceedings, certificates, documents, opinions and other papers as we deem necessary 
to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the 
certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us without 
undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion, under existing law and as of the date 
hereof, that: 

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District. 

2. All taxable property within the boundaries of the District is subject to ad valorem 
taxation without limitation as to rate and in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the 
interest on the Bonds when due. The District is required by law to include in its annual tax levy 
the principal of and interest corning due on the Bonds to the extent the necessary funds are not 
provided from other sources. 

3. Under the statutes, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions existing on the date 
hereof, interest on the Bonds is not includible in gross income for federal income tax purposes 
and is not a specific item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. 
Also, because the District has properly designated the Bonds as "qualified tax exempt 
obligations" within the meaning of Section 265(b )(3) of the Code, any bank, thrift institution or 
other financial institution owning the Bonds may be able to avoid the loss of 100% of any 
otherwise available interest deduction attributable to its tax exempt holdings. The opinions set 
forth in the preceding sentence assume compliance by the District with certain requirements of 
the Code that must be met subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with such 
requirements could cause such interest to be includible in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes or could otherwise adversely affect such opinions, retroactive to the date of issuance of 
the Bonds. The District has covenanted in the resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of 
the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the "Resolution") and in the Tax Compliance 
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Certificate executed and delivered in connection with the issuance of the Bonds to comply with 
such requirements. We express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with 
respect to the Bonds. We note, however, that interest on the Bonds is taken into account in 
determining adjusted current earnings for purposes of the alternative minimum tax imposed on 
corporations (as defined for federal income tax purposes). 

4. Under State statutes existing on the date hereof, interest on the Bonds (including 
any original issue discount properly allocable to the owner of a Bond) is exempt from State of 
Colorado taxation, except inheritance, estate and transfer taxes. We express no opinion 
regarding other tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds under the laws of the State or 
any other state or jurisdiction. 

5. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended. 

The rights of the holders of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds and the 
Resolution may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other 
similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally and by equitable principles, whether considered 
at law or in equity. 

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any 
statement, memorandum, prospectus or official statement used in connection with the offer and 
sale of the Bonds. 

This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise 
or supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our 
attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Kutak Rock LLP 

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Board of Directors of East Boulder County Water 
District, Boulder County, Colorado, do hereby certify that the foregoing approving opinion of 
Kutak Rock LLP, Denver, Colorado, is a true and complete copy of a manually executed and 
dated copy thereof on file in the official records of the District. 
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ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assIgns and transfers unto 

(Please print or typewrite name and address of Transferee) 
(Tax Identification or Social Security No.) 

the within bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
_________________ attorney to transfer the within bond on the books 
kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: -------

Signature Guaranteed: 

Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a 
national bank or trust company or by 
a brokerage firm having a 
membership in one of the major 
stock exchanges. 

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must 
correspond with the name as it appears upon the 
face of the within bond in every particular, without 
alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. 

TRANSFER FEE MAY BE REQUIRED 
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REFUNDING ESCROW AGREEMENT 

This REFUNDING ESCROW AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is dated as of the 
30th day of March, 2010, by and between the EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT, Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), and UMB BANK, N.A. (as successor in 
interest to The Bank of Cherry Creek, N.A.), a national banking association duly organized and 
existing under the laws of the United States, being a member of the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation, having full and complete trust powers, and having an office and place of business in 
the State of Colorado (the "Bank"), as escrow agent; 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the District has heretofore authorized, issued, and delivered its General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2000, presently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of 
$1,465,000, (the "Series 2000 Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the District adopted a resolution on 
March 8, 2010, as affirmed on March 22, 2010 (the "Authorizing Resolution"), authorizing the 
District to issue its General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 (the 
"Bonds"), which Bonds are being issued as of the date hereof in the aggregate principal amount 
of $1 ,645,000 for the purpose of advance refunding a portion of the Series 2000 Bonds maturing 
on and after December 1,2011 in the aggregate principal amount of$I,355,000 (the "Refunded 
Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, the Refunded Bonds are subject to prior redemption on December 1,2010, 
and on any date thereafter, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of the Series 2000 
Bonds to be redeemed at a redemption price of 101 % of par outstanding, plus accrued interest to 
the redemption date; and 

WHEREAS, the principal of and interest on the Refunded Bonds are payable at UMB 
Bank, n.a. (as successor in interest to The Bank of Cherry Creek, N.A.), Denver, Colorado, or its 
successor, as paying agent (the "Refunded Bonds Paying Agent"); and 

WHEREAS, the net proceeds derived from the issuance of the Bonds are to be deposited 
by the District in the "General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds Escrow Account," 
created and authorized pursuant to the Authorizing Resolution, to be used to refund and pay the 
Refunded Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the resolution of the District adopted on March 6, 2000 authorizing the 
issuance of the Refunded Bonds (the "Refunded Bonds Resolution") provides that all or any 
portion of the Refunded Bonds may be deemed discharged upon the payment of all principal and 
interest in connection with such bonds there shall be deemed to be due such payment when the 
District has placed in escrow and in trust with a commercial bank located within or without the 
State of Colorado, and exercising trust powers, an amount sufficient (including the known 
minimum yield from direct obligations of, or obligations the principal of and interest on which 
are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America (the "Federal Securities") in 
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which such amount may be initially invested) to meet all requirements of principal and interest 
on such Refunded Bonds as the same become due to their final maturities; and 

WHEREAS, the Authorizing Resolution also provides that with the available proceeds of 
the Bonds, and any interest derived from the investment and any temporary reinvestment of such 
funds in Federal Securities, the District shall pay in full the principal of, premium if any, and 
interest on the Refunded Bonds in the manner and at the times hereinafter set forth; 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED: That in consideration of the mutual covenants 
herein contained and in consideration of the sum of ten dollars and other good and valuable 
consideration duly paid by, or on behalf of, the District to the Bank at or before the execution 
and delivery of this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
and in order to secure the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the 
Refunded Bonds, according to the schedule set forth herein, the parties hereto mutually 
undertake, promise, and agree for themselves, their respective representatives, successors and 
assigns, as follows: 

Section 1. The District shall deposit with the Bank in a special fund and irrevocable 
trust account, designated as the "General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds Escrow 
Account" (the "Escrow Account"), the total amount of $1,452,413.45, representing a portion of 
the net proceeds of the Bonds plus other legally available funds of the District, if any, which 
amount will be at all times at least sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Refunded 
Bonds in accordance with the schedule set forth in the special report of a certified public 
accountant (the "Verification Report"), attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

The Refunded Bonds which have not otherwise matured on December 1, 2010 shall be 
called for redemption prior to maturity and shall be paid on the date and at the price set forth 
below: 

Prior Redemption 
Date and Price 

December 1,2010 at 
a price equal to 101 % of par 

and accrued interest 

The Bank, in its capacity as the Refunded Bonds Paying Agent, will notify the registered 
owners of each of the Refunded Bonds of the call and redemption of their respective bonds in the 
time and manner required by the Refunded Bonds Resolution. 

At the time of actual execution of this Agreement, the Bank will immediately invest the 
funds on deposit in the Escrow Account in the Federal Securities, if any, listed in the Verification 
Report, which report verifies that the computations regarding the sufficiency of the amounts on 
deposit in the Escrow Account to pay the principal of and interest on the Refunded Bonds as set 
forth in this Section 1 are mathematically correct, and shall fully secure any cash balance in the 
Escrow Account in the manner set forth herein. Such Federal Securities, if any, are irrevocably 
pledged and placed in escrow and in trust for the payment of the principal of, premium if any, 
and interest on the Refunded Bonds. 
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Section 2. If, for any reason, at any time the funds on hand in the Escrow Account shall 
be insufficient to meet such payments, as the same shall be about to become due and payable, the 
District shall forthwith deposit in the Escrow Account such additional legally available funds as 
may be required fully to meet the amounts so about to become due and payable. Notice of such 
insufficiency shall be given as hereinafter provided, but the Bank shall in no manner be 
responsible for the District's failure to make such deposit. 

Section 3. The Bank shall hold said special deposit, together with the obligations herein 
authorized to be purchased, at all times in a special fund and irrevocable trust account, wholly 
segregated from other funds and securities on deposit with it; shall never commingle such 
deposit nor securities with other funds or securities of the Bank; shall never at any time use, loan, 
or borrow the same in any way; and shall from time to time invest and reinvest said deposit to 
the fullest extent possible, but in all events within the limitations set forth herein, and only in 
Federal Securities, in such manner that sufficient funds will be available to pay the principal of, 
premium if any, and interest on the Refunded Bonds, as the same accrue and become due and 
payable from time to time according to the schedule hereinabove set forth. Nothing herein 
contained shall be construed as requiring the Bank to keep on hand the identical moneys, or any 
part thereof, received for the Escrow Account, but moneys of an equal amount, except to the 
extent such are represented by the Federal Securities contained in the Escrow Account, must 
always be maintained on hand as funds held by the Bank as trustee, and a special account 
thereof, evidencing such fact, shall at all times be maintained on the books of the Bank. 

Section 4. The Bank shall from time to time redeem at maturity all or any appropriate 
portion of the Federal Securities in the Escrow Account, according to the schedules of maturities 
set forth in the Verification Report, without notice to the District, in sufficient amounts so that 
the proceeds therefrom and the interest thereon as the same accrues, will be sufficient to pay the 
principal of, premium if any, and interest on the Refunded Bonds as the same become due in 
accordance with the schedule set forth in the Verification Report attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

Section 5. The Bank shall maintain the Escrow Account until thirty (30) days after the 
date upon which the Refunded Bonds are fully redeemed and paid, as to principal, premium if 
any, and interest, whereupon the Bank shall redeem any obligations remaining in the Escrow 
Account and shall remit to the District all moneys, if any, then remaining in the Escrow Account; 
provided however, that before such remittance is made to the District, sufficient funds must have 
been deposited with the appropriate paying agent for the Refunded Bonds to pay the principal of, 
premium if any, and interest on each series of the Refunded Bonds which remain outstanding on 
such date. 

Section 6. The Bank shall fully collateralize the moneys in the Escrow Account not so 
invested, if any, by Federal Securities only, in an amount at all times at least equal to the total 
unexpended amount of said moneys. 

Section 7. The Bank shall not be liable or responsible for any loss resulting from any 
investment made pursuant to this Agreement and in full compliance with its provisions. 
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Section 8. The funds received by the Bank shall not be considered as a banking deposit 
by the District. The funds so received by the Bank as escrow agent and trustee shall not be 
subject to checks drawn or withdrawals made by the District. 

Section 9. The Refunded Bonds Paying Agent, shall forward or transfer to the 
appropriate Refunded Bonds debt service payment accounts, sums which shall be sufficient for 
the payment of the principal of, premium if any, and interest becoming due on each principal or 
interest payment date for the Refunded Bonds in accordance with the schedule set forth herein 
and in the Verification Report attached hereto. The amount so forwarded or transferred shall be 
in sufficient time to permit such payment on time without default. It shall not be necessary for 
the District to take any affirmative action whatsoever as a condition precedent to the duty of the 
Bank to forward or transfer such funds to the proper paying agent at the necessary times. 

Section 10. The Bank shall immediately notify the District by certified or registered, 
first class United States mail, postage prepaid or by overnight delivery service, whenever, for 
any reason, the funds on hand in the Escrow Account, plus the securities therein and interest on 
said securities, as the same accrues, will be insufficient to pay the principal of, premium if any, 
and interest on the Refunded Bonds in accordance with the schedule set forth herein. 

Section 11. The Bank, during the month of January of each calendar year, commencing 
in the first calendar year following the issuance of the Bonds, so long as the Escrow Account is 
maintained, shall forward to the District a statement in detail of the income, investments, 
redemptions, and transfers of moneys from the Escrow Account for the immediately preceding 
fiscal year, which, for the purpose of this Agreement, commences the first day of January of each 
calendar year and ends on the last day of December of the same year. In addition, the District 
shall have the right, at any time, to examine all the Bank's records regarding the status of the 
Escrow Account and the details of said income, investments, redemptions, and transfers. 

Section 12. The Bank shall be under no obligation to inquire into or be in any way 
responsible for the performance or non-performance by the District or any paying agent of any of 
the District's or paying agent's obligations, or to protect any of the District's rights under any 
bond documents or any of the District's other contracts with or franchises or privileges from any 
state, county, municipality, or other governmental agency, or with any corporation or individual; 
and the Bank shall not be liable for any act done or step taken or omitted by it or for any mistake 
of fact or law or for anything which it may do or refrain from doing, except for its negligence or 
its default in the performance of any obligations imposed upon it hereunder. 

Section 13. 

(a) In order to insure continuing compliance with Section 148 of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable regulations thereunder, the Bank 
agrees that, except as provided in this Section, it will not invest or reinvest any cash 
received in payment of the principal of and interest on the Federal Securities in the 
Escrow Account. 

(b) The Bank shall invest or reinvest any such cash balance, at the written 
direction of the District, if invested in Federal Securities that mature in an amount at least 
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equal to the purchase price of such Federal Securities on the next scheduled payment date 
for the Refunded Bonds and if the District and the Bank have been advised in writing by 
nationally recognized municipal bond counsel that in the opinion of said bond counsel, 
the investment or reinvestment of such cash balance could be unlimited, or limited as set 
forth in said opinion, and said opinion would also state: 

(i) the investment or reinvestment of any cash balance as directed 
would not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of the interest paid or 
to be paid on the Bonds; and 

(ii) that such investment or reinvestment would not cause the District 
to be or become subject to any sanctions or penalties pursuant to any applicable 
law. 

The Bank shall thereafter, at the written direction of the District, invest and reinvest any 
of said cash held in the Escrow Account to the greatest extent possible, in noncallable 
Federal Securities maturing prior to any date on which such moneys will be required in 
the Escrow Account, such computations having been verified in writing by a certified 
public accountant, in the manner provided in this Agreement, limited only as herein 
otherwise provided and by any limitation expressed in said opinion of bond counsel in its 
original form or as the same may, from time to time, be modified. The cash derived from 
such investment or reinvestment in excess of the amounts needed in the Escrow Account 
to pay the principal of, premium if any, and interest on the Refunded Bonds as they 
become due in accordance with the schedule set forth herein, shall be paid to the District 
by the Bank. The District shall deposit such moneys in its Bond Account and shall use 
such moneys for the payment of debt service on the Bonds. Until such use, the District 
will not invest such moneys at a yield in excess of the yield on the Bonds. 

Section 14. The Bank, on behalf of the District, shall file an appropriate notice, by 
written or electronic means, of the defeasance of the Refunded Bonds with Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board's Electronic Municipal Market Access System, with a portal at 
http:emma.msrb.org, which notice shall be captioned "Material Event Notice," shall prominently 
state the date, title and CUSIP numbers of the Refunded Bonds and shall the describe the 
defeasance of such Refunded Bonds. A form of such notice is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

Section 15. This Agreement shall be effective on the date the Escrow Account is fully 
funded in accordance with Section 1 hereof. Time shall be of the essence in the performance of 
the obligations from time to time imposed upon the Bank by this Agreement. 

Section 16. In the event of a violation of any provision of this Escrow Agreement, the 
District may remove the Bank as escrow agent hereunder by notifying the Bank and may appoint 
a successor escrow agent. Upon any such removal, the District shall promptly appoint a 
successor escrow agent by an instrument in writing, which successor escrow agent shall give 
notice of such appointment to all Owners as soon as practicable; provided that in the event the 
District does not appoint a successor escrow agent within 60 days following the giving of any 
such notice of removal, the removed Bank may petition any appropriate court having jurisdiction 
to appoint a successor escrow agent. 
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Any removal of the Bank and appointment of a successor escrow agent shall become 
effective only upon the acceptance of the appointment by the successor escrow agent and the 
transfer by the retiring Bank to the successor escrow agent of all property held by it hereunder as 
escrow agent. Any rating agency maintaining a rating on the Bonds or the Refunded Bonds shall 
be notified on or about the date of any such removal and appointment of successor escrow agent. 

Section 17. The liability of the Bank to transfer funds for the payment of the principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on the Refunded Bonds shall be limited to the proceeds of the 
Escrowed Securities and the cash balances that have been deposited into the Escrow Account. 

The recitals herein and in the proceedings authorizing the Refunding Bonds shall be 
taken as the statements of the District and shall not be considered as made by, or imposing any 
obligation or liability upon, the Bank. 

The Bank, in its capacity as such, is not a party to the proceedings authorizing the 
Refunding Bonds or the Refunded Bonds and is not responsible for nor bound by any of the 
provisions thereof (except to the extent that the Bank may be a place of payment and paying 
agent and/or a paying agent/registrar therefor). In its capacity as escrow agent, it is agreed that 
the Bank need look only to the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

The Bank makes no representations as to the value, conditions or sufficiency of the 
Escrow Account, or any part thereof, or as to the title of the District thereto, or as to the security 
afforded thereby or hereby, and the Bank shall not incur any liability or responsibility in respect 
to any of such matters. 

It is the intention of the parties hereto that the Bank shall never be required to use or 
advance its own funds or otherwise incur personal financial liability in the performance of any of 
its duties or the exercise of any of its rights and powers hereunder. 

Unless it is specifically otherwise provided herein, the Bank has no duty to determine or 
inquire into the happening or occurrence of any event or contingency or the performance or 
failure of performance of the District with respect to arrangements or contracts with others, with 
the Bank's sole duty hereunder being to safeguard the Escrow Account, to dispose of and deliver 
the same in accordance with this Agreement. If, however, the Bank is called upon by the terms 
of this Agreement to determine the occurrence of any event or contingency, the Bank shall be 
obligated, in making such determination, only to exercise reasonable care and diligence, and in 
event of error in making such determination the Bank shall be liable only for its own misconduct 
or its negligence. In determining the occurrence of any such event or contingency the Bank may 
request from the District or any other person such reasonable additional evidence as the Bank in 
its discretion may deem necessary to determine any fact relating to the occurrence of such event 
or contingency, and in this connection may make inquiries of, and consult with, among others, 
the District at any time. The Bank may consult with counsel, who may be counsel of or to the 
District, with regard to legal questions, and the opinion of such counsel, if such counsel is 
acceptable to the District, shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of 
any action taken or suffered by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance herewith. 
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Section 18. The Bank shall receive fees for perfonning the services hereunder and for 
the expenses incurred or to be incurred by the Bank in the administration of this Agreement as 
set forth in Exhibit C hereto. Such arrangement for compensation and expenses is intended as 
compensation for the ordinary services as contemplated by this Agreement (but not including 
costs of investments under Section 3 which will be billed to District at usual and customary rates, 
if applicable), and if the Bank renders any service hereunder not provided for in this Agreement, 
or the Bank is made a party to or intervenes in any litigation pertaining to this Agreement, or 
institutes interpleader proceedings relative thereto, the Bank shall be compensated reasonably by 
the District for such extraordinary services approved in writing by the District and reimbursed 
for all fees, costs, liability and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) occasioned 
thereby. The Bank hereby agrees that in no event shall it ever assert any claim or lien against the 
Escrow Account for any fees for its services, whether regular or extraordinary, as Bank, or in any 
other capacity, or for reimbursement for any of its expenses as Bank or in any other capacity. 

Section 19. Any corporation or association with or into which the Bank may be merged 
or converted or with or into which it may be consolidated, or to which the Bank may sell or 
transfer its corporate trust business and assets as a whole, or substantially as a whole, or any 
corporation or association resulting from any merger, conversion, sale, consolidation or transfer 
to which it is a party, shall be and become successor Bank hereunder and shall be vested with all 
the trusts, powers, rights, obligations, duties, remedies, immunities and privileges hereunder as 
was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any further act on the 
part of any of the parties hereto. 

If at any time the Bank or its legal successor or successors should become unable, 
through operation or law or otherwise, to act as escrow agent hereunder, or if its property and 
affairs shall be taken under the control of any state or federal court or administrative body 
because of insolvency or bankruptcy or for any other reason, a vacancy shall forthwith exist in 
the office of Bank hereunder. In such event the District, by appropriate action, promptly shall 
appoint an escrow agent to fill such vacancy. If no successor escrow agent shall have been 
appointed by the District within 60 days, a successor may be appointed by the owners of a 
majority in principal amount of the Refunded Bonds then defeased by an instrument or 
instruments in writing filed with the District, signed by such owners or by their duly authorized 
attorneys-in-fact. If, in a proper case, no appointment of a successor escrow agent shall be made 
pursuant to the foregoing provisions of this section within three months after a vacancy shall 
have occurred, the owner of any Refunded Bond may apply to any court of competent 
jurisdiction to appoint a successor escrow agent. Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if 
any, as it may deem proper, prescribe and appoint a successor escrow agent. 

Any successor escrow agent shall be a corporation organized and doing business under 
the laws of the United States or the State of Colorado, authorized under such laws to exercise 
corporate trust powers, having a combined capital and surplus of at least $100,000,000 and 
subject to the supervision or examination by federal or state authority. 

Any successor escrow agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to the District and 
the Bank an instrument accepting such appointment hereunder, and the Bank shall execute and 
deliver an instrument transferring to such successor escrow agent, subject to the tenns of this 
Agreement, all the rights, powers and trusts of the escrow agent hereunder. Upon the request of 
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any such successor escrow agent, the District shall execute any and all instruments in writing for 
more fully and certainly vesting in and confirming to such successor escrow agent all such rights, 
powers and duties. 

The obligations assumed by the escrow agent pursuant to this Agreement may be 
transferred by the Bank to a successor escrow agent if (a) the requirements of this Section 20 
with respect to a successor escrow agent are satisfied; (b) the successor escrow agent has 
assumed all the obligations of the Bank under this Agreement; and (c) all of the Escrowed 
Securities and money held by the Bank pursuant to this Agreement have been duly transferred to 
such successor escrow agent. 

Section 20. This Agreement shall not be amended except to cure any ambiguity or 
formal defect or omission in this Agreement. No amendment shall be effective unless the same 
shall be in writing and signed by the parties thereto. No such amendment shall adversely affect 
the rights of the owners of the Refunded Bonds or the Bonds. No such amendment shall be 
made without first receiving written confirmation from the rating agencies (if any) which are 
then rating the Refunded Bonds that such administrative changes will not result in a withdrawal 
or reduction of its rating then assigned to the Refunded Bonds. If this Agreement is amended, 
prior written notice and copies of the proposed changes shall be given to the rating agencies 
which are then rating the Refunded Bonds. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Refunding Escrow 
Agreement to be duly executed and delivered by their respective officers thereunto duly 
authorized as of the date first above written. 

[SEAL] 

Attest: 

By ;!L/d'Ctry/ 
Secretary 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT 

By LJtA4#== 
President 

UMB BANK, N .A. (as successor in interest to 
The Bank of Cherry Creek, N.A.), 
as Escrow Agent 

[Signature Page to Escrow Agreement] 
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A REPORT TO 
GEORGE K. BAUM & COMPANY 

IN REGARD TO THE 
GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDS, SERIES 2000 

ISSUED BY THE EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 
DEBT PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND 

PROPOSED ESCROW FUND TRANSACTIONS 
RELATED TO MARCH 30, 2010 

ADVANCE REFUNDING 



SIMMONS & WHEELER. P.C. 
8005 South Chester Street, Suite 150, Centennial, CO 80112 

George K. Baum & Company 
Denver, Colorado 

and 
East Boulder County Water District 
Boulder County, Colorado 

and 
Kutak Rock LLP 
Denver, Colorado 

Certified Public Accountants 
(303) 689-0833, Fax (303) 689-0834 

We have reviewed the arithmetical accuracy of the computations prepared by George K. 
Baum & Company, (attached as Exhibits I and II) of the principal and interest requirements 
designed to advance refund a portion of (as further described in Exhibit I) the principal and 
related interest of the following outstanding bond issue of the East Boulder County Water 
District, Boulder County, Colorado described as follows: 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 (the "Series 2000 Bonds") 

In connection with our review, we have read the applicable portions of the Official 
Statement relating to the Series 2000 Bonds, insofar as the obligations are described with 
respect to principal outstanding, interest rates, maturity dates and redemption provisions. Also, 
based upon information supplied by George K. Baum & Company, it is our understanding that 
none of the currently outstanding Series 2000 Bonds have bee n redeemed or canceled in 
advance of scheduled maturity other than those disclosed in Exhibit I. 

In our opinion, based upon the recitals set forth in the above Official Statement referred 
to in the previous paragraph and assum ing all scheduled paym ents will have bee n made 
through March 30, 2010, the computations relating to the presently outstanding Series 2000 
Bonds as described above are accurate as presented in the accompanying schedule of debt 
payments (Exhibit I). 

We understand that the debt payments set forth in Exhibit I will be satisfied through the 
purchase of certain u.S. Treasury Securities and cash in the amount of $0.45 (Exhibit II) which 
are to be placed in irrevocable escrow. As summarized in Exhibit II and assuming that the 
cash will be deposited to the escrow fund on March 30, 2010, in our opinion, the cash deposi t 
described above will be sufficient for the timely payment of principal and interest when due up to 
and including the optional redemption date of December 1,2010 and to redeem the Series 2000 
Bonds on such redemption date as further described in Exhibit I. 



Based upon the assum ptions referred to in the preceding paragraph and the related 
information provided by, George K. Baum & Company in the accompanying Exhibits, in our 
opinion, the projected yield of 0.27069% on the U S Treasury Securities (Exhibit II) deposited to 
the refunding escrow fund acquired with the proceeds of the General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated March 30, 2010 (the "Series 2010 Bonds"), as set forth 
in Exhibit IV is not more than the yield on the Series 2010 Bonds of 2.69231 % (Exhibit III). Each 
of the projected yields was calculated on the basis of a sem iannually com pounded method 
utilizing a 360 day year. 

The scope of our engagement was I imited to verifying the mathematical accuracy of the 
computations contained in the a ttached Exhibits, to the extent described herein. We express no 
opinion on the tax status of the Ser ies 2010 Bonds. T he terms of our engagem ent are such that 
we have no obligation to update this report because of events occurring, or data or information 
coming to our attention, subsequent to the da te of this report. 

March 30, 2010 



06/01/10 
12/01/10 

$ 0.00 

East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Debt Service Schedule and Total Disbursements 
March 30, 2010 to December 1,2010 

Coupon Optional Redemption 
Rate Redemption (1) Premium Interest 

$ 43,218.75 
$ 1,355,000.00 $ 13,550.00 43,218.75 

$ 1,355,000.00 $ 13,550.00 $ 86,437.50 

Total 
Disbursements 

$ 43,218.75 
1,411,768.75 

$ 1,454,987.50 

(1) $1,355,000 in bonds estimated to mature on or after December 1, 2011 through 2019 (as further described below) will be called on 
December 1, 2010 at par plus accrued interest with a redemption premium of 1 %. Bonds scheduled to mature on December 1, 2010 
in the amount of $110,000 and the related interest are not a part of this refunding. 

12/01/10 $ 
12/01/11 
12/01/12 
12/01/13 
12/01/14 
12/01/15 
12/01/16 
12/01/17 
12/01/18 
12/01/19 

Optional Redemption on December 1,2010 

Principal 
Not Part 

of Refunding 

110,000.00 $ 

Principal 

Redeemed 

115,000.00 
125,000.00 
130,000.00 
140,000.00 
150,000.00 
155,000.00 
170,000.00 
180,000.00 
190,000.00 

$ 110,000.00 $ 1,355,000.00 

Coupon 

6.100% 
6.150% 
6.200% 
6.250% 
6.500% 
6.500% 
6.500% 
6.500% 
6.500% 

Exhibit I 



Date 

Beginning Cash 
06101/10 
12101/10 

$ 

$ 

East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Proposed Escrow Fund Transactions 
March 30, 2010 to December 1, 2010 

u.s. U.S. 
Treasury Treasury 

Cert * Cert * 
$43,209.00 $1,409,204.00 
0.1300% 0.2700% 

maturing on maturing on Total Disbursements 
06101/10 12101110 Receipts (Exhibit Il 

43,218.69 $ 43,218.69 $ 43,218.75 
$ 1,4 11,768.36 1,4 11,768.36 1,4 11,768.75 

43,218.69 $ 1,411,768.36 $ 1,454,987.05 $ 1,454,987.50 

* U.S. Treasury Certificates (State and Local Government Series) 

Exhibit II 

Cash 
Balance 

$ 0.45 
0.39 
0.00 



Exhibit III 
East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 

Debt Service Schedule Related to the General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 
Refunding Bond Yield and Escrow Yield limitation Calculated 

As of March 30, 2010 
Present Value 

Using A 
Semiannually 
Compounded 

Coupon Total Yield 
Date Principal Rate Interest Disbursements Of 2.69231% 

06/01/10 $ 7,757.38 $ 7,757.38 $ 7,722.31 
12/01/10 $ 50,000.00 2.500% 22,890.63 72,890.63 71,597.26 
06/01/11 22,265.63 22,265.63 21,580.05 
12/01/11 150,000.00 2.500% 22,265.63 172,265.63 164,743.70 
06/01/12 20,390.63 20,390.63 19,241.26 
12/01/12 135,000.00 2.250% 20,390.63 155,390.63 144,683.98 
06/01/13 18,871.88 18,871.88 17,338.18 
12/01/13 150,000.00 2.250% 18,871.88 168,871.88 153,087.04 
06/01/14 17,184.38 17,184.38 15,371.20 
12/01/14 155,000.00 2.250% 17,184.38 172,184.38 151,970.85 
06/01/15 15,440.63 15,440.63 13,446.97 
12/01/15 150,000.00 2.500% 15,440.63 165,440.63 142,165.49 
06/01/16 13,565.63 13,565.63 11,502.30 
12/01/16 160,000.00 3.250% 13,565.63 173,565.63 145,211.56 
06/01/17 10,965.63 10,965.63 9,052.40 
12/01/17 170,000.00 3.250% 10,965.63 180,965.63 147,407.31 
06/01/18 8,203.13 8,203.13 6,593.18 
12/01/18 175,000.00 3.000% 8,203.13 183,203.13 145,291.86 
06/01/19 5,578.13 5,578.13 4,365.06 
12/01/19 175,000.00 3.125% 5,578.13 180,578.13 139,430.89 
06/01/20 2,843.75 2,843.75 2,166.60 
12/01/20 175,000.00 3.250% 2,843.75 177,843.75 133,695.85 

$ 1,645,000.00 $ 301,266.85 $ 1,946,266.85 $ 1,667,665.30 

The aggregate present value of the total disbursements equal the following: 

Par value of the refunding bonds $ 1,645,000.00 
Reoffering premium 22,665.30 

$ 1,667,665.30 



East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Escrow Yield as of March 30, 2010 

Present Value 
Using A 

Total Semiannually 
Escrow Compounded 
Receipts Yield 

Date (Exhibit III Of 0.27069% 

06/01/10 $ 43,218.69 $ 43,198.88 
12/01/10 1,411,768.36 1,409,214.12 

$ 1,454,987.05 $ 1,452,413.00 

Cost of Escrow Receipts $ ===1:=,4=52=,4=1=3.=00= 

Exhibit IV 



EXHIBITB 

FORM OF MATERIAL EVENT NOTICE 

MUNICIPAL SECONDARY MARKET DISCLOSURE 

East Boulder County Water District 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

dated March 16,2000 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that all of the outstanding East Boulder County Water 
District, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000, dated March 16, 2000, originally issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of $1,995,000, maturing on and after December 1, 2011 in the 
aggregate principal amount of $1,355,000 (the "Refunded Bonds"), have been refunded and the 
Refunded Bonds will be called for redemption on December 1, 2010. The Refunded Bonds 
which have been refunded more specifically include the following bonds: 

Principal Amount 

$115,000 
125,000 
130,000 
140,000 
845,000 

Maturity Date 
(December 1) 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2019 

CUSIP Numbers 

271144 ALI 
271144 AM9 
271144 AN7 
271144 AP2 
271144 AQO 

The Refunded Bonds have been defeased by action of the East Boulder County Water 
District, there being on deposit with UMB Bank, n.a. (as successor in interest to The Bank of 
Cherry Creek, N.A.), Denver, Colorado (the "Bank"), under an Escrow Agreement between the 
District and the Bank, direct obligations of (including obligations issued or held in book entry 
form on the books of), or obligations the principal of and interest on which are guaranteed by, 
the United States of America, the maturing principal of and interest on which, together with cash 
held in escrow, will be sufficient to pay the interest on the Refunded Bonds in accordance with 
their terms until December 1, 2010, on which date the Refunded Bonds shall be called for 
optional redemption at a price of par, accrued interest and a redemption premium of one percent 
(1 %) of the principal amount so redeemed. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BOULDERCOUNT~COLORADO 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS 
SERIES 2010 

FEES AND EXPENSES 

Fees for services are as follows: 

Acceptance Fee 
Review documents, establish accounts, 
authenticate Bonds 
Escrow Agent one-time fee 

Administrative Fee 
Adm i nistration/Payi ng Agent/Reg istrar 
Dissemination Agent (if applicable) 

$ 200 
$ 400 

$ 200 
$ 

The Acceptance Fee is due and payable at closing. Administrative Fees will be 
billed annually in advance. Other fees and expenses will be billed as incurred. 

Typical out-of-pocket expenses and other expenses connected with paying agent 
and registrar services for bond issues of similar size and type are for: postage, 
supplies, bond redemptions ($250 per redemption/non maturity), courier, wire 
transfer and long distance telephone. 

The fees specified herein are for the typical and customary services as paying 
agent and registrar. Fees for additional or extraordinary services not now a part 
of the customary services provided, such as special services during default or 
additional government reporting requirements, will be charged at the then current 
rates for such services. 





EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
in Boulder County, Colorado

Board of Directors

Mark A. Johns, President
Richard Moeller, Vice President

Robert Champ, Secretary
J. Nicholas Bennett

Lynne Deane

General Counsel

Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall, P.C.
Longmont, Colorado

Underwriter

George K. Baum & Company
Denver, Colorado

Paying Agent

UMB Bank, n.a.
Denver, Colorado

Bond Counsel

Kutak Rock LLP
Denver, Colorado
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No dealer, salesman, or other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation, other than
the information contained in this Official Statement, in connection with the offering of the Bonds, and, if given or made, such
information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the District or the Underwriter. The information
in this Official Statement is subject to change without notice, and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale
hereunder will, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the District since the
date hereof. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer or solicitation in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation
is not authorized, or in which any person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so, or to any person to whom it is
unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. The information set forth herein has been furnished by the District and obtained from
other sources which are believed to be reliable. The Underwriter has provided the following sentence for inclusion in this Official
Statement. The Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, their
responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the
Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information.
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disapproved the Bonds or this Official Statement. Any representation to the contrary is unlawful.
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INTRODUCTION

This Official Statement is furnished in connection with the issuance by the East Boulder County
Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the “District”), of its $1,660,000 General Obligation
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated as of the date of delivery (the “Bonds”). The
offering of the Bonds is made only by way of this Official Statement, which supersedes any other
information or materials used in connection with the offer or sale of the Bonds. This Official Statement
speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject to change.

The following introductory material is only a brief description of, and is qualified by, the more
complete information contained throughout this Official Statement. A full review should be made of the
entire Official Statement and the documents summarized or described herein.

Issuer ...................................... The District was organized in 1999 and encompasses approximately 145
acres in southeast Boulder County (the “County”) adjacent to the western
boundary of the City of Louisville approximately 7 miles southeast of the
City of Boulder and approximately 20 miles northwest of central Denver.
Development within the District consists of established residential
neighborhoods including approximately 160 residential parcels of which
118 are currently receiving service from the District. Homes within the
District range in price from approximately $900,000 to $2,500,000 and
are located on lots generally ranging from 1 to 3 acres in size. The
District was created to provide water to District property owners that had
previously been served by private wells or community wells. Pre-treated
water is purchased from the City of Lafayette, Colorado (“Lafayette”)
and distributed through District owned lines and meters pursuant to the
Lafayette IGA (defined herein). The District has an estimated population
of 500 residents. See “THE DISTRICT.” The District’s 2009 certified
assessed valuation was $9,300,330. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL
INFORMATION.”

Security .................................. The Bonds are general obligations of the District, and are secured by the
District’s full faith and credit. All taxable property within the boundaries
of the District is subject to ad valorem property taxation without
limitation as to rate or amount to pay the Bonds and the interest thereon
when due. See “THE BONDS—Security for the Bonds.”

Purpose .................................. Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be used to: (i) advance refund a
portion of the District’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 (the
“Series 2000 Bonds”); (ii) finance waterline replacements; and (iii) pay
the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “THE BONDS—Application of
Bond Proceeds.”

Prior Redemption.................. The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity as set forth herein.

Registration and
Denominations....................... The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in denominations of $5,000

or any integral multiple thereof.

Preliminary; subject to change.
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Exchange and Transfer ........ While the Bonds remain in book-entry-only form, transfer of ownership
by Beneficial Owners (as defined by the rules of DTC) may be made as
described in “APPENDIX E—Book-Entry-Only System.”

Book-Entry-
Only Registration.................. The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form and will be registered

initially in the name of “Cede & Co.” as nominee for The Depository
Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), a securities depository.
Beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in principal
denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof through
participants in the DTC system (the “Participants”). Such beneficial
ownership interests will be recorded in the records of the Participants.
Persons for which Participants acquire interests in the Bonds (the
“Beneficial Owners”) will not receive certificates evidencing their
interests in the Bonds so long as DTC or a successor securities
depository acts as the securities depository with respect to the Bonds. So
long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of the Bonds,
payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, as
well as notices and other communications made by or on behalf of the
District pursuant to the Bond Resolution, will be made to DTC or its
nominee only. Disbursement of such payments, notices, and other
communications by DTC to Participants, and by Participants to the
Beneficial Owners, is the responsibility of DTC and the Participants
pursuant to rules and procedures established by such entities. See
“APPENDIX E—Book–Entry–Only System” for a discussion of the
operating procedures of the DTC system with respect to payments,
registration, transfers, notices, and other matters.

Payment Provisions............... The Bonds mature and bear interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day
year of twelve 30-day months) at the rates set forth on the cover page
hereof. Interest on the Bonds is payable semiannually on June 1 and
December 1 each year, commencing on June 1, 2010. Payments for the
principal of and interest on the Bonds will be made as described in
“APPENDIX E—Book-Entry-Only System.”

Tax Status .............................. In the opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel, under existing laws,
regulations, rulings and judicial decisions and assuming the accuracy of
certain representations and continuing compliance with certain
covenants, interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for
federal income tax purposes and is not a specific preference item for
purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. Interest on the Bonds
also is exempt from State of Colorado taxation, except inheritance, estate
and transfer taxes. The District has designated the Bonds as “qualified
tax-exempt obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended. See “TAX MATTERS.”

Authority for Issuance .......... The Bonds are issued in full conformity with the constitution and laws of
the State of Colorado (the “State”), specifically Article 56 of Title 11,
Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended (“C.R.S.”), Article 1 of Title 32,
C.R.S. (the “Special District Act”), Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11,
C.R.S. (the “Supplemental Public Securities Act”), and pursuant to an
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authorizing resolution (the “Bond Resolution”) adopted by the District’s
Board of Directors (the “Board”).

Delivery Information ............ The Bonds are offered when, as, and if issued by the District and
accepted by the Underwriter, subject to prior sale and the approving legal
opinion of Bond Counsel. It is expected that the Bonds will be available
for delivery through the facilities of DTC on or about _______ _, 2010.

Financial Statements............. The audited general purpose financial statements of the District as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2008 are attached hereto as
Appendix A. These are the most recent audited financial statements
available for the District.

Debt Ratios ...............................The following are selected District general obligation debt ratios upon
issuance and delivery of the Bonds:

2009 Certified Assessed Valuation 1........................................................................... $9,300,330
2009 Statutory “Actual” Valuation 1........................................................................... $110,256,700
General Obligation Debt Outstanding Upon Issuance of the Bonds* ......................... $1,770,000
Estimated Population ................................................................................................. 500
District Debt as a Ratio of:

2009 Certified Assessed Valuation* 1 ................................................................... 19.03%
2009 Statutory “Actual” Valuation* 1 ................................................................... 1.61%

District Debt Per Capita * ............................................................................................ $3,540
Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt ....................................................... $529,440
Sum of District and Overlapping Debt* ...................................................................... $2,299,440
District and Overlapping Debt as a Ratio of:

2009 Statutory Valuation* 1 .................................................................................. 24.72%
2009 Statutory “Actual” Valuation* 1 ................................................................... 2.09%

District and Overlapping Debt Per Capita* ................................................................. $4,599
____________________
* Preliminary; subject to change.
1 For definitions of and descriptions of the methodology used in computing assessed valuation, statutory “actual” value, estimated
population, general obligation debt outstanding, and estimated overlapping general obligation debt, see “THE BONDS—Security
for the Bonds,” “REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE” and “DEBT AND OTHER FINANCIAL
OBLIGATIONS.”
Sources: Boulder County Assessor’s Office, the District, and individual overlapping entities

ALL OF THE SUMMARIES OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS, STATUTES,
RESOLUTIONS, OPINIONS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS DESCRIBED IN THIS OFFICIAL
STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO THE ACTUAL PROVISIONS OF SUCH DOCUMENTS. The
summaries do not purport to be complete statements of such provisions and reference is made to such
documents, copies of which are either publicly available or available upon request and the payment of a
reasonable copying, mailing, and handling charge from: East Boulder County Water District, P.O. Box
18641, Boulder, Colorado 80308-1641, Telephone: (303) 554-0031; George K. Baum & Company, 1400
Wewatta Street, Suite 800, Denver, Colorado 80202, Telephone: (303) 292-1600.
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THE BONDS

Description

The Bonds are general obligations of the District and are issued in the total principal amount,
dated as of the dated date, maturing on the dates and bearing interest at the rates set forth on the cover
page hereof. Certain matters relating to the Bonds are described in detail in “INTRODUCTION” and are
not restated under this caption. These include provisions regarding registration and denominations of the
Bonds; exchange and transfer of the Bonds; payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds; a
description of the authority for issuance of the Bonds; and information regarding delivery of the Bonds.
See “INTRODUCTION” for a description of the matters referred to in the previous sentence, as well as
other information relating to the Bonds.

Prior Redemption

Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on or before December 1, 2017 are not subject to
redemption prior to their respective maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2018
are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the District, in whole or in part, and if in part
in such order of maturity as the District shall determine and by lot within any maturity in such manner as
the Paying Agent shall determine, on December 1, 2017 and on any date thereafter, at a redemption price
equal to the principal amount thereof (with no redemption premium), plus accrued interest to the
redemption date.

Redemption Procedures. The portion of any Bond to be redeemed shall be in the principal
amount of $5,000, or any integral multiple thereof. In selecting Bonds for redemption, the Paying Agent
shall treat each Bond as representing that number of Bonds which is obtained by dividing the principal
amount of that Bond by $5,000.

Notice of any redemption of Bonds shall be given by the Paying Agent in the name of the District
by sending a copy of such notice by first class, postage prepaid mail, not more than 60 days nor less than
30 days prior to the redemption date, to the Owner of each Bond being redeemed. If any Bond shall have
been duly called for redemption and if, on or before the redemption date, there shall have been deposited
with the Paying Agent in accordance with the Bond Ordinance funds sufficient to pay the redemption
price of such Bond on the redemption date, then such Bond shall become due and payable at such
redemption date, and from and after such date interest will cease to accrue thereon. Failure to deliver any
redemption notice or any defect in any redemption notice shall not affect the validity of the proceeding
for the redemption of Bonds with respect to which such failure or defect did not occur. Any Bond
redeemed prior to its maturity by prior redemption or otherwise shall not be reissued and shall be
cancelled.

Application of Bond Proceeds

The Refunding Plan. A portion of Bond proceeds will be used for the purpose of advance
refunding a portion of the District’s outstanding Series 2000 Bonds. The Series 2000 Bonds were
originally issued in the aggregate principal amount of $1,995,000, and are now outstanding in the
aggregate principal amount of $1,465,000. The Series 2000 Bonds maturing on December 1, 2010 in the
amount of $110,000 will not be a part of the refunding and are expected to be paid with available District
funds in accordance with their terms. The outstanding Series 2000 Bonds maturing on and after
December 1, 2011 are part of the refunding (the “Refunded Bonds”). As provided in the Bond
Resolution, the District is refinancing the Refunded Bonds at a lower interest rate and, therefore, advance
voter approval is not required pursuant to Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution. The
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Refunded Bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 6.0% to 6.5% per annum. The Refunded Bonds are
subject to prior redemption on December 1, 2010 and any date thereafter at a price of 100% of the
principal amount so redeemed plus accrued interest to the redemption date, with a redemption premium of
1.0%.

Upon issuance of the Bonds, a portion of the net proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited into an
escrow account (the “Escrow Account”) created pursuant to an Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow
Agreement”) by and among the District and UMB Bank, n.a., Denver, Colorado, as escrow agent (the
“Escrow Agent”). The moneys in the Escrow Account will be used by the Escrow Agent to acquire
direct, noncallable general obligations of, or obligations the payment of principal of and interest on which
are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America (“U.S. Government Obligations”), the
maturing principal of and interest on which when due, together with cash held in the Escrow Account,
will be sufficient to redeem, on December 1, 2010, the outstanding Refunded Bonds and to pay the
interest on the Refunded Bonds as the same become due prior to such date.

A firm of certified public accountants will deliver a report verifying (a) the adequacy of the
amount of the sum of the maturing principal of and interest on the U.S. Government Obligations when
due and the cash on deposit in the Escrow Account to pay the Redemption Price of the Refunded Bonds
on the Redemption Date, and (b) certain computations supporting the conclusion of Bond Counsel that
the Bonds are not “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

The Project. A portion of Bond proceeds in the approximate amount of $150,000 is expected to
be used to replace certain aging waterlines within the District. The District expects to begin the
replacement in 2010 and be complete by 2013.

Sources and Uses of Proceeds. The estimated sources and uses of the proceeds of the Bonds is
set forth below.

SOURCES
Par Amount of Bonds ................................................................

Total................................................................................................

USES
Deposit to Escrow Account ................................................................
Deposit to Project Account ................................................................
Costs of issuance, including underwriting
discount,1 rating agency fees, professional fees,
printing costs and contingency................................................................

Total................................................................................................
___________

1 See “MISCELLANEOUS—Underwriting.”

Security for the Bonds

General Obligation Debt. The Bonds are general obligations of the District. The full faith and
credit of the District are pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. For the
purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, the Board will annually determine
and certify to the Board of County Commissioners of Boulder County, a rate of levy for general ad
valorem taxes, without limitation as to rate or amount, on all of the taxable property in the District,
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sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, whether at maturity or upon earlier
redemption.

The District may use legally available moneys other than the proceeds of the general ad valorem
property taxes levied pursuant to the Bond Resolution to pay all or any portion of the principal of or
interest on the Bonds. If and to the extent such other legally available moneys are used to pay the
principal of or interest on the Bonds, the District may, but will not be required to, (a) reduce the amount
of taxes levied for such purpose pursuant to the Bond Resolution or (b) use proceeds of taxes levied
pursuant to the Bond Resolution to reimburse the fund or account from which such other legally available
moneys are withdrawn for the amount withdrawn from such fund or account to pay the principal of or
interest on the Bonds.

The District’s obligation to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds is on a parity with the
District’s obligation to pay the principal of and interest on its other general obligation debt, including any
general obligation debt issued or incurred after the issuance of the Bonds. The Bond Resolution does not
restrict the District’s ability to issue or incur additional general obligation debt, although issuance of
additional general obligation debt is subject to the same constitutional and statutory limitations that apply
to the issuance of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, constitutional and statutory provisions
requiring voter approval of general obligation debt and statutory limitations on the dollar amount of
general obligation debt. After the issuance of the Bonds, the District will have no authorized but unissued
general obligation debt. For a description of the District’s outstanding general obligation debt upon
issuance of the Bonds, see “DEBT STRUCTURE—General Obligation Debt.” The annual debt service
on the Bonds is set forth in “—Debt Service Requirements” below. For a description of certain
constitutional and statutory limits on the issuance of general obligation debt, see “DISTRICT
FINANCIAL INFORMATION—Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending” and “DEBT
STRUCTURE—Required Elections.”

Bond Resolution Irrepealable. The Bond Resolution provides that after the Bonds have been
issued, the Bond Resolution shall be and remain a contract between the District and the registered owners
of the Bonds, and shall be and remain irrepealable until all amounts due with respect to the Bonds shall be
fully paid, satisfied and discharged and all other obligations of the District with respect to the Bonds have
been satisfied in the manner provided in the Bond Resolution.

Supplemental Resolutions. The District may, without the consent of or notice to the registered
owners of the Bonds, adopt one or more resolutions amending the Bond Resolution if such amendment
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the registered owners of the Bonds.

Future Changes in Laws. Various State and federal constitutional provisions, laws and
regulations apply to the operations of the District and the imposition, collection and expenditure of ad
valorem property taxes and other funds of the District. There is no assurance that there will not be any
change in such constitutional provisions, laws or regulations, or judicial or administrative interpretations
thereof, which would have a material effect, directly or indirectly, on the operations of the District or the
imposition, collection or expenditure of ad valorem property taxes or other funds of the District to pay
debt service on the Bonds.

Limitations on Remedies Available to Owners of Bonds. There is no bond trustee or similar
person to monitor or enforce the provisions of the Bond Resolution. The owners of the Bonds should,
therefore, be prepared to enforce such provisions themselves if the need to do so arises. In the event of a
default in the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds, there is no provision for acceleration of
maturity of the principal of the Bonds. Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Bonds
(consisting primarily of an action in the nature of mandamus requiring the District and certain other
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public officials to perform the terms of the Bond Resolution) may have to be enforced from year to year.
The obligation to pay general ad valorem property taxes is secured by a statutory lien upon the taxed
property, but is not an obligation for which a property owner may be held personally liable in the event of
a deficiency. The owners of the Bonds cannot foreclose on property within the boundaries of the District
or sell such property in order to pay the debt service on the Bonds. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL
INFORMATION—Ad Valorem Property Taxes” for a description of property tax collection and
enforcement.

In addition, the enforceability of the rights and remedies of owners of the Bonds may be subject
to limitation as set forth in Bond Counsel’s opinion. The opinion will state, in part, that the obligations of
the District with respect to the Bonds may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights heretofore or hereafter enacted to the extent
constitutionally applicable, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the exercise by
the State and its governmental bodies of the police power inherent in the sovereignty of the State and to
the exercise by the United States of America of the powers delegated to it by the Constitution of the
United States of America. Bankruptcy proceedings or the exercise of other powers of the federal
government, or the exercise of the police powers of the State, if initiated, could subject the owners of the
Bonds to judicial discretion and interpretation of rights in bankruptcy or otherwise, and consequently may
entail risks of delay, limitation or modification of rights. Sections 362 and 922 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code (Title 11 of the United States Code) provide that, in the event the District files a petition
in bankruptcy, the enforcement of a lien on or arising out of taxes or assessments owed will be stayed,
with the result that payments of principal of and interest on the Bonds after the District filed such petition
may be subject to a plan for the adjustment of the District’s debts approved by the bankruptcy court.

Debt Service Requirements

Set forth in the following table are the debt service requirements for the Bonds. See the cover
page of this Official Statement for the actual interest rates for each maturity of the Bonds.

TABLE I
Debt Service Requirements

Year Principal* Interest
Annual
Amount

2010 $ 50,000
2011 145,000
2012 145,000
2013 155,000
2014 155,000
2015 160,000
2016 160,000
2017 165,000
2018 170,000
2019 175,000
2020 180,000
Total $1,660,000

____________________
*Preliminary; subject to change.
Source: The Underwriter
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DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The District currently utilizes revenues from the use of the water system for operations and
maintenance expenses. The Bonds are payable from ad valorem property taxes which may be levied
against all taxable property within the District without limitation as to rate in an amount sufficient to pay
the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due. See “THE BONDS—Security for the Bonds.”

Ad Valorem Property Taxes

The Board has the power, subject to constitutional and statutory guidelines, to certify a levy for
collection of ad valorem taxes against all taxable property within the District. Property taxes are
uniformly levied against the assessed valuation of all taxable property within the District. The property
subject to taxation, the assessment of such property, and the property tax procedure and collections are
discussed below.

Property Tax Reduction for Senior Citizens and Disabled Veterans. On November 7, 2000 and
November 7, 2006, respectively, the electors of the State of Colorado approved Referendum A and
Referendum E, constitutional amendments granting a property tax reduction to qualified senior citizens
and qualified disabled veterans. Generally, the reduction (a) reduces property taxes for qualified senior
citizens and qualified disabled veterans by exempting 50% of the first $200,000 of actual value of
residential property from property taxation; (b) requires that the State reimburse all local governments for
any decrease in property tax revenue resulting from the reduction; and (c) excludes the State
reimbursement to local governments from the revenue and spending limits established under Article X,
Section 20 of the State Constitution. However, during the 2009 Legislative Session the Colorado State
Legislature has disallowed the qualified senior citizens exemption for the 2009 levy year (2010 collection
year).

Property Subject to Taxation. Both real and personal property located within the boundaries of
the District, unless exempt, are subject to taxation by the District. Exempt property generally includes
property of the United States of America; property of the State and its political subdivisions; public
libraries; public school property; charitable property; religious property; irrigation ditches, canals and
flumes; household furnishings; personal effects; intangible personal property; inventories of merchandise
and materials and supplies which are held for consumption by a business or are held primarily for sale;
livestock; agricultural and livestock products; agricultural equipment which is used on the farm or ranch
in the production of agricultural products; and non-profit cemeteries.

Assessment of Property. All taxable property is listed, appraised and valued for assessment as of
January 1 of each year. The “actual” value of taxable property is determined by the county assessor. The
“actual” value of most taxable property is determined based on a “level of value,” which is the “actual”
value of such property as ascertained from manuals and associated data prepared and published by the
State property tax administrator for a statutorily defined period preceding the assessment date. The
statutorily defined period for the valuation of property for any odd numbered year is the period beginning
two years and ending six months prior to January 1 of such year. The statutorily defined period for the
valuation of property does not change during even numbered years. The classes of property the “actual”
value of which is not determined by a level of value include oil and gas leaseholds and lands, producing
mines and other lands producing nonmetallic minerals.

The assessed value of taxable property is then determined by multiplying the “actual” value
(determined as described in the immediately preceding paragraph) times an assessment ratio. The
assessment ratio of residential property is subject to change from year to year based on a constitutionally
mandated requirement to keep the ratio of the assessed value of commercial property to residential
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property at the same level as it was in the property tax year commencing January 1, 1985 (the “Gallagher
Amendment”). The Gallagher Amendment requires that statewide residential assessed values must be
approximately 45% of the total assessed value in the State with commercial and other assessed values
making up the other 55% of the assessed values in the State. In order to maintain this 45%/55% ratio, the
commercial assessment rate is established at 29% of the actual value of commercial property (including
vacant land and undeveloped lots) and the residential assessment rate fluctuates. Over the past nine years
the residential ratio has decreased from 9.74% for the 2000 levy year and 9.15% for the 2001 and 2002
levy years, to 7.96% for the 2003 through 2009 levy years. The Colorado Legislative Council Staff’s
December 2009 forecast (as contained in its “Focus Colorado: Economic and Revenue Forecast, 2009-
2012”), projects that the residential assessment ratio will remain at 7.96% through the 2012 levy year (for
tax collection in 2013).

Beginning in May of each year, each county assessor hears taxpayers’ objections to property
valuations, and the county board of equalization hears assessment appeals. The assessor is required to
complete the assessment roll of all taxable property no later than August 25 each year. The abstract of
assessment prepared therefrom is reviewed by the State property tax administrator. Assessments are also
subject to review at various stages by the State board of equalization, the State board of assessment
appeals and the State courts. Therefore, the District’s assessed valuation may be subject to modification
as a result of the review of such entities. In the instance of the erroneous levy of taxes, an abatement or
refund must be authorized by the board of county commissioners; and in no case will an abatement or
refund of taxes be made unless a petition for abatement or refund is filed within two years after January 1
of the year following the year in which the taxes were levied. Refunded or abated taxes are prorated
among all taxing jurisdictions which levied a tax against the property.

Taxation Procedure. The assessed valuation and statutory “actual” valuation of taxable property
within the District is required to be certified by the county assessor to the District no later than August 25
each year. Such value is subject to recertification by the county assessor prior to December 10. The
Board then determines a rate of levy which, when levied upon such certified assessed valuation, and
together with other legally available revenues, will raise the amount required annually by the District for
its General Fund and Bond Fund to defray its expenditures during the ensuing fiscal year. In determining
the rate of levy, the Board must take into consideration the limitations on certain increases in property tax
revenues as described in “—Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending” and “—Budgetary
Process and Information.” The Board must certify the District’s levy to the board of county
commissioners no later than December 15.

Upon receipt of the tax levy certification of the District and other taxing entities within the
county, the board of county commissioners levies against the assessed valuation of all taxable property
within the county the applicable property taxes. Such levies are certified by the board of county
commissioners to the county assessor, who thereupon delivers the tax list and warrant to the county
treasurer for the collection of taxes.

Property Tax Collections. Taxes levied in one year are collected in the succeeding year. Taxes
certified in 2009, for example, are being collected in 2010. Taxes are due on January 1 in the year of
collection; however, they may be paid, at the election of the taxpayer, in either one installment (not later
than the last day of April) or two equal installments (not later than the last day of February and June 15)
without interest or penalty. Taxes which are not paid within the prescribed time bear interest at the rate of
1% per month until paid. Unpaid amounts become delinquent on, and interest thereon will accrue from,
March 1 (with respect to the first installment) and June 16 (with respect to the second installment) until
the date of payment, provided that if the full amount of taxes is to be paid in a single payment, such
amount will become delinquent on May 1 and will accrue interest thereon from such date until paid. The
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county treasurer collects current and delinquent property taxes, as well as any interest, penalties, and other
requirements and remits the amounts collected on behalf of the District to the District on a monthly basis.

All taxes levied on real and personal property, together with any interest and penalties prescribed
by law, as well as other costs of collection, until paid, constitute a perpetual lien on and against the taxed
property. Such lien is on a parity with the liens of other general taxes. It is the county treasurer’s duty to
enforce the collection of delinquent real property taxes by sale of the tax lien on such realty in December
of the collection year and of delinquent personal property taxes by the distraint, seizure and sale of such
property at any time after October 1 of the collection year. There can be no assurance, however, that the
amount of taxes, penalty interest and costs due on the property can be recovered by the county treasurer.
Further, the treasurer may set a minimum total amount below which competitive bids will not be
accepted, in which event property for which acceptable bids are not received will be set off to the county.
Taxes on real and personal property may be determined to be uncollectible after a period of six years from
the date of becoming delinquent and canceled by the board of county commissioners.

Property Tax Data. The District’s assessed valuation, ad valorem property tax collections, and
mill levies from 2004 to date are set forth in the following table. See “—Ad Valorem Property Taxes—
Assessment of Property” above for a description of the assessment ratios for taxable property used in each
of such years.

TABLE II
History of District’s Assessed Valuation, Mill Levies and Tax Collections

Levy/Collection
Year

Assessed
Valuation

Percent
Change

Bond Fund
Mill Levy

Total Taxes
Levied

Total Taxes
Collected 1

2004/2005 $7,553,870 -- 23.500 $177,516 $177,111
2005/2006 7,882,750 4.35% 23.950 188,792 189,955
2006/2007 8,291,340 5.18% 23.549 195,253 195,473
2007/2008 9,382,570 13.16 21.825 204,775 203,379
2008/2009 9,503,720 1.29 22.755 216,257 216,569
2009/2010 9,300,330 2 (2.14) 22.283 207,239 --

_________________________________________________

1Tax collections include current taxes, prior taxes, and interest charges. Treasurers fees have not been deducted from these
amounts.
2 According to the Boulder County Assessor’s office the decrease in the District’s 2009 assessed valuation is primarily the result
of the downturn in the economy and the resulting decrease in the value of residential real estate over the current reappraisal
period. See “—Assessment of Property.”
Sources: State of Colorado, Colorado Department of Local Affairs, Division of Property Taxation, 2004-2008 Property Tax
Annual Reports, the Boulder County Assessor’s Office, and the Boulder County Treasurer’s Office

Property within the District consists primarily of single family residential homes generally
ranging in price from $900,000 to $2,500,000. No District taxpayer represents greater than 2.5% of the
District’s total 2009 assessed valuation.

The following table sets forth the 2009 assessed and “actual” valuations of specific classes of
property within the District. As shown below, residential properties have accounted for the largest
percentage of the assessed valuation.
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TABLE III
2009 Assessed and “Actual” Valuation of Classes of Property in the District

Class
Assessed
Valuation

Percent
of Assessed
Valuation

“Actual”
Valuation

Percent
of “Actual”
Valuation

Residential $8,578,230 92.24% $107,766,700 97.74%
Vacant 662,770 7.13 2,285,400 2.07
State Assessed 59,330 0.63 204,600 0.19

Total $9,300,330 100.00% $110,256,700 100.00%
____________________
Sources: Boulder County Assessor’s Office

Overlapping Mill Levies

Numerous entities located wholly or partially within the District are authorized to levy taxes on
property located within the District. According to the Boulder County Assessor’s Office, there are
currently six entities overlapping all or a portion of the District. The following table is representative of
the total 2009 mill levy (for payment in 2010) attributable to taxpayers within the District. Additional
taxing entities may overlap the District in the future. See also “DEBT STRUCTURE—Estimated
Overlapping General Obligation Debt.”

TABLE IV
Total Sample 2009 Mill Levy1

Taxing Entity 2009 Mill Levy 1

Boulder County 23.667
Boulder Soil Conservation District 0.000
Boulder Valley School District RE-2 39.999
Urban Drainage and Flood Control District 0.508
Rocky Mountain Fire District 13.445
Regional Transportation District 0.000

Sample Overlapping Mill Levy 77.619
The District 22.283

Sample Total Mill Levy 99.902
____________________
1 One mill equals 1/10 of one cent. Mill levies certified in 2009 are for the
collection of ad valorem property taxes in 2010.
Source: Boulder County Assessor’s Office

Water Revenues

The District currently provides water service to 118 taps, all of which are residential. All water
service is metered and read electronically. The District has established a schedule of rates, fees and
charges for the connection of and use of District facilities. State law provides that, until paid, all such
rates, fees, tolls and charges constitute a perpetual lien on and against the property served. User charges
are billed monthly with each customer subject to a minimum monthly charge which begins when the
meter is set. If the meter is not set within 12 months after purchase of the tap, a non-connected monthly
charge is assessed.
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Lafayette provides and bills for water provided to the District through District owned facilities
pursuant to the Lafayette IGA. Lafayette currently bills water to the District at $1.91 per 1,000 gallons
for the first 322,000 gallons. The District then marks up the water purchased from Lafayette by the rate
of $1.25 per 1,000 gallons after 5,000 gallons of usage, with such cost incorporated into District rates and
charges. The District reviews water rates on an annual basis, with any change in the cost of water from
Lafayette being implemented immediately. District rates are determined based on operating costs,
including debt service, and system deferred maintenance funds. The District is in the process of phasing
in a progressive rate structure over a number of years to meet future revenue needs and promote
conservation. The base monthly service charge currently being charged for a residential tap (5/8”)
connected to the system is $51.50 for up to 5,000 gallons used and $26.65 for non-connected customers.
Additional fees based on usage range from $3.75 per 1,000 gallons over 5,000 gallons to $12.50 per 1,000
gallons used over 244,000 gallons. The District has budgeted to receive $151,000 in water fees in 2010,
representing approximately 92% of total District revenues in the Water Enterprise Fund. See “THE
DISTRICT—Facilities and Services” and ”—Historical and Budgeted Financial Information.”

In addition to service charges, the District charges a one time tap fee that must be paid by a new
customer before connection to the system. The current tap fee for a 5/8” tap is $30,457, $28,457 of which
are passed on to Lafayette under terms of the Lafayette IGA. The District retains $2,000 of the tap fee to
cover operations and maintenance. See “THE DISTRICT—District Facilities and Services.”

Water revenues are not pledged to the payment of debt service on the Bonds.

Accounting Policies and Financial Statements

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of
which is considered a separate accounting entity. Such funds are segregated for the purpose of
accounting for the operation of specific activities or attaining certain objectives. For auditing purposes,
the District accounts for all of its financial operations as a proprietary fund, the Water Enterprise Fund.
For budgeting purposes, the District utilizes the Water Enterprise Fund and also maintains a separate
governmental fund, the Debt Service Fund, which is used to account for the accumulation of resources to
pay general obligation bond principal and interest.

In accordance with Title 29, Article 1, Part 6, C.R.S., an annual audit is required to be made of
the District’s financial statements at the end of the fiscal year unless an exemption from audit has been
granted by the State Auditor’s office. The audited financial statements must be filed with the Board
within six months after the end of the fiscal year and with the State Auditor 30 days thereafter. Failure to
comply with this requirement to file an audit report may result in the withholding of the District’s
property tax revenue by the county treasurer pending compliance. The District received an exemption for
audit from the State Auditor’s office for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007. The District’s audited
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008 are appended hereto and represent the
District’s most current audited financial statements.

Budget and Appropriation Procedure

The District’s budget is prepared on a calendar year basis as required by Article 1 of Title 29,
C.R.S. The budget must present a complete financial plan for the District, setting forth all estimated
expenditures, revenues, and other financing sources for the ensuing budget year, together with the
corresponding figures for the previous fiscal year.

On or before October 15 of each year, the District’s budget officer must submit a proposed
budget to the Board for the next fiscal year. Thereupon notice must be published stating, among other
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things, that the proposed budget is open for inspection by the public and that interested electors may file
or register any objection to the budget prior to its adoption.

Before the beginning of the fiscal year, the Board must enact an appropriation resolution which
corresponds with the budget. The income of the District must be allocated in the amounts and according
to the funds specified in the budget for the purpose of meeting the expenditures authorized by the
appropriation resolution. District expenditures may not exceed the amounts appropriated, except in the
case of an emergency or a contingency which was not reasonably foreseeable. Under such circumstances,
the Board may authorize the expenditure of funds in excess of the budget by a resolution adopted by a
two-thirds vote of the Board following proper notice. If the District receives revenues which were
unanticipated or unassured at the time of adoption of the budget, the Board may authorize the expenditure
thereof by adopting a supplemental budget and appropriation resolution after proper notice and a hearing
thereon. The transfer of budgeted and appropriated moneys within a fund or between funds may be
accomplished only in accordance with State law.

The Board adopt the District’s 2010 budget and appropriation resolution pursuant to the above
described procedure and file such budget with the State division of local government.

Limitation on Certain Tax Revenues. It is through the preparation of the budget and by taking
into consideration all sources of revenue, costs of construction, expenses of operating the District, and the
debt service requirements of the District’s outstanding bonds and other obligations that the rate of mill
levy is determined each year. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado
Constitution (defined herein as TABOR), the District is subject to tax revenue limitations as described in
“—Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending.”

Historical and Budgeted Financial Information

Set forth hereafter is a comparative statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance for the District’s Water Enterprise Fund. Such information should be read together with the
financial statements and accompanying notes appended hereto. Preceding years’ financial statements
may be obtained from the sources noted in “MISCELLANEOUS—Additional Information.”
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TABLE V
History of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets of the Water Enterprise Fund

2004 2005 2006
2007

(unaudited) 1 2008
Operating Revenues

Water Sales $ 84,871 $ 102,479 $ 134,604 $141,060 $ 146,076
Other 1,281 1,174 863 2,292 4,470

Total Operating Revenues 86,152 103,653 135,467 143,352 150,546

Operating Expenses
Operating 42,837 63,535 84,580 89,224 98,960
Administrative and General 13,121 14,217 12,213 19,424 15,171
Engineering -- -- 6,104 -- 6,698
Depreciation 16,597 29,036 33,915 33,915 33,915

Total Operating Expenses 82,555 106,788 136,812 142,563 154,744

Operating Loss 3,597 (3,135) (1,345) 789 (4,198)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Property Taxes 167,453 176,772 189,536 195,253 203,082
Specific Ownership Taxes 12,017 13,210 13,389 13,453 12,403
Earnings on Investments 4,557 6,408 7,842 10,849 6,106
Interest Expense (119,045) (116,476) (113,295) (109,254) (108,111)
County Treasurer Fees (2,520) (2,657) (2,849) -- (3,051)
Amortization (5,031) (2,010) (2,558) -- --
Paying Agent Fees (150) (150) (150) -- (150)

Total Non-Operating 57,281 75,097 91,925 110,301 110,279

Income Before Contributions 60,878 71,962 90,580 111,090 106,081
Net Capital Contributions 6,000 7,500 4,000 3,014 2,000

Changes in Net Assets 66,878 79,462 94,580 108,076 108,081
Beginning Net Assets 1,480,041 1,546,919 1,626,381 1,720,961 1,829,037
Ending Net Assets $1,546,919 $1,626,381 $1,720,961 $1,829,037 $1,937,118
____________________
1 The District received an Exemption from Audit for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.
Source: District Annual Financial Statements for the years ended December 31, 2004-2006 and 2008, and the District

Set forth hereafter is a comparison of the District’s 2010 and 2009 budgets as well as a
comparison to 2009 year end, unaudited actual figures.
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TABLE VI
Water Enterprise Fund Budget Summary and Comparison 1,2

2010 Budget 2009 Budget
2009 Actual

(unaudited) 3

Ordinary Income
Water Revenue $151,000 $151,000 $132,719
Standby Fee 3,700 4,200 3,678
Other Tax Revenue 7,000 10,000 10,531
Other Fees and Charges 300 600 290
Interest Income 750 5,000 993

Total Revenues 162,750 170,800 148,211

Ordinary Expense
Audit 3,000 2,500 3,010
Bank Charges -- 200 --
Bookkeeping Labor 5,000 4,600 4,690
Directors’ Fees 3,000 3,000 3,000
Dues and Subscriptions 500 500 372
Election Expense 500 -- --
Insurance 2,500 2,500 2,278
Workers’ Comp 400 400 347
Legal 1,000 1,000 1,132
Maintenance 10,000 3,000 16,905
Maintenance Labor 8,000 8,000 4,731
Meetings 800 800 800
Meter Reading 3,600 2,800 2,742
Miscellaneous 500 500 656
Office 1,500 1,500 1,046
Payroll Taxes 928 640 716
Systems Operations Backup 2,000 2,000 190
Utilities 6,500 6,500 4,563
Water 85,000 85,000 64,331
Water Testing 1,000 1,000 400
Capital Expenses 52,234 52,234 52,234

Total Expense 187,962 178,674 164,143

Net Ordinary Income/Expense (25,212) (7,874) (15,934)

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Tap Fees 30,457 121,828 125,448
Lafayette Tap Fees (28,457) (113,828) (116,948)

Total Other Income 2,000 8,000 8,500

Other Expense
Transfer (to) From Reserves 23,212 126 --
Majestic View Expenses -- -- 33,674

Total Other Expense 23,212 126 33,674

Net Other Income 25,212 7,874 42,174
Net Income $ -- $ -- $ 26,240
____________________
1 Includes information on District operations only. For budgeting purposes the District maintains two funds, an operations fund, and a debt
service fund, while for auditing purposes the District reports operations and debt service in one fund.
2 Figures have been rounded to the nearest dollar.
3 Unaudited and unadjusted.
Sources: District 2010 and 2009 Budgets and the District
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Further information relating to the Water Enterprise Fund may be found in the financial
statements of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 appended hereto.

Deposit and Investment of District Funds

State statutes set forth requirements for the deposit of District funds in eligible depositaries and
for the collateralization of such deposited funds. The District also may invest available funds in
accordance with applicable State statutes. For further discussion of the deposit and investment of District
funds, see Note 2 of the District’s general purpose financial statements appended hereto.

Risk Management

The Board acts to protect the District against loss and liability by maintaining certain insurance
coverages which the District’s Board believes to be adequate. However, there can be no assurance that
the District will continue to maintain its current level of coverage. For more information see Note 5 of
the District’s general purpose financial statements appended hereto.

Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending

On November 3, 1992, Colorado voters approved an amendment to the Colorado Constitution,
which is commonly referred to as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (“TABOR”), and now constitutes
Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution. TABOR imposes various limits and requirements
on the State of Colorado and all Colorado local governments which do not qualify as “enterprises” under
TABOR (each of which is referred to in this section as a “governmental unit”). Any of the following
actions, for example, requires voter approval in advance: (a) any increase in a governmental unit’s
spending from one year to the next in excess of the rate of inflation plus a “growth factor” based on the
net percentage change in actual value of all real property in a governmental unit from construction of
taxable real property improvements, minus destruction of similar improvements, and additions to, minus
deletions from, taxable real property for government units other than school districts, and the percentage
change in student enrollment for a school district; (b) any increase in the real property tax revenues of a
local governmental unit (not including the state) from one year to the next in excess of inflation plus the
appropriate “growth factor” referred to in (a) above; (c) any new tax, tax rate increase, mill levy above
that for the prior year, valuation for assessment ratio increase for a property class, extension of an
expiring tax or a tax policy change directly causing a net tax revenue gain; and (d) except for refinancing
bonded indebtedness at a lower interest rate or adding new employees to existing pension plans, creation
of any multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation whatsoever without
adequate present cash reserves pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.
Elections on such matters may only be held on the same day as a state general election, at the
governmental unit’s regular biennial election or on the first Tuesday in November of odd-numbered
years, and must be conducted in accordance with procedures described in TABOR.

Revenue collected, kept or spent in violation of the provisions of TABOR must be refunded, with
interest. TABOR requires a governmental unit to create an emergency reserve of 3% of its fiscal year
spending (excluding bonded debt service) in 1995 and subsequent years. TABOR provides that “[w]hen
[a governmental unit’s] annual revenue is less than annual payments on general obligation bonds,
pensions, and final court judgments, the [voter approval requirement for mill levy and other tax increases
referred to in clause (c) of the preceding paragraph and the voter approval requirement for spending and
real property tax revenue increases referred to in clauses (a) and (b) of the preceding paragraph] shall be
suspended to provide for the deficiency.” The preferred interpretation of TABOR shall, by its terms, be
the one that reasonably restrains most the growth of government.
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Proposed Amendments - November 2010 Election. Three initiated measures (the
“Amendments”) have been placed on the November, 2010 statewide general election ballot which would
amend TABOR (as well as Article XI of the Colorado Constitution) through the addition of the following:

Proposition 101 would amend State tax statutes to substantially reduce several sources of State
and local revenue, including the State income tax, vehicle fees and taxes and telecommunication charges.

Amendment 60 would amend the Colorado Constitution to further restrict the ability of local
governments to impose and collect property taxes, require voter approval of property tax increases and
extensions of expiring taxes but limit the effectiveness of such approvals to 10 years, and prohibit voters
from approving the collection and spending of property tax revenues in excess of TABOR limits for
periods greater than 4 years.

Amendment 61 would amend the Colorado Constitution to (a) prohibit the State, its agencies and
instrumentalities from borrowing, entering into lease purchase agreements or contracting loans in any
other form for any purpose or any period of time and (b) require all local government financing, whether
in the form of bonds, lease purchase agreements, etc., and whether or not issued by enterprises, to be
approved by the voters of the local government unit and to mature within 10 years, without extension.

Each of the Amendments would take effect on or after January 1, 2011. It is not possible to
predict whether any or all of the Amendments will be approved by a majority of the voting electors at the
November 2010 election.

DEBT STRUCTURE

The following is a discussion of the District’s authority to incur general obligation indebtedness
and other financial obligations and the amount of such obligations presently outstanding.

Required Elections

Various State constitutional and statutory provisions require voter approval prior to the incurrence
of general obligation indebtedness by the District. Among such provisions, TABOR requires that, with
certain exceptions, the District must have voter approval in advance for the creation of any multiple-fiscal
year direct or indirect District debt or other financial obligation whatsoever without adequate present cash
reserves pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.

General Obligation Debt

Statutory Debt Limit. The District is subject to a statutory debt limitation established pursuant to
§ 32-1-1101(6), C.R.S., which provides that, with specific exceptions, the total principal amount of
general obligation debt issued by a special district shall not at the time of issuance exceed the greater of
$2 million or 50% of the district’s assessed valuation. The District’s 2009 assessed valuation is
$9,300,330. Upon issuance of the Bonds, the District’s outstanding debt will be less than $2 million.

Outstanding and Authorized but Unissued Debt. At an election held on November 2, 1999,
District voters authorized the issuance of $2,475,000 of general obligation bonds. After issuance of the
Bonds, the Series 2000 Bonds maturing on December 1, 2010 in the amount of $110,000 and the Bonds
will represent the District’s only outstanding general obligation indebtedness and the District will have
$325,000 of authorized but unissued general obligation indebtedness remaining.
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Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt. Certain public entities whose boundaries may
be entirely within, coterminous with, or only partially within the District are also authorized to incur
general obligation debt, and to the extent that properties within the District are also within such
overlapping public entities, such properties will be liable for an allocable portion of such debt. For
purposes of this Official Statement, the percentage of each entity’s outstanding debt chargeable to District
property owners is calculated by comparing the assessed valuation of the portion overlapping the District
to the total assessed valuation of the overlapping entity. To the extent the District’s assessed valuation
changes disproportionately with the assessed valuation of overlapping entities, the percentage of general
obligation debt for which District property owners are responsible will also change. The following table
sets forth the estimated overlapping general obligation debt chargeable to properties within the District as
of the date of this Official Statement.

The District is not financially or legally obligated with regard to any of the indebtedness shown
on the immediately following table. Although the District has attempted to obtain accurate information as
to the outstanding debt of the entities which overlap the District, it does not warrant its completeness or
accuracy as there is no central reporting entity which is responsible for compiling this information.

TABLE VII
Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt

Net Outstanding General
Obligation Debt Chargeable to
Properties within the District

Overlapping Entity

Outstanding
General

Obligation Debt Percent Amount

Boulder Valley School District RE-2 $220,600,000 0.24% $529,440
____________________
Sources: Boulder County Assessor’s Office and individual entities

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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General Obligation Debt Ratios. Set forth in the following table are selected historical general
obligation debt ratios for the District for the years ended December 31, 2005-2009. See
“INTRODUCTION—Debt Ratios” for general obligation debt ratios for the District upon issuance and
delivery of the Bonds.

TABLE VIII
Historical Debt Ratios

Fiscal Years Ended December 31

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Debt Outstanding $1,820,000 $1,750,000 $1,670,000 $1,575,000 $1,465,000

Estimated Population 500 500 500 500 500

Debt Per Capita $3,640 $3,500 $3,340 $3,150 $2,930

Assessed Value $7,882,750 $8,291,340 $9,382,570 $9,503,720 $9,300,330

Ratio of Debt to Assessed Value 23.09% 21.11% 17.80% 16.57% 15.75%

Personal Income Per Capita
(Boulder County) $46,753 $49,038 $51,388 unavailable unavailable

Ratio of Debt Per Capita to
Personal Income Per Capita
(Boulder County) 7.79% 7.14% 6.50% unavailable unavailable

____________________
Sources: District Audited Financial Statements, 2005-2008; the Boulder County Assessor’s Offices; State of Colorado,
Division of Property Taxation, Annual Reports 2005-2008; Regional Economics Information System Bureau of Economic
Analysis; and the District

Revenue and Other Financial Obligations

The District also has the authority, subject to voter approval, to issue revenue obligations payable
from the net revenue of District facilities. The District is also authorized to enter into obligations which
do not extend beyond the current fiscal year and to incur certain other obligations. As of the date of this
Official Statement the District does not have any revenue or other financial obligations outstanding.

THE DISTRICT

Organization and Description

The District is a quasi-municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Colorado
created on November 17, 1999, for the purpose of providing water improvements and services for the
residents of the District.

The District encompasses approximately 145 acres adjacent to the western boundary of the City
of Louisville approximately 7 miles southeast of the City of Boulder and approximately 20 miles
northwest of central Denver. Development within the District consists of established residential
neighborhoods including approximately 160 residential parcels of which 118 are currently receiving
service from the District. Homes within the District range in price from $900,000 to $2,500,000 and are
located on lots generally ranging from 1 to 3 acres in size. The District was created to provide water to
District property owners that had previously been served by private wells or community wells. Pre-
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treated water is purchased from Lafayette and distributed through District owned lines and meters
pursuant to the Lafayette IGA. See “—Facilities and Services.”

District Powers

The rights, powers, privileges, authorities, functions and duties of the District are established by
the laws of the State of Colorado, particularly Title 32, Article 1, C.R.S., which provides that the District
has the power: to enter into contracts and agreements; to sue and be sued; to borrow money and incur and
refund indebtedness; to fix and from time to time increase or decrease certain fees or charges and to
pledge such revenue for the payment of any indebtedness of the District; to acquire, dispose of, and
encumber real and personal property, and any interest therein, including leases and easements; and to
have the management, control, and supervision of all the business affairs of the District, and the
construction, installation, operation, and maintenance of the District improvements therein.

Subject to compliance with statutory procedures, the Board may order the inclusion or exclusion
of real property to or from the District, as the case may be, thereby modifying the boundaries of the
District; however, such excluded property is obligated to the same extent as all other property within the
District for the payment of the Bonds.

Governing Board

The District is governed by a board of directors which consists of five members. The members
must be electors of the District as defined by State law and are elected to alternating four year terms of
office at successive biennial elections. Vacancies on the Board are filled by appointment of the remaining
directors, the appointee to serve until the next regular election, at which time the vacancy is filled by
election for any remaining unexpired portion of the term. Pursuant to statute, with certain exceptions, no
nonjudicial elected official of any political subdivision of the State can serve more than two consecutive
terms in office; however, such term limitation may be lengthened, shortened or eliminated pursuant to
voter approval.

The directors hold regular meetings and special meetings as needed. Each director is entitled to
one vote on all questions before the Board when a quorum is present. Pursuant to State law, directors are
not and cannot be employees of the District. The present directors, their positions on the Board, principal
occupations, and lengths of service to the District, are as follows:

Name Office Principal Occupation
Years of
Service

Term Expires
(May)

Mark A. Johns President Construction Manager 7 2010
Richard Moeller Vice President College Professor 8 2010
Robert Champ Secretary Retired 10 2012
J. Nicholas Bennett Director IT Consultant 5 2012
Lynne Deane Director Landscape Architect 1 2010

Potential Conflicts of Interest

Pursuant to State law, directors are required to disclose to the Colorado Secretary of State and the
Board potential conflicts of interest or personal or private interests which are proposed or pending before
the Board. Additionally, no contract for work or material including a contract for services, regardless of
the amount, shall be entered into between the District and a Board member, or between the District and
the owner of 25% or more of the territory within the District, unless a notice has been published for bids
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and such Board member or the owner submits the lowest responsible and responsive bid. Board members
have represented that they have no conflicts of interest with respect to the issuance of the Bonds or the
expenditure of proceeds therefrom.

District Administration and Employees

The Board is responsible for the overall management and administration of the affairs of the
District. The District employs two licensed operators on a part time basis to perform meter reader,
operating and maintenance services The District has retained Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall, P.C.,
Longmont, Colorado as its general counsel, Watkins & Schommer, Inc., Greeley, Colorado as its auditor,
and FLW, Inc., for accounting, billing and bookkeeping support.

District Facilities and Services

Historically, water service to all homes in the District had been provided by five common wells
and numerous individual wells or cisterns. The water level of several wells had been dropping and water
quality problems had become more evident prompting the formation of the District in 1999 and the
issuance of the Series 2000 Bonds to provide for the financing, construction, and operation of a potable
water system to provide District property owners and residents with adequate water quantity, water
quality, and fire protection. The District utilized proceeds from the Refunded Bonds to construct a master
meter station, piping, fire hydrants, and to purchase and improve an existing booster pump station, water
storage tank and distribution system (the “Improvements”). Projects completed by the District since its
organization include construction of a waterline extension on Ponderosa Drive, a buried 100,000 gallon
storage tank, a booster pump, and the purchase of an emergency generator. The District is in the process
of completing the construction of a waterline extension to property owners within the Majestic View
subdivision. Pursuant to a Line Extension Participation and Reimbursement Agreement executed on
September 19, 2009 (the “Extension Agreement”), the District agreed to construct the waterline with the
District to be reimbursed construction costs by the homeowners as set forth in the Extension Agreement.
Improvements are owned, operated and maintained by the District. The District utilizes system
development fees, monthly service charges and property tax revenue to pay for its ongoing operations,
maintenance costs and for debt service. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION.”

The Improvements were connected to Lafayette’s existing potable water system with Lafayette
providing water service to the District through a master meter pursuant to a Water Service Agreement
executed on May 16, 2000, as amended in December of 2000 (the “Lafayette IGA”). As set forth in the
Lafayette IGA, the District pays per tap for water taps and pays in-city rates for water used through the
master meter. In addition, the District may include additional properties and Lafayette will provide water
for them provided they are with the boundaries of the District’s Service Area as defined therein.
Lafayette assesses monthly service charges to the users of the system within the District.

Capital Plan

The District maintains a Long Range Plan (the “Plan”) that identifies specific capital
improvement projects through 2020 that are determined to be necessary pursuant to the Lafayette IGA or
the Board. The Plan is updated annually during the budget process. As set forth in the 2010 Budget, for
the years 2010 through 2017, the District expects to deposit $52,234 annually to capital reserves for the
financing of capital projects. See also “THE BONDS—Use of Proceeds.”
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Other Services Available Within the District

The District receives police protection from Boulder County, fire protection from the Rocky
Mountain Fire District, gas and electric service from Xcel Energy and wastewater treatment is provided
by individual septic tank/leach field systems at each residence.

LEGAL MATTERS

Sovereign Immunity

The Governmental Immunity Act, Title 24, Article 10, Part 1, C.R.S. (the “Governmental
Immunity Act”), provides that, with certain specified exceptions, sovereign immunity acts as a bar to any
action against a public entity, such as the District, for injuries which lie in tort or could lie in tort.

The Governmental Immunity Act provides that sovereign immunity does not apply to injuries
occurring as a result of certain specified actions or conditions. In general, public entities will be held
liable for willful and wanton acts or omissions or willful and wanton acts or omissions of its public
employees which occurred during the performance of their duties and within the scope of their
employment. However, if a plaintiff can meet the burden of proof required to show that any one of the
exceptions specified in the Governmental Immunity Act applies, the public entity may be liable for
injuries arising from an act or omission of the public entity, or an act or omission of its public employees,
which was not willful and wanton, and which occur during the performance of their duties and within the
scope of their employment. The maximum amounts that may be recovered under the Governmental
Immunity Act, whether from one or more public entities and public employees, are as follows: (a) for any
injury to one person in any single occurrence, the sum of $150,000; and (b) for an injury to two or more
persons in any single occurrence, the sum of $600,000, except in such instance, no person may recover in
excess of $150,000. Suits against both the District and a public employee do not increase such maximum
amounts which may be recovered. The District may not be held liable either directly or by
indemnification for punitive or exemplary damages. In the event that the District is required to levy an ad
valorem property tax to discharge a settlement or judgment, such tax may not exceed a total of ten mills
per annum for all outstanding settlements or judgments.

The District may be subject to civil liability and may not be able to claim sovereign immunity for
actions founded upon various federal laws. Examples of such civil liability include, but are not limited to,
suits filed pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 alleging the deprivation of federal constitutional or
statutory rights of an individual. In addition, the District may be enjoined from engaging in anti
competitive practices which violate the antitrust laws. However, the Governmental Immunity Act
provides that it applies to any action brought against a public entity or a public employee in any Colorado
state court having jurisdiction over any claim brought pursuant to any federal law, if such action lies in
tort or could lie in tort.

Pending and Threatened Litigation

In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the District will deliver a certificate stating that, as
of the date of issuance of the Bonds, to the best of its knowledge, there is no action, suit, proceeding,
inquiry or investigation at law or in equity before or by any court, public board or body pending or
threatened against or affecting the District, wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would have
a material adverse affect upon the District’s ability to comply with its obligations under the Bond
Resolution.
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Legal Representation

Legal matters incident to the authorization and issuance of the Bonds are subject to approval by
Kutak Rock LLP, Denver, Colorado, Bond Counsel. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the
District by Bernard Lyons Gaddis & Kahn, P.C., Longmont, Colorado, as counsel to the District. In
addition to acting as Bond Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP has been retained to advise the District concerning,
and has assisted the District in the preparation of, this Official Statement.

The legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds express the
professional judgment of the attorneys rendering the opinions as to legal issues expressly addressed
therein. By rendering a legal opinion, the opinion giver does not become an insurer or guarantor of the
result indicated by that expression of professional judgment, or of the transaction on which the opinion is
rendered, or of the future performance of parties to the transaction. Nor does the rendering of an opinion
guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the transaction.

TAX MATTERS

Generally. In the opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel, under existing laws, regulations,
rulings and judicial decisions, interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for federal income
tax purposes and is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.
The opinion described in the preceding sentence assumes the accuracy of certain representations and
continuing compliance by the District with covenants designed to satisfy the requirements of the Code
that must be met subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with such requirements
could cause interest on the Bonds to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes
retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has covenanted to comply with such
requirements. Bond Counsel has expressed no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising
with respect to the Bonds.

Notwithstanding Bond Counsel’s opinion that interest on the Bonds is not a specific preference
item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax, such interest will be included in adjusted
current earnings of certain corporations, and such corporations are required to include in the calculation of
alternative minimum taxable income 75% of the excess of such corporations’ adjusted current earnings
over their alternative minimum taxable income (determined without regard to such adjustment and prior
to reduction for certain net operating losses).

The accrual or receipt of interest on the Bonds may otherwise affect the federal income tax
liability of the owners of the Bonds. The extent of these other tax consequences will depend upon such
owner’s particular tax status and other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel has expressed no
opinion regarding any such consequences. Purchasers of the Bonds, particularly purchasers that are
corporations (including S corporations and foreign corporations operating branches in the United States),
property or casualty insurance companies, banks, thrifts or other financial institutions, certain recipients
of social security or railroad retirement benefits, taxpayers otherwise entitled to claim the earned income
credit, or taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry
tax exempt obligations, should consult their tax advisors as to the tax consequences of purchasing or
owning the Bonds.

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, under existing statutes, the interest on the Bonds is exempt from
State of Colorado taxation except inheritance, estate and transfer taxes. Bond Counsel has expressed no
opinion regarding other tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds under the laws of Colorado or
any other state or jurisdiction.
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Bank Qualified. The District has represented that it does not reasonably anticipate issuing
greater than $30,000,000 of tax-exempt obligations (excluding certain private activity and refunding
bonds) in calendar year 2010 and that it has properly designated the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt
obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. Accordingly, Bond Counsel is of the
opinion that in the case of certain banks, thrift institutions or other financial institutions owning the
Bonds, a deduction is allowed for 80% of that portion of such institutions’ interest expense allocable to
interest on the Bonds. Bond Counsel has expressed no opinion with respect to any deduction for federal
tax law purposes of interest on indebtedness incurred or continued by a holder of the Bonds or a related
person to purchase or carry the Bonds.

Backup Withholding. As a result of the enactment of the Tax Increase Prevention and
Reconciliation Act of 2005, interest on tax exempt obligations such as the Bonds is subject to information
reporting in a manner similar to interest paid on taxable obligations. Backup withholding may be
imposed on payments made after March 31, 2007 to any bondholder who fails to provide certain required
information including an accurate taxpayer identification number to any person required to collect such
information pursuant to Section 6049 of the Code. The new reporting requirement does not in and of
itself affect or alter the excludability of interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax
purposes or any other federal tax consequence of purchasing, holding or selling tax exempt obligations.

Changes in Federal and State Tax Law. From time to time, there are legislative proposals in the
Congress and in the states that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal and state tax matters referred
to above or adversely affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what
form any such proposal might be enacted or whether if enacted it would apply to bonds issued prior to
enactment. In addition, regulatory actions are from time to time announced or proposed and litigation is
threatened or commenced which, if implemented or concluded in a particular manner, could adversely
affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether any such regulatory action will be
implemented, how any particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or whether the Bonds or the
market value thereof would be impacted thereby. Purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax
advisors regarding any pending or proposed legislation, regulatory initiatives or litigation. The opinions
expressed by Bond Counsel are based upon existing legislation and regulations as interpreted by relevant
judicial and regulatory authorities as of the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds and Bond Counsel
has expressed no opinion as of any date subsequent thereto or with respect to any pending legislation,
regulatory initiatives or litigation.

MISCELLANEOUS

Rating

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (“S&P”),
has assigned the rating to the Bonds shown on the cover page hereof. Such rating reflects only the view
of such rating agency. Any explanations of the significance of such rating should be obtained from S&P
at 55 Water Street, New York, New York 10041. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the
information and materials furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There
is no assurance such rating will continue for any given period of time or that such rating will not be
revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating agency if in the judgment of the rating agency
circumstances so warrant. Any downward revision or withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse
effect on the market price of the Bonds.
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Registration of Bonds

Registration or qualification of the offer and sale of the Bonds (as distinguished from registration
of the ownership of the Bonds) is not required under the federal Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the
Colorado Securities Act, as amended, or the Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act, as amended,
pursuant to exemptions from registration provided in such acts. THE DISTRICT ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR QUALIFICATION OR REGISTRATION OF THE BONDS FOR SALE
UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH THE BONDS MAY BE
SOLD, ASSIGNED, PLEDGED, HYPOTHECATED, OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED.

The “Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act,” Article 59 of Title 11, C.R.S., (the “Act”)
generally provides for the Colorado Securities Commissioner (the “Commissioner”) to regulate and
monitor the issuance of municipal securities by special districts and certain other entities. Among other
things, the Act requires that all bonds, debentures, or other obligations (defined in the Act as “bonds”)
issued by a special district must first be registered with the Commissioner unless exempt under the Act.
Exempted from the registration requirement are, among others, an issue of general obligation bonds
where the total obligation represented by the issue together with any other general obligation of the
district does not at the time of issuance exceed the greater of $2 million or 50% of the valuation for
assessment of the taxable property in the district as certified by the assessor. The Bonds will be exempt
from registration pursuant to said exemption, among others. See “DEBT STRUCTURE.”

Undertaking to Provide Ongoing Disclosure

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 (17 CFR
Part 240, § 240.15c2 12) (the “Rule”), the District has agreed for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds
to provide certain financial information, other operating data and notices of material events after the
Bonds are issued (the “Continuing Disclosure Undertaking”). A form of the District’s Continuing
Disclosure Undertaking is attached as Appendix B to this Official Statement. The District has not failed
to comply with previous undertakings under Rule 15c2-12.

Interest of Certain Persons Named in this Official Statement

The legal fees to be paid to Kutak Rock LLP, as Bond Counsel, are contingent upon the sale and
delivery of the Bonds.

Underwriting

The Bonds are being sold by the District to the Underwriter at a discount of $______ pursuant to
a bond purchase agreement entered into between the Underwriter and the District. Expenses associated
with the issuance of the Bonds are being paid by the District from proceeds of the Bonds. The right of the
Underwriter to receive compensation in connection with the Bonds is contingent upon the actual sale and
delivery of the Bonds. The Underwriter has initially offered the Bonds to the public at the prices or yields
set forth on the cover page of this Official Statement. Such prices or yields, as the case may be, may
subsequently change without any requirement of prior notice. The Underwriter reserves the right to join
with dealers and other investment banking firms in offering the Bonds to the public.

Independent Auditors

The general purpose financial statements of the District as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2008 that are attached to this Official Statement as Appendix A, have been audited by
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independent auditors, Watkins & Schommer, Inc., Accountants & Consultants, Greeley, Colorado, as set
forth in their report appearing therein.

Additional Information

Copies of constitutional provisions, statutes, resolutions, opinions, contracts, agreements,
financial and statistical data, and other related reports and documents described in this Official Statement
are either publicly available or available upon request and the payment of a reasonable copying, mailing,
and handling charge from the sources noted under “INTRODUCTION.”

Official Statement Certification

The preparation of this Official Statement and its distribution have been authorized by the Board.
This Official Statement is not to be construed as an agreement or contract between the District and the
purchasers or holders of any Bond.

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT

By /s/
President



APPENDIX A

AUDITED GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008



Accountants & Consultants 

July 15, 2009 

Board of Directors 
East Boulder County Water District 
Boulder, Colorado 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of East Boulder County Water District (the 
"District") as of December 31, 2008, as listed in the Table of Contents. These basic financial statements are 
the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of East Boulder County Water District at December 31, 2008, and the results of its operations and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 2-6 is not a required part of the basic financial statements but 
is supplementary information required by the Government Accounting Standards Board. We have applied 
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the methods of 
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the 
information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The Schedule of 
Expenses and Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) are 
presented for purposes of legal compliance and additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Respectfully submitted, 

I 
tiJaL ~A~ dw,. 

Watkins & Schommer, Inc. 
Certified Public Accountants 

America Counts on CPAs' 

3545 W. Ith Street· Suite 201 . Greeley, CO 80634· (970) 352-1700' (970) 352-1708 



East Boulder County Water District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the Year Ended December 31,2008 

The discussion and analysis is designed to provide an analysis of the District's financial condition and 
operating results and to also inform the reader on District financial issues and activities. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) should be read in conjunction with the District's basic 
financial statement (beginning on page 7). 

2008 Highlights - Business-Type Activities 

In 2008, net assets were $1,937,118 or an increase of $108,081 (5.9%) when compared to 
2007. 

Total operating revenues increased to $150,546 during 2008, which was $7,193 or 5.0% 
more when compared to 2007. 

• Total operating expenses were $154,744 or an increase of $13,174 (9.3%) in 2008 when 
compared to 2007. 

• Net capital assets were $1,526,310 in 2008 compared to $1,560,225 in 2007 for a 
decrease of $33,915 or 2.2%. 

Long-term debt decreased to $1,575,000 during 2008, which was $95,000 or 5.37% less 
when compared to 2007. 

Using this Annual Report 

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of a quasi-municipal corporation and a 
political subdivision of the State of Colorado engaged only in a business-type activity. As an enterprise 
fund, the District's basic financial statements include: 

Statement of Net Assets - reports the District's current financial resources (short-term spendable 
resources) with capital assets and long-term obligations. (See page 7). 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - reports the District's 
operating and non-operating revenues, by major source along with operating and non-operating expenses 
and capital contributions. (See page 8). 

Statement of Cash Flows - reports the District's cash flows from operating activities, investing, 
capital and non-capital activities. (See page 9). 
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Statement of Net Assets 

The net assets of the District increased to $1,937,118 during 2008, a $108,081 increase over 2007. 
Capital assets decreased during 2008 from 2007 due to depreciation expense of $33,915. Long-term debt 
decreased primarily as a result of the retirement of $95,000 of bond principal on the 2000 General 
Obligation Bonds. 

Year Ending December 31 

Assets 
Current Assets 
Capital Assets 

Other Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Imested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt 

Restricted: 
Debt Service 
TABOR Emergency Reserve 

Unrestricted 

Board Designated for Capital Impro-.ements 

Undesignated 

Total Net Assets at December 31, 

3 

2008 2007 

465,545 227,438 
1,526,310 1,560,225 

1,751,248 1,754,781 

3,743,103 3,542,444 

340,985 138,407 
1,465,000 1,575,000 

1,805,985 1,713,407 

(48,690) (109,775) 

38,683 25,977 
4,700 4,626 

109,820 57,586 

1,832,605 1,850,623 

1,937,118 1,829,037 



Year Ending December 31 

Operating Revenues 
Water-Treated 
Other Income 

Subtotal 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Property Taxes 
Specific Ownership Taxes 
Earnings on Investments 

Subtotal 

Total Revenue 

Review of Revenues 

2008 2007 

146,076 136,267 
4,470 7,085 

150,546 143,352 

203,082 195,253 
12,403 13,453 
6,106 10,849 

221,591 219,555 

372,137 362,907 

Water sales were $146,076 or 106.7% of budget and an increase of $9,809 compared to 2007. Earnings 
on investments were down $4,742 or (43.7%) when compared to 2007. Total revenues were up $9,230 
from 2007 primarily due to an increase in water revenues and approximately a $9,809 increase in tax 
revenues. 

Year Ending December 31 

Operating Expenses 
Operating Expenses 
Administration and General Expenses 
Engineering 
Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Review of Expense 
2008 2007 

98,960 92,429 
15,171 15,226 
6,698 

33,915 33,915 

154,744 141,570 

Total District expenditures were 16.6% under budget and up 9.3% from the previous year $24,227 due 
primarily to no capital expenditures in 2008, $6,694 increase in the cost of water purchased from Lafayette 
and a $15,000 increase in principal paid on bonded debt. Operating expenses increased 7.1% in 2008 
compared to 2007. Budget constraints held many costs even with the previous year or were down slightly. 
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Year Ending December 31 

Capital Contributions 
Reimbursment of Contributions 

Net Contributions 

Capital Contributions and Transfers 

2008 

30,457 
(28,457) 

2,000 

2007 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) and Debt Administration 

Year Ending December 31 

Transmission and Distribution Lines 
Construction in Progress 

Major additions in 2008 were: 

2008 

1,477,778 
48,532 

1,526,310 

There were no major construction projects during 2008. 

Debt and Other Financial Obligations 

2007 

1,511,693 
48,532 

1,560,225 

The District long-term debt was $1 ,575,000 and $1,670,000 in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The decrease 
was due to the retirement of $95,000 of the 2000 General Obligation Bonds during 2008. (See pages 14 
and 15). 

Contracts and Agreements 

The District is a party to several contracts and cooperative agreements concerning the financing, acquisition, 
construction, operation, maintenance, and use of certain water facilities. According to the general counsel 
for the District, to the best of his knowledge, with the exception of the contracts and agreements referenced 
hereafter or set forth below, there are no contracts or agreements in effect which would potentially have a 
material, pecuniary adverse effect on the District. 

City of Lafayette Agreement - Pursuant to a declaration of understanding with the City of Lafayette, 
Colorado, executed in May 2000, and amended in December, 2000, the City will provide the District with 
potable water via a master meter arrangement. The District will pay per tap for water taps pursuant to the 
Lafayette City Code and will pay in-city rates for water used through the master meter. The agreement 
provides for the City to withdraw from the agreement only after a lengthy Notice Period. The District may 
include additional properties and the City will provide water for them, provided they are within the boundaries 
of the original service area as described in the IGA. The original service area contains approximately 125 
properties and is entirely residential single-family (or vacant land zone for such use). The December 2000 
amendment specifies certain improvements the District will undertake and a schedule for those 
improvements. The improvements include additional storage tank capacity and the construction of some 
line connection loops. 
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Economic and Other Factors 

Overall, the District has shown minor fluctuations in water revenues as a result of weather and economic 
demand. Water taps have been sold where new homes are constructed or infill inclusions are processed. 
The District's water rate structure is primarily organized on the principle of sufficiently marking up Lafayette's 
water rates so as to ensure the District will continue as a financially sound entity. Operating expenses have 
been consistent over the last few years and reflect only limited increases. Construction costs are primarily 
driven by the need to meet the aforementioned demands of the Lafayette IGA as well as to ensure stability of 
domestic and emergency supply. 

Financial Contract 

The District's financial statements are designed to present users (customers, citizens, creditors) 
with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability. 
If you have any questions about the report or need additional financial information please contact 
the District at East Boulder County Water District, P.O. Box 18641, Boulder, Colorado 80308. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



East Boulder County Water District 
Statement of Net Assets 

December 31,2008 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
Property Taxes Receivable 
Prepaid Items 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 
Bond Issuance Costs - Net 

ASSETS 

Distribution System - Net of Accumulated Depreciation 
System Inclusion Fee 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Accrued Wages Payable 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 
General Obilgation Bond Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 

Related Debt 
Restricted 

Tabor Emergency Reserve 
Debt Service 

Unrestricted 

NET ASSETS 

Board Designated for Capital Improvements 
Undesignated 

Total Net Assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Exhibit 1 
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237,150 
11,817 

216,157 
421 

465,545 

57,491 
1,526,310 
1,693,757 

3,277,558 

3,743,103 

110,000 
6,181 
8,294 

353 
216,157 

340,985 

1,465,000 

1,805,985 

(48,690) 

4,700 
38,683 

178,016 
1,764,409 

1,937,118 



East Boulder County Water District 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Year-Ended December 31,2008 

Operating Revenues 

Water Sales 
Other Income 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative and General Expenses 
Engineering 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Property Taxes 
Specific Ownership Taxes 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Expense 
County Treasurer Fees 
Paying Agent Fees 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income Before Contributions 

Capital Contributions - Net 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

Net Assets - End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Exhibit 2 
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146,076 
4,470 

150,546 

98,960 
15,171 
6,698 

33,915 

154,744 

(4,198) 

203,082 
12,403 
6,106 

(108,111 ) 
(3,051 ) 

(150) 

110,279 

106,081 

2,000 

108,081 

1,829,037 

1,937,118 



East Boulder County Water District 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year-Ended December 31,2008 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Paid to Suppliers 
Other Operating Revenues 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities 
Taxes 
County Treasuer Fees 

Net Cash From Non-Capital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Contributed Captial 
Interest Expense 
Principal Paid on Long-Term Debt 
Acquisition of Capital Assets 
Paying Agent Fees 

Net Cash From Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activtiies 
Earnings on Investments 

Net Cash From by Investing Activities 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net 
Cash From by Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) 
to Net cash Provided by Operating Activties 

Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 

Receivables 
Prepaid Items 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Accrued Wages Payable 
Deferred Revenue 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities: 
Amortization of Bond Issuance Costs. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Exhibit 3 
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2008 

139,746 
(147,443) 

4,470 

(3,227) 

215,485 
(3,051 ) 

212,434 

2,000 
(104,578) 

(95,000) 

(150) 

(197,728) 

6,106 

6,106 

17,585 

219,565 

237,150 

(4,198) 

33,915 

(17,712) 
1,965 

(27,764) 
(459) 
(356) 

11,382 

(3,227) 

3,533 



EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Form of Organization 

East Boulder County Water District (the District) is organized under the provisions of Section 32-1-305 
(6) C.R.S. It is a quasi-municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Colorado with 
all the powers thereof which included the power to levy taxes against property within the District. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

For financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential component units. The 
District meets the criteria of an "other stand alone government" as defined in GASB NO. 14. 

Basic Financial Statements 

The District is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. For these 
governments, only enterprise fund financial statements are presented. 

Basis of Accounting 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With the 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are 
included on the balance sheet. Revenues are recorded in the accounting period in which they are 
earned and become measurable; expenses are recorded in the period in which they are incurred and 
become measurable. Total net assets are segregated into amounts invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt, restricted for debt service and unrestricted. Proprietary fund-type operating statements 
present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreased (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. Proprietary 
funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the 
determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. 

Operating Revenues and Receivables 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the 
District. These revenues are water treatment and delivery service charges. The District is responsible 
for billing and collection of these charges on a monthly basis. 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding 
balances. Balances are considered past due 30 days from the invoice date. Management provides an 
allowance for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of 
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable 
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

An annual budget and appropriation resolution is adopted by the Board of Directors in accordance with 
the State Statutes. The budget is prepared on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles except that capital asset additions and principal payments are budgeted as expenditures and 
debt proceeds are budgeted as revenues. 

1. On or about October 15, the District staff submits to the Board of Directors a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31! 2008 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting (Continued) 

2. Public hearings are conducted at regular Board meetings to obtain taxpayer comments. 

3. Prior to December 15, the budget is legally adopted by the Board of Directors. 

4. Unused appropriations lapse at the end of each year. 

5. Budgeted amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements are as adopted and 
amended by the Board of Directors throughout the year. The following is a summary of the 
original budget, total revisions and revised for the year 2008: 

Original Total Re\1sed 
Budget Re\1sions Budget 

Enterprise Fund 170,950 170,950 
Debt Ser\1ce Fund 206,271 206,271 

District Total 377,221 377,221 

The following is a reconciliation of GAAP basis Change in Net Assets to budget basis Change in Net 
Assets: 

Changes in Net Assets 

Add: Depreciation 

Less: Capital Outlay 
Debt Principal Paid 

Budget Basis Re\enues O\er (Under) 
Budget Basis Expenditures 

Cash Equivalents 

108,081 

33,915 

(95,000) 

46,996 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt instruments 
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Investments 

The District's investments are carried at fair value plus accrued interest with net 
appreciation or depreciation on investments included in earnings on investments. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Fi nancial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are reported at historical 
cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Property 
replacements and improvements, which extend the lives of assets, are capitalized and subsequently 
depreciated. Contributed assets are reported at their fair market value at the date received. Additions 
to capital assets during 2006 include no capitalized interest. 

The provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. The lives used are as follows: 

Years 

Distribution System 50 

Depreciation expense total $33,915 for the year ended December 31,2008. 

Intangible Assets 

Issuance costs and discounts related to the 2000 general obligation bonds have been capitalized and 
are being amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method based upon the 
amount of interest paid each year. Amortization of such fees totaled $3,533 for the year ended 
December 31, 2008. 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Deposits 

Colorado state statutes govern the entity's deposit of cash. For deposits in excess of $250,000, 
Colorado Revised Statutes require the depository institution to maintain collateral on deposit with an 
official custodian (as authorized by the State Banking Board). The Colorado Public Deposit 
Protection Act (PDPA) requires the state regulators to certify eligible depositories for public deposit. 
The Act requires the eligible depositories with public deposits in excess of the federal insurance levels 
to create a single institutional collateral pool of obligations of the State of Colorado or local Colorado 
governments and obligations secured by first lien mortgages on real property located in the State. 
The pool is to be maintained by another institution or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits 
as a group. The market value of the assets in the pool must be at least 102% of their uninsured 
deposits. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 2 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

Deposits (Continued) 

Cash deposits and investments held by the District at December 31, 2008 were as follows: 

Book Bank 
Balance Balance 

Cash Deposits 
Insured Deposits 33,578 30,721 
Collateralized Deposits 

Total Cash in Bank 33,578 30,721 

Uncategorized: 
Colotrust 202,812 

Cash with County Treasurer 760 

Total Cash Deposits 237,150 

At December 31, 2008, the District had invested $202,812 in the Colorado Local Government Liquid 
Asset Trust (the "Trust"), a local government investment pool. As an investment pool, the Trust 
operates under the Colorado Revised Statutes (24-75-701) and is overseen by the Colorado 
Securities Commissioner. The Trust is exempt from registration with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. The Trust offers shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and COLOTRUST 
PLUS+. Both portfolios are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor's and may invest in U.S. Treasury 
Securities, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury Securities and the highest rated 
commercial paper. Wells Fargo Bank serves as custodian for the Trust's portfolios and provides 
services as the depository in connection with direct investments owned by the Trust. Separate 
financial statements can be obtained by calling (303) 864-7474 or going to www.colotrust.com. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
government's deposit may not be returned to it. The District does not have a deposit policy for 
custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2008 none of the District's deposits were exposed to 
custodial credit risk. Deposits exposed to credit risk are collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution through the Public Deposit Insurance Act. 

Interest Rate Risk - Colorado Revised Statutes limit investment maturities to 5 years or less from the 
date of purchase. This limit on investment maturities is a means of limiting exposure to fair values 
arising from increasing interest rates. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 3 - Capital Assets 

The following is a summary of Capital Assets as of December 31, 2008: 

Capital 
Assets 

12131/07 Additions 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Construction in progress 48,532 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 48,532 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Distribution system 1,695,760 48,532 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 1,695,760 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Distribution system (184,067) (33,915) 

Total accumulated depreciation (184,067) (33,915) 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 1,511,693 (33,915) 

Total capital assets, net 1,560,225 (33,915) 

Note 4 - Long-Term Debt 

Capital 
Assets 

Deletions 12131/08 

(48,532) 

(48,532) 

1,744,292 

1,744,292 

(217,982) 

(217,982) 

(48,532) 
1,526,310 

(48,532) 1,526,310 

$1,995,000 March 1,2000, general obligation bonds due in installments of $110,000 in 2009, increasing 
to $190,000 in 2019. Interest varies from 5.00% to 6.50%. 

A summary of changes in debt is as follows: 

2000 Revenue Bonds 

Balance 
12131/07 

1,670,000 

Additions 

14 

Debt 
Retired 

95,000 

Balance 
12131/08 

1,575,000 

Due Within 
One Year 

110,000 



EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2008 

Note 4 - Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Future annual principal and interest requirements are as follows: 

Year Ending 
December 31 , Principal Interest 

2009 110,000 99,528 
2010 110,000 93,038 
2011 115,000 86,438 
2012 125,000 79,422 
2013 130,000 71,735 

2014-2018 795,000 222,925 
2019 190,000 12,350 

1,575,000 665,436 

Note 5 - Risk Management 

Total 

209,528 
203,038 
201,438 
204,422 
201,735 

1,017,925 
202,350 

2,240,436 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including worker's compensation and 
employee health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeds 
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. There have been no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage. 

Note 6 - TABOR Compliance 

In November 1992, Colorado voter passed an amendment (Amendment One) to the State Constitution 
(Article X, Section 20) which limits the revenue raising and spending abilities of state and local 
governments. The limits on property taxes, revenue, and "fiscal year spending" include allowable 
annual increases tied to inflation and local growth in construction valuation. Fiscal year spending, as 
defined by the amendment, excludes spending from certain revenue and financing sources such as 
federal funds, gifts, property sales, fund transfers, damage awards, and fund reserves (balances). 
The amendment requires voter approval for any increase in mill levy or tax rates, new taxes, or creation 
of multi-year debt. Revenue earned in excess of the "spending limit" must be refunded or approved to 
be retained by the District under specified voting requirements by the entire electorate. 

The amendment also requires local governments to establish emergency reserves to be used for 
declared emergencies only. Emergencies, as defined by the amendment, exclude economic 
conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or fringe benefit increases. These reserves are required to be 
3% or more of fiscal year spending (excluding bonded debt service). The District has set aside $4,700 
for emergencies as defined by TABOR. 

The District believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. However, TABOR is complex 
and subject to interpretation. Many of its provisions will require judicial interpretation. 
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APPENDIX B

FORM OF LIMITED CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

This Limited Continuing Disclosure Agreement (the “Undertaking”) is executed and delivered as
of __________, 2010 by East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the
“District”).

Section 1. Purpose. This Undertaking is being executed and delivered by the District in
connection with the issuance of that certain issue of General Obligation Refunding and Improvement
Bonds, Series 2010, dated as of the date of delivery, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,660,000 .
The Bonds are issued pursuant to an approving resolution of the District finally adopted by the District
Board prior to the date of issuance of the Bonds (the “Bond Resolution”). Capitalized terms used but not
otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings assigned thereto in the Bond Resolution. This
Undertaking is intended to facilitate compliance with Section (d)(2) of Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (17 C.F.R. §
240.15c2-12) (the “Rule”), and to assist the Underwriter, as a Participating Underwriter under the Rule, to
comply with the Rule.

Section 2. Definitions. Capitalized terms in this Section and elsewhere in this Undertaking shall
have the meanings set forth herein. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings
set forth in the Bond Resolution. The following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings for
purposes of this Undertaking:

“Annual Financial Information” means the District’s annual financial statements, prepared in
accordance with GAAP for governmental units as prescribed by GASB, which financial statements shall
have been audited by such auditor as shall be then required or permitted by the laws of the State of
Colorado.

“EMMA” means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access System, with a portal at
http://emma.msrb.org.

“Final Official Statement” means the Official Statement with respect to the Bonds.

“Material Event” means any of the following events, if material, with respect to the Bonds:

(a) principal and interest payment delinquencies;
(b) nonpayment related defaults;
(c) unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
(d) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
(e) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
(f) adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax exempt status of the Bonds;
(g) modifications to rights of holders of Bonds;
(h) bond calls (other than mandatory sinking fund redemptions);
(i) defeasances;
(j) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; and
(k) rating changes.

Preliminary; subject to change.
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“Material Event Notice” means written or electronic notice of a Material Event.

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The current address of the MSRB is
Suite 600, 1900 Duke Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; Facsimile: (703) 797-6700.

Section 3. Information To Be Provided. The District undertakes to provide the Annual
Financial Information and Material Event Notices as provided herein.

Section 4. Procedures for Providing Information.

(a) Financial Information. The District, as the “obligated person” for purposes of
the Rule, hereby undertakes and agrees, upon request to any person or at least annually to
EMMA, to provide or cause to be provided Financial Information, if any.

(b) Identity of Person From Which Information Can be Obtained. The name,
address and telephone number of the person from which the information referenced above may be
obtained is

Richard Lyons
Lyons, Gaddis, Kahn & Hall P.C.
515 Kimbark Street
Longmont, Colorado 80502-0978
Telephone (303) 776-9000

(c) Material Events. If a Material Event occurs while any Bonds are Outstanding,
the District shall, in a timely manner, provide a Material Event Notice to EMMA, which Material
Event Notice shall be captioned “Material Event Notice,” shall prominently state the date, title
and CUSIP numbers of the Bonds and shall describe the Material Event.

(d) Means of Transmitting Information. Unless otherwise required by law and
subject to technical and economic feasibility, the District shall employ such methods of
information transmission as shall be requested or recommended by the designated recipients of
the information to be received pursuant to this Undertaking.

Section 5. Termination. The obligations of the District under this Undertaking shall terminate
immediately once the Bonds no longer are Outstanding. This Undertaking, or any provision hereof, shall
be null and void in the event that the District delivers to EMMA, an opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect
that those portions of the Rule which require this Undertaking, or any such provision, are invalid, have
been repealed retroactively or otherwise do not apply to the Bonds; provided that the District shall have
provided notice of such delivery and the cancellation of this Undertaking or any provision hereof to
EMMA.

Section 6. Amendment. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Undertaking, this
Undertaking may be amended by the District, without the consent of the holders of the Bonds, but only
upon the delivery by the District to EMMA, of the proposed amendment and an opinion of Bond Counsel
to the effect that such amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely affect the compliance of
this Undertaking and by the District with the Rule and that such amendment complies with this Section.
Any such amendment shall satisfy, unless otherwise permitted by the Rule, the following conditions:
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(a) The amendment may only be made in connection with a change in circumstances
that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law or change in the identity, nature or
status of the District, or type of business conducted.

(b) This Undertaking, as amended, would have complied with the requirements of
the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any amendments or
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances.

(c) The amendment does not materially impair the interest of holders of the Bonds,
as determined by Bond Counsel, or by approving vote of holders of the Bonds pursuant to the
terms of the Bond Resolution at the time of the amendment.

The initial Annual Financial Information provided by the District hereto after the amendment
shall explain, in narrative form, the reasons for the amendment and the effect of the change in the type of
operating data or financial information being provided.

Section 7. No Event of Default. Any failure by the District to perform in accordance with this
Undertaking shall not constitute an Event of Default under the Bond Resolution, and the rights and
remedies provided by the Bond Resolution upon the occurrence of an Event of Default shall not apply to
any such failure. If the District fails to comply with this Undertaking, any Owner of a Bond may take
such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking specific performance by court order,
to cause the District to comply with its obligations hereunder.

Section 8. Governing Law. This Undertaking shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Colorado; provided that to the extent this Undertaking addresses matters of
federal securities laws, including the Rule, this Undertaking shall be construed in accordance with such
federal securities laws and official interpretations thereof.

Section 9. Beneficiaries. This Undertaking shall inure solely to the benefit of the Underwriter
and the holders from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.



APPENDIX C

ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The following information is provided to give prospective investors general information
concerning selected economic and demographic conditions existing in the area within which the District
is located. The statistics presented below have been obtained from the referenced sources and represent
the most current information available from such sources; however, certain of the information is released
only after a significant amount of time has passed since the most recent date of the reported data and
therefore, such information may not be indicative of economic and demographic conditions as they
currently exist or conditions which may be experienced in the near future. Other economic and
demographic information not presented herein may be available concerning the area in which the District
is located and prospective investors may want to review such information prior to making their
investment decision. The following information is not to be relied upon as a representation or guarantee
of the District or its officers, employees, or advisors.

Population

The following table sets forth population statistics for the City of Louisville (“Louisville”),
Boulder County (the “County”) and the State of Colorado (the “State”).

Population

Year
City of

Louisville
Percent
Change

Boulder
County

Percent
Change

State of
Colorado

Percent
Change

1960 2,073 -- 74,254 -- 1,753,947 --
1970 2,409 16.2% 131,889 77.6% 2,207,259 25.8%
1980 5,593 132.2 189,625 43.8 2,889,735 30.9
1990 12,331 120.5 225,339 18.8 3,294,394 14.0
2000 18,937 53.6 269,814 19.7 4,301,261 30.6
2008 1 19,237 1.6 298,685 10.7 5,011,390 16.5
1 Estimated.
Sources: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, and Colorado Division of Local Government

School Enrollment

The following table presents a five-year history of school enrollment for the Boulder Valley
School District RE-2, the school district serving the District.

School Enrollment

School Year Number of Pupils Percent Change

2005/2006 27,933 --
2006/2007 28,171 0.9%
2007/2008 28,696 1.9
2008/2009 28,875 0.6
2009/2010 29,011 0.5

_________________
Source: Colorado Department of Education and the school district
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Income

The following tables set forth historical median household effective buying income and the
percentage of households by classification of effective buying income (“EBI”) levels for the County, the
State and the United States.

Median Household Effective Buying Income

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Boulder County $51,311 $50,059 $51,456 $50,880 $52,504
Colorado 44,489 45,594 45,477 44,711 45,490
United States 39,324 40,529 41,255 41,792 42,513
___________________
Source: CLARITAS INC. 2009

Percent of Households by Effective Buying Income Groups—2009

Less Than
$24,999

$25,000-
$49,999

$50,000-
$74,999

$75,000-
$99,999

$100,000-
$149,999

$150,000
or more

Boulder County 17.8% 26.9% 20.6% 14.9% 12.6% 7.2%
Colorado 21.6 33.8 21.5 12.1 7.4 3.6
United States 26.6 32.8 19.9 10.9 6.4 3.4
___________________
Source: CLARITAS INC. 2009

Per Capita Personal Income

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Boulder County $40,759 $42,833 $46,753 $49,038 $51,388
Colorado 34,041 35,594 37,611 39,612 41,192
United States 31,530 33,157 34,690 36,794 38,615
____________________
Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Accounts

Housing Stock

According to the 2000 Census, there were 7,389 housing units in Louisville, and 119,900 housing
units in the County as compared with 10,275 units in Louisville in 2007 and 125,237 housing units in the
County in 2007.



C-3

Building Permit Activity

Set forth hereafter is a five-year history of building permit activity for Louisville and
unincorporated Boulder County.

History of Estimated Building Activity
in the City of Louisville

Single Family Multi-Family Non-Residential
Year Permits Valuation Permits Valuation Permits Valuation

2005 2 $ 789,560 4 $ 9,145,490 6 $10,898,120
2006 8 3,652,000 1 220,000 2 5,150,000
2007 5 1,811,944 2 14,000,000 4 11,416,394
2008 17 5,490,497 6 4,568,827 3 5,684,000
2009 17 4,129,692 0 -- 0 --

Source: City of Louisville Planning and Building Department

Unincorporated Boulder County
Historical Building Permit Activity

Single Family All Other Permits
Year Permits Valuation Permits Valuation

2005 101 $53,464,608 1,919 $ 56,640,373
2006 121 73,983,197 1,868 70,900,126
2007 89 48,275,555 1,757 60,959,467
2008 76 45,146,490 1,684 50,969,600
2009 37 18,639,388 1,650 104,391,767

____________________
Source: Boulder County Land Use Department

Foreclosure Activity

Foreclosure actions are commenced when a default on a deed of trust has occurred, usually when
buyers fail to make timely payments in accordance with a promissory note. Set forth below is a history of
the number of foreclosure actions filed by the County Public Trustee over the past five years.

History of Foreclosures in Boulder County

Year
Number of

Foreclosures Filed
Percent
Change

2005 619 --
2006 790 27.6
2007 1,011 28.0
2008 1,041 3.0
2009 1,441 38.4
____________________
Source: Boulder County Public Trustee’s Office
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Retail Sales

The retail trade sector employs a large portion of the County’s work force and is important to the
area’s economy. The following table sets forth retail sales figures for Louisville and the County as
reported by the State.

Retail Sales

Year
City of

Louisville
Percent
Change

Boulder
County

Percent
Change

City as %
of County Colorado

Percent
Change

2004 $577,788,059 -- $6,550,736,737 -- 8.8% $114,280,780,304 --
2005 592,356,033 2.5% 7,078,206,479 8.1% 8.4 122,907,090,008 7.6%
2006 595,175,522 0.5 7,496,573,224 5.9 7.9 133,531,307,352 8.6
2007 649,021,766 9.1 8,724,107,329 16.4 7.4 148,673,215,731 11.3
2008 716,509,302 10.4 8,779,669,886 0.6 8.2 152,747,684,188 2.7
2009 1 304,462,154 -- 3,628,710,148 -- 8.4 62,915,698,735 --
____________________
1 Retail sales through June 30, 2009.
Source: State of Colorado, Department of Revenue, Sales Tax Statistics, 2004-2009

Employment

The following tables set forth employment statistics by industry and the most recent historical
labor force estimates for the County.

Total Business Establishments and Employment—Boulder County

Second Quarter 2008 Second Quarter 2009 Quarterly Change

Industry 1 Units
Average

Employment Units
Average

Employment Units
Average

Employment
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting 54 287 52 390 (2) 103
Mining 31 538 31 410 0 (128)
Utilities 29 241 29 252 0 11
Construction 954 4,540 939 4,496 (15) (44)
Manufacturing 558 15,792 552 15,449 (6) (343)
Wholesale trade 917 5,104 932 4,903 15 (201)
Retail trade 1,155 15,539 1,147 15,439 (8) (100)
Transportation and warehousing 92 1,055 94 1,055 2 --
Information 356 8,974 360 8,765 4 (209)
Finance and insurance 722 4,993 720 4,987 (2) (6)
Real estate and rental and leasing 684 2,110 674 2,163 (10) 53
Professional and technical services 3,174 21,941 3,199 21,380 25 (561)
Management of companies and enterprises 123 1,015 122 1,007 (1) (8)
Administrative and waste services 645 5,519 659 5,585 14 66
Educational services 243 2,117 240 2,052 (3) (65)
Health care and social assistance 1,153 17,550 1,157 17,608 4 58
Arts, entertainment, and recreation 205 2,693 204 2,653 (1) (40)
Accommodation and food services 778 13,565 790 14,173 12 608
Other services, except public administration 908 4,329 928 4,329 20 --
Non-classifiable 8 6 12 15 4 (2)
Government 117 25,865 117 26,275 0 410

Total 12,906 153,772 12,958 153,361 52 (411)
____________________
1 Information provided herein reflects only those employers who are subject to State unemployment insurance law.
Source: Colorado Department of Labor and Employment, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages (“QCEW”) Colorado
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Labor Force Estimates

Boulder-Longmont MSA Colorado

Year
Labor
Force

Percent
Unemployed

Labor
Force

Percent
Unemployed

2004 165,264 5.0% 2,510,392 5.6%
2005 167,589 4.5 2,547,895 5.0
2006 173,079 3.7 2,651,718 4.3
2007 176,047 3.3 2,705,557 3.8
2008 179,179 4.2 2,730,447 4.9
2009 1 175,720 7.0 2,706,352 7.3
____________________
1 Labor force estimates through October 31, 2009.
Source: State of Colorado, Division of Employment and Training, Labor Market
Information, Colorado Labor Force Review

The following table sets forth selected major employers in the Denver Metropolitan Area. No
independent investigation has been made of and there can be no representation as to the stability or
financial condition of the entities listed below, or the likelihood that they will maintain their status as
major employers.

Selected Major Employers in the Denver Metropolitan Area 1

Firm Product or Service

Estimated
Number

of Employees

Federal Government Federal Government 37,302
State of Colorado State Government 33,700
Wal-Mart Stores Inc. Retail Discount Variety and Grocery 25,959
University of Colorado System Health Care Services 14,790
City & County of Denver City Government 13,000
Centura Health Health Care Services 13,000
Jefferson County Public Schools Education 12,840
Denver Public Schools Education 12,580
Safeway, Inc. Retail Grocery 10,698
King Soopers, Inc. Retail Grocery 9,676
____________________
1 As of May 2009.
Source: Denver Business Journal, May 29-June 4, 2009



APPENDIX D

FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION

East Boulder County Water District
Boulder County, Colorado

George K. Baum & Company
Denver, Colorado

$1,660,000
East Boulder County Water District

In Boulder County, Colorado
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds

Series 2010

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have been engaged by East Boulder County Water District (the “District”), as bond counsel,
in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series
2010, dated _____________, 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,660,000 (the “Bonds”).
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this opinion have the meanings assigned to them in the
resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the “Bond Resolution”) adopted by the governing body
of the District. We have examined the constitution and the laws of the State of Colorado (the “State”); the
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the regulations, rulings
and judicial decisions relevant to the opinions set forth in paragraph 3 below; the provisions of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the regulations, rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the
opinion set forth in paragraph 5 below; and such certified proceedings, certificates, documents, opinions
and other papers as we deem necessary to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to our
opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials
furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion, under existing law and as of the date hereof,
that:

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District.

2. All taxable property within the boundaries of the District is subject to ad valorem
taxation, without limitation as to rate and in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the interest
on the Bonds when due. The District is required by law to include in its annual tax levy the principal of
and interest coming due on the Bonds to the extent the necessary funds are not provided from other
sources.

3. Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions, interest on the Bonds is
excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not a specific preference item for
purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. Also, because the District has properly designated the
Bonds as “qualified tax exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, in the

Preliminary; subject to change.
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case of certain banks, thrift institution or other financial institution owning the Bonds, a deduction is
allowed for 80% of that portion of such institutions’ interest expense allocable to interest on the Bonds.
The opinions set forth in the preceding sentences assume continuing compliance by the District with
certain requirements of the Code that must be met subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to
comply with such requirements could cause such interest to be includible in gross income for federal
income tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has covenanted in the
Bond Resolution and in the Tax Compliance Certificate executed and delivered in connection with the
issuance of the Bonds to comply with such requirements. We express no opinion regarding other federal
tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. We note, however, that interest on the Bonds is taken
into account in determining adjusted current earnings for purposes of the alternative minimum tax
imposed on corporations.

4. Under State statutes existing on the date hereof, the Bonds and the income therefrom are
exempt from taxation by the State of Colorado, except for inheritance, estate, and transfer taxes. We
express no opinion regarding other tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds under the laws of
the State or any other state or jurisdiction.

5. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The rights of the holders of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds and the Bond
Resolution may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws
affecting creditors’ rights generally and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity.

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any statement,
memorandum, prospectus or official statement used in connection with the offer and sale of the Bonds.

This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise or
supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or
any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

Respectfully submitted,



APPENDIX E

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

The information in this section concerning The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) New York,
NY and DTC’s book-entry-only system has been obtained from DTC, and the District and the
Underwriter take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.

DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered
securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may
be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered certificate will be issued for
the Bonds, as set forth on the cover page hereof, in the aggregate principal amount of each maturity of the
Bonds and deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized
under the New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York
Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of
the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions
of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over
3.5 million issues of U.S. and non U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money
market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with
DTC. DTC also facilitates the post trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other
securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
pledges between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of
securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non U.S. securities brokers and dealers,
banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company
for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation & Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which
are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the
DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non U.S. securities brokers and dealers,
banks, trust companies and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship
with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”). DTC has Standard &
Poor’s highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com and
www.dtc.org.

Purchases of the Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants,
which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual
purchaser of each Bond (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect
Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their
purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of
the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant
through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the
Bonds are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on
behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership
interests in the Bonds, except in the event that use of the book entry-system for the Bonds is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are
registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be
requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their registration
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in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership.
DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity
of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the
Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants remain responsible for keeping accounts of their
holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct
Participants to Indirect Participants and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial
Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to take
certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the
Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Bond documents. For
example, Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for
their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial
Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices
be provided directly to them.

Redemption notices will be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within an issue are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in
such issue to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to
Bonds unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its
usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the District as soon as possible after the record date.
The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to
whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus
Proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Bonds are to be made to Cede
& Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s
practice is to credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail
information from the District or Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective
holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of
customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant
and not of DTC, the Paying Agent or District, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may
be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to
Cede & Co. (or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the
responsibility of the District or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants
will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be
the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants.

A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Bonds purchased or tendered, through its
Participant, to Tender or Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Bonds by causing the
Direct Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Bonds, on DTC’s records, to Tender or
Remarketing Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of the Bonds in connection with an optional
tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Bonds are
transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-entry credit for tendered
Bonds to Tender or Remarketing Agent’s DTC account.
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DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the Bonds at
any time by giving reasonable notice to the District or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in
the event that a successor securities depository is not obtained, Bond certificates are required to be printed
and delivered.

The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through
DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, bond certificates will be printed and delivered
to DTC.



RULE 15c2-12 CERTIFICATE 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

The undersigned hereby certifies and represents to George K. Baum & Company, the 
Underwriter within the meaning of the hereinafter defined Rule (the "Underwriter") that he is the 
duly appointed and acting President of East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, 
Colorado (the "District"), and as such is authorized to execute and deliver this Certificate, and 
further certifies on behalf of the District to the Underwriter as follows: 

1. This Certificate is delivered to enable the Underwriter to comply with 
Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule") in connection with 
the offering and sale by the District, of its General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 (the "Bonds"). 

2. In connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds, there has been 
prepared a Preliminary Official Statement, dated March 9,2010, setting forth information 
concerning the Bonds and the District (the "Preliminary Official Statement"). 

3. As used herein, "Permitted Omissions" shall mean the offering price(s), 
interest rate(s), selling compensation, aggregate principal amount, principal amount per 
maturity, delivery dates, ratings and other terms of the Bonds and any underlying 
obligations depending on such matters and the identity of the Underwriter, all with 
respect to the Bonds and any underlying obligations. 

4. The information with respect to the District included in the Preliminary 
Official Statement is final within the meaning of the Rule except for Permitted Omissions 
and, to the best of the undersigned's knowledge, is accurate and complete in all material 
respects except for Permitted Omissions. 

5. If, at any time prior to the formal award of the Bonds to the Underwriter, 
any event occurs as a result of which the Preliminary Official Statement might include an 
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the 
statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 
misleading, the District shall promptly notify the Underwriter thereof. 

6. The District hereby designates the Underwriter as its agent for purposes of 
delivery of final official statements pursuant to paragraph (b)(3) of the Rule. 

7. The Limited Continuing Disclosure Undertaking set forth in an appendix 
to the Preliminary Official Statement is the form of undertaking the District expects to 
execute for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, by which the District will undertake to 
provide ongoing disclosure in accordance with the Rule. 

4846-6092-1093.1 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of March 9,2010. 

East Boulder County Water District 

By: /J1d4, j.yL 
President P 

[Signature page to 15c2-12 Certificate] 
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BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

$1,645,000 
EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 
GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS 

SERIES 2010 

March 16,2010 

Board of Directors 
East Boulder County Water District 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

1. George K. Baum & Company (the "Underwriter") hereby offers to enter into this 
Bond Purchase Agreement (this "Agreement") with the East Boulder County Water District, in 
Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"). This offer is made subject to the District's 
acceptance, which shall be evidenced by the District's execution of this Agreement and delivery 
of it to the Underwriter on or before the day following the Date of this Agreement. Upon the 
District's acceptance of this offer, this Agreement shall be binding upon the Underwriter and the 
District, subject to the further provisions hereof. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein 
shall have the meanings set forth for such terms in paragraph 10 below. 

2. Subject to the further provisions hereof, the Underwriter agrees to purchase from 
the District, and the District agrees to sell and deliver to the Underwriter, all of the East Boulder 
County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 (the "Bonds") at the Purchase Price. The Bonds will mature, 
bear interest and be sold at the prices indicated in Exhibit A hereto. The Purchase Price is to be 
used for the purposes set forth in the resolution of the District adopted on March 8, 2010, 
authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the "Bond Resolution"). 

3. The District shall deliver the duly issued and executed Bonds to UMB Bank, n.a., 
in its capacity as Paying Agent for the Bonds (the "Paying Agent"), to hold for The Depository 
Trust Company ("DTC") pursuant to the FAST balance sheet agreement in effect between the 
Paying Agent and DTC, prior to, and the Underwriter shall deliver the Purchase Price to the 
District in immediately available funds by 9:00 a.m., Denver Time, on the Closing Date, or at 
such other place and time as shall be mutually agreed upon by the District and the Underwriter. 
(Such deliveries are referred to as the "Closing.") The documents to support the Closing will be 
held and may be examined at the offices of Kutak Rock LLP in Denver, Colorado at the same 
time on the Closing Date. 

4. The District shall cooperate with, and shall take all actions reasonably requested 
by, the Underwriter to facilitate the Underwriter's offer and sale of the Bonds to third parties, 
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including but not limited to (i) the preparation of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to 
the Bonds dated March 9, 2010, and any supplements or amendments thereto that the 
Underwriter reasonably determines are necessary (the "Preliminary Official Statement") and the 
final Official Statement relating to the Bonds to be dated prior to the date of the Closing and any 
supplements or amendments thereto that the Underwriter reasonably determines are necessary 
(the "Official Statement"), and (ii) all actions necessary under the securities or "blue sky" laws 
of the jurisdictions specified by the Underwriter to enable it to offer and sell the Bonds in or to 
residents of such jurisdictions. In addition, in order to facilitate compliance with Rule 15c2-12 
of the United Stated Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 ("Rule 15c2-12"), the District (A) has certified, and hereby affirms its certification, that the 
Preliminary Official Statement is "final" as of its date as required by Rule 15c2-12; (B) hereby 
authorizes and ratifies the distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement to any potential 
customers (as defined in Rule 15c2-12) until the Official Statement is available; (C) hereby 
agrees to make available to the Underwriter, within seven business days of the Date of this 
Agreement, as many copies of the Official Statement as the Underwriter deems sufficient for 
purposes of complying with Rule 15c2-12; (D) hereby authorizes and approves the distribution 
and use of the Official Statement in connection with the offering and sale of the Bonds; and 
(E) hereby agrees to enter into a written agreement or contract, constituting an undertaking (the 
"Continuing Disclosure Undertaking") to provide ongoing disclosure about the District, for the 
benefit of the owners of the Bonds on or before the date of delivery of the Bonds as required by 
Rule 15c2-12, which Undertaking shall be in the form attached as Appendix B to the Preliminary 
Official Statement, with such changes as may be agreed to in writing by the Underwriter. 

5. The Underwriter's obligation to purchase the Bonds shall be subject to the 
Underwriter's receipt of each of the following in form and substance satisfactory to the 
Underwriter: 

(a) a certified copy of the Bond Resolution; 

(b) an executed copy of the Sale Certificate, dated as of the date hereof (the 
"Sale Certificate"); 

( c) an executed copy of the Paying Agent and Registrar Agreement, dated as 
of the Closing Date (the "Paying Agent Agreement"), by and between the District and the 
Paying Agent; 

(d) an executed copy of the Escrow Agreement, dated as of the Closing Date 
(the "Escrow Agreement"), by and between the District and UMB Bank, n.a., as escrow 
agent; 

(e) an executed copy of the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations (the 
"Letter of Representations") between the District and The Depository Trust Company; 

(t) the unqualified approving opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel; 

(g) a letter from Kutak Rock LLP as to their participation in the preparation 
of, and as to the material set forth in, the Official Statement; 
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(h) evidence satisfactory to the Underwriter that the Bonds have been rated 
"A+" by Standard & Poor's Ratings Services; 

(i) certificates of the District as to (i) the facts necessary to support the 
opinions referred to in clauses (d) and ( e) above; (ii) the enforceability of the Bonds, the 
Bond Resolution, this Agreement, the Paying Agent Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, 
the Letter of Representations; (iii) the accuracy of the Preliminary Official Statement and 
the Official Statement; (iv) litigation affecting the District; and (v) such other matters as 
are customary with respect to the issuance of obligations such as the Bonds or as the 
Underwriter may reasonably request; 

(j) an opinion of Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall, P.C. satisfactory to the 
Underwriter; and 

(k) such additional agreements, documents, instruments, opinions and 
certificates as the Underwriter may reasonably request. 

6. The Underwriter's obligation to purchase the Bonds also shall be subject to the 
Underwriter's right, in its absolute discretion, to elect to terminate this Agreement by written 
notice to the District if at any time after the Date of this Agreement and prior to the Closing: 

(a) Any event shall have occurred, or information becomes known, which, in 
the Underwriter's opinion, makes untrue, in any material respect, any statement or 
information contained in the Official Statement or the Preliminary Official Statement 
(except as modified by the Official Statement), or has the effect that the Official 
Statement or the Preliminary Official Statement (except as modified by the Official 
Statement) contains any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state any material 
fact necessary in order to make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances 
under which they were made, not misleading; 

(b) Additional material restrictions not in force as of the date hereof shall have 
been imposed upon trading in securities generally by any governmental authority or by 
any national securities exchange; 

(c) The United States shall have become engaged in hostilities, whether or not 
a war shall have been declared, or there shall have occurred an escalation of any 
hostilities involving the armed forces of any country, or any other national emergency or 
other national calamity relating to the effective operation of government or of the 
financial community shall have occurred, which, in the Underwriter's opinion, materially 
adversely affects the market price of the Bonds; provided that the hostilities referred to in 
this paragraph shall not be interpreted to include the current state of the operations of the 
armed forces of the United States and its allies in Afghanistan and Iraq existing as of the 
date of this Agreement; 

(d) There shall have occurred a general suspension or material limitation of 
trading on The New York Stock Exchange or any other national securities exchange as 
the result of an event affecting the national economy, or minimum or maximum prices for 
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trading shall have been established on any exchange and be in force, or maximum ranges 
for prices for securities shall be in force on any such exchange; 

(e) The New York Stock Exchange, any other national securities exchange or 
any governmental authority shall impose, as to the Bonds or obligations of the general 
character of the Bonds, any material restrictions not now in force or being enforced, or 
increase materially those now in force or being enforced, with respect to the extension of 
credit by, or charges to the net capital requirement of, or financial responsibility 
requirements of, the Underwriter; 

(f) A general banking moratorium shall have been established by federal, 
New York or Colorado authorities; 

(g) Any rating of any obligations of the District shall have been downgraded 
or withdrawn by any rating service, which, in the Underwriter's reasonable opinion, 
materially adversely affects the market price of the Bonds; 

(h) Legislation is adopted by either house of the United States Congress, or 
favorably reported for passage to either house of the United States Congress by any 
committee of such house to which such legislation has been referred for consideration, 
legislation is actively considered for enactment by the United States Congress, legislation 
is recommended to the United States Congress for passage by the President of the United 
States, a decision by a court of the United States or the United States Tax Court is 
rendered, or a ruling, regulation or official statement by or on behalf of the Treasury 
Department of the United States, the Internal Revenue Service or other governmental 
agency is made, with respect to federal taxation upon revenues or other income of the 
District or upon interest payable on obligations of the general character of the Bonds or 
which would change directly or indirectly the federal income tax consequences of interest 
on obligations of the general character of the Bonds in the hands of the owners thereof, 
which, in the Underwriter's reasonable opinion, materially adversely affects the market 
price of the Bonds; or 

(i) Any change shall have occurred which, in the reasonable judgment of the 
Underwriter, makes unreasonable or unreliable any of the financing assumptions upon 
which payment of debt service on the Bonds is predicated. 

7. The District shall payor cause to be paid, from the proceeds from the sale of the 
Bonds or other funds available to it, the expenses incident to the issuance and sale of the Bonds 
(the "Costs of Issuance"), including but not limited to the Underwriter's Discount and the 
expenses of the Underwriter, the fees and disbursements of Kutak Rock LLP and any other 
attorneys, accountants or other experts or consultants retained in connection with the issuance 
and sale of the Bonds (including but not limited to the District's independent accountants), fees 
and charges of any paying agent or other agent retained in connection with the payment of, or the 
administration of the payment of, the Bonds, fees to register the Bonds with The Depository 
Trust Company of New York, CUSIP fees, clearing and delivery fees, the costs of printing and 
distributing the Preliminary Official Statement and the Official Statement, and any costs incurred 
in connection with the rating of the Bonds, including but not limited to rating agency fees. In 
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order to facilitate the payment of the Costs of Issuance, the Underwriter will pay the Costs of 
Issuance directly from the Costs of Issuance Withheld, pursuant to paragraph 2 above, and the 
Underwriter is to apply the Costs of Issuance Withheld to the payment of the Costs of Issuance 
and is to return any amount in excess of the actual Costs of Issuance to the District no later than 
60 days following the Closing Date. 

8. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, which together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. Photostatic copies of executed counterparts hereof or 
copies of executed counterparts hereof transmitted by facsimile transmission shall be binding to 
the same effect as originally signed counterparts. 

9. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Colorado. 

10. For purposes ofthis Agreement, the following terms have the meanings specified: 

Date of this Agreement: 

Aggregate Principal Amount: 
Original Issue Premium (net of original issue discount) 
Underwriter's Discount: 
Purchase Price (Aggregate Principal Amount, plus net Original Issue 

Premium less Underwriter's Discount): 

Costs of Issuance Withheld:(I) 

Closing Date: 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

March 16,2010 

$ 1,645,000.00 
$ 22,665.30 
$ (25,014.98) 

$ 1,642,650.32 

$ 35,000.00 

March 30,2010 

(I) As provided in paragraph 7 above, any portion of such amount in excess of the actual Costs of Issuance shall be 
returned to the District no later than 60 days following the Closing Date. 

4845-5147-5205.1 5 



GEORGE K. BAUM & COMPANY 

This Bond Purchase Agreement is hereby accepted by the District on the date and at the 
time set forth below: 

4845-5147-5205 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT 

By presi(!;dI-j..,L 

Date of Signature: March 17, 2010 

Time of Signature: 7: 43 a.m. 

[Signature Page to Bond Purchase Agreement] 



EXHIBIT A 

[Attached Bond Pricing and Related Financial Infonnation] 
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East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Total Issue Sources And Uses 

Dated 03/30/2010 I Delivered 03/30/2010 

Sources Of Funds 

Refunding 
Component 

Par Amount of Bonds..................................................... $1,490,000.00 
Reoffering Premium....................................................... 20,420.50 

Total Sources.................................................................. $1,510,420.50 

Uses Of Funds 
Total Underwriter's Discount (1.500%) ...................... .. 
Costs of Issuance .......................................................... . 
Deposit to Project Construction Fund .......................... . 
Deposit to Net Cash Escrow Fund ................................ . 
Rounding Amount. ......................................................... . 

Total Uses ...................................................................... .. 

3//l1'/ILJA+ RJ/c'd.I7NAl I !SSlh'Summ:.uy / 3/1(//ZO[O / 11:22 AA1 

22,656.31 
31,702.14 

1,452,223.87 
3,838.18 

$1,510,420.50 

New Money 
Component 

$155,000.00 
2,244.80 

$157,244.80 

2,358.67 
3,297.86 

151,588.27 

$157,244.80 

Issue Summary 

$1,645,000.00 
22,665.30 

$1,667,665.30 

25,014.98 
35,000.00 

151,588.27 
1,452,223.87 

3,838.18 

$1,667,665.30 
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Date 

12/01/2010 
12/01/2011 
12/01/2012 
12/01/2013 
12/01/2014 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2016 
12/01/2017 
12/01/2018 
12/01/2019 
12/01/2020 

Total 

East Boulder County Water District 
General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Net Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Existinll; DIS 

50,000.00 2.500% 30,648.01 80,648.01 116,600.00 
150,000.00 2.500% 44,531.26 194,531.26 
135,000.00 2.250% 40,781.26 175,781.26 
150,000.00 2.250% 37,743.76 187,743.76 
155,000.00 2.250% 34,368.76 189,368.76 
150,000.00 2.500% 30,881.26 180,881.26 
160,000.00 3.250% 27,131.26 187,131.26 
170,000.00 3.250% 21,931.26 191,931.26 
175,000.00 3.000% 16,406.26 191,406.26 
175,000.00 3.125% 11,156.26 186,156.26 
175,000.00 3.250% 5,687.50 180,687.50 

$1.645.000.00 $301.266.85 $1.946.266.85 $116.600.00 
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Net New DIS 

197,248.01 
194,531.26 
175,781.26 
187,743.76 
189,368.76 
180,881.26 
187,131.26 
191,931.26 
191,406.26 
186,156.26 
180,687.50 

$2,062.866.85 
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Date 

12/01/2010 
12/01/2011 

12/01/2012 

12/01/2013 
12/01/2014 

12/01/2015 

12/01/2016 
12/01/2017 

12/01/2018 
12/01/2019 

12/01/2020 

Total 

Yield Statistics 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3/16110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest 

50,000.00 2.500% 30,648.01 
150,000.00 2.500% 44,531.26 
135,000.00 2.250% 40,781.26 
150,000.00 2.250% 37,743.76 
155,000.00 2.250% 34,368.76 
150,000.00 2.500% 30,881.26 
160,000.00 3.250% 27,131.26 
170,000.00 3.250% 21,931.26 
175,000.00 3.000% 16,406.26 
175,000.00 3.125% 11,156.26 
175,000.00 3.250% 5,687.50 

$1,645,000.00 $301,266.85 

Total P+I 

80,648.01 
194,531.26 
175,781.26 
187,743.76 
189,368.76 
180,881.26 
187,131.26 
191,931.26 
191,406.26 
186,156.26 
180,687.50 

$1,946,266.85 

Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................................... $10,216.24 
Average Life................................................................................................................................................................................. 6.210 Years 
Average Coupon.......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.9489026% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 2.9719020% 
True Interest Cost (TiC)............................................................................................................................................................... 2.9640016% 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................................. 2.6923069% 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 3.3538722% 

IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost ......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.7082072% 
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................................ 6.169 Years 
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Maturi!1 

12/01/2010 
12/01/2011 
12/01/2012 
12/01/2013 
12/01/2014 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2016 
12/01/2017 
12/01/2018 
12/01/2019 
12/01/2020 

Total 

Bid Information 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3/16/10 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Pricing Summary 

T~pe of Bond Coupon Yield Maturit~ Value Price 

Serial Coupon 2.500% 0.750% 50,000.00 101.165% 
Serial Coupon 2.500% 1.000% 150,000.00 102.476% 
Serial Coupon 2.250% 1.200% 135,000.00 102.749% 
Serial Coupon 2.250% 1.450% 150,000.00 102.847% 
Serial Coupon 2.250% 1.720% 155,000.00 102.367% 
Serial Coupon 2.500% 2.120% 150,000.00 102.018% 
Serial Coupon 3.250% 2.550% 160,000.00 104.265% 
Serial Coupon 3.250% 2.830% 170,000.00 102.874% 
Serial Coupon 3.000% 3.160% 175,000.00 98.792% 
Serial Coupon 3.125% 3.330% 175,000.00 98.314% 
Serial Coupon 3.250% 3.440% 175,000.00 98.312% 

$1,645,000.00 

Dollar Price 

50,582.50 
153,714.00 
138,711.15 
154,270.50 
158,668.85 
153,027.00 
166,824.00 
174,885.80 
172,886.00 
172,049.50 
172,046.00 

$1,667,665.30 

Par Amount of Bonds.............................................................................................................................................................. $1,645,000.00 
Reoffering Premium or (Discount)......................................................................................................................................... 22,665.30 
Gross Production..................................................................................................................................................................... $1,667,665.30 

Total Underwriter's Discount (1.500%) ............................................................................................................................... . 
Bid (99.857%) ........................................................................................................................................................................ . 

$(25,014.98) 
1,642,650.32 

Total Purchase Price............................................................................................................................................................... $1,642,650.32 

Bond Year Dollars .................................................................................................................................................................. . 
Average Life ............................................................................................................................................................................ . 
Average Coupon ..................................................................................................................................................................... . 

Net Interest Cost (NIC) ........................................................................................................................................................... . 
True Interest Cost (TiC) .......................................................................................................................................................... . 

3/lb'//OA+/..'.1ted,J7NAI. Il~slleSumn1.lry / 3/f(;/2L'IO / II:22.tL'H 

$10,216.24 
6.210 Years 

2.9489026% 

2.9719020% 
2.9640016% 

Page 4 



East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Detail Costs Of Issuance 

Dated 03/30/2010 I Delivered 03/30/2010 

COSTS OF ISSUANCE DETAIL 

Bond Counsel ............................................................................................................................................................................ . 
Escrow Fee ................................................................................................................................................................................ . 
Rating Agency Fee .................................................................................................................................................................... . 
POS/Official Statement. ........................................................................................................................................................... . 
Miscellaneous ........................................................................................................................................................................... . 
CPA Verification ........................................................................................................................................................................ . 

TOTAL. ....................................................................................................................................................................................... . 
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$25,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$4,800.00 
$1,500.00 
$1,700.00 
$1,000.00 

$35,000.00 
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East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3/16/10 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Call Provisions 

Dated 03/30/2010 I Delivered 03/30/2010 

First available call date ......................................................................................................................................................... . 12/01/2017 

Call Price................................................................................................................................................................................. 100.0000000% 

3//()'//{lA+R:llc.'d.FINAL /ISSU, .. SUflun:ny / 3//(;/2(110 / 1/:22i1.11 
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Date 

12/01/2010 

12/01/2011 
12/01/2012 

12/01/2013 
12/01/2014 

12/01/2015 

12/01/2016 
12/01/2017 

12/01/2018 
12/01/2019 

12/01/2020 

Total 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Refunding Component 

Gross Debt Service Comparison 

Principal Coupon Interest New DIS OLD DIS 

40,000.00 2.500% 27,790.31 67,790.31 86,437.50 
140,000.00 2.500% 40,512.50 180,512.50 201,437.50 
120,000.00 2.250% 37,012.50 157,012.50 204,422.50 
135,000.00 2.250% 34,312.50 169,312.50 201,735.00 
140,000.00 2.250% 31,275.00 171,275.00 203,675.00 
135,000.00 2.500% 28,125.00 163,125.00 204,925.00 
145,000.00 3.250% 24,750.00 169,750.00 200,175.00 
155,000.00 3.250% 20,037.50 175,037.50 205,100.00 
160,000.00 3.000% 15,000.00 175,000.00 204,050.00 
160,000.00 3.125% 10,200.00 170,200.00 202,350.00 
160,000.00 3.250% 5,200.00 165,200.00 

$1,490,000.00 $274,215.31 $1,764,215.31 $1,914,307.50 

PV Analysis Summary (Gross to Gross) 

Gross PV Debt Service Savings ................................................................................................................................................. . 
Contingency or Rounding Amount ............................................................................................................................................ . 

Savin!ls 

18,647.19 
20,925.00 
47,410.00 
32,422.50 
32,400.00 
41,800.00 
30,425.00 
30,062.50 
29,050.00 
32,150.00 

(165,200.00) 

$150,092.19 

151,839.42 
3,838.18 

Net Present Value Benefit. ......................................................................................................................................................... $155,677.60 

Net PV Benefit/ $1,355,000 Refunded Principal ................................................................................................................. . 
Net PV Benefit/ $1,490,000 Refunding Principal..: ............................................................................................................. . 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ............................................................................................................................................................... . 
Refunding Delivery Date ........................................................................................................................................................... . 

11.489% 
10.448% 

3/30/2010 
3/30/2010 
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Date 

12/01/2010 
12/01/2011 

12/01/2012 
12/01/2013 

12/01/2014 

12/01/2015 
12/01/2016 

12/01/2017 
12/01/2018 

12/01/2019 

12/01/2020 

Total 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Refunding Component 

Net Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Existinll DIS 

40,000.00 2.500% 27,790.31 67,790.31 116,600.00 
140,000.00 2.500% 40,512.50 180,512.50 
120,000.00 2.250% 37,012.50 157,012.50 
135,000.00 2.250% 34,312.50 169,312.50 
140,000.00 2.250% 31,275.00 171,275.00 
135,000.00 2.500% 28,125.00 163,125.00 
145,000.00 3.250% 24,750.00 169,750.00 
155,000.00 3.250% 20,037.50 175,037.50 
160,000.00 3.000% 15,000.00 175,000.00 
160,000.00 3.125% 10,200.00 170,200.00 
160,000.00 3.250% 5,200.00 165,200.00 

$1,490,000.00 $274,215.31 $1,764,215.31 $116,600.00 

3//U/lt.JA+ K:Jfc'd,I1NAL / KdimdinxCompoJU'nf / 8//("/2010 I /1:22 A.M 

Net New DIS 

184,390.31 
180,512.50 
157,012.50 
169,312.50 
171,275.00 
163,125.00 
169,750.00 
175,037.50 
175,000.00 
170,200.00 
165,200.00 

$1,880,815.31 
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Date 

12/01/2010 
12/01/2011 
12/01/2012 
12/01/2013 
12/01/2014 
12/01/2015 
12/01/2016 
12/01/2017 
12/01/2018 
12/01/2019 
12/01/2020 

Total 

Yield Statistics 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3116110 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Refunding Component 

Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest 

40,000.00 2.500% 27,790.31 
140,000.00 2.500% 40,512.50 
120,000.00 2.250% 37,012.50 
135,000.00 2.250% 34,312.50 
140,000.00 2.250% 31,275.00 
135,000.00 2.500% 28,125.00 
145,000.00 3.250% 24,750.00 
155,000.00 3.250% 20,037.50 
160,000.00 3.000% 15,000.00 
160,000.00 3.125% 10,200.00 
160,000.00 3.250% 5,200.00 

$1,490,000.00 $274,215.31 

Bond Year Dollars ..................................................................................................................................................................... .. 

Total P+I 

67,790.31 
180,512.50 
157,012.50 
169,312.50 
171,275.00 
163,125.00 
169,750.00 
175,037.50 
175,000.00 
170,200.00 
165,200.00 

$1,764,215.31 

$9,292.47 
Average Life................................................................................................................................................................................. 6.237 Years 
Average Coupon.......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.9509403% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 2.9750008% 
True Interest Cost (TiC)............................................................................................................................................................... 2.9672903% 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................................. 2.6923069% 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 3.3556721% 

IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost. ........................................................................................................................................................................ 2.7125978% 
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................................ 6.194 Years 

3/]cl/ltJA+R:Jfcd,F1NAL / Reliwdin,x<-ompot1C'nl / 3/1b'/20JO I 11:22AAI 

Page 9 



Date 

03/30/2010 

06/01/2010 
12/01/2010 

Total 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3/16/10 A+ Rated, FINAL 

Refunding Component 

Escrow Fund Cashflow 

Principal Rate Interest Receipts Disbu rsements 

0.87 
43,209.00 0.130% 9.69 43,218.69 43,218.75 

1,409,014.00 0.290% 2,753.94 1,411,767.94 1,411,768.75 

$1,452,223.00 $2,763.63 $1,454,987.50 $1,454,987.50 

Investment Parameters 

Investment Model [PV, GIG, or Securities] ........................................................................................................................... . 
Default investment yield target. ............................................................................................................................................ . 

Cash Balance 

0.87 
0.81 

Securities 
Bond Yield 

Cash Deposit........................................................................................................................................................................... 0.87 
Cost of Investments Purchased with Bond Proceeds........................................................................................................... 1,452,223.00 
Total Cost of Investments....................................................................................................................................................... $1,452,223.87 

Target Cost of Investments at bond yield .............................................................................................................................. $1,429,741.74 
Actual positive or (negative) arbitrage................................................................................................................................... (22,482.13) 

Yield to Receipt. ..................................................................................................................................................................... . 
Yield for Arbitrage Purposes .................................................................................................................................................. . 

State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for ........................................................................................................ .. 

3//6'//DA+R:JI..-d. FINAL / Refundins (.(vnponcJ1t I 3//6'/ZO[O I 1/:22/L11 

0.2906598% 
2.6923069% 

3/16/2010 
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$1,670,000 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Current Outstanding Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest 

12/01/2010 110,000.00 6.000% 6,600.00 

Total $110,000.00 $6,600.00 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ................................................................................................................. . 
Average Life ................................................................................................................................................................................ . 
Average Coupon ......................................................................................................................................................................... . 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .................................................................................................................................... . 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ............................................................................................................................................................... . 
Refunding Delivery Date ............................................................................................................................................................ . 

SeriesZOOO / SINCLl"f'{'RFOS£ / 3/1b,/2cJ/O I 11:22AA<f 

Total P+I 

116,600.00 

$116,600.00 

3/30/2010 
0.669 Years 

6.0000000% 
0.669 Years 

3/30/2010 
3/30/2010 
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Date 

12/01/2010 

12/01/2011 

12/01/2012 

12/01/2013 

12/01/2014 

12/01/2015 

12/01/2016 

12/01/2017 

12/01/2018 

12/01/2019 

Total 

Yield Statistics 

$1,670,000 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Principal Coupon Interest 

6.000% 86,437.50 
115,000.00 6.100% 86,437.50 
125,000.00 6.150% 79,422.50 
130,000.00 6.200% 71,735.00 
140,000.00 6.250% 63,675.00 
150,000.00 6.500% 54,925.00 
155,000.00 6.500% 45,175.00 
170,000.00 6.500% 35,100.00 
180,000.00 6.500% 24,050.00 
190,000.00 6.500% 12,350.00 

$1,355,000.00 $559,307.50 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ................................................................................................................. . 
Average Life ................................................................................................................................................................................ . 
Average Coupon ......................................................................................................................................................................... . 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .................................................................................................................................... . 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ............................................................................................................................................................... . 
Refunding Delivery Date ............................................................................................................................................................ . 

Total P+I 

86,437.50 
201,437.50 
204,422.50 
201,735.00 
203,675.00 
204,925.00 
200,175.00 
205,100.00 
204,050.00 
202,350.00 

$1,914,307.50 

3/30/2010 
6.083 Years 

6.4393211% 
6.083 Years 

3/30/2010 
3/30/2010 
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Date 

12/01/2010 

12/01/2011 
12/01/2012 

12/01/2013 

12/01/2014 

12/01/2015 
12/01/2016 
12/01/2017 

12/01/2018 
12/01/2019 

12/01/2020 

Total 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3/16/10 A+ Rated, FINAL 

New Money Component 

Net Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I 

10,000.00 2.500% 2,857.70 12,857.70 
10,000.00 2.500% 4,018.76 14,018.76 
15,000.00 2.250% 3,768.76 18,768.76 
15,000.00 2.250% 3,431.26 18,431.26 
15,000.00 2.250% 3,093.76 18,093.76 
15,000.00 2.500% 2,756.26 17,756.26 
15,000.00 3.250% 2,381.26 17,381.26 
15,000.00 3.250% 1,893.76 16,893.76 
15,000.00 3.000% 1,406.26 16,406.26 
15,000.00 3.125% 956.26 15,956.26 
15,000.00 3.250% 487.50 15,487.50 

$155,000.00 $27,051.54 $182,051.54 

3//{//IOA+R;Jlcd,f7NAL / Nt'wA1one-'YCi'mponent I S/Ib'/2t.J/() I 11:22AiH 

Net NewD/S 

12,857.70 
14,018.76 
18,768.76 
18,431.26 
18,093.76 
17,756.26 
17,381.26 
16,893.76 
16,406.26 
15,956.26 
15,487.50 

$182,051.54 

Page 13 



Date 

12101/2010 

12/01/2011 

12/01/2012 

12/01/2013 

12/01/2014 

12/01/2015 

12/01/2016 

12/01/2017 

12/01/2018 

12/01/2019 

12/01/2020 

Total 

Yield Statistics 

East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding & Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

3/16/10 A+ Rated, FINAL 

New Money Component 

Debt Service Schedule 

Principal Coupon Interest 

10,000.00 2.500% 2,857.70 
10,000.00 2.500% 4,018.76 
15,000.00 2.250% 3,768.76 
15,000.00 2.250% 3,431.26 
15,000.00 2.250% 3,093.76 
15,000.00 2.500% 2,756.26 
15,000.00 3.250% 2,381.26 
15,000.00 3.250% 1,893.76 
15,000.00 3.000% 1,406.26 
15,000.00 3.125% 956.26 
15,000.00 3.250% 487.50 

$155,000.00 $27,051.54 

Bond Year Dollars ..................................................................................................................................................................... .. 

Total P+I 

12,857.70 
14,018.76 
18,768.76 
18,431.26 
18,093.76 
17,756.26 
17,381.26 
16,893.76 
16,406.26 
15,956.26 
15,487.50 

$182,051.54 

$923.76 
Average Life................................................................................................................................................................................. 5.960 Years 
Average Coupon.......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.9284041% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 2.9407309% 
True Interest Cost (TiC) ............................................................................................................................................................... 2.9310173% 
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................................. 2.6923069% 
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................ 3.3358192% 

IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.6640905% 
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................................ 5.922 Years 

:-V/f,'//OA+R.Jted,f7NAL I N,,'wJHc>nty<..·omp<>m'nl / 3//{,'/2010 / 1/:22 .. I.;W 
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BOND SALE CERTIFICATE 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

The undersigned hereby certifies that he is the President of the East Boulder County 
Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), and hereby certifies as follows: 

1. Bond Resolution and Sale Delegate. On March 8, 2010, the Board of Directors 
of the District (the "Board") adopted an approving resolution, which resolution was affirmed on 
March 22, 2010 (the "Bond Resolution") authorizing the issuance of its General Obligation 
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 (the "Bonds"). The Sale Delegate under the 
Bond Resolution is the President of the Board or, in the absence of the President, the Vice 
President of the Board, and I, the President, am executing this Bond Sale Certificate in 
accordance with the authority granted to me pursuant to the Bond Resolution. Capitalized terms 
used but not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Bond Resolution. 

2. Bond Sale Certificate. Pursuant to the Bond Resolution, the Board delegated to 
me the authority to determine the Series 2000 Bonds which shall be Refunded Bonds and part of 
the Financing Project; the Dated Date of the Bonds; the Principal Payment Date; the Interest 
Payment Date; the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds; the price at which the Bonds will be 
sold pursuant to the Bond Purchase Agreement; the amount of principal of the Bonds maturing in 
any particular year and the respective interest rates borne by the Bonds; the Bonds which may be 
redeemed at the option of the District, the dates upon which such optional redemption may 
occur, and the prices at which such Bonds may be optionally redeemed; the principal amounts, if 
any, of Bonds subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption, and the years in which such Bonds 
will be subject to such redemption; and the Call Date for the Refunded Bonds. 

3. Refunded Bonds. The Refunded Bonds are the Series 2000 Bonds maturing on 
and after December 1, 2011 in the aggregate principal amount of $1,355,000. 

4. Dated Date. The Dated Date of the Bonds is March 30, 2010. 

5. Principal Payment Date. The Principal Payment Date for the Bonds is December 
1 of each year. 

6. Interest Payment Date. The Interest Payment Date for the Bonds is June 1 and 
December 1 of each year, commencing on June 1,2010. 

7. Principal Amount. The principal amount of the Bonds is $1,645,000. 

8. Bond Prices. The prices at which the Bonds shall be sold are set forth in the 
Bond Purchase Agreement, which pricing information is hereby incorporated by reference as if 
fully set forth in the body of this Bond Sale Certificate. 

4811-2813-9013.1 



9. Maturity Schedule. The Bonds mature on December 1 of the years and in the 
principal amounts, and shall bear interest at the rates per annum (calculated based on a 360-day 
year of twelve 30-day months) set forth below: 

Maturity Principal Amount Interest Rate 

2010 $ 50,000 2.500% 
2011 150,000 2.500 
2012 135,000 2.250 
2013 150,000 2.250 
2014 155,000 2.250 
2015 150,000 2.500 
2016 160,000 3.250 
2017 170,000 3.250 
2018 175,000 3.000 
2019 175,000 3.125 
2020 175,000 3.250 

10. Redemption. The Bonds maturing on or before December 1,2017 are not subject 
to redemption prior to their respective maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after December 
1, 2018 are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the District, in whole or in 
part, and if in part in such order of maturity as the District shall determine and by lot within any 
maturity in such manner as the Paying Agent shall determine, on December 1,2017 and on any 
date thereafter, at a redemption price equal to the principal amount thereof (with no redemption 
premium), plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

11. Mandatory Sinking Fund Redemption. The Bonds are not subject to Mandatory 
Sinking Fund Redemption. 

12. Call Date. The Call Date for the Refunded Bonds is December 1, 2010. 

13. Parameters. Pursuant to the Bond Resolution, the authority delegated to the Sale 
Delegate is subject to the following parameters: 

(i) In no event is the Sale Delegate authorized to execute the Bond Purchase 
Agreement or this Bond Sale Certificate after the date that is one hundred twenty (120) 
days after the date of adoption of the Bond Resolution. The Bond Resolution was 
adopted on March 8, 2010; the Bond Purchase Agreement was executed by the Sale 
Delegate on March 16, 2010, and; this Bond Sale Certificate is being executed as of 
March 30, 2010. 

(ii) The aggregate principal amount of the Bonds must not exceed $1,670,000. 
The aggregate principal amount of the Bonds is $1,645,000. 

(iii) The final maturity of the Bonds must be no later than December 1, 2025. 
The final maturity of the Bonds will be on December 1,2020. 

4811-2813-9013.1 2 



(iv) The net effective interest rate on the Bonds shall not exceed 4.50%. The 
net effective interest rate of the Bonds is approximately 2.97%. 

(v) The maximum annual debt service on the Bonds shall not exceed the 
maximum amount established pursuant to the Ballot Issue Authorization, which amount 
is $275,000.00. The maximum annual debt service on the Bonds is $194,531.26. 

(vi) The present value savings as a percentage of the aggregate principal 
amount of the Refunded Bonds shall be at least two percent (2%) computed based upon 
the arbitrage yield for the Bonds to the date of delivery of the Bonds, assuming semi­
annual compounding. The present value savings is approximately eleven percent (11 % ). 

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as of March 30,2010. 

48\ \-28\3-90\3.1 

East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder 
County, Colorado 

By .~ 
Presid~nt 

[Signature page to Bond Sale Celiificate] 





EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
in Boulder County, Colorado

Board of Directors

Mark A. Johns, President
Richard Moeller, Vice President

Robert Champ, Secretary
J. Nicholas Bennett

Lynne Deane

General Counsel

Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall, P.C.
Longmont, Colorado

Underwriter

George K. Baum & Company
Denver, Colorado

Paying Agent

UMB Bank, n.a.
Denver, Colorado

Bond Counsel

Kutak Rock LLP
Denver, Colorado
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No dealer, salesman, or other person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation, other than
the information contained in this Official Statement, in connection with the offering of the Bonds, and, if given or made, such
information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the District or the Underwriter. The information
in this Official Statement is subject to change without notice, and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale
hereunder will, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the District since the
date hereof. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer or solicitation in any jurisdiction in which such offer or solicitation
is not authorized, or in which any person making such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so, or to any person to whom it is
unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. The information set forth herein has been furnished by the District and obtained from
other sources which are believed to be reliable. The Underwriter has provided the following sentence for inclusion in this Official
Statement. The Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, their
responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the
Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information.
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ii

INDEX OF TABLES

TABLE Page

I Debt Service Requirements ............................................................................................................. 7
II History of District’s Assessed Valuation, Mill Levies and Property Tax Collections .................. 10
III 2009 Assessed and “Actual” Valuation of Classes of Property in the District.............................. 11
IV Total Sample 2009 Mill Levy........................................................................................................ 11
V History of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Asset of the Water Enterprise Funds..........14
VI Water Enterprise Fund Budget Summary and Comparison .......................................................... 15
VII Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt.......................................................................... 18
VIII Historical Debt Ratios ................................................................................................................... 19

`



iii

VICINITY MAP

r- , , d -r' , ' 

, 
( Lyons 

l r r- I I 1 I AI .... ..,.,.., .1.L 
\ A ......... ~ ... -, 

r longmont;-
\ ~ , , 

, '-., "R.~ , 

/'; " haceful Val~ I , . 
r ) , ) ,k'. i .J._ 

r ~ [)(,.- , L i L < 

'\~\~ 
r'-

.i I ! <' ~ W'0: !L: ( 
) ~ , -

.r / " ;';' 

0 :-(, -
.---5 ), -, l~t!l " . ,-:k:: ,\,' I } . eon ... 

~' )~~I 1'1 i 
\ 

~-~- ' <. ' ~~~':-'- ~ }y l , ,~, ,p~~' --. , 

-~....... \ 8.00;",,* p' , ~ I~/' /' ,_~, r- , 
77/~ -wus , -: -.h '- 'l% ./., 3 ' 

~ C~,Lq.R ApO"\,, \ r"-" ,-
~OULcJR co~ " "l _let 

VIdodlJ 

_._----'-- --'------, -- --_ . . _ .. ,,~ 



iv

DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAP

11 

4 

B 

53 5; I I 

T1!-b~k~-/vON-D/STPJCT Ak'EAS 

8 2 



INTRODUCTION

This Official Statement is furnished in connection with the issuance by the East Boulder County
Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the “District”), of its $1,645,000 General Obligation
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated as of the date of delivery (the “Bonds”). The
offering of the Bonds is made only by way of this Official Statement, which supersedes any other
information or materials used in connection with the offer or sale of the Bonds. This Official Statement
speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is subject to change.

The following introductory material is only a brief description of, and is qualified by, the more
complete information contained throughout this Official Statement. A full review should be made of the
entire Official Statement and the documents summarized or described herein.

Issuer ...................................... The District was organized in 1999 and encompasses approximately 145
acres in southeast Boulder County (the “County”) adjacent to the western
boundary of the City of Louisville approximately 7 miles southeast of the
City of Boulder and approximately 20 miles northwest of central Denver.
Development within the District consists of established residential
neighborhoods including approximately 160 residential parcels of which
118 are currently receiving service from the District. Homes within the
District range in price from approximately $900,000 to $2,500,000 and
are located on lots generally ranging from 1 to 3 acres in size. The
District was created to provide water to District property owners that had
previously been served by private wells or community wells. Pre-treated
water is purchased from the City of Lafayette, Colorado (“Lafayette”)
and distributed through District owned lines and meters pursuant to the
Lafayette IGA (defined herein). The District has an estimated population
of 500 residents. See “THE DISTRICT.” The District’s 2009 certified
assessed valuation was $9,300,330. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL
INFORMATION.”

Security .................................. The Bonds are general obligations of the District, and are secured by the
District’s full faith and credit. All taxable property within the boundaries
of the District is subject to ad valorem property taxation without
limitation as to rate or amount to pay the Bonds and the interest thereon
when due. See “THE BONDS—Security for the Bonds.”

Purpose .................................. Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds will be used to: (i) advance refund a
portion of the District’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 (the
“Series 2000 Bonds”); (ii) finance waterline replacements; and (iii) pay
the costs of issuance of the Bonds. See “THE BONDS—Application of
Bond Proceeds.”

Prior Redemption.................. The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity as set forth herein.

Registration and
Denominations....................... The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in denominations of $5,000

or any integral multiple thereof.
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Exchange and Transfer ........ While the Bonds remain in book-entry-only form, transfer of ownership
by Beneficial Owners (as defined by the rules of DTC) may be made as
described in “APPENDIX E—Book-Entry-Only System.”

Book-Entry-
Only Registration.................. The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form and will be registered

initially in the name of “Cede & Co.” as nominee for The Depository
Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), a securities depository.
Beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in principal
denominations of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof through
participants in the DTC system (the “Participants”). Such beneficial
ownership interests will be recorded in the records of the Participants.
Persons for which Participants acquire interests in the Bonds (the
“Beneficial Owners”) will not receive certificates evidencing their
interests in the Bonds so long as DTC or a successor securities
depository acts as the securities depository with respect to the Bonds. So
long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of the Bonds,
payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, as
well as notices and other communications made by or on behalf of the
District pursuant to the authorizing resolution (the “Bond Resolution”),
will be made to DTC or its nominee only. Disbursement of such
payments, notices, and other communications by DTC to Participants,
and by Participants to the Beneficial Owners, is the responsibility of
DTC and the Participants pursuant to rules and procedures established by
such entities. See “APPENDIX E—Book–Entry–Only System” for a
discussion of the operating procedures of the DTC system with respect to
payments, registration, transfers, notices, and other matters.

Payment Provisions............... The Bonds mature and bear interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day
year of twelve 30-day months) at the rates set forth on the cover page
hereof. Interest on the Bonds is payable semiannually on June 1 and
December 1 each year, commencing on June 1, 2010. Payments for the
principal of and interest on the Bonds will be made as described in
“APPENDIX E—Book-Entry-Only System.”

Tax Status .............................. In the opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel, under existing laws,
regulations, rulings and judicial decisions and assuming the accuracy of
certain representations and continuing compliance with certain
covenants, interest on the Bonds (including any original issue discount
properly allocable to the Owners of certain of the Bonds) is excludable
from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not a specific
preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax.
Interest on the Bonds also is exempt from State of Colorado income
taxation. The District has designated the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt
obligations” under Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended. See “TAX MATTERS.”

Authority for Issuance .......... The Bonds are issued in full conformity with the constitution and laws of
the State of Colorado (the “State”), specifically Article 56 of Title 11,
Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended (“C.R.S.”), Article 1 of Title 32,
C.R.S. (the “Special District Act”), Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11,
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C.R.S. (the “Supplemental Public Securities Act”), and pursuant to the
Bond Resolution adopted by the District’s Board of Directors (the
“Board”).

Delivery Information ............ The Bonds are offered when, as, and if issued by the District and
accepted by the Underwriter, subject to prior sale and the approving legal
opinion of Bond Counsel. It is expected that the Bonds will be available
for delivery through the facilities of DTC on or about March 30, 2010.

Financial Statements............. The audited general purpose financial statements of the District as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2008 are attached hereto as
Appendix A. These are the most recent audited financial statements
available for the District.

Debt Ratios ...............................The following are selected District general obligation debt ratios upon
issuance and delivery of the Bonds:

2009 Certified Assessed Valuation 1........................................................................... $9,300,330
2009 Statutory “Actual” Valuation 1........................................................................... $110,256,700
General Obligation Debt Outstanding Upon Issuance of the Bonds........................... $1,755,000
Estimated Population ................................................................................................. 500
District Debt as a Ratio of:

2009 Certified Assessed Valuation 1 .................................................................... 18.87%
2009 Statutory “Actual” Valuation 1 .................................................................... 1.59%

District Debt Per Capita ............................................................................................. $3,510
Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt ....................................................... $529,440
Sum of District and Overlapping Debt ....................................................................... $2,284,440
District and Overlapping Debt as a Ratio of:

2009 Statutory Valuation1 .................................................................................... 24.56%
2009 Statutory “Actual” Valuation1 ..................................................................... 2.07%

District and Overlapping Debt Per Capita .................................................................. $4,569
____________________
1 For definitions of and descriptions of the methodology used in computing assessed valuation, statutory “actual” value, estimated
population, general obligation debt outstanding, and estimated overlapping general obligation debt, see “THE BONDS—Security
for the Bonds,” “REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR DEBT SERVICE” and “DEBT AND OTHER FINANCIAL
OBLIGATIONS.”
Sources: Boulder County Assessor’s Office, the District, and individual overlapping entities

ALL OF THE SUMMARIES OF THE CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISIONS, STATUTES,
RESOLUTIONS, OPINIONS, CONTRACTS, AND AGREEMENTS DESCRIBED IN THIS OFFICIAL
STATEMENT ARE SUBJECT TO THE ACTUAL PROVISIONS OF SUCH DOCUMENTS. The
summaries do not purport to be complete statements of such provisions and reference is made to such
documents, copies of which are either publicly available or available upon request and the payment of a
reasonable copying, mailing, and handling charge from: East Boulder County Water District, P.O. Box
18641, Boulder, Colorado 80308-1641, Telephone: (303) 554-0031; George K. Baum & Company, 1400
Wewatta Street, Suite 800, Denver, Colorado 80202, Telephone: (303) 292-1600.
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THE BONDS

Description

The Bonds are general obligations of the District and are issued in the total principal amount,
dated as of the dated date, maturing on the dates and bearing interest at the rates set forth on the cover
page hereof. Certain matters relating to the Bonds are described in detail in “INTRODUCTION” and are
not restated under this caption. These include provisions regarding registration and denominations of the
Bonds; exchange and transfer of the Bonds; payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds; a
description of the authority for issuance of the Bonds; and information regarding delivery of the Bonds.
See “INTRODUCTION” for a description of the matters referred to in the previous sentence, as well as
other information relating to the Bonds.

Prior Redemption

Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on or before December 1, 2017 are not subject to
redemption prior to their respective maturity dates. The Bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2018
are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the District, in whole or in part, and if in part
in such order of maturity as the District shall determine and by lot within any maturity in such manner as
the Paying Agent shall determine, on December 1, 2017 and on any date thereafter, at a redemption price
equal to the principal amount thereof (with no redemption premium), plus accrued interest to the
redemption date.

Redemption Procedures. The portion of any Bond to be redeemed shall be in the principal
amount of $5,000, or any integral multiple thereof. In selecting Bonds for redemption, the Paying Agent
shall treat each Bond as representing that number of Bonds which is obtained by dividing the principal
amount of that Bond by $5,000.

Notice of any redemption of Bonds shall be given by the Paying Agent in the name of the District
by sending a copy of such notice by first class, postage prepaid mail, not more than 60 days nor less than
30 days prior to the redemption date, to the Owner of each Bond being redeemed. If any Bond shall have
been duly called for redemption and if, on or before the redemption date, there shall have been deposited
with the Paying Agent in accordance with the Bond Ordinance funds sufficient to pay the redemption
price of such Bond on the redemption date, then such Bond shall become due and payable at such
redemption date, and from and after such date interest will cease to accrue thereon. Failure to deliver any
redemption notice or any defect in any redemption notice shall not affect the validity of the proceeding
for the redemption of Bonds with respect to which such failure or defect did not occur. Any Bond
redeemed prior to its maturity by prior redemption or otherwise shall not be reissued and shall be
cancelled.

Application of Bond Proceeds

The Refunding Plan. A portion of Bond proceeds will be used for the purpose of advance
refunding a portion of the District’s outstanding Series 2000 Bonds. The Series 2000 Bonds were
originally issued in the aggregate principal amount of $1,995,000, and are now outstanding in the
aggregate principal amount of $1,465,000. The Series 2000 Bonds maturing on December 1, 2010 in the
amount of $110,000 will not be a part of the refunding and are expected to be paid with available District
funds in accordance with their terms. The outstanding Series 2000 Bonds maturing on and after
December 1, 2011 are part of the refunding (the “Refunded Bonds”). As provided in the Bond
Resolution, the District is refinancing the Refunded Bonds at a lower interest rate and, therefore, advance
voter approval is not required pursuant to Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution. The
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Refunded Bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 6.0% to 6.5% per annum. The Refunded Bonds are
subject to prior redemption on December 1, 2010 and any date thereafter at a price of 100% of the
principal amount so redeemed plus accrued interest to the redemption date, with a redemption premium of
1.0%.

Upon issuance of the Bonds, a portion of the net proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited into an
escrow account (the “Escrow Account”) created pursuant to an Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow
Agreement”) by and among the District and UMB Bank, n.a., Denver, Colorado, as escrow agent (the
“Escrow Agent”). The moneys in the Escrow Account will be used by the Escrow Agent to acquire
direct, noncallable general obligations of, or obligations the payment of principal of and interest on which
are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America (“U.S. Government Obligations”), the
maturing principal of and interest on which when due, together with cash held in the Escrow Account,
will be sufficient to redeem, on December 1, 2010, the outstanding Refunded Bonds and to pay the
interest on the Refunded Bonds as the same become due prior to such date.

A firm of certified public accountants will deliver a report verifying (a) the adequacy of the
amount of the sum of the maturing principal of and interest on the U.S. Government Obligations when
due and the cash on deposit in the Escrow Account to pay the Redemption Price of the Refunded Bonds
on the Redemption Date, and (b) certain computations supporting the conclusion of Bond Counsel that
the Bonds are not “arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

The Project. A portion of Bond proceeds in the approximate amount of $150,000 is expected to
be used to replace certain aging waterlines within the District. The District expects to begin the
replacement in 2010 and be complete by 2013.

Sources and Uses of Proceeds. The estimated sources and uses of the proceeds of the Bonds is
set forth below.

SOURCES
Par Amount of Bonds ................................................................$1,645,000.00
Original Issue Premium 1 ................................................................22,665.30

Total................................................................................................$1,667,665.30

USES
Deposit to Escrow Account ................................................................$1,452,413.45
Deposit to Project Account ................................................................155,236.87
Costs of issuance, including underwriting
discount,2 rating agency fees, professional fees,
printing costs and contingency................................................................60,014.98

Total................................................................................................$1,667,665.30
___________

1 Net of original issue discount.
2 See “MISCELLANEOUS—Underwriting.”

Security for the Bonds

General Obligation Debt. The Bonds are general obligations of the District. The full faith and
credit of the District are pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. For the
purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, the Board will annually determine
and certify to the Board of County Commissioners of Boulder County, a rate of levy for general ad
valorem taxes, without limitation as to rate or amount, on all of the taxable property in the District,
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sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, whether at maturity or upon earlier
redemption.

The District may use legally available moneys other than the proceeds of the general ad valorem
property taxes levied pursuant to the Bond Resolution to pay all or any portion of the principal of or
interest on the Bonds. If and to the extent such other legally available moneys are used to pay the
principal of or interest on the Bonds, the District may, but will not be required to, (a) reduce the amount
of taxes levied for such purpose pursuant to the Bond Resolution or (b) use proceeds of taxes levied
pursuant to the Bond Resolution to reimburse the fund or account from which such other legally available
moneys are withdrawn for the amount withdrawn from such fund or account to pay the principal of or
interest on the Bonds.

The District’s obligation to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds is on a parity with the
District’s obligation to pay the principal of and interest on its other general obligation debt, including any
general obligation debt issued or incurred after the issuance of the Bonds. The Bond Resolution does not
restrict the District’s ability to issue or incur additional general obligation debt, although issuance of
additional general obligation debt is subject to the same constitutional and statutory limitations that apply
to the issuance of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, constitutional and statutory provisions
requiring voter approval of general obligation debt and statutory limitations on the dollar amount of
general obligation debt. After the issuance of the Bonds, the District will have no authorized but unissued
general obligation debt. For a description of the District’s outstanding general obligation debt upon
issuance of the Bonds, see “DEBT STRUCTURE—General Obligation Debt.” The annual debt service
on the Bonds is set forth in “—Debt Service Requirements” below. For a description of certain
constitutional and statutory limits on the issuance of general obligation debt, see “DISTRICT
FINANCIAL INFORMATION—Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending” and “DEBT
STRUCTURE—Required Elections.”

Bond Resolution Irrepealable. The Bond Resolution provides that after the Bonds have been
issued, the Bond Resolution shall be and remain a contract between the District and the registered owners
of the Bonds, and shall be and remain irrepealable until all amounts due with respect to the Bonds shall be
fully paid, satisfied and discharged and all other obligations of the District with respect to the Bonds have
been satisfied in the manner provided in the Bond Resolution.

Supplemental Resolutions. The District may, without the consent of or notice to the registered
owners of the Bonds, adopt one or more resolutions amending the Bond Resolution if such amendment
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the registered owners of the Bonds.

Future Changes in Laws. Various State and federal constitutional provisions, laws and
regulations apply to the operations of the District and the imposition, collection and expenditure of ad
valorem property taxes and other funds of the District. There is no assurance that there will not be any
change in such constitutional provisions, laws or regulations, or judicial or administrative interpretations
thereof, which would have a material effect, directly or indirectly, on the operations of the District or the
imposition, collection or expenditure of ad valorem property taxes or other funds of the District to pay
debt service on the Bonds.

Limitations on Remedies Available to Owners of Bonds. There is no bond trustee or similar
person to monitor or enforce the provisions of the Bond Resolution. The owners of the Bonds should,
therefore, be prepared to enforce such provisions themselves if the need to do so arises. In the event of a
default in the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds, there is no provision for acceleration of
maturity of the principal of the Bonds. Consequently, the remedies of the owners of the Bonds
(consisting primarily of an action in the nature of mandamus requiring the District and certain other
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public officials to perform the terms of the Bond Resolution) may have to be enforced from year to year.
The obligation to pay general ad valorem property taxes is secured by a statutory lien upon the taxed
property, but is not an obligation for which a property owner may be held personally liable in the event of
a deficiency. The owners of the Bonds cannot foreclose on property within the boundaries of the District
or sell such property in order to pay the debt service on the Bonds. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL
INFORMATION—Ad Valorem Property Taxes” for a description of property tax collection and
enforcement.

In addition, the enforceability of the rights and remedies of owners of the Bonds may be subject
to limitation as set forth in Bond Counsel’s opinion. The opinion will state, in part, that the obligations of
the District with respect to the Bonds may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights heretofore or hereafter enacted to the extent
constitutionally applicable, to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the exercise by
the State and its governmental bodies of the police power inherent in the sovereignty of the State and to
the exercise by the United States of America of the powers delegated to it by the Constitution of the
United States of America. Bankruptcy proceedings or the exercise of other powers of the federal
government, or the exercise of the police powers of the State, if initiated, could subject the owners of the
Bonds to judicial discretion and interpretation of rights in bankruptcy or otherwise, and consequently may
entail risks of delay, limitation or modification of rights. Sections 362 and 922 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code (Title 11 of the United States Code) provide that, in the event the District files a petition
in bankruptcy, the enforcement of a lien on or arising out of taxes or assessments owed will be stayed,
with the result that payments of principal of and interest on the Bonds after the District filed such petition
may be subject to a plan for the adjustment of the District’s debts approved by the bankruptcy court.

Debt Service Requirements

Set forth in the following table are the debt service requirements for the Bonds. See the cover
page of this Official Statement for the actual interest rates for each maturity of the Bonds. The Series
2000 Bonds maturing on December 1, 2010 in the amount of $110,000 are not a part of the refunding and
are expected to be paid with available District funds in accordance with their terms on December 1, 2010.
Such figures are not included in the following table.

TABLE I
Debt Service Requirements 1

Year Principal Interest
Annual
Amount

2010 $ 50,000 $ 30,648 $ 80,648
2011 150,000 44,531 194,531
2012 135,000 40,781 175,781
2013 150,000 37,744 187,744
2014 155,000 34,369 189,369
2015 150,000 30,881 180,881
2016 160,000 27,131 187,131
2017 170,000 21,931 191,931
2018 175,000 16,406 191,406
2019 175,000 11,156 186,156
2020 175,000 5,688 180,688
Total $1,645,000 $301,266 $1,946,266

____________________
1 Numbers have been rounded.
Source: The Underwriter
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DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The District currently utilizes revenues from the use of the water system for operations and
maintenance expenses. The Bonds are payable from ad valorem property taxes which may be levied
against all taxable property within the District without limitation as to rate in an amount sufficient to pay
the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due. See “THE BONDS—Security for the Bonds.”

Ad Valorem Property Taxes

The Board has the power, subject to constitutional and statutory guidelines, to certify a levy for
collection of ad valorem taxes against all taxable property within the District. Property taxes are
uniformly levied against the assessed valuation of all taxable property within the District. The property
subject to taxation, the assessment of such property, and the property tax procedure and collections are
discussed below.

Property Tax Reduction for Senior Citizens and Disabled Veterans. On November 7, 2000 and
November 7, 2006, respectively, the electors of the State approved Referendum A and Referendum E,
constitutional amendments granting a property tax reduction to qualified senior citizens and qualified
disabled veterans. Generally, the reduction (a) reduces property taxes for qualified senior citizens and
qualified disabled veterans by exempting 50% of the first $200,000 of actual value of residential property
from property taxation; (b) requires that the State reimburse all local governments for any decrease in
property tax revenue resulting from the reduction; and (c) excludes the State reimbursement to local
governments from the revenue and spending limits established under Article X, Section 20 of the State
Constitution. However, during the 2009 Legislative Session the Colorado State Legislature has
disallowed the qualified senior citizens exemption for the 2009 levy year (2010 collection year).

Property Subject to Taxation. Both real and personal property located within the boundaries of
the District, unless exempt, are subject to taxation by the District. Exempt property generally includes
property of the United States of America; property of the State and its political subdivisions; public
libraries; public school property; charitable property; religious property; irrigation ditches, canals and
flumes; household furnishings; personal effects; intangible personal property; inventories of merchandise
and materials and supplies which are held for consumption by a business or are held primarily for sale;
livestock; agricultural and livestock products; agricultural equipment which is used on the farm or ranch
in the production of agricultural products; and non-profit cemeteries.

Assessment of Property. All taxable property is listed, appraised and valued for assessment as of
January 1 of each year. The “actual” value of taxable property is determined by the county assessor. The
“actual” value of most taxable property is determined based on a “level of value,” which is the “actual”
value of such property as ascertained from manuals and associated data prepared and published by the
State property tax administrator for a statutorily defined period preceding the assessment date. The
statutorily defined period for the valuation of property for any odd numbered year is the period beginning
two years and ending six months prior to January 1 of such year. The statutorily defined period for the
valuation of property does not change during even numbered years. The classes of property the “actual”
value of which is not determined by a level of value include oil and gas leaseholds and lands, producing
mines and other lands producing nonmetallic minerals.

The assessed value of taxable property is then determined by multiplying the “actual” value
(determined as described in the immediately preceding paragraph) times an assessment ratio. The
assessment ratio of residential property is subject to change from year to year based on a constitutionally
mandated requirement to keep the ratio of the assessed value of commercial property to residential
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property at the same level as it was in the property tax year commencing January 1, 1985 (the “Gallagher
Amendment”). The Gallagher Amendment requires that statewide residential assessed values must be
approximately 45% of the total assessed value in the State with commercial and other assessed values
making up the other 55% of the assessed values in the State. In order to maintain this 45%/55% ratio, the
commercial assessment rate is established at 29% of the actual value of commercial property (including
vacant land and undeveloped lots) and the residential assessment rate fluctuates. Over the past nine years
the residential ratio has decreased from 9.74% for the 2000 levy year and 9.15% for the 2001 and 2002
levy years, to 7.96% for the 2003 through 2009 levy years. The Colorado Legislative Council Staff’s
December 2009 forecast (as contained in its “Focus Colorado: Economic and Revenue Forecast, 2009-
2012”), projects that the residential assessment ratio will remain at 7.96% through the 2012 levy year (for
tax collection in 2013).

Beginning in May of each year, each county assessor hears taxpayers’ objections to property
valuations, and the county board of equalization hears assessment appeals. The assessor is required to
complete the assessment roll of all taxable property no later than August 25 each year. The abstract of
assessment prepared therefrom is reviewed by the State property tax administrator. Assessments are also
subject to review at various stages by the State board of equalization, the State board of assessment
appeals and the State courts. Therefore, the District’s assessed valuation may be subject to modification
as a result of the review of such entities. In the instance of the erroneous levy of taxes, an abatement or
refund must be authorized by the board of county commissioners; and in no case will an abatement or
refund of taxes be made unless a petition for abatement or refund is filed within two years after January 1
of the year following the year in which the taxes were levied. Refunded or abated taxes are prorated
among all taxing jurisdictions which levied a tax against the property.

Taxation Procedure. The assessed valuation and statutory “actual” valuation of taxable property
within the District is required to be certified by the county assessor to the District no later than August 25
each year. Such value is subject to recertification by the county assessor prior to December 10. The
Board then determines a rate of levy which, when levied upon such certified assessed valuation, and
together with other legally available revenues, will raise the amount required annually by the District for
its General Fund and Bond Fund to defray its expenditures during the ensuing fiscal year. In determining
the rate of levy, the Board must take into consideration the limitations on certain increases in property tax
revenues as described in “—Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending” and “—Budgetary
Process and Information.” The Board must certify the District’s levy to the board of county
commissioners no later than December 15.

Upon receipt of the tax levy certification of the District and other taxing entities within the
county, the board of county commissioners levies against the assessed valuation of all taxable property
within the county the applicable property taxes. Such levies are certified by the board of county
commissioners to the county assessor, who thereupon delivers the tax list and warrant to the county
treasurer for the collection of taxes.

Property Tax Collections. Taxes levied in one year are collected in the succeeding year. Taxes
certified in 2009, for example, are being collected in 2010. Taxes are due on January 1 in the year of
collection; however, they may be paid, at the election of the taxpayer, in either one installment (not later
than the last day of April) or two equal installments (not later than the last day of February and June 15)
without interest or penalty. Taxes which are not paid within the prescribed time bear interest at the rate of
1% per month until paid. Unpaid amounts become delinquent on, and interest thereon will accrue from,
March 1 (with respect to the first installment) and June 16 (with respect to the second installment) until
the date of payment, provided that if the full amount of taxes is to be paid in a single payment, such
amount will become delinquent on May 1 and will accrue interest thereon from such date until paid. The
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county treasurer collects current and delinquent property taxes, as well as any interest, penalties, and other
requirements and remits the amounts collected on behalf of the District to the District on a monthly basis.

All taxes levied on real and personal property, together with any interest and penalties prescribed
by law, as well as other costs of collection, until paid, constitute a perpetual lien on and against the taxed
property. Such lien is on a parity with the liens of other general taxes. It is the county treasurer’s duty to
enforce the collection of delinquent real property taxes by sale of the tax lien on such realty in December
of the collection year and of delinquent personal property taxes by the distraint, seizure and sale of such
property at any time after October 1 of the collection year. There can be no assurance, however, that the
amount of taxes, penalty interest and costs due on the property can be recovered by the county treasurer.
Further, the treasurer may set a minimum total amount below which competitive bids will not be
accepted, in which event property for which acceptable bids are not received will be set off to the county.
Taxes on real and personal property may be determined to be uncollectible after a period of six years from
the date of becoming delinquent and canceled by the board of county commissioners.

Property Tax Data. The District’s assessed valuation, ad valorem property tax collections, and
mill levies from 2004 to date are set forth in the following table. See “—Ad Valorem Property Taxes—
Assessment of Property” above for a description of the assessment ratios for taxable property used in each
of such years.

TABLE II
History of District’s Assessed Valuation, Mill Levies and Tax Collections

Levy/Collection
Year

Assessed
Valuation

Percent
Change

Bond Fund
Mill Levy

Total Taxes
Levied

Total Taxes
Collected 1

2004/2005 $7,553,870 -- 23.500 $177,516 $177,111
2005/2006 7,882,750 4.35% 23.950 188,792 189,955
2006/2007 8,291,340 5.18% 23.549 195,253 195,473
2007/2008 9,382,570 13.16 21.825 204,775 203,379
2008/2009 9,503,720 1.29 22.755 216,257 216,569
2009/2010 9,300,330 2 (2.14) 22.283 207,239 --

_________________________________________________

1Tax collections include current taxes, prior taxes, and interest charges. Treasurers fees have not been deducted from these
amounts.
2 According to the Boulder County Assessor’s office the decrease in the District’s 2009 assessed valuation is primarily the result
of the downturn in the economy and the resulting decrease in the value of residential real estate over the current reappraisal
period. See “—Assessment of Property.”
Sources: State of Colorado, Colorado Department of Local Affairs, Division of Property Taxation, 2004-2008 Property Tax
Annual Reports, the Boulder County Assessor’s Office, and the Boulder County Treasurer’s Office

Property within the District consists primarily of single family residential homes generally
ranging in price from $900,000 to $2,500,000. No District taxpayer represents greater than 2.5% of the
District’s total 2009 assessed valuation.

The following table sets forth the 2009 assessed and “actual” valuations of specific classes of
property within the District. As shown below, residential properties have accounted for the largest
percentage of the assessed valuation.
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TABLE III
2009 Assessed and “Actual” Valuation of Classes of Property in the District

Class
Assessed
Valuation

Percent
of Assessed
Valuation

“Actual”
Valuation

Percent
of “Actual”
Valuation

Residential $8,578,230 92.24% $107,766,700 97.74%
Vacant 662,770 7.13 2,285,400 2.07
State Assessed 59,330 0.63 204,600 0.19

Total $9,300,330 100.00% $110,256,700 100.00%
____________________
Sources: Boulder County Assessor’s Office

Overlapping Mill Levies

Numerous entities located wholly or partially within the District are authorized to levy taxes on
property located within the District. According to the Boulder County Assessor’s Office, there are
currently six entities overlapping all or a portion of the District. The following table is representative of
the total 2009 mill levy (for payment in 2010) attributable to taxpayers within the District. Additional
taxing entities may overlap the District in the future. See also “DEBT STRUCTURE—Estimated
Overlapping General Obligation Debt.”

TABLE IV
Total Sample 2009 Mill Levy1

Taxing Entity 2009 Mill Levy 1

Boulder County 23.667
Boulder Soil Conservation District 0.000
Boulder Valley School District RE-2 39.999
Urban Drainage and Flood Control District 0.508
Rocky Mountain Fire District 13.445
Regional Transportation District 0.000

Sample Overlapping Mill Levy 77.619
The District 22.283

Sample Total Mill Levy 99.902
____________________
1 One mill equals 1/10 of one cent. Mill levies certified in 2009 are for the
collection of ad valorem property taxes in 2010.
Source: Boulder County Assessor’s Office

Water Revenues

The District currently provides water service to 118 taps, all of which are residential. All water
service is metered and read electronically. The District has established a schedule of rates, fees and
charges for the connection of and use of District facilities. State law provides that, until paid, all such
rates, fees, tolls and charges constitute a perpetual lien on and against the property served. User charges
are billed monthly with each customer subject to a minimum monthly charge which begins when the
meter is set. If the meter is not set within 12 months after purchase of the tap, a non-connected monthly
charge is assessed.
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Lafayette provides and bills for water provided to the District through District owned facilities
pursuant to the Lafayette IGA. Lafayette currently bills water to the District at $1.91 per 1,000 gallons
for the first 322,000 gallons. The District then marks up the water purchased from Lafayette by the rate
of $1.25 per 1,000 gallons after 5,000 gallons of usage, with such cost incorporated into District rates and
charges. The District reviews water rates on an annual basis, with any change in the cost of water from
Lafayette being implemented immediately. District rates are determined based on operating costs,
including debt service, and system deferred maintenance funds. The District is in the process of phasing
in a progressive rate structure over a number of years to meet future revenue needs and promote
conservation. The base monthly service charge currently being charged for a residential tap (5/8”)
connected to the system is $51.50 for up to 5,000 gallons used and $26.65 for non-connected customers.
Additional fees based on usage range from $3.75 per 1,000 gallons over 5,000 gallons to $12.50 per 1,000
gallons used over 244,000 gallons. The District has budgeted to receive $151,000 in water fees in 2010,
representing approximately 92% of total District revenues in the Water Enterprise Fund. See “THE
DISTRICT—Facilities and Services” and ”—Historical and Budgeted Financial Information.”

In addition to service charges, the District charges a one time tap fee that must be paid by a new
customer before connection to the system. The current tap fee for a 5/8” tap is $30,457, $28,457 of which
are passed on to Lafayette under terms of the Lafayette IGA. The District retains $2,000 of the tap fee to
cover operations and maintenance. See “THE DISTRICT—District Facilities and Services.”

Water revenues are not pledged to the payment of debt service on the Bonds.

Accounting Policies and Financial Statements

The accounts of the District are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of
which is considered a separate accounting entity. Such funds are segregated for the purpose of
accounting for the operation of specific activities or attaining certain objectives. For auditing purposes,
the District accounts for all of its financial operations as a proprietary fund, the Water Enterprise Fund.
For budgeting purposes, the District utilizes the Water Enterprise Fund and also maintains a separate
governmental fund, the Debt Service Fund, which is used to account for the accumulation of resources to
pay general obligation bond principal and interest.

In accordance with Title 29, Article 1, Part 6, C.R.S., an annual audit is required to be made of
the District’s financial statements at the end of the fiscal year unless an exemption from audit has been
granted by the State Auditor’s office. The audited financial statements must be filed with the Board
within six months after the end of the fiscal year and with the State Auditor 30 days thereafter. Failure to
comply with this requirement to file an audit report may result in the withholding of the District’s
property tax revenue by the county treasurer pending compliance. The District received an exemption for
audit from the State Auditor’s office for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007. The District’s audited
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2008 are appended hereto and represent the
District’s most current audited financial statements.

Budget and Appropriation Procedure

The District’s budget is prepared on a calendar year basis as required by Article 1 of Title 29,
C.R.S. The budget must present a complete financial plan for the District, setting forth all estimated
expenditures, revenues, and other financing sources for the ensuing budget year, together with the
corresponding figures for the previous fiscal year.

On or before October 15 of each year, the District’s budget officer must submit a proposed
budget to the Board for the next fiscal year. Thereupon notice must be published stating, among other
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things, that the proposed budget is open for inspection by the public and that interested electors may file
or register any objection to the budget prior to its adoption.

Before the beginning of the fiscal year, the Board must enact an appropriation resolution which
corresponds with the budget. The income of the District must be allocated in the amounts and according
to the funds specified in the budget for the purpose of meeting the expenditures authorized by the
appropriation resolution. District expenditures may not exceed the amounts appropriated, except in the
case of an emergency or a contingency which was not reasonably foreseeable. Under such circumstances,
the Board may authorize the expenditure of funds in excess of the budget by a resolution adopted by a
two-thirds vote of the Board following proper notice. If the District receives revenues which were
unanticipated or unassured at the time of adoption of the budget, the Board may authorize the expenditure
thereof by adopting a supplemental budget and appropriation resolution after proper notice and a hearing
thereon. The transfer of budgeted and appropriated moneys within a fund or between funds may be
accomplished only in accordance with State law.

The Board adopt the District’s 2010 budget and appropriation resolution pursuant to the above
described procedure and file such budget with the State division of local government.

Limitation on Certain Tax Revenues. It is through the preparation of the budget and by taking
into consideration all sources of revenue, costs of construction, expenses of operating the District, and the
debt service requirements of the District’s outstanding bonds and other obligations that the rate of mill
levy is determined each year. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado
Constitution (defined herein as TABOR), the District is subject to tax revenue limitations as described in
“—Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending.”

Historical and Budgeted Financial Information

Set forth hereafter is a comparative statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balance for the District’s Water Enterprise Fund. Such information should be read together with the
financial statements and accompanying notes appended hereto. Preceding years’ financial statements
may be obtained from the sources noted in “MISCELLANEOUS—Additional Information.”
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TABLE V
History of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets of the Water Enterprise Fund

2004 2005 2006
2007

(unaudited) 1 2008
Operating Revenues

Water Sales $ 84,871 $ 102,479 $ 134,604 $141,060 $ 146,076
Other 1,281 1,174 863 2,292 4,470

Total Operating Revenues 86,152 103,653 135,467 143,352 150,546

Operating Expenses
Operating 42,837 63,535 84,580 89,224 98,960
Administrative and General 13,121 14,217 12,213 19,424 15,171
Engineering -- -- 6,104 -- 6,698
Depreciation 16,597 29,036 33,915 33,915 33,915

Total Operating Expenses 82,555 106,788 136,812 142,563 154,744

Operating Loss 3,597 (3,135) (1,345) 789 (4,198)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Property Taxes 167,453 176,772 189,536 195,253 203,082
Specific Ownership Taxes 12,017 13,210 13,389 13,453 12,403
Earnings on Investments 4,557 6,408 7,842 10,849 6,106
Interest Expense (119,045) (116,476) (113,295) (109,254) (108,111)
County Treasurer Fees (2,520) (2,657) (2,849) -- (3,051)
Amortization (5,031) (2,010) (2,558) -- --
Paying Agent Fees (150) (150) (150) -- (150)

Total Non-Operating 57,281 75,097 91,925 110,301 110,279

Income Before Contributions 60,878 71,962 90,580 111,090 106,081
Net Capital Contributions 6,000 7,500 4,000 3,014 2,000

Changes in Net Assets 66,878 79,462 94,580 108,076 108,081
Beginning Net Assets 1,480,041 1,546,919 1,626,381 1,720,961 1,829,037
Ending Net Assets $1,546,919 $1,626,381 $1,720,961 $1,829,037 $1,937,118
____________________
1 The District received an Exemption from Audit for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.
Source: District Annual Financial Statements for the years ended December 31, 2004-2006 and 2008, and the District

Set forth hereafter is a comparison of the District’s 2010 and 2009 budgets as well as a
comparison to 2009 year end, unaudited actual figures.
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TABLE VI
Water Enterprise Fund Budget Summary and Comparison 1,2

2010 Budget 2009 Budget
2009 Actual

(unaudited) 3

Ordinary Income
Water Revenue $151,000 $151,000 $132,719
Standby Fee 3,700 4,200 3,678
Other Tax Revenue 7,000 10,000 10,531
Other Fees and Charges 300 600 290
Interest Income 750 5,000 993

Total Revenues 162,750 170,800 148,211

Ordinary Expense
Audit 3,000 2,500 3,010
Bank Charges -- 200 --
Bookkeeping Labor 5,000 4,600 4,690
Directors’ Fees 3,000 3,000 3,000
Dues and Subscriptions 500 500 372
Election Expense 500 -- --
Insurance 2,500 2,500 2,278
Workers’ Comp 400 400 347
Legal 1,000 1,000 1,132
Maintenance 10,000 3,000 16,905
Maintenance Labor 8,000 8,000 4,731
Meetings 800 800 800
Meter Reading 3,600 2,800 2,742
Miscellaneous 500 500 656
Office 1,500 1,500 1,046
Payroll Taxes 928 640 716
Systems Operations Backup 2,000 2,000 190
Utilities 6,500 6,500 4,563
Water 85,000 85,000 64,331
Water Testing 1,000 1,000 400
Capital Expenses 52,234 52,234 52,234

Total Expense 187,962 178,674 164,143

Net Ordinary Income/Expense (25,212) (7,874) (15,934)

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Tap Fees 30,457 121,828 125,448
Lafayette Tap Fees (28,457) (113,828) (116,948)

Total Other Income 2,000 8,000 8,500

Other Expense
Transfer (to) From Reserves 23,212 126 --
Majestic View Expenses -- -- 33,674

Total Other Expense 23,212 126 33,674

Net Other Income 25,212 7,874 42,174
Net Income $ -- $ -- $ 26,240
____________________
1 Includes information on District operations only. For budgeting purposes the District maintains two funds, an operations fund, and a debt
service fund, while for auditing purposes the District reports operations and debt service in one fund.
2 Figures have been rounded to the nearest dollar.
3 Unaudited and unadjusted.
Sources: District 2010 and 2009 Budgets and the District
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Further information relating to the Water Enterprise Fund may be found in the financial
statements of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 appended hereto.

Deposit and Investment of District Funds

State statutes set forth requirements for the deposit of District funds in eligible depositaries and
for the collateralization of such deposited funds. The District also may invest available funds in
accordance with applicable State statutes. For further discussion of the deposit and investment of District
funds, see Note 2 of the District’s general purpose financial statements appended hereto.

Risk Management

The Board acts to protect the District against loss and liability by maintaining certain insurance
coverages which the District’s Board believes to be adequate. However, there can be no assurance that
the District will continue to maintain its current level of coverage. For more information see Note 5 of
the District’s general purpose financial statements appended hereto.

Constitutional Amendment Limiting Taxes and Spending

On November 3, 1992, Colorado voters approved an amendment to the Colorado Constitution,
which is commonly referred to as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (“TABOR”), and now constitutes
Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution. TABOR imposes various limits and requirements
on the State and all Colorado local governments which do not qualify as “enterprises” under TABOR
(each of which is referred to in this section as a “governmental unit”). Any of the following actions, for
example, requires voter approval in advance: (a) any increase in a governmental unit’s spending from one
year to the next in excess of the rate of inflation plus a “growth factor” based on the net percentage
change in actual value of all real property in a governmental unit from construction of taxable real
property improvements, minus destruction of similar improvements, and additions to, minus deletions
from, taxable real property for government units other than school districts, and the percentage change in
student enrollment for a school district; (b) any increase in the real property tax revenues of a local
governmental unit (not including the state) from one year to the next in excess of inflation plus the
appropriate “growth factor” referred to in (a) above; (c) any new tax, tax rate increase, mill levy above
that for the prior year, valuation for assessment ratio increase for a property class, extension of an
expiring tax or a tax policy change directly causing a net tax revenue gain; and (d) except for refinancing
bonded indebtedness at a lower interest rate or adding new employees to existing pension plans, creation
of any multiple-fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation whatsoever without
adequate present cash reserves pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.
Elections on such matters may only be held on the same day as a state general election, at the
governmental unit’s regular biennial election or on the first Tuesday in November of odd-numbered
years, and must be conducted in accordance with procedures described in TABOR.

Revenue collected, kept or spent in violation of the provisions of TABOR must be refunded, with
interest. TABOR requires a governmental unit to create an emergency reserve of 3% of its fiscal year
spending (excluding bonded debt service) in 1995 and subsequent years. TABOR provides that “[w]hen
[a governmental unit’s] annual revenue is less than annual payments on general obligation bonds,
pensions, and final court judgments, the [voter approval requirement for mill levy and other tax increases
referred to in clause (c) of the preceding paragraph and the voter approval requirement for spending and
real property tax revenue increases referred to in clauses (a) and (b) of the preceding paragraph] shall be
suspended to provide for the deficiency.” The preferred interpretation of TABOR shall, by its terms, be
the one that reasonably restrains most the growth of government.
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Proposed Amendments - November 2010 Election. Three initiated measures (the
“Amendments”) have been placed on the November, 2010 statewide general election ballot which would
amend TABOR (as well as Article XI of the Colorado Constitution) through the addition of the following:

Proposition 101 would amend State tax statutes to substantially reduce several sources of State
and local revenue, including the State income tax, vehicle fees and taxes and telecommunication charges.

Amendment 60 would amend the Colorado Constitution to further restrict the ability of local
governments to impose and collect property taxes, require voter approval of property tax increases and
extensions of expiring taxes but limit the effectiveness of such approvals to 10 years, and prohibit voters
from approving the collection and spending of property tax revenues in excess of TABOR limits for
periods greater than 4 years.

Amendment 61 would amend the Colorado Constitution to (a) prohibit the State, its agencies and
instrumentalities from borrowing, entering into lease purchase agreements or contracting loans in any
other form for any purpose or any period of time and (b) require all local government financing, whether
in the form of bonds, lease purchase agreements, etc., and whether or not issued by enterprises, to be
approved by the voters of the local government unit and to mature within 10 years, without extension.

Each of the Amendments would take effect on or after January 1, 2011. It is not possible to
predict whether any or all of the Amendments will be approved by a majority of the voting electors at the
November 2010 election.

DEBT STRUCTURE

The following is a discussion of the District’s authority to incur general obligation indebtedness
and other financial obligations and the amount of such obligations presently outstanding.

Required Elections

Various State constitutional and statutory provisions require voter approval prior to the incurrence
of general obligation indebtedness by the District. Among such provisions, TABOR requires that, with
certain exceptions, the District must have voter approval in advance for the creation of any multiple-fiscal
year direct or indirect District debt or other financial obligation whatsoever without adequate present cash
reserves pledged irrevocably and held for payments in all future fiscal years.

General Obligation Debt

Statutory Debt Limit. The District is subject to a statutory debt limitation established pursuant to
§ 32-1-1101(6), C.R.S., which provides that, with specific exceptions, the total principal amount of
general obligation debt issued by a special district shall not at the time of issuance exceed the greater of
$2 million or 50% of the district’s assessed valuation. The District’s 2009 assessed valuation is
$9,300,330. Upon issuance of the Bonds, the District’s outstanding debt will be less than $2 million.

Outstanding and Authorized but Unissued Debt. At an election held on November 2, 1999,
District voters authorized the issuance of $2,475,000 of general obligation bonds. After issuance of the
Bonds, the Series 2000 Bonds maturing on December 1, 2010 in the amount of $110,000 and the Bonds
will represent the District’s only outstanding general obligation indebtedness and the District will have
$325,000 of authorized but unissued general obligation indebtedness remaining.
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Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt. Certain public entities whose boundaries may
be entirely within, coterminous with, or only partially within the District are also authorized to incur
general obligation debt, and to the extent that properties within the District are also within such
overlapping public entities, such properties will be liable for an allocable portion of such debt. For
purposes of this Official Statement, the percentage of each entity’s outstanding debt chargeable to District
property owners is calculated by comparing the assessed valuation of the portion overlapping the District
to the total assessed valuation of the overlapping entity. To the extent the District’s assessed valuation
changes disproportionately with the assessed valuation of overlapping entities, the percentage of general
obligation debt for which District property owners are responsible will also change. The following table
sets forth the estimated overlapping general obligation debt chargeable to properties within the District as
of the date of this Official Statement.

The District is not financially or legally obligated with regard to any of the indebtedness shown
on the immediately following table. Although the District has attempted to obtain accurate information as
to the outstanding debt of the entities which overlap the District, it does not warrant its completeness or
accuracy as there is no central reporting entity which is responsible for compiling this information.

TABLE VII
Estimated Overlapping General Obligation Debt

Net Outstanding General
Obligation Debt Chargeable to
Properties within the District

Overlapping Entity

Outstanding
General

Obligation Debt Percent Amount

Boulder Valley School District RE-2 $220,600,000 0.24% $529,440
____________________
Sources: Boulder County Assessor’s Office and individual entities

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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General Obligation Debt Ratios. Set forth in the following table are selected historical general
obligation debt ratios for the District for the years ended December 31, 2005-2009. See
“INTRODUCTION—Debt Ratios” for general obligation debt ratios for the District upon issuance and
delivery of the Bonds.

TABLE VIII
Historical Debt Ratios

Fiscal Years Ended December 31

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Debt Outstanding $1,820,000 $1,750,000 $1,670,000 $1,575,000 $1,465,000

Estimated Population 500 500 500 500 500

Debt Per Capita $3,640 $3,500 $3,340 $3,150 $2,930

Assessed Value $7,882,750 $8,291,340 $9,382,570 $9,503,720 $9,300,330

Ratio of Debt to Assessed Value 23.09% 21.11% 17.80% 16.57% 15.75%

Personal Income Per Capita
(Boulder County) $46,753 $49,038 $51,388 unavailable unavailable

Ratio of Debt Per Capita to
Personal Income Per Capita
(Boulder County) 7.79% 7.14% 6.50% unavailable unavailable

____________________
Sources: District Audited Financial Statements, 2005-2008; the Boulder County Assessor’s Offices; State of Colorado,
Division of Property Taxation, Annual Reports 2005-2008; Regional Economics Information System Bureau of Economic
Analysis; and the District

Revenue and Other Financial Obligations

The District also has the authority, subject to voter approval, to issue revenue obligations payable
from the net revenue of District facilities. The District is also authorized to enter into obligations which
do not extend beyond the current fiscal year and to incur certain other obligations. As of the date of this
Official Statement the District does not have any revenue or other financial obligations outstanding.

THE DISTRICT

Organization and Description

The District is a quasi-municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State created on
November 17, 1999, for the purpose of providing water improvements and services for the residents of
the District.

The District encompasses approximately 145 acres adjacent to the western boundary of the City
of Louisville approximately 7 miles southeast of the City of Boulder and approximately 20 miles
northwest of central Denver. Development within the District consists of established residential
neighborhoods including approximately 160 residential parcels of which 118 are currently receiving
service from the District. Homes within the District range in price from $900,000 to $2,500,000 and are
located on lots generally ranging from 1 to 3 acres in size. The District was created to provide water to
District property owners that had previously been served by private wells or community wells. Pre-



20

treated water is purchased from Lafayette and distributed through District owned lines and meters
pursuant to the Lafayette IGA. See “—Facilities and Services.”

District Powers

The rights, powers, privileges, authorities, functions and duties of the District are established by
the laws of the State, particularly Title 32, Article 1, C.R.S., which provides that the District has the
power: to enter into contracts and agreements; to sue and be sued; to borrow money and incur and refund
indebtedness; to fix and from time to time increase or decrease certain fees or charges and to pledge such
revenue for the payment of any indebtedness of the District; to acquire, dispose of, and encumber real and
personal property, and any interest therein, including leases and easements; and to have the management,
control, and supervision of all the business affairs of the District, and the construction, installation,
operation, and maintenance of the District improvements therein.

Subject to compliance with statutory procedures, the Board may order the inclusion or exclusion
of real property to or from the District, as the case may be, thereby modifying the boundaries of the
District; however, such excluded property is obligated to the same extent as all other property within the
District for the payment of the Bonds.

Governing Board

The District is governed by a board of directors which consists of five members. The members
must be electors of the District as defined by State law and are elected to alternating four year terms of
office at successive biennial elections. Vacancies on the Board are filled by appointment of the remaining
directors, the appointee to serve until the next regular election, at which time the vacancy is filled by
election for any remaining unexpired portion of the term. Pursuant to statute, with certain exceptions, no
nonjudicial elected official of any political subdivision of the State can serve more than two consecutive
terms in office; however, such term limitation may be lengthened, shortened or eliminated pursuant to
voter approval.

The directors hold regular meetings and special meetings as needed. Each director is entitled to
one vote on all questions before the Board when a quorum is present. Pursuant to State law, directors are
not and cannot be employees of the District. The present directors, their positions on the Board, principal
occupations, and lengths of service to the District, are as follows:

Name Office Principal Occupation
Years of
Service

Term Expires
(May)

Mark A. Johns President Construction Manager 7 2010
Richard Moeller Vice President College Professor 8 2010
Robert Champ Secretary Retired 10 2012
J. Nicholas Bennett Director IT Consultant 5 2012
Lynne Deane Director Landscape Architect 1 2010

Potential Conflicts of Interest

Pursuant to State law, directors are required to disclose to the Colorado Secretary of State and the
Board potential conflicts of interest or personal or private interests which are proposed or pending before
the Board. Additionally, no contract for work or material including a contract for services, regardless of
the amount, shall be entered into between the District and a Board member, or between the District and
the owner of 25% or more of the territory within the District, unless a notice has been published for bids
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and such Board member or the owner submits the lowest responsible and responsive bid. Board members
have represented that they have no conflicts of interest with respect to the issuance of the Bonds or the
expenditure of proceeds therefrom.

District Administration and Employees

The Board is responsible for the overall management and administration of the affairs of the
District. The District employs two licensed operators on a part time basis to perform meter reader,
operating and maintenance services The District has retained Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall, P.C.,
Longmont, Colorado as its general counsel, Watkins & Schommer, Inc., Greeley, Colorado as its auditor,
and FLW, Inc., for accounting, billing and bookkeeping support.

District Facilities and Services

Historically, water service to all homes in the District had been provided by five common wells
and numerous individual wells or cisterns. The water level of several wells had been dropping and water
quality problems had become more evident prompting the formation of the District in 1999 and the
issuance of the Series 2000 Bonds to provide for the financing, construction, and operation of a potable
water system to provide District property owners and residents with adequate water quantity, water
quality, and fire protection. The District utilized proceeds from the Refunded Bonds to construct a master
meter station, piping, fire hydrants, and to purchase and improve an existing booster pump station, water
storage tank and distribution system (the “Improvements”). Projects completed by the District since its
organization include construction of a waterline extension on Ponderosa Drive, a buried 100,000 gallon
storage tank, a booster pump, and the purchase of an emergency generator. The District is in the process
of completing the construction of a waterline extension to property owners within the Majestic View
subdivision. Pursuant to a Line Extension Participation and Reimbursement Agreement executed on
September 19, 2009 (the “Extension Agreement”), the District agreed to construct the waterline with the
District to be reimbursed construction costs by the homeowners as set forth in the Extension Agreement.
Improvements are owned, operated and maintained by the District. The District utilizes system
development fees, monthly service charges and property tax revenue to pay for its ongoing operations,
maintenance costs and for debt service. See “DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION.”

The Improvements were connected to Lafayette’s existing potable water system with Lafayette
providing water service to the District through a master meter pursuant to a Water Service Agreement
executed on May 16, 2000, as amended in December of 2000 (the “Lafayette IGA”). As set forth in the
Lafayette IGA, the District pays per tap for water taps and pays in-city rates for water used through the
master meter. In addition, the District may include additional properties and Lafayette will provide water
for them provided they are with the boundaries of the District’s Service Area as defined therein.
Lafayette assesses monthly service charges to the users of the system within the District.

Capital Plan

The District maintains a Long Range Plan (the “Plan”) that identifies specific capital
improvement projects through 2020 that are determined to be necessary pursuant to the Lafayette IGA or
the Board. The Plan is updated annually during the budget process. As set forth in the 2010 Budget, for
the years 2010 through 2017, the District expects to deposit $52,234 annually to capital reserves for the
financing of capital projects. See also “THE BONDS—Use of Proceeds.”



22

Other Services Available Within the District

The District receives police protection from Boulder County, fire protection from the Rocky
Mountain Fire District, gas and electric service from Xcel Energy and wastewater treatment is provided
by individual septic tank/leach field systems at each residence.

LEGAL MATTERS

Sovereign Immunity

The Governmental Immunity Act, Title 24, Article 10, Part 1, C.R.S. (the “Governmental
Immunity Act”), provides that, with certain specified exceptions, sovereign immunity acts as a bar to any
action against a public entity, such as the District, for injuries which lie in tort or could lie in tort.

The Governmental Immunity Act provides that sovereign immunity does not apply to injuries
occurring as a result of certain specified actions or conditions. In general, public entities will be held
liable for willful and wanton acts or omissions or willful and wanton acts or omissions of its public
employees which occurred during the performance of their duties and within the scope of their
employment. However, if a plaintiff can meet the burden of proof required to show that any one of the
exceptions specified in the Governmental Immunity Act applies, the public entity may be liable for
injuries arising from an act or omission of the public entity, or an act or omission of its public employees,
which was not willful and wanton, and which occur during the performance of their duties and within the
scope of their employment. The maximum amounts that may be recovered under the Governmental
Immunity Act, whether from one or more public entities and public employees, are as follows: (a) for any
injury to one person in any single occurrence, the sum of $150,000; and (b) for an injury to two or more
persons in any single occurrence, the sum of $600,000, except in such instance, no person may recover in
excess of $150,000. Suits against both the District and a public employee do not increase such maximum
amounts which may be recovered. The District may not be held liable either directly or by
indemnification for punitive or exemplary damages. In the event that the District is required to levy an ad
valorem property tax to discharge a settlement or judgment, such tax may not exceed a total of ten mills
per annum for all outstanding settlements or judgments.

The District may be subject to civil liability and may not be able to claim sovereign immunity for
actions founded upon various federal laws. Examples of such civil liability include, but are not limited to,
suits filed pursuant to 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 alleging the deprivation of federal constitutional or
statutory rights of an individual. In addition, the District may be enjoined from engaging in anti
competitive practices which violate the antitrust laws. However, the Governmental Immunity Act
provides that it applies to any action brought against a public entity or a public employee in any Colorado
state court having jurisdiction over any claim brought pursuant to any federal law, if such action lies in
tort or could lie in tort.

Pending and Threatened Litigation

In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the District will deliver a certificate stating that, as
of the date of issuance of the Bonds, to the best of its knowledge, there is no action, suit, proceeding,
inquiry or investigation at law or in equity before or by any court, public board or body pending or
threatened against or affecting the District, wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would have
a material adverse affect upon the District’s ability to comply with its obligations under the Bond
Resolution.
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Legal Representation

Legal matters incident to the authorization and issuance of the Bonds are subject to approval by
Kutak Rock LLP, Denver, Colorado, Bond Counsel. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the
District by Bernard Lyons Gaddis & Kahn, P.C., Longmont, Colorado, as counsel to the District. In
addition to acting as Bond Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP has been retained to advise the District concerning,
and has assisted the District in the preparation of, this Official Statement.

The legal opinions to be delivered concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds express the
professional judgment of the attorneys rendering the opinions as to legal issues expressly addressed
therein. By rendering a legal opinion, the opinion giver does not become an insurer or guarantor of the
result indicated by that expression of professional judgment, or of the transaction on which the opinion is
rendered, or of the future performance of parties to the transaction. Nor does the rendering of an opinion
guarantee the outcome of any legal dispute that may arise out of the transaction.

TAX MATTERS

Generally. In the opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel, under existing laws, regulations,
rulings and judicial decisions, interest on the Bonds (including any original issue discount properly
allocable to the Owners of certain of the Bonds) is excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. In addition, interest on the Bonds is not a specific preference item nor is it included in adjusted
current earnings for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. The opinion described in the
preceding sentence assumes the accuracy of certain representations and compliance by the District with
covenants designed to satisfy the requirements of the Code that must be met subsequent to the issuance of
the Bonds. Failure to comply with such requirements could cause interest on the Bonds (including any
original issue discount properly allocable to the owners of certain of the Bonds) to be included in gross
income for federal income tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has
covenanted to comply with such requirements. Bond Counsel has expressed no opinion regarding other
federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds.

The accrual or receipt of interest on the Bonds (including any original issue discount properly
allocable to the owners of certain of the Bonds) may otherwise affect the federal income tax liability of
the owners of the Bonds. The extent of these other tax consequences will depend upon such owner’s
particular tax status and other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel has expressed no opinion
regarding any such consequences. Purchasers of the Bonds, particularly purchasers that are corporations
(including S corporations and foreign corporations operating branches in the United States), property or
casualty insurance companies, banks, thrifts or other financial institutions, certain recipients of social
security or railroad retirement benefits, taxpayers otherwise entitled to claim the earned income credit, or
taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry tax
exempt obligations, should consult their tax advisors as to the tax consequences of purchasing or owning
the Bonds.

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, under existing statutes, the interest on the Bonds is exempt from
State of Colorado income taxation. Bond Counsel has expressed no opinion regarding other tax
consequences arising with respect to the Bonds under the laws of Colorado or any other state or
jurisdiction.

Bank Qualified. The District has represented that it does not reasonably anticipate issuing
greater than $30,000,000 of tax-exempt obligations (excluding certain private activity and refunding
bonds) in calendar year 2009 and that it has properly designated the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt
obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. Accordingly, Bond Counsel is of the
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opinion that in the case of certain banks, thrift institutions or other financial institutions owning the
Bonds, a deduction is allowed for 80% of that portion of such institutions’ interest expense allocable to
interest on the Bonds. Bond Counsel has expressed no opinion with respect to any deduction for federal
tax law purposes of interest on indebtedness incurred or continued by a holder of the Bonds or a related
person to purchase or carry the Bonds.

Original Issue Discount. Certain of the Bonds are being sold at an original issue discount (the
“Discount Bonds”). The difference between the initial public offering prices of such Discount Bonds and
their stated amounts to be paid at maturity constitutes original issue discount treated in the same manner
for federal income tax purposes as interest, as described above.

The amount of original issue discount which is treated as having accrued with respect to such
Discount Bond is added to the cost basis of the owner in determining, for federal income tax purposes,
gain or loss upon disposition of such Discount Bond (including its sale, redemption or payment at
maturity). Amounts received upon disposition of such Discount Bond which are attributable to accrued
original issue discount will be treated as tax exempt interest, rather than as taxable gain, for federal
income tax purposes.

Original issue discount is treated as compounding semiannually, at a rate determined by reference
to the yield to maturity of each individual Discount Bond, on days which are determined by reference to
the maturity date of such Discount Bond. The amount treated as original issue discount on such discount
Bond for a particular semiannual accrual period is equal to the product of (i) the yield to maturity for such
Discount Bond (determined by compounding at the close of each accrual period) and (ii) the amount
which would have been the tax basis of such Discount Bond at the beginning of the particular accrual
period if held by the original purchaser, less the amount of any interest payable for such Discount Bond
during the accrual period. The tax basis is determined by adding to the initial public offering price on
such Discount Bond the sum of the amounts which have been treated as original issue discount for such
purposes during all prior periods. If such Discount Bond is sold between semiannual compounding dates,
original issue discount which would have been accrued for that semiannual compounding period for
federal income tax purposes is to be apportioned in equal amounts among the days in such compounding
period.

Owners of Discount Bonds should consult their tax advisors with respect to the determination and
treatment of original issue discount accrued as of any date and with respect to the state and local tax
consequences of owning a Discount Bond.

Original Issue Premium. Certain of the Bonds are being sold at a premium (each a “Premium
Bond”). An amount equal to the excess of the issue price of a Premium Bond over its stated redemption
price at maturity constitutes premium on such Premium Bond. An initial purchaser of a Premium Bond
must amortize any premium over such Premium Bond’s term using constant yield principles, based on the
purchaser’s yield to maturity (or, in the case of Premium Bonds callable prior to their maturity, by
amortizing the premium to the call date, based on the purchaser’s yield to the call date and giving effect to
the call premium). As premium is amortized, the amount of the amortization offsets a corresponding
amount of interest for the period and the purchaser’s basis in such Premium Bond is reduced by a
corresponding amount resulting in an increase in the gain (or decrease in the loss) to be recognized for
federal income tax purposes upon a sale or disposition of such Premium Bond prior to its maturity. Even
though the purchaser’s basis may be reduced, no federal income tax deduction is allowed. Purchasers of
the Premium Bonds should consult with their tax advisors with respect to the determination and treatment
of premium for federal income tax purposes and with respect to the state and local tax consequences of
owning a Premium Bond.
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In the opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel, under existing laws, regulations, rulings and
judicial decisions, interest on the Bonds (including any original issue discount properly allocable to the
Owners of certain of the Bonds) is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is
not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. The opinion described
in the preceding sentence assumes the accuracy of certain representations and continuing compliance by
the District with covenants designed to satisfy the requirements of the Code that must be met subsequent
to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with such requirements could cause interest on the Bonds
to be included in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the
Bonds. The District has covenanted to comply with such requirements. Bond Counsel has expressed no
opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds.

Notwithstanding Bond Counsel’s opinion that interest on the Bonds is not a specific preference
item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax, such interest will be included in adjusted
current earnings of certain corporations, and such corporations are required to include in the calculation of
alternative minimum taxable income 75% of the excess of such corporations’ adjusted current earnings
over their alternative minimum taxable income (determined without regard to such adjustment and prior
to reduction for certain net operating losses).

The accrual or receipt of interest on the Bonds may otherwise affect the federal income tax
liability of the owners of the Bonds. The extent of these other tax consequences will depend upon such
owner’s particular tax status and other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel has expressed no
opinion regarding any such consequences. Purchasers of the Bonds, particularly purchasers that are
corporations (including S corporations and foreign corporations operating branches in the United States),
property or casualty insurance companies, banks, thrifts or other financial institutions, certain recipients
of social security or railroad retirement benefits, taxpayers otherwise entitled to claim the earned income
credit, or taxpayers who may be deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry
tax exempt obligations, should consult their tax advisors as to the tax consequences of purchasing or
owning the Bonds.

Backup Withholding. As a result of the enactment of the Tax Increase Prevention and
Reconciliation Act of 2005, interest on tax exempt obligations such as the Bonds is subject to information
reporting in a manner similar to interest paid on taxable obligations. Backup withholding may be
imposed on payments made after March 31, 2007 to any bondholder who fails to provide certain required
information including an accurate taxpayer identification number to any person required to collect such
information pursuant to Section 6049 of the Code. The new reporting requirement does not in and of
itself affect or alter the excludability of interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax
purposes or any other federal tax consequence of purchasing, holding or selling tax exempt obligations.

Changes in Federal and State Tax Law. From time to time, there are legislative proposals in the
Congress and in the states that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal and state tax matters referred
to above or adversely affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what
form any such proposal might be enacted or whether if enacted it would apply to bonds issued prior to
enactment. In addition, regulatory actions are from time to time announced or proposed and litigation is
threatened or commenced which, if implemented or concluded in a particular manner, could adversely
affect the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether any such regulatory action will be
implemented, how any particular litigation or judicial action will be resolved, or whether the Bonds or the
market value thereof would be impacted thereby. Purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax
advisors regarding any pending or proposed legislation, regulatory initiatives or litigation. The opinions
expressed by Bond Counsel are based upon existing legislation and regulations as interpreted by relevant
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judicial and regulatory authorities as of the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds and Bond Counsel
has expressed no opinion as of any date subsequent thereto or with respect to any pending legislation,
regulatory initiatives or litigation.

MISCELLANEOUS

Rating

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. (“S&P”),
has assigned the rating to the Bonds shown on the cover page hereof. Such rating reflects only the view
of such rating agency. Any explanations of the significance of such rating should be obtained from S&P
at 55 Water Street, New York, New York 10041. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the
information and materials furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There
is no assurance such rating will continue for any given period of time or that such rating will not be
revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating agency if in the judgment of the rating agency
circumstances so warrant. Any downward revision or withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse
effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Registration of Bonds

Registration or qualification of the offer and sale of the Bonds (as distinguished from registration
of the ownership of the Bonds) is not required under the federal Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the
Colorado Securities Act, as amended, or the Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act, as amended,
pursuant to exemptions from registration provided in such acts. THE DISTRICT ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR QUALIFICATION OR REGISTRATION OF THE BONDS FOR SALE
UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH THE BONDS MAY BE
SOLD, ASSIGNED, PLEDGED, HYPOTHECATED, OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED.

The “Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act,” Article 59 of Title 11, C.R.S., (the “Act”)
generally provides for the Colorado Securities Commissioner (the “Commissioner”) to regulate and
monitor the issuance of municipal securities by special districts and certain other entities. Among other
things, the Act requires that all bonds, debentures, or other obligations (defined in the Act as “bonds”)
issued by a special district must first be registered with the Commissioner unless exempt under the Act.
Exempted from the registration requirement are, among others, an issue of general obligation bonds
where the total obligation represented by the issue together with any other general obligation of the
district does not at the time of issuance exceed the greater of $2 million or 50% of the valuation for
assessment of the taxable property in the district as certified by the assessor. The Bonds will be exempt
from registration pursuant to said exemption, among others. See “DEBT STRUCTURE.”

Undertaking to Provide Ongoing Disclosure

Pursuant to the requirements of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 (17 CFR
Part 240, § 240.15c2 12) (the “Rule”), the District has agreed for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds
to provide certain financial information, other operating data and notices of material events after the
Bonds are issued (the “Limited Continuing Disclosure Undertaking”). A form of the District’s Limited
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking is attached as Appendix B to this Official Statement. The District has
not failed to comply with previous undertakings under Rule 15c2-12.
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Interest of Certain Persons Named in this Official Statement

The legal fees to be paid to Kutak Rock LLP, as Bond Counsel, are contingent upon the sale and
delivery of the Bonds.

Underwriting

The Bonds are being sold by the District to the Underwriter at a discount of $25,014.98 pursuant
to a bond purchase agreement entered into between the Underwriter and the District. Expenses associated
with the issuance of the Bonds are being paid by the District from proceeds of the Bonds. The right of the
Underwriter to receive compensation in connection with the Bonds is contingent upon the actual sale and
delivery of the Bonds. The Underwriter has initially offered the Bonds to the public at the prices or yields
set forth on the cover page of this Official Statement. Such prices or yields, as the case may be, may
subsequently change without any requirement of prior notice. The Underwriter reserves the right to join
with dealers and other investment banking firms in offering the Bonds to the public.

Independent Auditors

The general purpose financial statements of the District as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2008 that are attached to this Official Statement as Appendix A, have been audited by
independent auditors, Watkins & Schommer, Inc., Accountants & Consultants, Greeley, Colorado, as set
forth in their report appearing therein.

Additional Information

Copies of constitutional provisions, statutes, resolutions, opinions, contracts, agreements,
financial and statistical data, and other related reports and documents described in this Official Statement
are either publicly available or available upon request and the payment of a reasonable copying, mailing,
and handling charge from the sources noted under “INTRODUCTION.”

Official Statement Certification

The preparation of this Official Statement and its distribution have been authorized by the Board.
This Official Statement is not to be construed as an agreement or contract between the District and the
purchasers or holders of any Bond.

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT

By /s/ Mark A. Johns
President
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AUDITED GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008



Accountants & Consultants 

July 15, 2009 

Board of Directors 
East Boulder County Water District 
Boulder, Colorado 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of East Boulder County Water District (the 
"District") as of December 31, 2008, as listed in the Table of Contents. These basic financial statements are 
the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of East Boulder County Water District at December 31, 2008, and the results of its operations and its 
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 2-6 is not a required part of the basic financial statements but 
is supplementary information required by the Government Accounting Standards Board. We have applied 
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquires of management regarding the methods of 
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the 
information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements. The Schedule of 
Expenses and Schedule of Revenues and Expenses - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) are 
presented for purposes of legal compliance and additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Respectfully submitted, 

I 
tiJaL ~A~ dw,. 

Watkins & Schommer, Inc. 
Certified Public Accountants 

America Counts on CPAs' 

3545 W. Ith Street· Suite 201 . Greeley, CO 80634· (970) 352-1700' (970) 352-1708 



East Boulder County Water District 
Management Discussion and Analysis 
For the Year Ended December 31,2008 

The discussion and analysis is designed to provide an analysis of the District's financial condition and 
operating results and to also inform the reader on District financial issues and activities. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) should be read in conjunction with the District's basic 
financial statement (beginning on page 7). 

2008 Highlights - Business-Type Activities 

In 2008, net assets were $1,937,118 or an increase of $108,081 (5.9%) when compared to 
2007. 

Total operating revenues increased to $150,546 during 2008, which was $7,193 or 5.0% 
more when compared to 2007. 

• Total operating expenses were $154,744 or an increase of $13,174 (9.3%) in 2008 when 
compared to 2007. 

• Net capital assets were $1,526,310 in 2008 compared to $1,560,225 in 2007 for a 
decrease of $33,915 or 2.2%. 

Long-term debt decreased to $1,575,000 during 2008, which was $95,000 or 5.37% less 
when compared to 2007. 

Using this Annual Report 

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of a quasi-municipal corporation and a 
political subdivision of the State of Colorado engaged only in a business-type activity. As an enterprise 
fund, the District's basic financial statements include: 

Statement of Net Assets - reports the District's current financial resources (short-term spendable 
resources) with capital assets and long-term obligations. (See page 7). 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets - reports the District's 
operating and non-operating revenues, by major source along with operating and non-operating expenses 
and capital contributions. (See page 8). 

Statement of Cash Flows - reports the District's cash flows from operating activities, investing, 
capital and non-capital activities. (See page 9). 
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Statement of Net Assets 

The net assets of the District increased to $1,937,118 during 2008, a $108,081 increase over 2007. 
Capital assets decreased during 2008 from 2007 due to depreciation expense of $33,915. Long-term debt 
decreased primarily as a result of the retirement of $95,000 of bond principal on the 2000 General 
Obligation Bonds. 

Year Ending December 31 

Assets 
Current Assets 
Capital Assets 

Other Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Imested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt 

Restricted: 
Debt Service 
TABOR Emergency Reserve 

Unrestricted 

Board Designated for Capital Impro-.ements 

Undesignated 

Total Net Assets at December 31, 

3 

2008 2007 

465,545 227,438 
1,526,310 1,560,225 

1,751,248 1,754,781 

3,743,103 3,542,444 

340,985 138,407 
1,465,000 1,575,000 

1,805,985 1,713,407 

(48,690) (109,775) 

38,683 25,977 
4,700 4,626 

109,820 57,586 

1,832,605 1,850,623 

1,937,118 1,829,037 



Year Ending December 31 

Operating Revenues 
Water-Treated 
Other Income 

Subtotal 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Property Taxes 
Specific Ownership Taxes 
Earnings on Investments 

Subtotal 

Total Revenue 

Review of Revenues 

2008 2007 

146,076 136,267 
4,470 7,085 

150,546 143,352 

203,082 195,253 
12,403 13,453 
6,106 10,849 

221,591 219,555 

372,137 362,907 

Water sales were $146,076 or 106.7% of budget and an increase of $9,809 compared to 2007. Earnings 
on investments were down $4,742 or (43.7%) when compared to 2007. Total revenues were up $9,230 
from 2007 primarily due to an increase in water revenues and approximately a $9,809 increase in tax 
revenues. 

Year Ending December 31 

Operating Expenses 
Operating Expenses 
Administration and General Expenses 
Engineering 
Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Review of Expense 
2008 2007 

98,960 92,429 
15,171 15,226 
6,698 

33,915 33,915 

154,744 141,570 

Total District expenditures were 16.6% under budget and up 9.3% from the previous year $24,227 due 
primarily to no capital expenditures in 2008, $6,694 increase in the cost of water purchased from Lafayette 
and a $15,000 increase in principal paid on bonded debt. Operating expenses increased 7.1% in 2008 
compared to 2007. Budget constraints held many costs even with the previous year or were down slightly. 
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Year Ending December 31 

Capital Contributions 
Reimbursment of Contributions 

Net Contributions 

Capital Contributions and Transfers 

2008 

30,457 
(28,457) 

2,000 

2007 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) and Debt Administration 

Year Ending December 31 

Transmission and Distribution Lines 
Construction in Progress 

Major additions in 2008 were: 

2008 

1,477,778 
48,532 

1,526,310 

There were no major construction projects during 2008. 

Debt and Other Financial Obligations 

2007 

1,511,693 
48,532 

1,560,225 

The District long-term debt was $1 ,575,000 and $1,670,000 in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The decrease 
was due to the retirement of $95,000 of the 2000 General Obligation Bonds during 2008. (See pages 14 
and 15). 

Contracts and Agreements 

The District is a party to several contracts and cooperative agreements concerning the financing, acquisition, 
construction, operation, maintenance, and use of certain water facilities. According to the general counsel 
for the District, to the best of his knowledge, with the exception of the contracts and agreements referenced 
hereafter or set forth below, there are no contracts or agreements in effect which would potentially have a 
material, pecuniary adverse effect on the District. 

City of Lafayette Agreement - Pursuant to a declaration of understanding with the City of Lafayette, 
Colorado, executed in May 2000, and amended in December, 2000, the City will provide the District with 
potable water via a master meter arrangement. The District will pay per tap for water taps pursuant to the 
Lafayette City Code and will pay in-city rates for water used through the master meter. The agreement 
provides for the City to withdraw from the agreement only after a lengthy Notice Period. The District may 
include additional properties and the City will provide water for them, provided they are within the boundaries 
of the original service area as described in the IGA. The original service area contains approximately 125 
properties and is entirely residential single-family (or vacant land zone for such use). The December 2000 
amendment specifies certain improvements the District will undertake and a schedule for those 
improvements. The improvements include additional storage tank capacity and the construction of some 
line connection loops. 
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Economic and Other Factors 

Overall, the District has shown minor fluctuations in water revenues as a result of weather and economic 
demand. Water taps have been sold where new homes are constructed or infill inclusions are processed. 
The District's water rate structure is primarily organized on the principle of sufficiently marking up Lafayette's 
water rates so as to ensure the District will continue as a financially sound entity. Operating expenses have 
been consistent over the last few years and reflect only limited increases. Construction costs are primarily 
driven by the need to meet the aforementioned demands of the Lafayette IGA as well as to ensure stability of 
domestic and emergency supply. 

Financial Contract 

The District's financial statements are designed to present users (customers, citizens, creditors) 
with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's accountability. 
If you have any questions about the report or need additional financial information please contact 
the District at East Boulder County Water District, P.O. Box 18641, Boulder, Colorado 80308. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



East Boulder County Water District 
Statement of Net Assets 

December 31,2008 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
Property Taxes Receivable 
Prepaid Items 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets 
Bond Issuance Costs - Net 

ASSETS 

Distribution System - Net of Accumulated Depreciation 
System Inclusion Fee 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Accrued Wages Payable 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 
General Obilgation Bond Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 

Related Debt 
Restricted 

Tabor Emergency Reserve 
Debt Service 

Unrestricted 

NET ASSETS 

Board Designated for Capital Improvements 
Undesignated 

Total Net Assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Exhibit 1 
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237,150 
11,817 

216,157 
421 

465,545 

57,491 
1,526,310 
1,693,757 

3,277,558 

3,743,103 

110,000 
6,181 
8,294 

353 
216,157 

340,985 

1,465,000 

1,805,985 

(48,690) 

4,700 
38,683 

178,016 
1,764,409 

1,937,118 



East Boulder County Water District 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Year-Ended December 31,2008 

Operating Revenues 

Water Sales 
Other Income 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative and General Expenses 
Engineering 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Property Taxes 
Specific Ownership Taxes 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Expense 
County Treasurer Fees 
Paying Agent Fees 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income Before Contributions 

Capital Contributions - Net 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 

Net Assets - End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Exhibit 2 

8 

146,076 
4,470 

150,546 

98,960 
15,171 
6,698 

33,915 

154,744 

(4,198) 

203,082 
12,403 
6,106 

(108,111 ) 
(3,051 ) 

(150) 

110,279 

106,081 

2,000 

108,081 

1,829,037 

1,937,118 



East Boulder County Water District 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year-Ended December 31,2008 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Paid to Suppliers 
Other Operating Revenues 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities 
Taxes 
County Treasuer Fees 

Net Cash From Non-Capital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Contributed Captial 
Interest Expense 
Principal Paid on Long-Term Debt 
Acquisition of Capital Assets 
Paying Agent Fees 

Net Cash From Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activtiies 
Earnings on Investments 

Net Cash From by Investing Activities 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net 
Cash From by Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) 
to Net cash Provided by Operating Activties 

Depreciation 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities: 

Receivables 
Prepaid Items 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 
Accrued Wages Payable 
Deferred Revenue 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 

Non-Cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities: 
Amortization of Bond Issuance Costs. 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

Exhibit 3 
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2008 

139,746 
(147,443) 

4,470 

(3,227) 

215,485 
(3,051 ) 

212,434 

2,000 
(104,578) 

(95,000) 

(150) 

(197,728) 

6,106 

6,106 

17,585 

219,565 

237,150 

(4,198) 

33,915 

(17,712) 
1,965 

(27,764) 
(459) 
(356) 

11,382 

(3,227) 

3,533 



EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Form of Organization 

East Boulder County Water District (the District) is organized under the provisions of Section 32-1-305 
(6) C.R.S. It is a quasi-municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Colorado with 
all the powers thereof which included the power to levy taxes against property within the District. 

Financial Reporting Entity 

For financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential component units. The 
District meets the criteria of an "other stand alone government" as defined in GASB NO. 14. 

Basic Financial Statements 

The District is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. For these 
governments, only enterprise fund financial statements are presented. 

Basis of Accounting 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With the 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are 
included on the balance sheet. Revenues are recorded in the accounting period in which they are 
earned and become measurable; expenses are recorded in the period in which they are incurred and 
become measurable. Total net assets are segregated into amounts invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt, restricted for debt service and unrestricted. Proprietary fund-type operating statements 
present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreased (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. Proprietary 
funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the 
determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. 

Operating Revenues and Receivables 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the 
District. These revenues are water treatment and delivery service charges. The District is responsible 
for billing and collection of these charges on a monthly basis. 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding 
balances. Balances are considered past due 30 days from the invoice date. Management provides an 
allowance for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status of 
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable 
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

An annual budget and appropriation resolution is adopted by the Board of Directors in accordance with 
the State Statutes. The budget is prepared on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles except that capital asset additions and principal payments are budgeted as expenditures and 
debt proceeds are budgeted as revenues. 

1. On or about October 15, the District staff submits to the Board of Directors a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31! 2008 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting (Continued) 

2. Public hearings are conducted at regular Board meetings to obtain taxpayer comments. 

3. Prior to December 15, the budget is legally adopted by the Board of Directors. 

4. Unused appropriations lapse at the end of each year. 

5. Budgeted amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements are as adopted and 
amended by the Board of Directors throughout the year. The following is a summary of the 
original budget, total revisions and revised for the year 2008: 

Original Total Re\1sed 
Budget Re\1sions Budget 

Enterprise Fund 170,950 170,950 
Debt Ser\1ce Fund 206,271 206,271 

District Total 377,221 377,221 

The following is a reconciliation of GAAP basis Change in Net Assets to budget basis Change in Net 
Assets: 

Changes in Net Assets 

Add: Depreciation 

Less: Capital Outlay 
Debt Principal Paid 

Budget Basis Re\enues O\er (Under) 
Budget Basis Expenditures 

Cash Equivalents 

108,081 

33,915 

(95,000) 

46,996 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt instruments 
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Investments 

The District's investments are carried at fair value plus accrued interest with net 
appreciation or depreciation on investments included in earnings on investments. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Fi nancial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000 or more are reported at historical 
cost. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Property 
replacements and improvements, which extend the lives of assets, are capitalized and subsequently 
depreciated. Contributed assets are reported at their fair market value at the date received. Additions 
to capital assets during 2006 include no capitalized interest. 

The provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of the assets. The lives used are as follows: 

Years 

Distribution System 50 

Depreciation expense total $33,915 for the year ended December 31,2008. 

Intangible Assets 

Issuance costs and discounts related to the 2000 general obligation bonds have been capitalized and 
are being amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method based upon the 
amount of interest paid each year. Amortization of such fees totaled $3,533 for the year ended 
December 31, 2008. 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Deposits 

Colorado state statutes govern the entity's deposit of cash. For deposits in excess of $250,000, 
Colorado Revised Statutes require the depository institution to maintain collateral on deposit with an 
official custodian (as authorized by the State Banking Board). The Colorado Public Deposit 
Protection Act (PDPA) requires the state regulators to certify eligible depositories for public deposit. 
The Act requires the eligible depositories with public deposits in excess of the federal insurance levels 
to create a single institutional collateral pool of obligations of the State of Colorado or local Colorado 
governments and obligations secured by first lien mortgages on real property located in the State. 
The pool is to be maintained by another institution or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits 
as a group. The market value of the assets in the pool must be at least 102% of their uninsured 
deposits. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 2 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

Deposits (Continued) 

Cash deposits and investments held by the District at December 31, 2008 were as follows: 

Book Bank 
Balance Balance 

Cash Deposits 
Insured Deposits 33,578 30,721 
Collateralized Deposits 

Total Cash in Bank 33,578 30,721 

Uncategorized: 
Colotrust 202,812 

Cash with County Treasurer 760 

Total Cash Deposits 237,150 

At December 31, 2008, the District had invested $202,812 in the Colorado Local Government Liquid 
Asset Trust (the "Trust"), a local government investment pool. As an investment pool, the Trust 
operates under the Colorado Revised Statutes (24-75-701) and is overseen by the Colorado 
Securities Commissioner. The Trust is exempt from registration with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. The Trust offers shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and COLOTRUST 
PLUS+. Both portfolios are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor's and may invest in U.S. Treasury 
Securities, repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury Securities and the highest rated 
commercial paper. Wells Fargo Bank serves as custodian for the Trust's portfolios and provides 
services as the depository in connection with direct investments owned by the Trust. Separate 
financial statements can be obtained by calling (303) 864-7474 or going to www.colotrust.com. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
government's deposit may not be returned to it. The District does not have a deposit policy for 
custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2008 none of the District's deposits were exposed to 
custodial credit risk. Deposits exposed to credit risk are collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution through the Public Deposit Insurance Act. 

Interest Rate Risk - Colorado Revised Statutes limit investment maturities to 5 years or less from the 
date of purchase. This limit on investment maturities is a means of limiting exposure to fair values 
arising from increasing interest rates. 
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EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31,2008 

Note 3 - Capital Assets 

The following is a summary of Capital Assets as of December 31, 2008: 

Capital 
Assets 

12131/07 Additions 

Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
Construction in progress 48,532 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 48,532 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
Distribution system 1,695,760 48,532 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 1,695,760 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Distribution system (184,067) (33,915) 

Total accumulated depreciation (184,067) (33,915) 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 1,511,693 (33,915) 

Total capital assets, net 1,560,225 (33,915) 

Note 4 - Long-Term Debt 

Capital 
Assets 

Deletions 12131/08 

(48,532) 

(48,532) 

1,744,292 

1,744,292 

(217,982) 

(217,982) 

(48,532) 
1,526,310 

(48,532) 1,526,310 

$1,995,000 March 1,2000, general obligation bonds due in installments of $110,000 in 2009, increasing 
to $190,000 in 2019. Interest varies from 5.00% to 6.50%. 

A summary of changes in debt is as follows: 

2000 Revenue Bonds 

Balance 
12131/07 

1,670,000 

Additions 

14 

Debt 
Retired 

95,000 

Balance 
12131/08 

1,575,000 

Due Within 
One Year 

110,000 



EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Notes to Financial Statements 

December 31, 2008 

Note 4 - Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Future annual principal and interest requirements are as follows: 

Year Ending 
December 31 , Principal Interest 

2009 110,000 99,528 
2010 110,000 93,038 
2011 115,000 86,438 
2012 125,000 79,422 
2013 130,000 71,735 

2014-2018 795,000 222,925 
2019 190,000 12,350 

1,575,000 665,436 

Note 5 - Risk Management 

Total 

209,528 
203,038 
201,438 
204,422 
201,735 

1,017,925 
202,350 

2,240,436 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District carries commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including worker's compensation and 
employee health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeds 
commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. There have been no significant 
reductions in insurance coverage. 

Note 6 - TABOR Compliance 

In November 1992, Colorado voter passed an amendment (Amendment One) to the State Constitution 
(Article X, Section 20) which limits the revenue raising and spending abilities of state and local 
governments. The limits on property taxes, revenue, and "fiscal year spending" include allowable 
annual increases tied to inflation and local growth in construction valuation. Fiscal year spending, as 
defined by the amendment, excludes spending from certain revenue and financing sources such as 
federal funds, gifts, property sales, fund transfers, damage awards, and fund reserves (balances). 
The amendment requires voter approval for any increase in mill levy or tax rates, new taxes, or creation 
of multi-year debt. Revenue earned in excess of the "spending limit" must be refunded or approved to 
be retained by the District under specified voting requirements by the entire electorate. 

The amendment also requires local governments to establish emergency reserves to be used for 
declared emergencies only. Emergencies, as defined by the amendment, exclude economic 
conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or fringe benefit increases. These reserves are required to be 
3% or more of fiscal year spending (excluding bonded debt service). The District has set aside $4,700 
for emergencies as defined by TABOR. 

The District believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. However, TABOR is complex 
and subject to interpretation. Many of its provisions will require judicial interpretation. 
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APPENDIX B

FORM OF LIMITED CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

This Limited Continuing Disclosure Agreement (the “Undertaking”) is executed and delivered as
of March 30, 2010 by East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the “District”).

Section 1. Purpose. This Undertaking is being executed and delivered by the District in
connection with the issuance of that certain issue of General Obligation Refunding and Improvement
Bonds, Series 2010, dated as of the date of delivery, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,645,000.
The Bonds are issued pursuant to an approving resolution of the District finally adopted by the Board of
Directors of the District prior to the date of issuance of the Bonds (the “Bond Resolution”). Capitalized
terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings assigned thereto in the Bond
Resolution. This Undertaking is intended to facilitate compliance with Section (d)(2) of Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (17 C.F.R.
§ 240.15c2-12) (the “Rule”), and to assist the Underwriter, as a Participating Underwriter under the Rule,
to comply with the Rule.

Section 2. Definitions. Capitalized terms in this Section and elsewhere in this Undertaking shall
have the meanings set forth herein. Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings
set forth in the Bond Resolution. The following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings for
purposes of this Undertaking:

“Annual Financial Information” means the District’s annual financial statements, prepared in
accordance with GAAP for governmental units as prescribed by GASB, which financial statements shall
have been audited by such auditor as shall be then required or permitted by the laws of the State of
Colorado.

“EMMA” means the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access System, with a portal at
http://emma.msrb.org.

“Final Official Statement” means the Official Statement with respect to the Bonds.

“Material Event” means any of the following events, if material, with respect to the Bonds:

(a) principal and interest payment delinquencies;
(b) nonpayment related defaults;
(c) unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
(d) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
(e) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
(f) adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax exempt status of the Bonds;
(g) modifications to rights of holders of Bonds;
(h) bond calls (other than mandatory sinking fund redemptions);
(i) defeasances;
(j) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; and
(k) rating changes.

“Material Event Notice” means written or electronic notice of a Material Event.
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“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The current address of the MSRB is
Suite 600, 1900 Duke Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; Facsimile: (703) 797-6700.

Section 3. Information To Be Provided. The District undertakes to provide the Annual
Financial Information and Material Event Notices as provided herein.

Section 4. Procedures for Providing Information.

(a) Financial Information. The District, as the “obligated person” for purposes of
the Rule, hereby undertakes and agrees, upon request to any person or at least annually to
EMMA, to provide or cause to be provided Financial Information, if any.

(b) Identity of Person From Which Information Can be Obtained. The name,
address and telephone number of the person from which the information referenced above may be
obtained is

Richard Lyons
Lyons, Gaddis, Kahn & Hall P.C.
515 Kimbark Street
Longmont, Colorado 80502-0978
Telephone (303) 776-9000

(c) Material Events. If a Material Event occurs while any Bonds are Outstanding,
the District shall, in a timely manner, provide a Material Event Notice to EMMA, which Material
Event Notice shall be captioned “Material Event Notice,” shall prominently state the date, title
and CUSIP numbers of the Bonds and shall describe the Material Event.

(d) Means of Transmitting Information. Unless otherwise required by law and
subject to technical and economic feasibility, the District shall employ such methods of
information transmission as shall be requested or recommended by the designated recipients of
the information to be received pursuant to this Undertaking.

Section 5. Termination. The obligations of the District under this Undertaking shall terminate
immediately once the Bonds no longer are Outstanding. This Undertaking, or any provision hereof, shall
be null and void in the event that the District delivers to EMMA, an opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect
that those portions of the Rule which require this Undertaking, or any such provision, are invalid, have
been repealed retroactively or otherwise do not apply to the Bonds; provided that the District shall have
provided notice of such delivery and the cancellation of this Undertaking or any provision hereof to
EMMA.

Section 6. Amendment. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Undertaking, this
Undertaking may be amended by the District, without the consent of the holders of the Bonds, but only
upon the delivery by the District to EMMA, of the proposed amendment and an opinion of Bond Counsel
to the effect that such amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely affect the compliance of
this Undertaking and by the District with the Rule and that such amendment complies with this Section.
Any such amendment shall satisfy, unless otherwise permitted by the Rule, the following conditions:

(a) The amendment may only be made in connection with a change in circumstances
that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law or change in the identity, nature or
status of the District, or type of business conducted.
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(b) This Undertaking, as amended, would have complied with the requirements of
the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any amendments or
interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances.

(c) The amendment does not materially impair the interest of holders of the Bonds,
as determined by Bond Counsel, or by approving vote of holders of the Bonds pursuant to the
terms of the Bond Resolution at the time of the amendment.

The initial Annual Financial Information provided by the District hereto after the amendment
shall explain, in narrative form, the reasons for the amendment and the effect of the change in the type of
operating data or financial information being provided.

Section 7. No Event of Default. Any failure by the District to perform in accordance with this
Undertaking shall not constitute an Event of Default under the Bond Resolution, and the rights and
remedies provided by the Bond Resolution upon the occurrence of an Event of Default shall not apply to
any such failure. If the District fails to comply with this Undertaking, any Owner of a Bond may take
such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking specific performance by court order,
to cause the District to comply with its obligations hereunder.

Section 8. Governing Law. This Undertaking shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Colorado; provided that to the extent this Undertaking addresses matters of
federal securities laws, including the Rule, this Undertaking shall be construed in accordance with such
federal securities laws and official interpretations thereof.

Section 9. Beneficiaries. This Undertaking shall inure solely to the benefit of the Underwriter
and the holders from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.



APPENDIX C

ECONOMIC AND DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

The following information is provided to give prospective investors general information
concerning selected economic and demographic conditions existing in the area within which the District
is located. The statistics presented below have been obtained from the referenced sources and represent
the most current information available from such sources; however, certain of the information is released
only after a significant amount of time has passed since the most recent date of the reported data and
therefore, such information may not be indicative of economic and demographic conditions as they
currently exist or conditions which may be experienced in the near future. Other economic and
demographic information not presented herein may be available concerning the area in which the District
is located and prospective investors may want to review such information prior to making their
investment decision. The following information is not to be relied upon as a representation or guarantee
of the District or its officers, employees, or advisors.

Population

The following table sets forth population statistics for the City of Louisville (“Louisville”),
Boulder County (the “County”) and the State of Colorado (the “State”).

Population

Year
City of

Louisville
Percent
Change

Boulder
County

Percent
Change

State of
Colorado

Percent
Change

1960 2,073 -- 74,254 -- 1,753,947 --
1970 2,409 16.2% 131,889 77.6% 2,207,259 25.8%
1980 5,593 132.2 189,625 43.8 2,889,735 30.9
1990 12,331 120.5 225,339 18.8 3,294,394 14.0
2000 18,937 53.6 269,814 19.7 4,301,261 30.6
2008 1 19,237 1.6 298,685 10.7 5,011,390 16.5
1 Estimated.
Sources: U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census, and Colorado Division of Local Government

School Enrollment

The following table presents a five-year history of school enrollment for the Boulder Valley
School District RE-2, the school district serving the District.

School Enrollment

School Year Number of Pupils Percent Change

2005/2006 27,933 --
2006/2007 28,171 0.9%
2007/2008 28,696 1.9
2008/2009 28,875 0.6
2009/2010 29,011 0.5

_________________
Source: Colorado Department of Education and the school district
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Income

The following tables set forth historical median household effective buying income and the
percentage of households by classification of effective buying income (“EBI”) levels for the County, the
State and the United States.

Median Household Effective Buying Income

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Boulder County $51,311 $50,059 $51,456 $50,880 $52,504
Colorado 44,489 45,594 45,477 44,711 45,490
United States 39,324 40,529 41,255 41,792 42,513
___________________
Source: CLARITAS INC. 2009

Percent of Households by Effective Buying Income Groups—2009

Less Than
$24,999

$25,000-
$49,999

$50,000-
$74,999

$75,000-
$99,999

$100,000-
$149,999

$150,000
or more

Boulder County 17.8% 26.9% 20.6% 14.9% 12.6% 7.2%
Colorado 21.6 33.8 21.5 12.1 7.4 3.6
United States 26.6 32.8 19.9 10.9 6.4 3.4
___________________
Source: CLARITAS INC. 2009

Per Capita Personal Income

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Boulder County $40,759 $42,833 $46,753 $49,038 $51,388
Colorado 34,041 35,594 37,611 39,612 41,192
United States 31,530 33,157 34,690 36,794 38,615
____________________
Source: Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Accounts

Housing Stock

According to the 2000 Census, there were 7,389 housing units in Louisville, and 119,900 housing
units in the County as compared with 10,275 units in Louisville in 2007 and 125,237 housing units in the
County in 2007.
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Building Permit Activity

Set forth hereafter is a five-year history of building permit activity for Louisville and
unincorporated Boulder County.

History of Estimated Building Activity
in the City of Louisville

Single Family Multi-Family Non-Residential
Year Permits Valuation Permits Valuation Permits Valuation

2005 2 $ 789,560 4 $ 9,145,490 6 $10,898,120
2006 8 3,652,000 1 220,000 2 5,150,000
2007 5 1,811,944 2 14,000,000 4 11,416,394
2008 17 5,490,497 6 4,568,827 3 5,684,000
2009 17 4,129,692 0 -- 0 --

Source: City of Louisville Planning and Building Department

Unincorporated Boulder County
Historical Building Permit Activity

Single Family All Other Permits
Year Permits Valuation Permits Valuation

2005 101 $53,464,608 1,919 $ 56,640,373
2006 121 73,983,197 1,868 70,900,126
2007 89 48,275,555 1,757 60,959,467
2008 76 45,146,490 1,684 50,969,600
2009 37 18,639,388 1,650 104,391,767

____________________
Source: Boulder County Land Use Department

Foreclosure Activity

Foreclosure actions are commenced when a default on a deed of trust has occurred, usually when
buyers fail to make timely payments in accordance with a promissory note. Set forth below is a history of
the number of foreclosure actions filed by the County Public Trustee over the past five years.

History of Foreclosures in Boulder County

Year
Number of

Foreclosures Filed
Percent
Change

2005 619 --
2006 790 27.6
2007 1,011 28.0
2008 1,041 3.0
2009 1,441 38.4
____________________
Source: Boulder County Public Trustee’s Office
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Retail Sales

The retail trade sector employs a large portion of the County’s work force and is important to the
area’s economy. The following table sets forth retail sales figures for Louisville and the County as
reported by the State.

Retail Sales

Year
City of

Louisville
Percent
Change

Boulder
County

Percent
Change

City as %
of County Colorado

Percent
Change

2004 $577,788,059 -- $6,550,736,737 -- 8.8% $114,280,780,304 --
2005 592,356,033 2.5% 7,078,206,479 8.1% 8.4 122,907,090,008 7.6%
2006 595,175,522 0.5 7,496,573,224 5.9 7.9 133,531,307,352 8.6
2007 649,021,766 9.1 8,724,107,329 16.4 7.4 148,673,215,731 11.3
2008 716,509,302 10.4 8,779,669,886 0.6 8.2 152,747,684,188 2.7
2009 1 304,462,154 -- 3,628,710,148 -- 8.4 62,915,698,735 --
____________________
1 Retail sales through June 30, 2009.
Source: State of Colorado, Department of Revenue, Sales Tax Statistics, 2004-2009

Employment

The following tables set forth employment statistics by industry and the most recent historical
labor force estimates for the County.

Total Business Establishments and Employment—Boulder County

Second Quarter 2008 Second Quarter 2009 Quarterly Change

Industry 1 Units
Average

Employment Units
Average

Employment Units
Average

Employment
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting 54 287 52 390 (2) 103
Mining 31 538 31 410 0 (128)
Utilities 29 241 29 252 0 11
Construction 954 4,540 939 4,496 (15) (44)
Manufacturing 558 15,792 552 15,449 (6) (343)
Wholesale trade 917 5,104 932 4,903 15 (201)
Retail trade 1,155 15,539 1,147 15,439 (8) (100)
Transportation and warehousing 92 1,055 94 1,055 2 --
Information 356 8,974 360 8,765 4 (209)
Finance and insurance 722 4,993 720 4,987 (2) (6)
Real estate and rental and leasing 684 2,110 674 2,163 (10) 53
Professional and technical services 3,174 21,941 3,199 21,380 25 (561)
Management of companies and enterprises 123 1,015 122 1,007 (1) (8)
Administrative and waste services 645 5,519 659 5,585 14 66
Educational services 243 2,117 240 2,052 (3) (65)
Health care and social assistance 1,153 17,550 1,157 17,608 4 58
Arts, entertainment, and recreation 205 2,693 204 2,653 (1) (40)
Accommodation and food services 778 13,565 790 14,173 12 608
Other services, except public administration 908 4,329 928 4,329 20 --
Non-classifiable 8 6 12 15 4 (2)
Government 117 25,865 117 26,275 0 410

Total 12,906 153,772 12,958 153,361 52 (411)
____________________
1 Information provided herein reflects only those employers who are subject to State unemployment insurance law.
Source: Colorado Department of Labor and Employment, Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages (“QCEW”) Colorado
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Labor Force Estimates

Boulder-Longmont MSA Colorado

Year
Labor
Force

Percent
Unemployed

Labor
Force

Percent
Unemployed

2004 165,264 5.0% 2,510,392 5.6%
2005 167,589 4.5 2,547,895 5.0
2006 173,079 3.7 2,651,718 4.3
2007 176,047 3.3 2,705,557 3.8
2008 179,179 4.2 2,730,447 4.9
2009 1 175,720 7.0 2,706,352 7.3
____________________
1 Labor force estimates through October 31, 2009.
Source: State of Colorado, Division of Employment and Training, Labor Market
Information, Colorado Labor Force Review

The following table sets forth selected major employers in the Denver Metropolitan Area. No
independent investigation has been made of and there can be no representation as to the stability or
financial condition of the entities listed below, or the likelihood that they will maintain their status as
major employers.

Selected Major Employers in the Denver Metropolitan Area 1

Firm Product or Service

Estimated
Number

of Employees

Federal Government Federal Government 37,302
State of Colorado State Government 33,700
Wal-Mart Stores Inc. Retail Discount Variety and Grocery 25,959
University of Colorado System Health Care Services 14,790
City & County of Denver City Government 13,000
Centura Health Health Care Services 13,000
Jefferson County Public Schools Education 12,840
Denver Public Schools Education 12,580
Safeway, Inc. Retail Grocery 10,698
King Soopers, Inc. Retail Grocery 9,676
____________________
1 As of May 2009.
Source: Denver Business Journal, May 29-June 4, 2009
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FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION

East Boulder County Water District
Boulder County, Colorado

George K. Baum & Company
Denver, Colorado

$1,645,000
East Boulder County Water District

In Boulder County, Colorado
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds

Series 2010

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have been engaged by East Boulder County Water District (the “District”), as bond counsel,
in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series
2010, dated March 30, 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,645,000 (the “Bonds”). Capitalized
terms used but not defined in this opinion have the meanings assigned to them in the resolution
authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the “Bond Resolution”) adopted by the governing body of the
District. We have examined the constitution and the laws of the State of Colorado (the “State”); the
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the regulations, rulings
and judicial decisions relevant to the opinions set forth in paragraph 3 below; the provisions of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the regulations, rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the
opinion set forth in paragraph 5 below; and such certified proceedings, certificates, documents, opinions
and other papers as we deem necessary to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to our
opinion, we have relied upon the certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials
furnished to us without undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion, under existing law and as of the date hereof,
that:

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District.

2. All taxable property within the boundaries of the District is subject to ad valorem
taxation, without limitation as to rate and in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the interest
on the Bonds when due. The District is required by law to include in its annual tax levy the principal of
and interest coming due on the Bonds to the extent the necessary funds are not provided from other
sources.

3. Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions, interest on the Bonds
(including any original issue discount properly allocable to the Owners of certain of the Bonds) is
excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not a specific preference item for
purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. Also, because the District has properly designated the
Bonds as “qualified tax exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, in the
case of certain banks, thrift institution or other financial institution owning the Bonds, a deduction is
allowed for 80% of that portion of such institutions’ interest expense allocable to interest on the Bonds.
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The opinions set forth in the preceding sentences assume continuing compliance by the District with
certain requirements of the Code that must be met subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to
comply with such requirements could cause such interest to be includible in gross income for federal
income tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has covenanted in the
Bond Resolution and in the Tax Compliance Certificate executed and delivered in connection with the
issuance of the Bonds to comply with such requirements. We express no opinion regarding other federal
tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. We note, however, that interest on the Bonds is taken
into account in determining adjusted current earnings for purposes of the alternative minimum tax
imposed on corporations.

4. Under State statutes existing on the date hereof, interest on the Bonds is exempt from
State income taxation. We express no opinion regarding other tax consequences arising with respect to
the Bonds under the laws of the State or any other state or jurisdiction.

5. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The rights of the holders of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds and the Bond
Resolution may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws
affecting creditors’ rights generally and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity.

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any statement,
memorandum, prospectus or official statement used in connection with the offer and sale of the Bonds.

This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise or
supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our attention or
any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

Respectfully submitted,



APPENDIX E

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

The information in this section concerning The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) New York,
NY and DTC’s book-entry-only system has been obtained from DTC, and the District and the
Underwriter take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.

DTC will act as securities depository for the Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered
securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may
be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered certificate will be issued for
the Bonds, as set forth on the cover page hereof, in the aggregate principal amount of each maturity of the
Bonds and deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized
under the New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York
Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of
the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions
of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over
3.5 million issues of U.S. and non U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money
market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with
DTC. DTC also facilitates the post trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other
securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
pledges between Direct Participants’ accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of
securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non U.S. securities brokers and dealers,
banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company
for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation & Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which
are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the
DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non U.S. securities brokers and dealers,
banks, trust companies and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship
with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants”). DTC has Standard &
Poor’s highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com and
www.dtc.org.

Purchases of the Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants,
which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual
purchaser of each Bond (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect
Participants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their
purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of
the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant
through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the
Bonds are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on
behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership
interests in the Bonds, except in the event that use of the book entry-system for the Bonds is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are
registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be
requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their registration
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in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership.
DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity
of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the
Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect Participants remain responsible for keeping accounts of their
holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct
Participants to Indirect Participants and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial
Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to take
certain steps to augment the transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the
Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed amendments to the Bond documents. For
example, Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for
their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial
Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request that copies of notices
be provided directly to them.

Redemption notices will be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within an issue are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in
such issue to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to
Bonds unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its
usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the District as soon as possible after the record date.
The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to
whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus
Proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Bonds are to be made to Cede
& Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s
practice is to credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail
information from the District or Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective
holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of
customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant
and not of DTC, the Paying Agent or District, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may
be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments to
Cede & Co. (or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the
responsibility of the District or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants
will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be
the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants.

A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Bonds purchased or tendered, through its
Participant, to Tender or Remarketing Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Bonds by causing the
Direct Participant to transfer the Participant’s interest in the Bonds, on DTC’s records, to Tender or
Remarketing Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of the Bonds in connection with an optional
tender or a mandatory purchase will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Bonds are
transferred by Direct Participants on DTC’s records and followed by a book-entry credit for tendered
Bonds to Tender or Remarketing Agent’s DTC account.
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DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the Bonds at
any time by giving reasonable notice to the District or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in
the event that a successor securities depository is not obtained, Bond certificates are required to be printed
and delivered.

The District may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through
DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, bond certificates will be printed and delivered
to DTC.



No. R-l 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

$50,000 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

2.500% December 1, 2010 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. /' 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 ("."\\ \\ 

~\ X~\"\\ 
PRINCIPAL SUM: ** FIFTY THOUSAND~.5LA,,\\. \~ \). 

Easl Boulder County Wale 'c~ i~l er ~unty, Colorado (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly ex:'s~' pec'a Istrict, itical subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Colorad<}{t~ "S ~~, for ceived, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner \ ~ed a e, or re stered assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date statcli~:9~ ,w interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the interest"'f-at~ er annum stated above (calculated based on a 360-d~y year of twelve 
30-day months), pa:0m e on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencmg June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money ofthe United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 

482S-0JS8-0037J Page 1 of7 



No. R-2 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$150,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

2.500% December 1, 2011 March 30, 2010 il1144 AS6 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

~o~ 
t, i er County, Colorado (the "District"), a duly 

. ct, political subdivision and body corporate of the 
, for e received, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 

e, or registered assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date state e, with interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the interest rate per annum stated above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank:, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-3 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$135,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

2.250% December 1, 2012 March 30,2010 271144 AT4 , 
\~", \ 

~#"\ \ ,",,\ 

\ ~/ '\ \',"~" . f"" '\ ,,"\ '\ 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

\\.- \'" \ ~ \ '-. \ 

PRINCIPAL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED THIRTY-F;~ D ~~* v 

~\# 
East Boulder County Wate~'ct, ~o er untr,Colorado (the "District"), a duly 

organized and validly e .. sp~);i~ tric i ical subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Colorado e "S for ecel, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner a d a or r red assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date stat a 0 e, interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the intere~:;!, re per nnum stated above (calculated based on a 360-d~y year of twelve 
30-day months), payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencmg June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-4 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$150,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date 

2.250% December 1,2013 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

Original Dated Date CUSIP 

March 30, 2010 271144 AUI 

istri~.n u~ Co ty, Colorado (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly, ng dis olitical subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Color:~(the t "), v ere Ived, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered oW\fifr'rlame ve, 0 stered assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date ~t~bov ith interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the int~!est)ate per annum stated above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), p1fyable on June 1 arid December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money ofthe United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 

4825-0158-0037.1 Page 1 of7 



No. R-5 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$155,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date 

2.250% December 1,2014 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

Original Dated Date CUSIP 

March 30, 2010 271144 AV9 

PRINCIPAL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-FI~HO 

East Boulder County Wate . riet, ~ i!¥er ~ty, Colorado (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly ex· . rr:~\ical subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Colorado ~ "S ceived, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner (1f~d a , or re ered assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date stat~rrb(W;~ wit~ interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the interes~ er dnnum stated above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), payabl on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank:, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-6 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$150,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date 

2.500% December 1, 2015 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

Original Dated Date 

March 30,2010 

PRINCIP AL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAN 

CUSIP 

271144AW7 

East Boulder County Water Distric UI~O \ ora 0 (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly existing s . dis , politi su·· ion and body corporate of the 
State of Colorado (the "St eiv ,he by promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner name stere gns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date st~bov such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the intI r te annum ated above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), e 0 une 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms ~_ ut not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office ofthe Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-7 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$160,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date 

3.250% December 1,2016 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

Original Dated Date 

March 30, 2010 

~ 
PRINCIPAL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND DOLL~: 

CUSIP 

271144 AX5 

\~ """ \~ 
East Boulder County Water District, in lllde~un ado"tJae~District"), a duly 

organized and validly existing special distri ,p 'tica ubd w nd body corporate of the 
State of Colorado (the "State"), fOIl re ved ere pr Ises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner named a red . s, tHe principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date stated above, ch cipal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the inter~ pe ove (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), pa\ on elan December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized. terms us~, no efi~e.d in thi.s bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the ResolutIOn of the 'D.lst ct authonzmg the Issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-8 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$170,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

3.250% December 1,2017 March 30,2010 171144 AY3 
: \ 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. \"/ 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 ~ \\-:) 

\\)\) 
PRINCIPAL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED SE~VY~O ,\\;,'oO£~" 

East Boulder Count ate ·ct, i 0 I er unty, Colorado (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly ex s~ pec Istric~tical subdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Colorad~ "S ~~ for· eceived, hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner\~a~~a e, or registered assigns, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date statea-1tl5O ,w interest on such principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the intere per annum stated above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), payable on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms used but not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of the District authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-9 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$175,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

3.000% December 1,2018 March 30,2010 271144 AZO 

''''', REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. ,~ \ + " 

Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 ~ ~/ \ >, ' 

uld ou , olorado (the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly existing s ,p ·tic ubdivision and body corporate of the 
State of Colorado (the "State"), . , hereby promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner name s red signs, the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date state bov nter uch principal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the inte te p urn st ted above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months), a on ne 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized terms use t not defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 

" the Resolution of the"Di rict authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 
presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money of the United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-10 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$175,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

3.125% December 1, 2019 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 

March 30,2010 271144 BA4 

PRINCIPAL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSANP)DOitARS** 
\ .,#" \ '~', " 

\ \,~",p¥'\ \\ \\ '\.,\,~" \, 
\/ \\" 

\. ? \,.",,.\ 

East Boulder County Water District, in Boul~ C \ \ lor~ "District"), a duly 
organized and validly existing special distmolif c~l su . .~~ anlf body corporate of the 
State of Colorado (the "State"), for v lue ,er,elVi d, Her, by Ises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner named above, . ster as· s, e principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date stated above in n su cipal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the interest rate ~ urn abov (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day months),~le itr1 e 1 ecember 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized term~k-~~ut defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution of t~ 0s rict thorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

<:::" . 
The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 

presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money ofthe United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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No. R-11 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF COLORADO 

EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
IN BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 

$175,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BOND 
SERIES 2010 

Interest Rate Maturity Date Original Dated Date CUSIP 

3.250% December 1, 2020 March 30,2010 271144 BB2 

REGISTERED OWNER: CEDE & CO. 
Tax Identification Number: 13-2555119 t; " 

-""\ \, ~', 

PRINCIPAL SUM: **ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THO~~~D n'OLLARS** \\\ V~ '\; v 

East Boulder County Water District, in B&illder ' 1 \COl~?o(the "District"), a duly 
organized and validly existing special d' p~\tcal \~vi~ion and body corporate of the 
State of Colorado (the "State"),:D val received\htreby,;promises to pay to the order of the 
registered owner named abov ed si~ the principal sum stated above on the 
maturity date stated abo ,ith r t on rincipal sum from the original dated date stated 
above at the interest ra d above (calculated based on a 360-day year of twelve 
30-day month ab une a December 1 of each year, commencing June 1,2010. 
Capitalized te d b ot defined in this bond shall have the meaning assigned to them in 
the Resolution o'r'ffie'\ istri authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. 

rA"-,",,, ,,:-/ 
The principal of and interest on this bond is payable to the registered owner hereof upon 

presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent, in Denver, Colorado, or at such other office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying 
Agent for such purpose. Interest on this bond is payable by check or draft of the Paying Agent 
mailed on the Interest Payment Date to the registered owner hereof as of the fifteenth day of the 
month immediately preceding the month (whether or not such day is a Business Day) in which 
the Interest Payment Date occurs; provided that, interest payable to the registered owner of this 
bond may be paid by any other means agreed to by such registered owner and the Paying Agent 
that does not require the District to make moneys available to the Paying Agent earlier than 
otherwise required under the Resolution or increase the costs borne by the District under the 
Resolution; provided further, that, so long as Cede & Co. is the registered owner of this bond, the 
principal of and interest on this bond shall be paid by wire transfer to Cede & Co. Any payment 
of principal of or interest on this bond that is due on a day that is not a Business Day shall be 
made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the 
day on which it was originally scheduled to be made. All payments of principal of and interest 
on this bond shall be made in lawful money ofthe United States of America. 

This bond is part of an issue of general obligation bonds of the District designated East 
Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado, General Obligation Refunding and 
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Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, issued in the principal amount of $1,645,000 (the "Bonds"). 
The Bonds have been issued pursuant to, under the authority of, and in full conformity with, the 
Constitution and the laws of the State, including, in particular, Article 56 of Title 11, as 
amended, and Part 2 of Article 57 of Title 11, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended 
(collectively, the "Acts"); pursuant to the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
District. THE RESOLUTION CONSTITUTES THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
REGISTERED OWNER OF THIS BOND AND THE DISTRICT. THIS BOND IS ONLY 
EVIDENCE OF SUCH CONTRACT AND, AS SUCH, IS SUBJECT IN ALL RESPECTS TO 
THE TERMS OF THE RESOLUTION, WHICH SUPERSEDES ANY INCONSISTENT 
STATEMENT IN THIS BOND. 

The Bonds have been issued by the District for the purpose of providing funds for the 
Financing Project described in the Resolution. The Bonds are general obligations of the District 
and the full faith and credit of the District are pledged for the punctual payment-Qf the principal 
of and interest on the Bonds. For the purpose of paying the principal of'Vhl~\interest on the 
Bonds when due, respectively, the Board in the Resolution has cove allhua}ly to determine 
and certify to the Board of County Commissioners of BouldeKou r~te d(\evy for general 
ad valorem taxes, without limitation as to rate, on all of t'k~l\le p in t~ DIStrict, in an 
amount sufficient to pay the principal of and int~t 0 ~~~nds due, respectively, 
whether at maturity or upon earlier redempf. \ '~j\) 

} 

The Bonds maturing on 0 e D 1, 17 are not subject to redemption prior 
to their respective matu . es. nd ·ng on or after December 1, 2018 are subject 
to redemption p~ m at . n 0 e District, in whole or in part, and if in part in 
such order of ~~y as t istri all determine and by lot within any maturity in such 
manner as the P~~en all determine, on December 1,2017 and on any date thereafter, at 
a redem~tion Prict~Jn'l to . e principal amount thereof (with no redemption premium), plus 
accrued mterest to ih~tedemptlOn date. 

The portion of any Bond to be redeemed shall be in the principal amount of $5,000, or 
any integral multiple thereof. In selecting Bonds for redemption, the Paying Agent shall treat 
each Bond as representing that number of Bonds which is obtained by dividing the principal 
amount of that Bond by $5,000. 

Notice of any redemption of Bonds shall be given by the Paying Agent in the name of the 
District by sending a copy of such notice by first-class, postage prepaid mail, not less than 30 
days prior to the redemption date, to the Owner of each Bond being redeemed. Such notice shall 
specify the number or numbers of the Bonds so to be redeemed (if redemption shall be in part) 
and the redemption date. If any Bond shall have been duly called for redemption and if, on or 
before the redemption date, there shall have been deposited with the Paying Agent in accordance 
with this Resolution funds sufficient to pay the redemption price of such Bond on the redemption 
date, then such Bond shall become due and payable at such redemption date, and from and after 
such date interest will cease to accrue thereon. Failure to deliver any redemption notice or any 
defect in any redemption notice shall not affect the validity of the proceeding for the redemption 
of Bonds with respect to which such failure or defect did not occur. Any Bond redeemed prior to 
its maturity by prior redemption or otherwise shall not be reissued and shall be cancelled. 
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The Paying Agent shall maintain registration books in which the ownership, transfer and 
exchange of Bonds shall be recorded. The person in whose name this bond shall be registered on 
such registration books shall be deemed to be the absolute owner hereof for all purposes, whether 
or not payment on this bond shall be overdue, and neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall 
be affected by any notice or other information to the contrary. This bond may be transferred or 
exchanged at the principal office of the Paying Agent in Denver, Colorado, or at such other 
office of the Paying Agent designated by the Paying Agent for such purpose for a like aggregate 
principal amount of Bonds of other authorized denominations ($5,000 or any integral multiple 
thereof) of the same maturity and interest rate, upon payment by the transferee of a reasonable 
transfer fee established by the Paying Agent, together with any tax or governmental charge 
required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange and any cost of printing bonds in 
connection therewith. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolution, the Paying Agent 
shall not be required to transfer any Bond (a) which is scheduled to be redeemed in whole or in 
part between the Business Day immediately preceding the mailing of the notice of redemption 
and the redemption date; or (b) between the Record Date for any Interest Payment Date and such 
Interest Payment Date. 

The Resolution may be amended or supplemented from time to time with or without the 
consent of the registered owners of the Bonds as provided in the Resolution. 

It is hereby certified that all conditions, acts and things required by the Constitution and 
laws of the State, including the Acts, and the resolutions of the District, to exist, to happen and to 
be performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this bond, exist, have happened and have been 
performed, and that neither this bond nor the other bonds of the issue of which this bond is a part 
exceed any limitations prescribed by the Constitution or laws of the State, including the Acts, or 
the resolutions of the District. 

This bond shall not be entitled to any benefit under the Resolution, or become valid or 
obligatory for any purpose, until the Paying Agent shall have signed the certificate of 
authentication hereon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Directors of the District has caused this bond to 
be executed with the signature of its President and attested by the sign{l~t~ of its Secretary, and 
has caused the seal of the District to be impressed or imprinte reo~ ·~lr·as of the date set forth 
b I ~.,.t" •••• ,... \ ,:'\' '; 
eow. . .... .' \;". '. \ " . 

. ,~~f:'f~:, i'<;;:':.\ (~AS~) E CQtffi~WATERDISTRICT 
;d i '-, (" _ • IJ 

V' ",C' ~ 1 \ \~\~ 
..J'; ..... I- \. : 

<~ ··',.C ~~-~'<~r) ,\>= ~ hA - /J 1 J 
/'" /r~~L-

' .~. :/ ~ 
President, Board oit>irectors 

Attest: 

By __ ~~~~~~==~~ ______ __ 
Secretary, Board of Dir 

4825·0158-0037.1 Page 3 of7 



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
This bond is one of the bonds of the issue described in the within-mentioned Resolution. 

Dated: .Mvrtt. ~D 7.-0 tv 
e ( 
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APPROVING LEGAL OPINION 

Set forth below is a true copy of the approving legal opinion of Kutak Rock LLP, 
delivered on the date on which the Bonds were originally issued: 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 

Series 2010 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We have been engaged by East Boulder County Water District (the "District"), as bond 
counsel, in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Refunding and Improvement 
Bonds, Series 2010, dated March 30,2010, in the aggregate principal amount'9~$1,645,000 (the 
"Bonds"). Capitalized terms used but not defined in this opinion hav,e+' ~me~nirlgs assigned to 
them in the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the1'Bo ~esolution'') adopted by 
the governing body of the District. We have exami~nth tiorl\andtpe l~ws of the State 
of Colorado (the "State"); the provisions of th te Re \<~de df198'o, as amended (the 
"Code"), and the regulations, rulings and jU~deCI r~s t~l~ ~h~ to the opinions set forth in 
paragraph 3 below; the provisions Sedulties Act ~ 193Y,~# amended, and the regulations, 
rulings and judicial decisi ele, the\~Qi n se forth in paragraph 5 below; and such 
certified proceedin ce' s, d ments,'bf;' IOns and other papers as we deem necessary 
to render this op' As t estio ~act material to our opinion, we have relied upon the 
certified procee ' d er certIfications of public officials furnished to us without 
undertaking to veri y independent investigation. 

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion, under existing law and as of the date 
hereof, that: 

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District. 

2. All taxable property within the boundaries of the District is subject to ad valorem 
taxation, without limitation as to rate and in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the 
interest on the Bonds when due. The District is required by law to include in its annual tax levy 
the principal of and interest corning due on the Bonds to the extent the necessary funds are not 
provided from other sources. 

3. Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions, interest on the 
Bonds (including any original issue discount properly allocable to the Owners of certain of the 
Bonds) is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not a specific 
preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. Also, because the District 
has properly designated the Bonds as "qualified tax exempt obligations" within the meaning of 
Section 265(b )(3) of the Code, in the case of certain banks, thrift institution or other financial 
institution owning the Bonds, a deduction is allowed for 80% of that portion of such institutions' 
interest expense allocable to interest on the Bonds. The opinions set forth in the preceding 
sentences assume continuing compliance by the District with certain requirements of the Code 
that must be met subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with such 
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requirements could cause such interest to be includible in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has covenanted in the 
Bond Resolution and in the Tax Compliance Certificate executed and delivered in connection 
with the issuance of the Bonds to comply with such requirements. We express no opinion 
regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. We note, however, 
that interest on the Bonds is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings for 
purposes of the alternative minimum tax imposed on corporations. 

4. Under State statutes existing on the date hereof, interest on the Bonds is exempt 
from State income taxation. We express no opinion regarding other tax consequences arising 
with respect to the Bonds under the laws of the State or any other state or jurisdiction. 

5. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended. 

The rights of the holders of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds and the Bond 
Resolution may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other 
similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally and by equitable principles, whether considered 
at law or in equity. 

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any 
statement, memorandum, prospectus or official statement used in connection with the offer and 
sale of the Bonds. 

This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise 
or supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our 
attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur. 

Respectfully submitted, 

lsi Kutak Rock LLP r\ 

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Board of Directors of ~ou~~~unty Water 
District, Boulder County, Colorado, do hereby certify t t ore~ 'mg<'appr~~lhg 9pinion of 
Kutak Rock LLP, Denver, Colorado, is a true and c mp 0 ual~ e)(ecuted and 
dated copy thereof on file in the official rec th 
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ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned hereby sells, assIgns and transfers unto 

(Please print or typewrite name and address of Transferee) 
(Tax Identification or Social Security No.) 

the within bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
________________ attorney to transfer the within bond on the books 
kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: -------

Signature Guaranteed: 

Signature( s) 
national ba 
a brokerag.V'·_""'~1,H 
membership i~",g, 

\, 

stock exchanges>"'" 

4825-0158-0037.1 

NOTICE: The signature to this ~.ssignment must 
correspond with the name as'(it, ~PRears upon the 
face of the within botadfovei): ~aitku. lar, without 
alteration o~n~m~\pr.d.any ~l\~ng. e. whatever. 

\ '\
\ \ \~ \\\~.\ "\\ \\ \ \ ~.~~ '-' 

\ \\ '- ""0"""" \ 

~
\\ .\\ \ -, .. ,-' 

\ \\" \ \) ,.-
v\··, 

TRANSFER FEE MAY BE REQUIRED 
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PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants and subject to the terms, 
conditions, and covenants hereinafter recited, EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER 
DISTRICT, Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), hereby appoints UMB BANK, n.a., 
Denver, Colorado (the "Bank"), and the Bank accepts such appointment, as Paying Agent (the 
"Paying Agent") for the District's General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, 
Series 2010 (the "Bonds"), in the aggregate principal amount of$1,645,000 and dated March 30, 
2010. The District also appoints the Bank, and the Bank accepts such appointment, as the 
authenticating registrar (the "Registrar") for the Bonds. 

Section 1. The Bank hereby accepts all duties and responsibilities required or permitted 
to be performed by the Registrar and/or Paying Agent as provided in the resolution authorizing 
the issuance of the Bonds adopted on March 8, 2010, as affirmed on March 22, 2010 by the 
Board of Directors of the District as supplemented by a Sale Certificate dated March 30, 2010 
(together, the "Resolution"), and shall be subject to the provisions and limitations thereof. Such 
Resolution is incorporated herein by reference and capitalized terms used but not otherwise 
defined herein shall have the respective meanings ascribed in the Resolution. The District shall 
deliver a copy of the Resolution to the Bank by the delivery date of the Bonds. 

Section 2. The Bank understands and acknowledges that, by reason of the execution 
hereof, it has assumed a role of agent with respect to the disbursements of funds received from 
the District for the purpose of paying the principal of, premium if any, and interest due on the 
Bonds. The Bank shall receive and disburse such funds solely in accordance with the terms and 
provisions hereof, and shall remit to the District the funds not necessary for the purpose of 
making the aforesaid payments on the Bonds after any particular Due Date, as defined in 
Section 4 hereof. 

Section 3. The Bank shall establish the registration books for the Bonds and thereafter 
maintain such books in accordance with the provisions of the Resolution. The District shall be 
permitted to review the registration books at any time during the regular business hours of the 
Bank and, upon written request to the Bank, shall be provided a copy of the list of registered 
owners of the Bonds. Upon expiration or other termination of this Agreement, in the event that 
the Bonds are no longer held in book-entry form the Bank shall promptly return such registration 
books to the District. 

Section 4. The Bank shall make payments of principal, premium if any, and interest on 
the Bonds on each date established for payment thereof (the "Due Date"). At least one business 
day prior to a Due Date, the District shall furnish good funds to the Bank in amounts sufficient to 
pay all amounts due. Such funds shall be used by the Bank solely for the purpose of paying the 
principal of, premium if any, and interest on the Bonds in accordance with their terms and the 
provisions of the Resolution. The Bank shall have no duty to make any payments prior to any 
Due Date or until funds necessary to cover all payments due on the Due Date have been 
deposited with it. The Bank shall not be required to advance its own funds for any payments in 
connection with the Bonds. The Bank shall not be required to invest or to pay interest on any 
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funds of the District for any period during which such funds are held by the Bank awaiting the 
presentation of the Bonds for payment. 

Section 5. The Bank shall be entitled to payments from the District of its fees and 
reasonable expenses for acting as Paying Agent and Registrar in accordance with the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A, and such fees and expenses shall be paid notwithstanding 
that the Bonds have been refunded or otherwise refinanced at the time the payment is due. 

Section 6. Within one year after the final maturity date of the Bonds, the Bank shall 
present a final statement and shall return any unclaimed funds to the District. All cancelled 
Bonds and blank, unused certificates retained by the Bank shall be destroyed. In the event that 
the Bonds are no longer held in book-entry form, the final statement shall include a list of any 
unpaid Bonds and any outstanding or unclaimed interest checks. 

Section 7. The Bank shall have no duty to disseminate or disclose information about the 
District or the Bonds pursuant to any statute, rule or regulation of the United States government, 
any of its agencies, or any statute, rule or regulation enacted by any state or political subdivision. 

Section 8. The Bank may resign at any time by giving prior written notice of such 
resignation to the District at its last known address, and thereupon such duties as Paying Agent 
shall cease not sooner than thirty (30) days following the District's receipt of such notice. The 
District shall appoint a successor agent and, upon such successor appointment, the Paying Agent 
shall deliver to the successor agent all its funds, documents, files and records relating to the 
Bonds. If no successor Paying Agent shall have been appointed and have accepted appointment 
within 30 days of giving notice of removal or notice of resignation as aforesaid, the incumbent 
Paying Agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a 
successor Paying Agent, and such court may thereupon, after such notice (if any) as it may deem 
proper, appoint such successor Paying Agent. The successor agent shall notify the registered 
owners of the Bonds of any change in agents as soon as the successor agent it appointed. 

Section 9. The Bank may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the statements and 
correctness of the opinions expressed therein, on certificates or opinions expressed therein, on 
certificates or opinions furnished to the Bank by the District. 

Section 10. The Bank shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith. 
The Bank shall not be liable for other than its gross negligence or willful misconduct in 
connection with any act or omission hereunder. 

Section 11. No provision of this Agreement shall require the Bank to expend or risk its 
own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability for performance of any of its duties 
hereunder, or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers. 

Section 12. The Bank may rely, or be protected in acting or refraining from acting, upon 
any resolution, certificate, statement, instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, direction, 
consent, order, bond, note, security or other paper or document believed by it to be genuine and 
to have been signed or presented by the proper party or parties. The Bank need not examine the 
ownership of any Bond, but shall be protected in acting upon receipt of Bonds containing an 
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endorsement or instruction of transfer or power of transfer which appears on its face to be signed 
by the Registered Owner or agent of the Registered Owner. 

Section 13. The Bank may consult with counsel, and the written advice or opinion of 
counsel shall be full authorization and protection with respect to any action taken, suffered or 
omitted by it hereunder in good faith and reliance thereon. 

Section 14. The Bank may exercise any of the powers hereunder and perform any duties 
hereunder either directly or by or through agents or attorneys and shall not be liable for the 
actions of such agent or attorney if appointed by it with reasonable care. 

Section 15. The Bank, in its individual or any other capacity, may become the owner or 
pledgee of Bonds with the same rights it would have if it were not the Paying Agent and Bond 
Registrar for the Bonds. 

Section 16. The District and the Bank agree that the Bank may seek adjudication of any 
adverse claim, demand, or controversy over its person as well as funds on deposit, in a court of 
competent jurisdiction. The District and the Bank further agree that the Bank has the right to file 
an action in interpleader in any court of competent jurisdiction to determine the rights of any 
person claiming any interest herein. 

Section 17. This Agreement shall terminate upon delivery of the final statement 
described in Section 6 hereof or upon removal of the Paying Agent as provided in the 
Resolution. 

Section 18. The terms and conditions of this Agreement may be amended only by 
written agreement between the District and the Bank adopted in the same manner as this 
Agreement. The District shall file with the Bank certified copies of all future amendments to the 
Resolution or other documents pertaining to the Bonds after the date of this Agreement. 

Section 19. Any company or national banking association into which the Bank may be 
merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated or any company or national banking 
association resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which it shall be a party or 
any company or national banking association to which the Bank may sell or transfer all or 
substantially all of its corporate trust business, provided such company shall be eligible, shall be 
successor to such Bank without the execution of filing of any paper or further act, anything 
herein to the contrary notwithstanding. 

Section 20. Any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or 
other document provided or permitted hereby to be given or furnished to the Issuer or the Bank 
shall be mailed, faxed, sent pdf or delivered to the District or the Bank, respectively, at the 
address shown below, or such other address as may have been given by one party to the other by 
fifteen (15) days written notice: 
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If to the District: 

If to the Banle 

East Boulder County Water District 
Attn: District Manager 
P.O. Box 18641 
Boulder, Colorado 80308-1641 

UMB Bank:, n.a. 
Attn: Corporate Trust Services 
1670 Broadway 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Section 21. This Agreement is executed in Colorado and shall be construed and enforced 
in accordance with the laws of Colorado. 

Section 22. This Agreement shall be dated as of the date ofthe Bonds set forth above. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 
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[SEAL] East Boulder County Water District 

By --L-d4i-----'-'-7~,"P-'dL=____----
President V 

Attest: 

By /.L/ft7=/ 
Secretary 

UMB Bank, n.a., as Paying Agent 

BY __ ~~~~~~r-________________ _ 

[Signature page to Paying Agent and Registrar Agreement] 
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EXHIBIT A 

to 

PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR AGREEMENT 

(Attach Bank Fee Schedule) 

A-I 



EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BOULDERCOUNT~COLORADO 

GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING AND IMPROVEMENT BONDS 
SERIES 2010 

FEES AND EXPENSES 

Fees for services are as follows: 

Acceptance Fee 
Review documents, establish accounts, 
authenticate Bonds 
Escrow Agent one-time fee 

Administrative Fee 
Administration/Paying Agent/Registrar 
Dissemination Agent (if applicable) 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

200 
400 

200 

The Acceptance Fee is due and payable at closing. Administrative Fees will be 
billed annually in advance. Other fees and expenses will be billed as incurred. 

Typical out-of-pocket expenses and other expenses connected with paying agent 
and registrar services for bond issues of similar size and type are for: postage, 
supplies, bond redemptions ($250 per redemption/non maturity), courier, wire 
transfer and long distance telephone. 

The fees specified herein are for the typical and customary services as paying 
agent and registrar. Fees for additional or extraordinary services not now a part 
of the customary services provided, such as special services during default or 
additional government reporting requirements, will be charged at the then current 
rates for such services. 



LIMITED CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING 

This Limited Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Undertaking") is executed and 
delivered as of March 30, 2010 by East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, 
Colorado (the "District"). 

Section 1. Purpose. This Undertaking is being executed and delivered by the District in 
connection with the issuance of that certain issue of General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated as of the date of delivery, in the aggregate principal 
amount of $1,645,000. The Bonds are issued pursuant to an approving resolution of the District 
finally adopted by the Board of Directors of the District prior to the date of issuance of the Bonds 
(the "Bond Resolution"). Capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall have the 
meanings assigned thereto in the Bond Resolution. This Undertaking is intended to facilitate 
compliance with Section (d)(2) of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (17 C.F.R. § 240.15c2-12) (the "Rule"), and to 
assist the Underwriter, as a Participating Underwriter under the Rule, to comply with the Rule. 

Section 2. DeImitions. Capitalized terms in this Section and elsewhere in this 
Undertaking shall have the meanings set forth herein. Capitalized terms used but not defined 
herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Bond Resolution. The following capitalized terms 
shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Undertaking: 

"Annual Financial Information" means the District's annual financial statements, 
prepared in accordance with GAAP for governmental units as prescribed by GASB, which 
financial statements shall have been audited by such auditor as shall be then required or 
permitted by the laws of the State of Colorado. 

"EMMA" means the MSRB's Electronic Municipal Market Access System, with a portal 
at http://emma.msrb.org. 

"Final Official Statement" means the Official Statement with respect to the Bonds. 

"Material Event" means any of the following events, if material, with respect to the 
Bonds: 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

diffi culti es; 
(d) 

difficulties; 
(e) 
(f) 

Bonds; 
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(g) 
(h) 
(i) 

principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
nonpayment related defaults; 
unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 

unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 

substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 
adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax exempt status of the 

modifications to rights of holders of Bonds; 
bond calls (other than mandatory sinking fund redemptions); 
defeasances; 



(j) release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds; 
and 

(k) rating changes. 

"Material Event Notice" means written or electronic notice of a Material Event. 

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The current address of the 
MSRB is Suite 600, 1900 Duke Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314; Facsimile: (703) 797-6700. 

Section 3. Information To Be Provided The District undertakes to provide the Annual 
Financial Information and Material Event Notices as provided herein. 

Section 4. Procedures for Providing Information. 

(a) Financial Information. The District, as the "obligated person" for 
purposes of the Rule, hereby undertakes and agrees, upon request to any person or at least 
annually to EMMA, to provide or cause to be provided Financial Information, if any. 

(b) Identity of Person From Which Information Can be Obtained. The 
name, address and telephone number of the person from which the information 
referenced above may be obtained is 

Richard Lyons 
Lyons, Gaddis, Kahn & Hall P.C. 
515 Kimbark Street 
Longmont, Colorado 80502-0978 
Telephone (303) 776-9000 

(c) Material Events. If a Material Event occurs while any Bonds are 
Outstanding, the District shall, in a timely manner, provide a Material Event Notice to 
EMMA, which Material Event Notice shall be captioned "Material Event Notice," shall 
prominently state the date, title and CUSIP numbers of the Bonds and shall describe the 
Material Event. 

(d) Means of Transmitting Information. Unless otherwise required by law 
and subject to technical and economic feasibility, the District shall employ such methods 
of information transmission as shall be requested or recommended by the designated 
recipients of the information to be received pursuant to this Undertaking. 

Section 5. Termination. The obligations of the District under this Undertaking shall 
terminate immediately once the Bonds no longer are Outstanding. This Undertaking, or any 
provision hereof, shall be null and void in the event that the District delivers to EMMA, an 
opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that those portions of the Rule which require this 
Undertaking, or any such provision, are invalid, have been repealed retroactively or otherwise do 
not apply to the Bonds; provided that the District shall have provided notice of such delivery and 
the cancellation of this Undertaking or any provision hereof to EMMA. 
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Section 6. Amendment. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Undertaking, this 
Undertaking may be amended by the District, without the consent of the holders of the Bonds, 
but only upon the delivery by the District to EMMA, of the proposed amendment and an opinion 
of Bond Counsel to the effect that such amendment, and giving effect thereto, will not adversely 
affect the compliance of this Undertaking and by the District with the Rule and that such 
amendment complies with this Section. Any such amendment shall satisfy, unless otherwise 
permitted by the Rule, the following conditions: 

(a) The amendment may only be made in connection with a change in 
circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law or change in 
the identity, nature or status of the District, or type of business conducted. 

(b) This Undertaking, as amended, would have complied with the 
requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any 
amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances. 

(c) The amendment does not materially impair the interest of holders of the 
Bonds, as determined by Bond Counsel, or by approving vote of holders of the Bonds 
pursuant to the terms of the Bond Resolution at the time of the amendment. 

The initial Annual Financial Information provided by the District hereto after the 
amendment shall explain, in narrative form, the reasons for the amendment and the effect of the 
change in the type of operating data or financial information being provided. 

Section 7. No Event of Default. Any failure by the District to perform in accordance 
with this Undertaking shall not constitute an Event of Default under the Bond Resolution, and 
the rights and remedies provided by the Bond Resolution upon the occurrence of an Event of 
Default shall not apply to any such failure. If the District fails to comply with this Undertaking, 
any Owner of a Bond may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including 
seeking specific performance by court order, to cause the District to comply with its obligations 
hereunder. 

Section 8. Governing Law. This Undertaking shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado; provided that to the extent this Undertaking 
addresses matters of federal securities laws, including the Rule, this Undertaking shall be 
construed in accordance with such federal securities laws and official interpretations thereof. 

Section 9. Beneficiaries. This Undertaking shall inure solely to the benefit of the 
Underwriter and the holders from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any 
other person or entity. 
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EXECUTED as of the date first set forth above. 

East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder 
County, Colorado 

By /nv(4& 
President 

[Signature page to Limited Continuing Disclosure Undertaking] 
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OMNIBUS CERTIFICATE OF DISTRICT 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

The undersigned hereby certify that we are respectively, the duly chosen, qualified, and 
acting President and Secretary of the Board of Directors of East Boulder County Water District, 
in Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), and in connection with the issuance by the District 
of that certain series of General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, 
dated March 30, 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,645,000 (the "Bonds") 
(capitalized terms used and not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed thereto by the 
resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the District on March 8, 2010, as affirmed on 
March 22,2010, authorizing the issuance ofthe Bonds) hereby certify as follows: 

1. The official corporate name of the District is "East Boulder County Water 
District." The District is a duly organized, and validly existing special district, political 
subdivision and body corporate of the State of Colorado, having full power and authority to carry 
out and consummate all transactions contemplated by the Financing Documents (as defined 
herein), and all other documents required thereunder to be executed and delivered by the District. 
In addition, to the best of our knowledge, all things necessary to the continued corporate 
existence of the District have been and are being done in accordance with law. 

2. The following are the duly chosen, qualified, and acting members of the Board of 
Directors of the District (the "Board") and officers of the District with the full authority to issue 
and sell the Bonds: 

Boardmember 

Mark A. Johns 
Richard Moeller 
Robert Champ 
J. Nicholas Bennett 
Lynne Deane 

Office 

President 
Vice President 
Secretary 
Director 
Director 

The General Counsel of the District is Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall, P.C., Longmont, 
Colorado. 

3. The resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the "Bond Resolution") was 
duly adopted by the affirmative vote of a majority of the duly qualified members of the Board, 
on March 8, 2010, as affirmed on March 22, 2010, to the best of our knowledge in full 
conformance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations and is in full force and effect. The 
District has authorized by all necessary action, the execution, delivery, receipt, and due 
performance of the Bonds, the Bond Purchase Agreement, the Sale Certificate, the DTC Blanket 
Letter of Representations, the Escrow Agreement, the Paying Agent Agreement, and the Limited 
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, dated as of the date hereof, executed by the District (the 
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"Financing Documents"). The Financing Documents are in full force and effect and enforceable 
against the District in accordance with their respective terms and have not been amended, 
modified or supplemented in any material respect as of the date hereof. The representations and 
warranties of the District contained in the Financing Documents are true and correct in all 
material respects as of the date hereof. 

4. To the best of our knowledge, there are no potential conflicting interests of the 
Directors of the District regarding the authorization, issuance, or sale of the Bonds, or the use of 
the proceeds thereof. 

5. No litigation of any nature is now pending or threatened, seeking to restrain or to 
enjoin the issuance or delivery of the Bonds or the levy or collection of any taxes to pay the 
principal of or interest on the Bonds, or in any manner questioning the authority or proceedings 
for the issuance of the Bonds or the levy or collection of said taxes, or affecting the validity of 
the Bonds, or the levy or collection of said taxes; and no litigation of any nature is now pending 
or, to the best of our knowledge, threatened, which, if determined adversely to the District, 
would have a material adverse effect upon the District's ability to comply with its obligations 
under the Bond Resolution and the Financing Documents, or to consummate the transactions 
contemplated thereby. 

6. To the best of our knowledge, the adoption of the Bond Resolution and the 
execution of the Financing Documents, and performance of the District's obligations thereunder, 
do not conflict with or constitute a violation of, a breach of or default under, any statute, 
indenture, mortgage, note or other agreement or instrument to which the District is a party or by 
which the District is bound or under any existing law, rule, regulation, ordinance, judgment, 
order, or decree to which the District (or the members of the Board or any of its officers in their 
respective capacities as such) is subject. 

7. Neither the corporate existence of the District, the present boundaries thereof, nor 
the current rights of the officers or directors of the District to hold their respective positions, is 
being contested or challenged. 

8. No authority or proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds has or have been 
repealed, revoked, amended, or rescinded, by implication or otherwise, none of the Bonds have 
heretofore been issued under or pursuant to such proceedings, and to the best of our knowledge, 
belief, and information, nothing exists to hinder or prevent the District from issuing the Bonds. 

9. In accordance with Section 32-1-1101(6), C.R.S., the total principal amount of the 
general obligation debt for the District does not exceed the greater of $2,000,000 or 50% of the 
District's assessed value. 

10. The meetings of the Board on March 8, 2010 and March 22, 2010 were held on 
notice duly posted, in accordance with §32-1-903, Colorado Revised Statutes. Said meetings, 
occurred in compliance with the open meeting provisions of the Colorado Sunshine Act of 1972, 
Part 4 of Article 6 of Title 24, Colorado Revised Statutes. 

11. We have reviewed the Preliminary Official Statement and the final Official 
Statement issued in connection with the sale of the Bonds, and the District has further authorized 
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the distribution and use of said Preliminary Official Statement and the execution, delivery and 
distribution of said final Official Statement by George K. Baum & Company (the 
"Underwriter"). 

12. To the best of our knowledge, information, and belief, the information contained 
in the Official Statement is true and correct in all material respects, and the Official Statement 
does not contain any untrue or misleading statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary in order to make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances under 
which they were made, not misleading. 

13. Since the date of the Official Statement to the date hereof, no material 
transactions have been entered into by the District other than in the ordinary course of its affairs, 
and no material adverse changes have occurred in the general affairs of the District or in its 
financial condition as shown in the Official Statement, other than as disclosed therein or 
contemplated thereby. 

14. Except as specifically disclosed in the Official Statement, there is no action, suit, 
proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in equity, before or by any court, public board or 
body, which has been served on the District or, to the best knowledge of the District, threatened, 
which in any way questions the powers of the District to adopt the Bond Resolution, to issue, sell 
and deliver the Bonds to the Underwriter and to carry out and consummate all other transactions 
contemplated by each of the Financing Documents, and the District has complied with and is in 
compliance with all provisions of applicable law in all matters relating to such transactions, or 
the validity of any proceeding taken by the District in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, 
or wherein an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding could materially adversely affect the 
transactions contemplated by the Financing Documents or of any other document or instrument 
required or contemplated by this financing, or which, in any way, could adversely affect the 
validity or enforceability of the Financing Documents or, to the best knowledge of the District, 
which in any way questions the exclusion from gross income of the recipients thereof of the 
interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes or in any other way questions the status of 
the Bonds under federal or state tax laws or regulations. 

15. Facsimile signature certificates containing the manual signatures of the President 
and the Secretary were filed with the Secretary of the State of Colorado, as required by law, and 
copies of such certificates are attached hereto as Exhibit A. The facsimile signatures of the 
President and the Secretary appearing upon the Bonds are the facsimile signatures of such 
officers, respectively. The facsimile signatures were duly affixed with the knowledge and 
consent of the undersigned officials whose facsimile signatures they purport to be and the same 
are hereby adopted. The seal which appears on each of the Bonds is a facsimile of the duly 
adopted official corporate seal of the District, a manual impression of which is impressed on this 
certificate. 

16. The Underwriter has provided the reporting requirements set forth in Section 11-
56-104.5, Colorado Revised Statutes, as amended. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto subscribed our names and affixed the 
official seal of East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado, as of the 30th 

day of March, 2010. 

East Boulder County Water District 

(SEAL) By: /Jud;L-= 
President 

By: ;tV/eLI 
Secretary / 

[Signature page to Omnibus Certificate] 
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EXHIBIT A 

(Facsimile Signature Certificates, as filed with 

the Secretary of the State of Colorado) 



FACSIMILE SIGNATURE CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF COLORADO 

COUNTY OF BOULDER 

) 
) ss. 
) 

20105001696 C 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Mark A. Johns, who, being by 
me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says: 

1. That the undersigned is the duly and lawfully elected or appointed, qualified, 
sworn and acting President of the Board of Directors of East Boulder County Water District. 

2. That the signature appearing below is the undersigned's own manually executed 
signature in the form and manner used to execute all official documents in the undersigned's 
above designated official capacity. 

Signature Title 

President, Board of Directors 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~ day of March, 2010. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

[NOTARIAL SEAL] 

My commission expires: 
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STATE OF COLORADO 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

I hereby certify that this. is a true and 
complete copy of the document filed in 
this Offiee and admitted to record In 
File 
~~~~ 



FACSIMILE SIGNATURE CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF COLORADO 

COUNTY OF BOULDER 

) 
) ss. 
) 

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Robert Champ, who, being by 
me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says: 

1. That the undersigned is the duly and lawfully elected or appointed, qualified, 
sworn and acting Secretary ofthe Board of Directors of East Boulder County Water District. 

2. That the signature appearing below is the undersigned's own manually executed 
signature in the form and manner used to execute all official documents in the undersigned's 
above designated official capacity. 

Signature Title 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this d-a... day of March, 2010. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

[NOTARIAL SEAL] 

My commission expires: 
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STATE Of COLORADO 
DePARTMENT OF STATE 

~ ~zcJ~r--
SeaMy of ... 

By ~ 



TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

in Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

1. In General. 

1.1. The undersigned is the President of the Board of Directors (the "Board") of East 
Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado (the "District"), and hereby 
certifies to the statements contained herein. 

1.2. This Tax Compliance Certificate (the "Tax Compliance Certificate") is executed 
for the purpose of establishing the reasonable expectations of the District as to future events 
regarding $1,645,000 aggregate principal amount of the District's General Obligation Refunding 
and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 (the "Bonds"). The District has not been notified of any 
listing or proposed listing of the District by the Internal Revenue Service as a District that may 
not certify its bonds. The District's reasonable expectation that the Bonds are not "arbitrage 
bonds" is based upon Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
"Code"), and the regulations thereunder (the "Regulations"). 

1.3. The factual representations contained in this Tax Compliance Certificate are true 
and correct and, to the best of the knowledge, information and belief of the undersigned, the 
expectations contained in this Tax Compliance Certificate are reasonable. 

1.4. The undersigned is an officer of the District to whom the responsibility of issuing 
and delivering the Bonds has been delegated. 

1.5. Certification with respect to the price and yield calculations referenced in 
Sections 3 and 6 hereof is based on representations made by George K. Baum & Company, as 
underwriter of the Bonds (the "Underwriter"), and is contained in a separate certificate (the 
"Certificate of Underwriter") delivered to the District on the date hereof and attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. The District is not aware of any facts or circumstances that would cause it to question 
the accuracy of the representations made by the Underwriter. 

1.6. The restrictions contained in this Tax Compliance Certificate shall apply to the 
investment and the expenditure of the amounts described herein unless the District receives an 
opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that an amendment to such restrictions will not adversely 
affect the exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes. 

1.7. Terms used, but not defined, herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such 
terms in the resolution adopted by the Board of the District on March 8, 2010 and affirmed on 
March 22,2010 (the "Resolution") authorizing the issuance of the Bonds. The following words 
and phrases shall have the following meanings: 

"Abusive Arbitrage Device" means any action which has the effect of (i) enabling the 
District to exploit the difference between taxable and tax-exempt interest rates to obtain a 
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material financial advantage; and (ii) overburdening the tax-exempt bond market as defined in 
Section 1.148-10 of the Regulations. 

"Accounting Methocf' means both the overall method used to account for the Gross 
Proceeds of the Bonds (e.g., the cash method or a modified accrual method) and the method used 
to account for or allocate any particular item within that overall accounting method (e.g., 
accounting for Investments, Expenditures, allocations to and from different sources and 
particular items of the foregoing). 

"Accredited Investor" means accredited investor as that term is defined in Rule 501(a) 
promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 

"Average Economic Life" means the average reasonably expected economic life of the 
Project and Refunded Project as defined in Section 147(b) of the Code. 

"Average Maturity" means the weighted average maturity of the Bonds as defined in 
Section 147(b) ofthe Code. 

"Bond Account" means the General Obligation Bond Account established by the District 
pursuant to the Resolution. 

"Bond Counsef' means a law firm of nationally recognized bond counsel who is 
requested to deliver its approving opinion with respect to the issuance of and the exclusion from 
federal income taxation of interest on the Bonds. 

"Bond Year" means the period commencing December 2 of each calendar year and 
terminating on December 1 of the immediately succeeding calendar year during the term of the 
Bonds, and the first Bond Year shall commence on the Date of Issuance of the Bonds and end on 
December 1, 2010 (unless a different period is required by the Regulations or selected by the 
District after the Date of Issuance). 

"Bond Yielcf' means the Yield of the Bonds calculated in accordance with Section 1.148-
4 of the Regulations. 

"Capital Expenditure" means any cost of a type that is properly chargeable to a capital 
account (or would be so chargeable with a proper election or with the application of the 
definition of placed in service under Section 1.150-2( c) of the Regulations) under general federal 
income tax principles. For example, costs incurred to acquire, construct or improve land, 
buildings and equipment generally are Capital Expenditures. Whether an Expenditure is a 
Capital Expenditure is determined at the time the expenditure is paid with respect to the property. 
Future changes in law do not affect whether an expenditure is a Capital Expenditure. 

"Capital Project" means all Capital Expenditures, plus related working capital 
expenditures to which the de minimis rule under Section 1.148-6( d)(3)(ii)(A) of the Regulations 
applies, that carry out the governmental purpose of an issue. For example, a Capital Project may 
include Capital Expenditures for one or more building improvements or equipment, plus related 
start-up operating costs and capitalized interest through the placed-in-service date for the Capital 
Project. 
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"Class of Investments" means one of the following, each of which represents a different 
Class of Investments: 

(a) Each category of yield restricted Purpose Investment and Program Investment, as 
defined in Section 1.148-1(b), that is subject to a different definition of materially higher Yield 
under Section 1.148-2(d)(2); 

(b) Yield restricted Nonpurpose Investments; and 

(c) All other Nonpurpose Investments. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

"Computation Date" means an Installment Computation Date or the Final Computation 
Date. 

"Computation Date Credit" means on the last day of each Bond Year during which there 
are Gross Proceeds subject to the rebate requirement of Section 8 hereof, and on the Final 
Computation Date, the amount of $1,500.00 (the foregoing amount is effective for calendar year 
2010 and is subject to an annual cost-of-living pursuant to the Treasury Regulations). 

"Consistently Applied" means applied uniformly within a fiscal period and between fiscal 
periods to account for Gross Proceeds of an issue and any amounts that are in a commingled 
fund. 

"Costs of Issuance" means all costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the 
Bonds, other than Qualified Guarantee Fees. Examples of Costs of Issuance include (but are not 
limited to): 

(a) underwriter's spread and fees (whether realized directly or derived through 
purchase of the Bonds at a discount below the price at which a substantial number of the Bonds 
are sold to the public); 

(b) counsel fees (including bond counsel, original purchaser's counsel, District's 
counsel, and any other specialized counsel fees incurred in connection with the issuance of the 
Bonds); 

( c) rating agency fees (except for any such fee that is paid in connection with or as a 
part of the fee for credit enhancement of the Bonds); 

(d) trustee or paying agent fees incurred III connection with the issuance of the 
Bonds; 

(e) accountant fees incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; 

(f) printing costs (for the Bonds and of the preliminary and final Official Statements); 
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(g) costs incurred in connection with the required public approval process (e.g., 
publication costs for public notices generally and costs of the public hearing); and 

(h) the District's fees to cover administrative costs and expenses incurred m 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds. 

"Current Outlay of Cash" means an outlay reasonably expected to occur not later than 5 
banking days after the date as of which the allocation of Gross Proceeds to the Expenditure is 
made. 

"Date of Issuance" means March 30,2010. 

"Discharged' means, with respect to any Bond, the date on which all amounts due with 
respect to such Bond are actually and unconditionally due, if cash is available at the place of 
payment, and no interest accrues with respect to such Bond after such date. 

"Economic Accrual Method' (also known as the constant interest method or actuarial 
method) means the method of computing Yield that is based on the compounding of interest at 
the end of each compounding period. 

"Escrow Accounf' means the General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 
Escrow Account established pursuant to the Resolution. 

"Escrow Agent" means UMB Bank, n.a. 

"Escrow Agreement" means the Refunding Escrow Agreement dated March 30, 2010 by 
and between the District and the Escrow Agent. 

"Exempt Person" means any State or a local governmental unit of the State. 

"Expenditure" means a book or record entry which allocates Proceeds of the Bonds in 
connection with a Current Outlay of Cash. 

"Fair Market Value" means the price at which a willing buyer would purchase an 
Investment from a willing seller in a bona fide, arm's-length transaction. Fair Market Value 
generally is determined on the date on which a contract to purchase or sell the Nonpurpose 
Investment becomes binding (i.e., the trade date rather than the settlement date). Except as 
otherwise provided in this definition, an Investment that is not of a type traded on an established 
securities market (within the meaning of Section 1273 of the Code), is rebuttably presumed to be 
acquired or disposed of for a price that is not equal to its Fair Market Value. The Fair Market 
Value of a United States Treasury obligation that is purchased directly from the United States 
Treasury is its purchase price. The following guidelines shall apply for purposes of determining 
the Fair Market Value of the obligations described below: 

(a) Certificates of Deposit. The purchase of certificates of deposit with fixed interest 
rates, fixed payment schedules and substantial penalties for early withdrawal will be deemed to 
be an Investment purchased at its Fair Market Value on the purchase date if the Yield on the 
certificate of deposit is not less than: 
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(i) The Yield on reasonably comparable direct obligations of the United 
States; and 

(ii) The highest Yield that is published or posted by the provider to be 
currently available from the provider on reasonably comparable certificates of deposit 
offered to the public. 

(b) Guaranteed Investment Contracts. A Guaranteed Investment Contract is a 
Nonpurpose Investment that has specifically negotiated withdrawal or reinvestment provisions 
and a specifically negotiated interest rate, and also includes any agreement to supply Investments 
on two or more future dates (e.g., a forward supply contract). The purchase price of a 
Guaranteed Investment Contract is treated as its Fair Market Value on the purchase date if: 

(i) The District makes a bona fide solicitation for a specified Guaranteed 
Investment Contract and receives at least three bona fide bids from providers that have no 
material financial interest in the issue (e.g., as underwriters or brokers); 

(ii) The District purchases the highest yielding Guaranteed Investment 
Contract for which a qualifying bid is made (determined net of broker's fees); 

(iii) The Yield on the Guaranteed Investment Contract (determined net of 
broker's fees) is not less than the Yield then available from the provider on reasonably 
comparable Guaranteed Investment Contracts, if any, offered to other persons from a 
source of funds other than gross proceeds of tax exempt bonds; 

(iv) The determination of the terms of the Guaranteed Investment Contract 
takes into account as a significant factor the District's reasonably expected drawdown 
schedule for the amounts to be invested, exclusive of amounts deposited in debt service 
funds and reasonably required reserve or replacement funds; 

(v) The terms of the Guaranteed Investment Contract, including collateral 
security requirements, are reasonable; and 

(vi) The obligor on the Guaranteed Investment Contract certifies the 
administrative costs that it is paying (or expects to pay) to third parties in connection with 
the Guaranteed Investment Contract. 

"Final Computation Date" means the date the last Bond is Discharged. 

"Future Value" means the Value of a Receipt or Payment at the end of any interval as 
determined by using the Economic Accrual Method and equals the Value of that Payment or 
Receipt when it is paid or received (or treated as paid or received), plus interest assumed to be 
earned and compounded over the period at a rate equal to the Bond Yield, using the same 
compounding interval and financial conventions used to compute the Bond Yield. 

"Gross Proceeds" means any Proceeds or Replacement Proceeds of the Bonds. 
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"Installment Computation Date" means the last day of the fifth Bond Year and each 
succeeding fifth Bond Year. 

"Investment" means any Purpose Investment or Nonpurpose Investment, including any 
other tax exempt bond. 

"Investment Instructions" means the letter of instructions set forth as Exhibit B to this 
Tax Compliance Certificate dated the Date of Issuance. 

"Investment Proceeds" means any amounts actually or constructively received from 
investing Proceeds of the Bonds. 

"Investment-Type Property" means any property, other than property described in Section 
148(b)(2)(A), (B), (C) or (E) of the Code that is held principally as a passive vehicle for the 
production of income. Except as otherwise provided, a prepayment for property or services is 
Investment-Type Property if a principal purpose for prepaying is to receive an Investment return 
from the time the prepayment is made until the time payment otherwise would be made. A 
prepayment is not Investment-Type Property if: 

(a) The prepayment is made for a substantial business purpose other than Investment 
return and the District has no commercially reasonable alternative to the prepayment; or 

(b) Prepayments on substantially the same terms are made by a substantial percentage 
of persons who are similarly situated to the District but who are not beneficiaries of tax-exempt 
financing. 

"Issue Price" means, except as otherwise provided, issue price as defined in Sections 
1273 and 1274 of the Code. Generally, the Issue Price of bonds that are publicly offered is the 
first price at which a substantial amount of the bonds is sold to the public. Ten percent is a 
substantial amount. The public does not include bond houses, brokers or similar persons or 
organizations acting in the capacity of underwriters or wholesalers. The Issue Price does not 
change if part of the issue is later sold at a different price. The Issue Price of bonds that are not 
substantially identical is determined separately. The Issue Price of bonds for which a bona fide 
public offering is made is determined as of the sale date based upon reasonable expectations 
regarding the initial public offering price. If a bond is issued for property, the applicable Federal 
tax-exempt rate is used in lieu of the Federal rate in determining the Issue Price under Section 
1274 of the Code. The Issue Price of bonds may not exceed their Fair Market Value as of the 
sale date. The Issue Price of the Bonds is $1,667,665.30. 

"Net Sale Proceeds" means Sale Proceeds, less the portion of those Sale Proceeds 
invested in a reasonably required reserve or replacement fund under Section 148( d) of the Code 
and as part of a minor portion under Section 148( e) of the Code. 

"Nonpurpose Investment" means any security, obligation, annuity contract or Investment­
Type Property as defined in Section 148(b) of the Code, including "specified private activity 
bonds" as defined in Section 57(a)(5)(C) of the Code, but excluding all other obligations the 
interest on which is excludible from federal gross income. 
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"Payments" means, for purposes of computing the Rebate Amount, (a) amounts actually 
or constructively paid to acquire a Nonpurpose Investment (or treated as paid to a commingled 
fund); (b) for a Nonpurpose Investment that is allocated to an issue on a date after it is actually 
acquired (e.g., an Investment that becomes allocable to Transferred Proceeds or to Replacement 
Proceeds) or that becomes subject to the rebate requirement of the Code on a date after it is 
actually acquired (e.g., an Investment allocated to a reasonably required reserve or replacement 
fund for a construction issue at the end of the two year spending period), the Value of that 
Investment on that date; (c) for a Nonpurpose Investment that was allocated to an issue at the end 
of the preceding computation period, the Value of that Investment at the beginning of the 
computation period; (d) on the last day of each Bond Year during which there are amounts 
allocated to Gross Proceeds of an issue that are subject to the rebate requirement of the Code, 
and on the final maturity date, a Computation Date Credit; and ( e) Yield Reduction Payments on 
Nonpurpose Investments made pursuant to Section 1.148 5( c) of the Regulations. For purposes 
of computing the Yield on an Investment (including the Value of the Investment), Payment 
means amounts to be actually or constructively paid to acquire the Investment; provided, 
however, that payments made by a conduit borrower, such as the Corporation, are not treated as 
paid until the conduit borrower ceases to receive the benefit of earnings on those amounts. 
Payments on Investments, including Guaranteed Investment Contracts, are adjusted for Qualified 
Administrative Costs of acquiring a Nonpurpose Investment. 

"Pre-Issuance Accrued Interest" means amounts representing interest that accrued on an 
obligation for a period not greater than one year before the Date of Issuance but only if those 
amounts are paid within one year after the Date of Issuance. 

"Proceeds" means any Sale Proceeds, Investment Proceeds and Transferred Proceeds of 
an issue. Proceeds do not include, however, amounts actually or constructively received with 
respect to a Purpose Investment that are properly allocable to the immaterially higher Yield 
under Section 1.148 2( d) of the Regulations or Section 143(g) of the Code or to qualified 
administrative costs recoverable under Section 1.148 5( e) of the Regulations. 

"Project Account" means the account so defined and established pursuant to the 
Resolution. 

"Project" means the Capital Project described in Section 2.1 below. 

"Purpose Investment" means an Investment that is acquired to carry out the governmental 
purpose of an issue. 

"Qualified Administrative Costs" means reasonable, direct administrative costs, other 
than carrying costs, such as separately stated brokerage or selling commissions that are 
comparable to those charged nongovernmental entities in transactions not involving Tax-Exempt 
Bond proceeds, excluding legal and accounting fees, recordkeeping, custody or similar costs. In 
addition, certain indirect administrative costs may be characterized as Qualified Administrative 
Costs with respect to Nonpurpose Investments in publicly offered regulated investment 
companies and certain "external commingled funds," as defined in Section 1.148-5( e )(2)(ii) of 
the Treasury Regulations. For a guaranteed investment contract, a broker's commission or 
similar fee paid on behalf of either an issuer or the provider is a Qualified Administrative Cost to 
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the extent that the amount of the broker's commission or similar fee does not exceed the lesser of 
(i) $35,000 and (ii) .2% of the amount of Gross Proceeds the issuer expects, as of the date the 
guaranteed investment contract is acquired, to be deposited into the guaranteed investment 
contract over the term of such guaranteed investment contract or, if such amount does not exceed 
$4,000, then $4,000. With respect to all guaranteed investment contracts and investments for 
yield restricted defeasance escrows allocated to Gross Proceeds, the aggregate amount of 
broker's commissions and fees which may be treated as Qualified Administrative Costs cannot 
exceed $100,000. The foregoing limitations are effective for calendar year 2010 and may be 
adjusted annually for cost-of-living as provided in the Regulations. 

"Qualified Guarantee Fees" means reasonable fees properly allocable to payments for a 
qualified guarantee for an issue as defined in Section 1.148-4( f) of the Regulations. 

"Qualified Hedging Transaction" means a contract which meets the requirements of 
Section 1.148-4(h)(2) of the Regulations. 

"Rebate Amount" means the excess of the Future Value of all Receipts on Nonpurpose 
Investments over the Future Value of all the Payments on Nonpurpose Investments. Future 
Value is computed as of the Computation Date. Rebate Amount additionally includes any 
penalties and interest on underpayments reduced for recoveries of overpayments. 

"Rebate Analyst" means the entity, if any, chosen by the District to determine the amount 
of required deposits to the Rebate Fund, if any. 

"Rebate Fund" means any Rebate Fund established or to be established by the District. 

"Receipts" means, for purposes of computing the Rebate Amount, (a) amounts actually or 
constructively received from a Nonpurpose Investment (including amounts treated as received 
from a commingled fund), such as earnings and return of principal; (b) for a Nonpurpose 
Investment that ceases to be allocated to an issue before its disposition or redemption date (e.g., 
an Investment that becomes allocable to Transferred Proceeds of another issue or that ceases to 
be allocable to the issue pursuant to the universal cap under Section 1.148 6 of the Regulations) 
or that ceases to be subject to the rebate requirement of the Code on a date earlier than its 
disposition or redemption date (e.g., an Investment allocated to a fund initially subject to the 
rebate requirement of the Code but that subsequently qualifies as a bona fide debt service fund), 
the Value of that Nonpurpose Investment on that date; and (c) for a Nonpurpose Investment that 
is held at the end of a computation period, the Value of that Investment at the end of that period. 
For purposes of computing Yield on an Investment, Receipts means amounts to be actually or 
constructively received from the Investment, such as earnings and return of principal (including 
the Value of an Investment). Receipts on Investments, including Guaranteed Investment 
Contracts, are adjusted (reduced) for Qualified Administrative Costs. 

"Recomputation Event" means a transfer, waiver, modification or similar transaction of 
any right that is part of the terms of the Bonds or a Qualified Hedging Transaction is entered 
into, or terminated, in connection with the Bonds. 
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"Refunded Bonds" means the District's General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000, maturing 
on and after December 1, 2011 and presently outstanding in the aggregate principal amount of 
$1,355,000. 

"Refunded Project" means the Refunded Project as described in Section 2.2 originally 
financed with Proceeds of the Refunded Bonds. 

"Regulation" or "Regulations" means the temporary, proposed or final Income Tax 
Regulations promulgated by the Department of the Treasury and applicable to the Bonds, 
including Sections 1.148 0 through 1.148 11, Section 1.149 and Sections 1.150 1 and 1.150 2 as 
issued by the Internal Revenue Service on June 18, 1993 for bonds issued after July 1, 1993. 

"Replacement Proceeds" means amounts which have a sufficiently direct nexus to the 
Bonds or to the governmental purpose of the Bonds to conclude that the amounts would have 
been used for that governmental purpose if the Proceeds of the Bonds were not used or to be 
used for that governmental purpose, as more fully defined in Section 1.148-1 ( c) of the 
Regulations. 

"Resolution" means the resolution adopted and approved by the District on March 8, 
2010, and affirmed on March 22,2010, authorizing the issuance ofthe Bonds. 

"Sale Proceeds" means any amounts actually or constructively received from the sale of 
the Bonds, including amounts used to pay underwriters' discount or compensation and accrued 
interest other than Pre Issuance Accrued Interest. 

"SLOS" means United States Treasury Certificates of Indebtedness, Notes and Bonds­
State and Local Government Series. 

"State" means the State of Colorado. 

"Transferred Proceeds" means Proceeds of a refunding issue which become transferred 
proceeds of a refunding issue and cease to be Proceeds of a prior issue when Proceeds of the 
refunding issue discharge any of the outstanding principal amount of the prior issue. The amount 
of Proceeds of the prior issue that become transferred proceeds of the refunding issue is an 
amount equal to the Proceeds of the prior issue on the date of that discharge multiplied by a 
fraction: 

(a) The numerator of which is the principal amount of the prior issue discharged with 
Proceeds of the refunding issue on the date of that discharge; and 

(b) The denominator of which is the total outstanding principal amount of the prior 
issue on the date immediately before the date of that discharge. 

"Universal Cap" means the Value of all outstanding Bonds. 

"Value" means Value as determined under Section 1. 148-4( e) of the Regulations for a 
Bond and Value determined under Section l.148-5( d) of the Regulations for an Investment. 
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"Yield" means, for purposes of determining the Bond Yield, the Yield computed under 
the Economic Accrual Method using consistently applied compounding intervals of not more 
than one year. A short first compounding interval and a short last compounding interval may be 
used. Yield is expressed as an annual percentage rate that is calculated to at least four decimal 
places (e.g., 5.2525 percent). Other reasonable, standard financial conventions, such as the 30 
days per monthl360 days per year convention, may be used in computing Yield but must be 
consistently applied. The Yield on an issue that would be a Purpose Investment (absent Section 
148(b)(3)(A) of the Code) is equal to the Yield on the conduit financing issue that financed that 
Purpose Investment. In the case of obligations purchased or sold at a substantial discount or 
premium, the Regulations prescribe certain special Yield calculation rules. For purposes of 
determining the Yield on an Investment, the Yield computed under the Economic Accrual 
Method, using the same compounding interval and financial conventions used to compute the 
Bond Yield. 

The Yield on an Investment allocated to the Bonds is the discount rate that, when used in 
computing the present Value as of the date the Investment is first allocated to the Bonds of all 
unconditionally payable receipts from the Investment, produces an amount equal to the present 
Value of all unconditionally payable payments for the Investment. The Yield on an Investment 
shall not be adjusted by any hedging transaction entered into in connection with such Investment 
unless the District has received an opinion of Bond Counsel that such an adjustment is permitted 
by the Regulations. Yield shall be calculated separately for each Class of Investments. 

"Yield Reduction Payment" means a payment to the United States with respect to an 
Investment which is treated as a Payment for that Investment that reduces the Yield on that 
Investment in accordance with Section 1.148-5(c) of the Regulations. Yield Reduction Payments 
include Rebate Amounts paid to the United States. 

2. The Purpose of the Bonds. 

2.1. The Bonds are being issued for the purpose of providing funds to (a) advance 
refund the Refunded Bonds, (b) financing the waterline replacements and other water system 
capital improvements, and (c) pay the Costs of Issuance of the Bonds. 

2.2 The Refunded Bonds were issued for the purposes described in Exhibit D hereto 
(the "Refunded Project"). The Refunded Bonds were issued for new money purposes only and 
not for any refunding purpose. 

2.3. The Bonds have a weighted average maturity (6.169 years) that does not exceed 
120% of the combined average reasonably expected remaining economic life of the Project and 
the Refunded Project (not less than 13.40824 years). The District does not expect that the plan 
of financing relating to the Bonds will result in the creation of any Replacement Proceeds. 

2.4. On the Date of Issuance of the Refunded Bonds, the District reasonably expected 
to spend at least 85 percent of the "spendable proceeds" of the Refunded Bonds within three 
years of the date of issuance of the Refunded Bonds, and such amounts were in fact, so spent. 
Additionally, the District has not invested more than 50 percent of the Proceeds of the Refunded 
Bonds in Nonpurpose Investments having a guaranteed yield for four or more years. 
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2.5 As a result of the issuance of the Bonds and the refunding of the Refunded Bonds, 
the District will accomplish one or more purposes set forth in the Public Securities Refunding 
Act, Article 56 of Title 11, Colorado Revised Statutes, including but not limited to, reducing the 
net effective interest rate payable by the District with respect to the obligation represented by the 
Refunded Bonds. 

2.6 The Bonds constitute an advance refunding of the Refunded Bonds. The 
Refunded Bonds will be redeemed entirely on or about December 1, 2010. 

2.7 As of the Date of Issuance of the Bonds, there are no unexpended proceeds of the 
Refunded Bonds. 

2.8 On the Date of Issuance of the Bonds, the District reasonably expects to spend at 
least 85 percent of the "new money" portion of the "spendable proceeds" of the Bonds on 
governmental purposes within three years of the Date of Issuance of the Bonds. Additionally, 
the District will not invest more than 50 percent of the "new money" portion of the Proceeds of 
the Bonds in Non-Purpose Investments having a guaranteed yield for four or more years. See the 
District's expected Draw Down Schedule attached as Exhibit E hereto. 

3. Source and Disbursement of Funds. 

3.1. The Bonds will be sold to the Underwriter for a purchase price of $1,642,650.32 
(representing $1,645,000.00 par amount of the Bonds, plus net original issue premium in the 
amount of $22,665.30, less an underwriter's discount of $25,014.98). Accordingly, the net 
amount received from the sale of the Bonds will be $1,642,650.32 (the "Sale Proceeds"). 

3.2. The $1,642,650.32 of Sale Proceeds are expected to be needed and fully expended 
as follows: 

(a) $35,000.00 of the Sale Proceeds will be expended for payment of the costs 
anticipated to be incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds; 

(b) $1,452,413.45 ofthe Sale Proceeds will be deposited to the Escrow Account 
to advance refund the Refunded Bonds; and 

(c) $155,236.87 of the Sale Proceeds will be deposited to the Project Account. 

3.3. There is no reserve fund established for the Bonds. 

4. Temporary Period for Certain Proceeds. 

4.1 The portion of the Proceeds of the Bonds that will be used to pay Costs of 
Issuance of the Bonds will be expended within a one-year period beginning on the Date of 
Issuance of the Bonds and may be invested pursuant to a one-year temporary period without 
regard to investment yield limitation, and thereafter, shall not be invested in obligations bearing a 
yield in exceess of the Yield on the Bonds plus .125%. 

4849-4167-7317.2 11 



4.2 The District will enter into a substantially binding obligation to expend at least 
five percent of the Net Sale Proceeds of the Bonds within six months of the Date of Issuance of 
the Bonds and the District will proceed with due diligence to complete the Project. 

5. Bond Account; Escrow Account; Project Fund. 

5.1 Money deposited in the Bond Account will be used to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Bonds, and the District reasonably expects that there will be no other funds that 
will be so used. Established to achieve proper matching of debt service on the Bonds, amounts 
deposited in the Bond Account will be spent within a one-year period beginning on the date of 
deposit therein. Moneys deposited to the Bond Account may be invested without regard to 
investment yield limitation for a period of thirteen months from the date of deposit therein, and 
thereafter, may not be invested at a yield in excess of the yield on the Bonds. Any interest 
earnings or investment gains realized from the investment of such moneys may be invested 
without regard to yield limitation for a period of one year from the date of receipt, and thereafter, 
at a yield not in excess of the yield on the Bonds. Investment earnings on the amounts deposited 
in the Bond Account shall be retained in the Bond Account and expended as described in this 
Section 5.1. 

5.2 Sale Proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited in the Escrow Account and will be 
invested in accordance with the terms of the Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agreement 
provides for the purchase of the United States Treasury Obligations-State and Local 
Government Series with Proceeds of the Bonds (except for an amount equal to $.45 which shall 
remain in the Escrow Account as uninvested cash) which, in the aggregate, do not have a yield in 
excess of the yield on the Bonds. Based on the representations of the Underwriter in Exhibit A 
hereto, as verified by Simmons & Wheeler, P.C. (the "Accountant") in its report attached hereto 
as Exhibit C, the yield on the investments held in the Escrow Account has been calculated to be 
.27069% which does not exceed the yield on the Bonds which is 2.6923%. Any funds remaining 
in the Escrow Account upon redemption of the Refunded Bonds will be allocated to the Bond 
Account for payment of debt service on the Bonds. 

5.3 Sale Proceeds of the Bonds deposited into the Project Account may be invested in 
obligations that bear a Yield in excess of the Yield of the Bonds until the date which is three 
years from the Date of Issuance of the Bonds (March 29, 2013), and thereafter, may not be 
invested in obligations which bear a Yield in excess of one-eighth of one-percent (.125%) above 
the Yield of the Bonds. Any interest earnings or investment gains realized from the investment 
of moneys on deposit in the Project Account may be reinvested pending expenditure in 
obligations that bear a Yield in excess of the Yield of the Bonds. The period of unrestricted 
investment of such earnings may not exceed the longer of (a) a one year period beginning on the 
date of receipt of such investment income or (b) the period ending on the date which is three 
years from the Date of Issuance of the Bonds (March 30,2013). After the period of unrestricted 
reinvestment of investment earnings described herein, such amounts may not be invested in 
obligations that bear a Yield in excess of one eighth of one percent (.125%) above the Yield of 
the Bonds. 
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6. Price and Yield of the Bonds. 

6.1. The Underwriter has represented in the Certificate of Underwriter that the initial 
offering price to the public (excluding bond houses, brokers and other intennediaries) at which a 
substantial amount of the Bonds was sold is $1,667,665.30 which is the par amount of the Bonds 
of $1,645,000.00, plus original issue premium of$22,665.30. There is no accrued interest on the 
Bonds. 

6.2. As used in this Tax Compliance Certificate, the tenn "yield" refers to the discount 
rate which, when used in computing the present worth of all payments of principal and interest to 
be paid on an obligation, produces an amount equal to the issue price. The calculations of yield 
have been made on the basis of semiannual compounding using a 360-day year and upon the 
assumption that payments are made on the last day of each semiannual interest payment period. 
For purposes of computing Yield, the purchase price of any obligation is equal to the fair market 
value as of the date of a binding contract to acquire such obligation. The Underwriter has 
represented in the Certificate of Underwriter that the Yield on the Bonds (which is a fixed yield 
issue) is not less than 2.6923%. For purposes of calculating the Yield on the Bonds, Bonds sold 
at a substantial premium have been treated as being called on the earliest date resulting in the 
lowest Yield on the Bonds. 

7. Arbitrage Compliance, Rebate Requirements and Investment Instructions. 

7.1 The District acknowledges that the continued exclusion of interest on the Bonds 
from gross income of the recipients thereof for purposes of federal income taxation depends, in 
part, upon compliance with the arbitrage limitations imposed by Section 148 of the Code, 
including the Rebate Requirements described in Section 148(f) of the Code. The District hereby 
agrees and covenants that it shall not pennit at any time or times any of the Proceeds of the 
Bonds or other funds of the District to be used, directly or indirectly, to acquire any asset or 
obligation, the acquisition of which would cause the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" for purposes 
of Section 148 of the Code. The District further agrees and covenants that it shall do and 
perfonn all acts and things necessary in order to ensure that the requirements of Section 148 of 
the Code and the Regulations are met, including the payment to the United States of the required 
portion of the Rebate Amount as of each Computation Date. 

7.2 The District does not expect that the Bonds will be subject to the Rebate 
Requirements described in Section 148(f) of the Code because the District will not invest any 
Proceeds of the Bonds in investments bearing a yield in excess of the Yield on the Bonds. 
Should the District fund to satisfy its investment expectations, the District shall comply with the 
Rebate Requirements described in this Section 7 and in the Investment Instructions attached as 
Exhibit B. To that end, if required, the District may retain, at its own expense, a Rebate Analyst 
to make such detenninations and calculations as may be necessary in order to ensure that the 
District takes the actions described in the Investment Instructions attached as Exhibit B hereto 
with respect to the Investment of Gross Proceeds on deposit in the funds and accounts 
established under the Governing Instrument. The provisions of the Investment Instructions are 
by this reference expressly incorporated herein. The District has covenanted that it will comply 
with the Investment Instructions and the District expects that it will so comply. 
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7.3 The District will establish such accounting measures and keep such separate 
records as are necessary to segregate or otherwise designate the Gross Proceeds of the Bonds and 
the Nonpurpose Investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds for a period of at least four 
years after the later of the retirement of the Bonds or any obligation issued to refund the Bonds. 

8 Miscellaneous. 

8.1. The District has not sold and will not sell any other tax-exempt obligations within 
15 days of the date the Bonds are sold, pursuant to the same plan of financing with the Bonds 
and payable from substantially the same source of funds used to pay the Bonds. 

8.2. There are no funds or accounts, other than those described in this Tax Compliance 
Certificate, that the District expects to establish or otherwise have available for the payment of 
debt service on the Bonds. 

8.3. The District covenants that it shall not use or permit the use of any Proceeds of 
the Bonds or any other funds of the District, from whatever source derived, directly or indirectly 
to acquire any securities or obligations, and shall not take or permit to be taken any other action 
or actions, which would cause any of the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of 
Section 148 of the Code or would otherwise cause the interest on the Bonds to be includible in 
gross income for federal income tax purposes. The District covenants that it shall at all times do 
and perform all acts and things permitted by law and which are necessary in order to assure that 
interest paid by the District on the Bonds shall, for purposes of federal income taxation, not be 
includible in gross income under the Code or any other valid provision oflaw. 

8.4. In particular, but without limitation, the District further represents, warrants and 
covenants to comply with the following restrictions of the Code, unless it receives an opinion of 
Bond Counsel stating that such compliance is not necessary: 

funds. 

(a) Gross Proceeds of the Bonds shall not be used in a manner which will 
cause the Bonds to be considered "private activity bonds" within the meaning of the 
Code. 

(b) the Bonds are not and shall not become directly or indirectly "federally 
guaranteed. " 

(c) the District shall timely file Internal Revenue Form 8038-G which shall 
contain the information required to be filed pursuant to Section 149( e) of the Code. 

8.5. The District shall not commingle Gross Proceeds of the Bonds with any other 

8.6. In connection with the Bonds, there has not been created or established and the 
District does not expect that there will be created or established, any sinking fund, pledged fund 
or similar fund, including, without limitation, any arrangement under which money, securities or 
obligations are pledged directly or indirectly to secure the Bonds, or any contract securing the 
Bonds or any arrangement providing for compensating or minimum balances to be maintained 
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by the District with any owner or credit enhancer of the Bonds other than described in this Tax 
Compliance Certificate. 

8.7. Section 149(e) of the Code requires as a condition to qualification for 
tax-exemption that the District provide to the Secretary of the Treasury certain information with 
respect to the Bonds and the application of the Bond proceeds. The following representations of 
the District will be relied upon by Bond Counsel in satisfying this information reporting 
requirement. Accordingly, the District hereby represents, covenants and warrants to the best of 
its knowledge, for the benefit of Bond Counsel and the registered owners of the Bonds, the truth 
and accuracy of (a) through (n) below: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

(i) 

CD 

(k) 

(1) 

(m) 

(n) 

District's employer identification number ............................................. 84-1524912 

Number of 8038-G reports previously filed by the District 
this calendar year ................. : ................................................................................... 0 

Issue Price of the Bonds exclusive 
of Accrued Interest .............................................................................. $1,667,665.30 

Proceeds used for Accrued Interest.. ................................................................... $-0-

Costs of Issuance (including Underwriter's DiscountL ............................ $60,014.98 

Reasonably Required Reserve Account ............................................................. $-0-

Proceeds used for Credit Enhancement .............................................................. $-0-

Proceeds used to advance refund prior issue ...................................... $1,452,413.45 

Nonrefunding Proceeds .......................................................................... $155,236.87 

Date of final maturity of the Bonds ...................................................... .... 12/112020 

Stated redemption price at maturity ofthe entire issue of 
the Bonds ............................................................................................ $1,645,000.00 

Weighted average maturity of the Bonds ................................................ 6.169 years 

Yield on the entire issue of the Bonds ........................................................ 2.6923% 

Weighted average maturity of the Refunded Bonds ............................... 6.194 years 

8.9. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, any provision of this Tax 
Compliance Certificate may be deleted or modified at any time at the option of the District, if the 
District has obtained an opinion, in form and substance satisfactory to the District, of Bond 
Counsel that such deletion or modification will not adversely affect the exclusion of interest on 
the Bonds from the gross income of the recipients thereof for purposes of federal income 
taxation. 
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8.10. The District designated the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations within the 
meaning of Section 265(b )(3) of the Code in Section 17( d) of the Resolution. The District has 
covenanted that the Bonds represent the advance refunding of outstanding qualified tax exempt 
obligations within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. The District recognizes that 
such tax-exempt obligations include notes, leases, loans and warrants, as well as bonds. 
Accordingly, the Bonds have been designated as bank qualified for purposes of allowing any 
bank, thrift institution or other financial institution that owns the Bonds to avoid the loss of 80% 
of any otherwise available interest deduction attributable to such institution's tax-exempt 
holdings. 

8.11 The District has received and reviewed the Investment Instructions prepared by 
Bond Counsel with respect to the investment and disposition of moneys on deposit in the various 
funds and accounts created under the Resolution. The Investment Instructions have been 
prepared to comply with Sections 148 of the Code including the rebate requirements of Section 
148(t) of the Code. The Investment Instructions are attached hereto as Exhibit B and, by this 
reference, expressly incorporated herein. 

8.12 The District intends either to own the Project and the Refunded Project at all times 
during the term of the Bonds, or to sell or lease portions of the Project or the Refunded Project, 
but only to other governmental units and in a manner that does not result in the inclusion of 
interest on the Bonds in the gross income thereof for federal income tax purposes. The District 
does not know of any reason why the Project or the Refunded Project will not be so used in the 
absence of (a) supervening circumstances not now anticipated by it, (b) adverse circumstance 
beyond its control or (c) obsolescence of such insubstantial portions thereof as may occur as a 
result of normal use thereof. The District will not change the use, ownership or nature of any 
portion of the Proceeds of the Bonds, the Project or the Refunded Project, to other than other 
governmental units, so long as any of the Bonds are outstanding unless, in the written opinion of 
Bond Counsel, such change will not result in the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in the gross 
income of the recipient thereof for purposes of federal income taxation, except that the District 
may without an opinion sell or otherwise dispose of minor portions of the Project or the 
Refunded Project as may be necessary due to normal obsolescence. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has set his hand on this Tax Compliance 
Certificate as of the date set forth below. 

East Boulder County Water District 

By: ,/?h141L 
President 

Dated: March 30,2010 

[Signature Page for Tax Compliance Certificate] 
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EXHIBIT A 

TO TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

CERTIFICATE OF UNDERWRITER 

The undersigned, on behalf of George K. Baum & Company, as underwriter (the 
"Underwriter"), hereby represents: (a) that the yield calculation for the Bonds stated in 
Section 6.2 of the Tax Compliance Certificate to which this Certificate of Underwriter is 
attached as Exhibit A is accurate, (b) that the yield on the Sale Proceeds of the Bonds deposited 
in the Escrow Account stated in Section 5.2 of the Tax Compliance Certificate is accurate, (c) 
that the representations stated in Sections 3.1 and 6.1 of the Tax Compliance Certificate are 
accurate and represent the maximum initial offering price at which a substantial amount (10%) of 
each maturity of the Bonds were sold to the public (exclusive of bond houses, brokers or similar 
persons acting in the capacity of underwriters or wholesalers) through a bona fide offering, (d) 
that such initial offering price was established by a bona fide bid without regard to any amounts 
which would increase the yield on any maturity of the Bonds above its market yield and ( e) that 
the interest rates and prices of the Bonds contained in the final Official Statement with respect to 
the Bonds are accurate. 

The undersigned further represents that for purposes of calculating the yield for the 
Bonds, the Bonds sold at a substantial premium have been treated as being called on the earliest 
date resulting in the lowest yield on the Bonds. 

We understand that this Certificate shall form a part of the basis for the opinion, dated the 
date hereof, of Kutak Rock LLP, Bond Counsel, to the effect that interest on the Bonds is not 
includible in the gross income of the recipients thereof for purposes of federal income taxation 
under existing statutes, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has set his hand as ofthe date set forth below. 

George K. Baum & Company 

By: {t,,\-b 
Authorized Officer > 

Dated: March 30, 2010 
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EXHIBITB 

TO TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

TAX LETTER OF INSTRUCTIONS 

March 30, 2010 

East Boulder County Water District 
in Boulder County, Colorado 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

in Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

This letter sets forth instructions (the "Instructions") regarding the investment and 
disposition of moneys deposited in various funds and accounts created under the resolution (the 
"Resolution"), authorizing and providing for the issuance of the above-captioned bonds (the 
"Bonds"), adopted by the East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, Colorado on 
March 8, 2010, and affirmed on March 22,2010. 

The purpose of these Instructions is to assure that the investment of moneys in the funds 
and accounts described herein will comply with the arbitrage limitations imposed by Section 148 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and the regulations thereunder 
(the "Regulations"). These Instructions implement the investment provisions of the Tax 
Compliance Certificate executed by the District on the date of issue of the Bonds and constitute 
the "Investment Instructions" referred to in said Tax Compliance Certificate. Terms not 
otherwise defined herein shall have the definitions ascribed to such terms in the Resolution and 
the Tax Compliance Certificate. 

1. Computation of Yield. For purposes of these Instructions, the term "yield" shall 
have the meaning set forth in the Regulations. The Regulations provide that the term "yield" 
means that yield which when used in computing the present worth of all payments of principal 
and interest to be paid on an obligation produces an amount equal to the purchase price of such 
obligation. The Yield of the Bonds and the yield of obligations acquired with moneys described 
in these Instructions shall be computed by using the same frequency of interest compounding. In 
the case of the Bonds, based on the representations of the Underwriter attached as Exhibit A to 
the Tax Compliance Certificate, the purchase price of the Bonds is $1,642,650.32 which is the 
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offering price to the public and the Yield of the Bonds is not less than 2.6923%. There is no 
accrued interest on the Bonds. 

2. Bond Account; Escrow Account; Project Account 

(a) Escrow Account. All moneys deposited in the Escrow Account will be invested 
in accordance with the Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agreement provides for the purchase of 
United States Treasury Obligations - State and Local Government Series (except for Proceeds in 
the amount of $.45 which shall remain in the Escrow Account as uninvested cash) which, in the 
aggregate, do not have a yield in excess of the yield on the Bonds or the Refunded Bonds. Based 
on the representations of the Underwriter attached as Exhibit A to the Tax Compliance 
Certificate, as verified by the Accountant in its report attached as Exhibit C to the Tax 
Compliance Certificate, the yield on the investments held in the Escrow Account has been 
calculated to be the .27069%, which does not exceed the yield on the Bonds of 2.6923%. Any 
excess funds remaining in the Escrow Account after redemption of the Refunded Bonds will be 
allocated and transferred to the Bond Account. 

(b) Bond Account. Moneys of the District which are deposited in the Bond Account 
for the purpose of paying principal and interest on the Bonds within 13 months of receipt may be 
invested in obligations that bear a yield in excess of the Yield on the Bonds. Any moneys 
deposited in the Bond Account which have been held or are expected to be held for more than 13 
months from the date of receipt may not be invested in obligations that bear a yield in excess of 
the Yield of the Bonds. Investment earnings from the investment of moneys on deposit in the 
Bond Account shall be used before any other moneys in the Bond Account, to pay principal of or 
interest on the Bonds and may be invested in obligations that bear a yield in excess of the yield 
on the Bonds for a period of one year from the date of deposit therein, and thereafter, at a yield 
not in excess of the yield on the Bonds plus .125%. 

(c) Project Account. Proceeds of the Bonds deposited in the Project Account for 
expenditure on the Project may be invested without regard to investment yield limitation for a 
period of three years from the Date of Issuance of the Bonds (March 29, 2013), and thereafter, 
may not be invested in obligations that bear a Yield in excess of one eighth of one percent 
(.125%) above the Yield of the Bonds. Any interest earnings or investment gains realized from 
the investment of such moneys in the Project Account may be reinvested pending expenditure in 
obligations that bear a Yield in excess of the Yield of the Bonds for a period not to exceed the 
longer of (a) a one year period beginning on the date of receipt of such investment income or (b) 
the period ending on the date which is three years from the Date of Issuance of the Bonds 
(March 29, 2013). After the period of unrestricted reinvestment of investment earnings 
described in this Section, such amounts may not be invested in obligations that bear a Yield in 
excess of one eighth of one percent (.125%) above the Yield of the Bonds. To the extent 
required by the Code, such amounts are subject to the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of 
the Code as described in Sections 5, 6 and 7 below. 
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3. Rebate for each of the Refunded Bonds. The District remains 
responsible to comply with all arbitrage limitations and rebate restrictions 
applicable to the Refunded Bonds after the Date of Issuance of the Bonds, 
pursuant to the transcript of proceedings for each of the Refunded Bonds. 

4. Recordkeeping. In connection with any rebate requirement, the District shall 
maintain the following records for a period of four years following the later of the redemption of 
the Bonds or any bonds issued to refund the Bonds: 

(a) The District shall record all amounts paid to the United States for the Bonds and 
Refunded Bonds. 

(b) The District shall retain records of all rebate calculations made with respect to the 
Bonds and the Refunded Bonds. 

( c) The District shall retain documentation pertaining to any investment of Proceeds 
of the Bonds and the Refunded Bonds, including the purchase and sale of securities, SLGS 
subscriptions and actual investment income received from the investment of proceeds and 
guaranteed investment contracts. 

(d) The District shall retain records and documentation pertaining to any private 
business use of the Project and the Refunded Project. 

5. Rebate Requirements for the Bonds. 

(a) Based on the representations of the District set forth in Section 7.2 of the Tax 
Compliance Certificate, the District does not expect that the Bonds will be subject to the Rebate 
Requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code. However, should the District fail to satisfy such 
expectations, the District will comply with the Rebate Requirements described in Sections 5, 6 
and 7 herein. 

(b) By the end of each and every fifth Bond Year for the Bonds and upon the final 
maturity date of the Bonds or any earlier date of redemption of the Bonds in whole (each such 
date a Computation Date), you must determine the Rebate Amount and Yield Reduction 
Payments, if any, to be paid to the United States. The first Computation Date is December 1, 
2014. All Gross Proceeds of the Bonds are subject to the Rebate Requirements of Section 148(f) 
of the Code. Certain Nonpurpose Investments of moneys separately accounted for to finance the 
Improvement Project may be eligible for Yield Reduction Payments at the times defined in the 
Regulations. 

(c) The District shall establish such accounting measures and keep such separate records 
as are necessary to segregate or otherwise designate the Gross Proceeds of the Bonds and the 
Nonpurpose Investments acquired with such Gross Proceeds for a period of at least four years after 
the later of the retirement of the last outstanding Bond or any bond issued to refund the Bonds. 
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(d) Section 148(f) of the Code requires the payment to the United States of any Rebate 
Amount. The Regulations require payment of any Yield Reduction Payments to the United States 
in the same manner as payment of rebate amounts. Except as provided below, any moneys 
deposited in the Bond Account, the Escrow Account, and the Rebate Fund and all other funds or 
accounts treated as containing Gross Proceeds are all subject to any Rebate Requirements applicable 
to the Bonds and may be eligible for Yield Reduction Payments. 

( e) The District has or shall establish the Rebate Fund. 

(i) On or before 25 days following each Computation Date, an amount shall 
be deposited to the Rebate Fund so that the balance of the Rebate Fund shall equal the 
aggregate Rebate Amount and any Yield Reduction Payments as of such determination 
date. 

(ii) Amounts deposited in the Rebate Fund shall be invested in accordance 
with the Investment Instructions. 

(iii) All money at any time deposited in the Rebate Fund shall be held for 
payment to the United States of America of the Rebate Amount and any Yield Reduction 
Payments. 

(iv) For purposes of crediting amounts to the Rebate Fund or withdrawing 
amounts from the Rebate Fund, Nonpurpose Investments shall be valued in the manner 
provided in this Investment Instructions. 

(f) In order to meet any Rebate Requirements of Section 148( f) of the Code applicable 
to the Bonds (and to make any Yield Reduction Payments), the District agrees and covenants to take 
the following actions: 

(i) For each Investment of amounts held with respect to the Bonds in funds 
and accounts described in subparagraph (d), the District shall record the purchase date of 
such Investment, its purchase price, accrued interest due on its purchase date, its face 
amount, its coupon rate, its Yield, the frequency of its interest payment, its disposition 
price, accrued interest due on its disposition date and its disposition date. The District 
shall determine the Fair Market Value for such Investments and the Yield thereon as may 
be required by the Regulations. The Yield for an Investment shall be calculated by using 
the method set forth in the Regulations. 

(ii) For each Computation Date, the District shall compute the Bond Yield as 
required by the Regulations based on the definition of issue price contained in 
Section 148(h) of the Code and the Regulations. The Bonds constitute a fixed yield 
bonds, as defined in Section 1.148-1 of the Regulations. Should a Recomputation Event 
occur, the District should seek advice of Bond Counselor Rebate Analyst to recompute 
the Bond Yield as required by the Regulations based on the definitions of issue price 
contained in Section 148(h) of the Code using payments or prepayments of the principal 
of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds required by the Regulations. For purposes 
of this Investment Instruction, the initial offering price to the public (not including bond 
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houses and brokers, or similar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of 
underwriters or wholesalers) at which a substantial amount of the Bonds were sold is the 
Issue Price. Any reasonable amounts paid by the District for credit enhancement may 
generally be treated as interest on the Bonds for purposes of the Bond Yield computation 
to the extent permitted by the Regulations. 

(iii) Subject to the special rules set forth in paragraphs (iv) and (v) below, the 
District shall determine the amount of earnings received on all Nonpurpose Investments 
described in paragraph (i) above, for each Computation Date. In addition, where 
Nonpurpose Investments are retained by the District after retirement of the Bonds, any 
unrealized gains or losses as of the date of retirement of the Bonds must be taken into 
account in calculating the earnings on such Nonpurpose Investments to the extent 
required by the Regulations. 

(iv) In determining the Rebate Amount computed pursuant to this Section, 
(A) all earnings on any bona fide debt service fund shall not be taken into account, 
(B) the Universal Cap applicable to the Bonds pursuant to Section 1.148-6(b )(2) of the 
Regulations shall be taken into account, (C) all District elections and other choices set 
forth in the Tax Compliance Certificate shall be taken into account, and (D) all spending 
exceptions to rebate under the Code and the Regulations met by the District shall be 
taken into account. 

(v) For each Computation Date, the District shall calculate for each 
Investment described in paragraphs (i) and (iii) above, an amount equal to the earnings 
which would have been received on such Investment at an interest rate equal to the Bond 
Yield as described in paragraph (ii) above. The method of calculation shall follow that 
set forth in the Regulations. 

(vi) For each Computation Date, the District shall determine the amount of 
earnings received on all Investments held in the Rebate Fund for the Computation Date. 
The method of calculation shall follow that set forth in the Regulations. 

(vii) For each Computation Date, the District shall calculate the Rebate 
Amount and any Yield Reduction Payments, by any appropriate method to be described 
in the Code and Regulations applicable or which becomes applicable to the Bonds. The 
determination of the Rebate Amount and any Yield Reduction Payments shall account for 
the amount equal to the sum of all amounts determined in paragraph (iii), all amounts 
determined in paragraphs (iv) , (v), (vi) and (vii), and less any amount which has 
previously been paid to the United States. 

(viii) If the sum of the Rebate Amount and any Yield Reduction Payments 
exceed the amount on deposit in the Rebate Fund, the District shall immediately deposit 
such amount into the Rebate Fund. 
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6. Payment to United States. 

(a) Not later than 60 days after each Installment Computation Date (or such longer 
period as may be permitted by the Regulations), the District shall pay to the United States an 
amount that, when added to the Future Value as of such Computation Date of previous Rebate 
Amount payments made for the Bonds, equals at least 90% of the Rebate Amount and 100% of any 
Yield Reduction Payments required to be on deposit in the Rebate Fund as of such payment date. 
No later than 60 days after the Final Computation Date, the District shall pay to the United States an 
amount that, when added to the Future Value as of such Computation Date of previous rebate 
payments made for the Bonds, equals at least 100% of the balance remaining in the Rebate Fund. 

(b) The District shall mail each payment of an installment to the Internal Revenue 
Service, Ogden Submission Processing Center, Ogden, Utah 84201. Each payment shall be 
accompanied by Internal Revenue Form 8038-T, and, if necessary, a statement summarizing the 
determination of the Rebate Amount and any Yield Reduction Payments. No form need be filed if 
the required rebate payment is $-0-. 

(c) If on any Computation Date, the aggregate amount earned on Nonpurpose 
Investments in which the Gross Proceeds of the Bonds are invested is less than the amount that 
would have been earned if the obligations had been invested at a rate equal to the Bond Yield, such 
deficit may be withdrawn from the Rebate Fund. The District may direct that any overpayment of 
Rebate Amount or Yield Reduction Payments may be recovered from any payments previously paid 
to the United States pursuant to Section 1.148-3(i) of the Regulations. 

(d) The District shall also pay any penalty or interest on underpayments of Rebate 
Amount or any Yield Reduction Payments not paid in a timely manner pursuant to the Code and the 
Regulations. 

7. Rebate Analyst. 

(a) The District may appoint a Rebate Analyst and any successor Rebate Analyst for the 
Bonds, subject to the conditions set forth in this Section 7. The Rebate Analyst and each successor 
Rebate Analyst shall signify its acceptance of the duties imposed upon it hereunder by a written 
instrument of acceptance delivered to the District under which such Rebate Analyst will agree to 
discharge its duties pursuant to this Investment Instructions and the Tax Compliance Certificate in a 
manner consistent with prudent industry practice. 

(b) The Rebate Analyst may at any time resign and be discharged of the duties and 
obligations by giving notice to the District. The Rebate Analyst may be removed at any time by an 
instrument signed by the District. The District may, upon the resignation or removal of the Rebate 
Analyst, appoint a successor Rebate Analyst. 

( c) Each Rebate Analyst shall be either a firm of independent accountants or Bond 
Counselor another entity experienced in calculating Rebate Amount and Yield Reduction Payments 
required by Section 148(f) of the Code or the Regulations. 
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(d) In order to provide for the administration of the matters pertaining to arbitrage 
rebate calculations set forth herein and in the Tax Compliance Certificate, the District may 
provide for the employment of the Rebate Analyst on or prior to January 31, 2015. The charges 
and fees for such Rebate Analyst shall be paid by the District upon presentation of an invoice for 
services rendered in connection therewith. 

8. Change in Law. These Instructions are based on law in effect as of this date, and 
we undertake no obligation to monitor or update the status of these Instructions. Statutory or 
regulatory changes, including but not limited to clarifying Regulations, may affect these 
Instructions. 

Very truly yours, 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 
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EXHIBITC 

TO TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 

[Attached] 
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A REPORT TO 
GEORGE K. BAUM & COMPANY 

IN REGARD TO THE 
GENERAL OBLIGATION 
BONDS, SERIES 2000 

ISSUED BY THE EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BOULDER COUNTY, COLORADO 
DEBT PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND 

PROPOSED ESCROW FUND TRANSACTIONS 
RELATED TO MARCH 30, 2010 

ADVANCE REFUNDING 



SIMMONS & WHEELER! p.e. 
8005 South Chester Street, Suite 150, Centennial, CO 80112 

George K. Baum & Company 
Denver, Colorado 

and 
East Boulder County Water District 
Boulder County, Colorado 

and 
Kutak Rock LLP 
Denver, Colorado 

Certified Public Accountants 
(303) 689·0833, Fax (303) 689·0834 

We have reviewed the arithmetical accuracy of the computations prepared by George K. 
Baum & Company, (attached as Exhibits I and II) of the principal and interest requirements 
designed to advance refund a portion of (as further described in Exhibit I) the principal and 
related interest of the following outstanding bond issue of the East Boulder County Water 
District, Boulder County, Colorado described as follows: 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 (the "Series 2000 Bonds") 

In connection with our review, we have read the applicable portions of the Official 
Statement relating to the Series 2000 Bonds, insofar as the obligations are described with 
respect to principal outstanding, interest rates, maturity dates and redemption provisions. Also, 
based upon information supplied by George K. Baum & Company, it is our understanding that 
none of the currently outstanding Series 2000 Bonds have been redeemed or canceled in 
advance of scheduled maturity other than those disclosed in Exhibit I. 

In our opinion, based upon the recitals set forth in the above Official Statement referred 
to in the previous paragraph and assum ing all scheduled paym ents will have been made 
through March 30, 2010, the computations relating to the presently outstanding Series 2000 
Bonds as described above are accurate as presented in the accompanying schedule of debt 
payments (Exhibit I). 

We understand that the debt payments set forth in Exhibit I will be satisfied through the 
purchase of certain U.S. Treasury Securities and cash in the amount of $0.45 (Exhibit II) which 
are to be placed in irrevocable escrow. As summarized in Exhibit II and assuming that the 
cash will be deposited to the escrow fund on March 30, 2010, in our opinion, the cash deposit 
described above will be sufficient for the timely payment of principal and interest when due up to 
and including the optional redemption date of December 1, 2010 and to redeem the Series 2000 
Bonds on such redemption date as further described in Exhibit I. 



Based upon the assum ptions referred to in the preceding paragraph and the related 
information provided by, George K. Baum & Company in the accompanying Exhibits, in our 
opinion, the projected yield of 0.27069% on the U S Treasury Securities (Exhibit II) deposited to 
the refunding escrow fund acquired with the proceeds of the General Obligation Refunding and 
Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated March 30, 2010 (the "Series 2010 Bonds"), as set forth 
in Exhibit IV is not more than the yield on the Series 2010 Bonds of 2.69231 % (Exhibit III). Each 
of the projected yields was calculated on the basis of a sem iannually com pounded method 
utilizing a 360 day year. 

The scope of our engagement was I imited to verifying the mathematical accuracy of the 
computations contained in the a ttached Exhibits, to the extent described herein. We express no 
opinion on the tax status of the Series 2010 Bonds. The terms of our engagement are such that 
we have no obligation to update this report because of events occur ring, or data or information 
coming to our attention, subsequent to the da te of this report. 

March 30, 2010 



06/01/10 
12/01/10 

$ 0.00 

East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Debt Service Schedule and Total Disbursements 
March 30, 2010 to December 1, 2010 

Coupon Optional Redemption 
Rate Redemption ( 1) Premium Interest 

$ 43,218.75 
$ 1,355,000.00 $ 13,550.00 43,218.75 

$ 1,355,000.00 $ 13,550.00 $ 86,437.50 

Total 
Disbursements 

$ 43,218.75 
1,411,768.75 

$ 1,454,987.50 

(1) $1,355,000 in bonds estimated to mature on or after December 1, 2011 through 2019 (as further described below) will be called on 
December 1, 2010 at par plus accrued interest with a redemption premium of 1 %. Bonds scheduled to mature on December 1, 2010 
in the amount of $110,000 and the related interest are not a part of this refunding. 

Optional Redemption on December 1, 2010 

Principal Principal Coupon 
Not Part 

of Refunding Redeemed Rate 

12/01110 $ 110,000.00 $ 
12/01/11 115,000.00 6.100% 
12/01/12 125,000.00 6.150% 
12/01/13 130,000.00 6.200% 
12/01114 140,000.00 6.250% 
12/01/15 150,000.00 6.500% 
12/01/16 155,000.00 6.500% 
12/01117 170,000.00 6.500% 
12/01118 180,000.00 6.500% 
12/01/19 190,000.00 6.500% 

$ 110,000.00 $ 1,355,000.00 

Exhibit I 



Date 

Beginning Cash 
06/01/10 
12/01/10 

$ 

$ 

East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 
Proposed Escrow Fund Transactions 
March 30, 2010 to December 1, 2010 

u.s. U.S. 
Treasury Treasury 

Cert * Cert * 
$43,209.00 $1,409,204.00 
0.1300% 0.2700% 

maturing on maturing on Total Disbursements 
06/0 1/1 0 12/01/10 Receipts (Exhibit II 

43,218.69 $ 43,218.69 $ 43,218.75 
$ 1,4 11,768.36 1,411,768.36 1,4 11,768.75 

43,218.69 $ 1,411,768.36 $ 1,454,987.05 $ 1,454,987.50 

* U.S. Treasury Certificates (State and local Government Series) 

Exhibit II 

Cash 
Balance 

$ 0.45 
0.39 
0.00 



Exhibit III 
East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 

Debt Service Schedule Related to the General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 
Refunding Bond Yield and Escrow Yield Limitation Calculated 

As of March 30, 2010 
Present Value 

Using A 
Semiannually 
Compounded 

Coupon Total Yield 
Date Principal Rate Interest Disbursements Of 2.69231 % 

06/01110 $ 7,757.38 $ 7,757.38 $ 7,722.31 
12/01/10 $ 50,000.00 2.500% 22,890.63 72,890.63 71,597.26 
06/01/11 22,265.63 22,265.63 21,580.05 
12/01/11 150,000.00 2.500% 22,265.63 172,265.63 164,743.70 
06/01/12 20,390.63 20,390.63 19,241.26 
12/01/12 135,000.00 2.250% 20,390.63 155,390.63 144,683.98 
06/01/13 18,871.88 18,871.88 17,338.18 
12/01/13 150,000.00 2.250% 18,871.88 168,871.88 153,087.04 
06/01/14 17,184.38 17,184.38 15,371.20 
12/01/14 155,000.00 2.250% 17,184.38 172,184.38 151,970.85 
06/01/15 15,440.63 15,440.63 13,446.97 
12/01/15 150,000.00 2.500% 15,440.63 165,440.63 142,165.49 
06/01/16 13,565.63 13,565.63 11,502.30 
12/01/16 160,000.00 3.250% 13,565.63 173,565.63 145,211.56 
06/01/17 10,965.63 10,965.63 9,052.40 
12/01/17 170,000.00 3.250% 10,965.63 180,965.63 147,407.31 
06/01/18 8,203.13 8,203.13 6,593.18 
12/01/18 175,000.00 3.000% 8,203.13 183,203.13 145,291.86 
06/01/19 5,578.13 5,578.13 4,365.06 
12/01/19 175,000.00 3.125% 5,578.13 180,578.13 139,430.89 
06/01/20 2,843.75 2,843.75 2,166.60 
12/01/20 175,000.00 3.250% 2,843.75 177,843.75 133,695.85 

$ 1,645,000.00 $ 301,266.85 $ 1,946,266.85 $ 1,667,665.30 

The aggregate present value of the total disbursements equal the following: 

Par value of the refunding bonds $ 1,645,000.00 
Reoffering premium 22,665.30 

$ 1,667,665.30 



East Boulder County Water District, Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2000 

Escrow Yield as of March 30, 2010 

Present Value 
Using A 

Total Semiannually 
Escrow Compounded 
Receipts Yield 

Date (Exhibit III Of 0.27069% 

06/01/10 $ 43,218.69 $ 43,198.88 
12/01/10 1,411,768.36 1,409,214.12 

$ 1,454,987.05 $ 1,452,413.00 

Cost of Escrow Receipts $ ===1=,4=52=,4=1::::;3.=00= 

Exhibit IV 



EXHIBITD 

TO TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

DESCRIPTIONS OF NEW MONEY PROJECT AND REFUNDED PROJECT 
AND USEFUL LIFE CALCULATION 

The Project consists of capital improvements to the water facilities. 

The Refunded Project consisted of the acquisition, construction, and installation of water 
improvements and facilities. 

Original Useful Life Remaining Useful 
Life 

Allocable % Actual Useful Life 

Project 50 years 50 years 9.451 % 

Refunding Project 20 years 9.589 years* 90.549% 
Elapsed Time 10.411 years Total. 

Combined Useful Life ofthe Project ad Refunded Project = 13.40824 years 
WAM of Bonds = 6.169 years 

*Elapsed Time: 10.411 years 

4849-4167-7317.2 D-1 

4.7255 years 

8.68274 years 
= 13 .40824 years 



Date 

June 30, 2012 
September 30,2012 
December 31,2012 
March 31, 2013 

4849-4167-7317.2 

EXHIBITE 

DRA WDOWN SCHEDULE 

Amount 

$ 25,000.00 
$100,000.00 
$ 25,000.00 

Balance 

E-1 

Balance 

$130,236.87 
$ 30,236.87 
$ 5,236.87 

$-0-



Fonn 8038-G 
(Rev. November 2000) 
Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

INFORMATION RETURN F~t~~~TAL OBLIGATIONS 
~ Under Internal Revenue Code section 149(e) OMS No. 1545-0720 

~ See separate instructions. 
Caution: If the issue use Form 8038-GC. 

1 Issuer's 
East Soul 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) 

Transportation ........................................................................... r-.;,;,~~;,;,;;,,;.;,;;,;.:.;,;;.~;;,;,;;,;· 
Public safety ...................................................................... . 

Environment (including sewage bonds) ............................ .. 

Utilities .............................................................................. . 
Other. Describe ~ _____________ --. ___ ~ 

19 If obligations are TANs or RANs, check box ~ 0 
20 If "hli"",!;""c:: 

21 

22 Proceeds used for accrued interest .......................................................................................................... .. 
23 Issue price of entire issue (enter amount from line 21, column (b» ............................................................ .. 
24 Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including undef'Miters' discount) ...... . 
25 Proceeds used for credit enhancement .......................................................... .. 
26 Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund ........ .. 

27 Proceeds used to currently refund prior issues ................................................ . 

28 Proceeds used to advance refund prior issues ................................................ . 

29 Total (add lines 24 through 28) .................................................................................................................. . 

30 

rem average maturity of the bonds to be currently refunded ................................ ~ 
32 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the bonds to be advance refunded................................. ~ 
33 Enter the last date on which the refunded bonds will be called ............................ ........................................ ~ 
34 Enter the ~ 

35 Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 141 

36a Enter the amount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract (see instructions) 

b Enter the final maturity date of the guaranteed investment contract ~'-'N""'/A-'-_____________ _ 

37 Pooled financings: a Proceeds of this issue that are to be used to make loans to other governmental units 

~~ ________________ yeaffi 

""':"':':"'-:-:-,:-:-:,......-_________ years 

b If this issue is a loan made from the proceeds of another tax-exempt issue, check box ~ 0 and enter the name of the 
issuer ~ and the date of the issue ~---::-c,......-------::--,......--:--:--:---------------------=---

38 If the issuer has designated the issue under section 265(b)(3)(S)(i)(III) (small issuer exception), check box ........................................... ~(8J 
39 If the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box ...................................................................................... ~ 0 
40 If the issuer has identified a hed e, check box ....................................................................................................................................... ~ 0 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge 
Please and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. 

Sign 
Here 

~~,........ __ ~~~~~~~ __ ~ _____ ~M~ar~c~h~3~0~20~1~0~ 
Signature of issuer's Date 

~ Mark A. Johns, President 
Type or print name and title 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 2 of the Instructions. Cat. No. 63773S Form 8038·G (Rev. 11-2000) 



CERTIFICATE OF ESCROW AGENT, PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

The undersigned signatory of UMB Bank, n.a. in Denver, Colorado (the "Bank"), in 
connection with the issuance by East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, 
Colorado (the "District"), of its General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 
2010, dated March 30, 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,645,000 (the "Bonds"), 
hereby certifies as follows: 

1. The Bank is an eligible public depository within the meaning of the Public 
Deposit Protection Act of the State of Colorado and has its office and principal place of business 
in Denver, Colorado. 

2. The Bank has full authority under the laws of the United States of America and its 
corporate documents to act as Escrow Agent under the Escrow Agreement, dated as of March 30, 
2010 (the "Escrow Agreement"), by and between the Bank and the District, and has accepted and 
does hereby accept the duties of Escrow Agent under the Escrow Agreement. 

3. The Bank has full authority under the laws of the United States of America and its 
corporate documents to act as Paying Agent and Registrar, and has accepted and does hereby 
accept the duties of Paying Agent under the Paying Agent and Registrar Agreement, dated as of 
March 30, 2010, by and between the Bank and the District. 

4. On or before the date hereof, the Bank did execute the certificate of authentication 
appearing on each of the Bonds by the signature of an authorized signatory of the Bank, and such 
Bonds have been fully registered. The individuals whose signatures appear on the certificates of 
authentication are duly authorized to subscribe such signatures on the Bonds and to act as 
authorized signatories of the Bank. 

5. The Bank, as paying agent for the Refunded Bonds (as defined in the Escrow 
Agreement), verifies and confirms that the amount necessary to pay and cancel the Refunded 
Bonds is $1,452,413.45. 

6. The undersigned officer of the Bank is duly authorized by all applicable laws, 
rules, regulations, and corporate documents to make the representations contained herein. 

4846-6092-1093.1 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name on behalf of UMB 
Bank, n.a., in Denver, Colorado, as of the 30th day of March, 2010. 

UMB Bank, n.a., as Escrow Agent, Paying 
Agent and Registrar 

[Signature page to Certificate of Escrow Agent, Paying Agent and Registrar] 

4846-6092-1093.1 2 



Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations 
[To be Completed by issuer] 

East oou1der County Water District 

[Name of Issuer! 

Attention: Underwriting Department - Eligibility 
The Depository Trust Company 
55 Water Street; 50th Floor 
New York. ~-y 10041-0099 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

March 6, 2000 

This letter sets forth our unders--..anding \vith respect to all issues ; the ~Securities"; that Issuer 

shall requeSt De made eligible for deposit by The Depository Trust Compan:· ("'DTC~;. 

To induce DTC to accept the Securities as eligible for deposit at DTC. and to act in accordance 

with DTC's Rules with respect to the Securities. Issuer represents to DTC that Issuer will comply 

with the requirements stated in DTC',s Operational Ammgements. as they :nay be amended from 

time to time. 

Note: 

Schedule .-1. contains statementS that DTC believes 
accurately desaibe DTC, ::..~e method or effecting book­
entI'!· tr:msiers or secunties dist:ributeci through DTC. ana 
certain related matters. 

Received and Accepted: 

Very truly yours. 

East Eoulder Count'I ~vater District 
.~ /7 

By:~,>!:~/t~'£,::;....;:;.It-=-~~t;~7:-:--:~ __ 
,.-\ut!lortzeci. Officer's Signamrel 

Michael Deck, President 

TI OMPA.l'J7 515 Kirnbark Street 

Ii" ~ \Street.'\delressJ 

B 1I'JIrr-.-u~~~1IJ IDngrront, CO 80502-0978 
y.~ __ ~~~ __ -L~~~ ______ __ 

(Otyl tSt2te1 

(303) 776.,..9900 
(Phone Number) 



SAi'1PLE OFFERING DOCl)"MENT u..l\iGUAGE 
DESCRIBING BOOK-E2'lTRY-ONLY ISSUA.:'iCE 

SCHEDlJLEA 

(Prepared by DTC-hraclceted material may be applicable only to certain issues) 

1. The Denositorv Trust ComDanv ("DTC";, :\ew YorK :\Y. '.'vill act as securities deDositorv for the 
securities (th~ "S~ties~). The -S~ties 'W'il.l be issued as fuliv-r~ereci securities r~ter~d in the 
name or Cede & Co. i.DTCs partnership nominee!. One full:v:-re-istereci Security certificate Vvill be 
issued for [each issue ot1 the Serurities, [each) in t..~e a~~ate principal amount or such issue, and \vi.ll 
be cieDosited 'With DTC. [If. however. the aggre~ate minciDal amount or :anvi issue exceeds S200 ... -...., -' ...... ~ .... 
million. one certificate 'W'il.l be issued with resnect to eacn S200 million of DrinCIPal amount and an 

, l. .L. ~ 

additional certificate \vi.ll be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue. j 

2. DTC is a limited-purpose trust companv organized under the ~ew York Banking Law. a "banking 
organi.zation~ Vvithin the meanm-s or the ~ew York Ban.;q,ng Law. a. member o£ the Federal Reserve 
S~em. a "clearing corporation- 'within the meaning o£ the ~~v York Cnllorm Commercial Code. and a 
"clearing agencv" registered Dursuant to the orovisions o£ Section 17.\ or the Securities Exc.':lange :\ct of 

-....., . _..... --
1934. DTC hoids securities that: its :Jar::!ciDants : "'?amc1nanrs -~ cienosit ';<lith DTC. DTC also facilit:aI:es .. - -' 
the settlement among Participants of securities ~ons. men as Lrans£ers and pledges. in cieposiLeci 
securities through electronic cOID'~)Uter"zed booK-entry changes ill Participants' accounts. :hereoy 
eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include 
securities brokers and dealers, banks. trust c:onpanies. cleaJ1r:g corporations. and certain other 
organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its Direcr Participants and by the :'-Jew York StocK 
Exchange. Inc .. ::he American Stock Exchange. Inc .. :lIld the :'-Jationat :\.ssociation of Securities Dealers. 
Inc. .\ccess to the DTC system is also available to omers such as securities brokers and dealers. banks, 
and trust companies that clear through or maintain 3. custodiai :-e!ationsmp Vvim a Direct Participant. 
either direct1v or indirectlv ("Indirect Pan:iciDants~~. The Rules 3.DullcaOle to DTC and its Participants , . .... .. 
are on file 'With the Securities and Exchange Commission. 

3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants. 
which 'W'il.l receive a credit for the Securities on DTCs records. The ownership interest of each actual 
purchaser of each Security ("Beneficial Owner"' is in tum to be recorded on the Direct and Inc:i:irect 
Particioants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written con:firmation from DTC of their 
purc..~e. but Beneficial Owners are ~ed to receive written confumations providing details of the 
transaction. as well as periodic statements of their holdings. from the Direct or Indirect Participant 
through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Trans£ers of ownership interests in the 
Securities are to be accomp.lished by entries made on the books of Participants acting on behalf of 
Benencial Owners. Beneficial Owners ~ not receive certificates representing their ownership interests 
in Securities. e.xcept in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is discontinued. 

4. To facilitate subsequent tr:msiers. all Securities deposited by Participants with DTC are registered 
in the name of DTCs Dartnershin nominee. Cede & Co. The denom of Securities with DTC and their .... . 
registration in the name of Cede & Co. effect :10 change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no 
knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Serurities; DTCs records reflect only the identity of 
the Direct Partidoants to whose accounts such Securities are credited. which may or may not be the 

.J.. ~ • 

Benencial Owners. The Participants ~ remain responsible for keeping :lCCOunt of their holdings on 
behalf of their customers. 



5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC r:o Direct Participants. by Direct 
Participants to Indirect Participants. and bv Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial 

.. J.. # ~ ... 

Owners will be governed by arrangements among them. suoject to aIlY statutory or regulator;r 
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

[6. Reciemption notices shall be sent to Cede & Co. If less than ail of the Securities within an issue are 
being redeemed. DTC's practice is to detenrune by lot :"'1e amount or the L"lterest of each Direct 
Participant in such issue to be redeemed.: 

7 . .:.ieither DTC nor Cede & Co. ""ill consent or Vote -..vith respect to Securities. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Issuer as soon as possibie after the record date. The 
Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co:s consenting or \:otmg :-rghts to those Direct Participants to vv-nose 
accounts the Securities are credited on the record date (identi:fieci in a listing attached to the Omnibus 
ProXVJ, 

8. PTh"lcipal and interest paYments on :he Secur:ti.es will he mane to DTC. DTCs oractice is to creciit ... .... ~ .. 
Direct Participants' accounts on oavable 6re L"'1 3.Cmrdance '.vrth their resoect:ive holdings shown on 

... J. ~ .._ 

DTCs records unless DTC has reason :0 believe :bat :: '.' ... ill not receive ?ayment on ?ayable nate. 
Payments by Participants to Beneficial ~l1ers will be governed 1:;'11 sranciing instructions and customary 
practices. as is the case with securities held :or the accounts oi customers in bearer fonn or :;-eci~ered in 
~street :J..aIIle. ~ and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the :\gent. or the 
Issuer. subject to anv statutory or regulatory r~uireme:ms as may be in effect from time to time. 
Payment of principal and interest to. DTC is the responsibility of the Issuer or the Agent. cii.sbursement 
of such payments to Direct Participants snail be the resoonsibilitv of DTC. and disbursement of such 
paymen; to the Bene:ficial Owners ~hall be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants. 

[9. :\ Beneficial Owner shall give notice :0 elect to have :ts Securities pu:rc.!:J.ased or tendered. through 
its Participant, to the [Tender! Remarketingj Agent:. and shall ettect delivery of such Securities by causing 
the Direct Particioant to transfer the Participam's interest in the Securities. on DTC's records. to the 
[Tender/Remarketmgl Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with a 
demand for purchase or a mandatory purciJ.ase will be cieemed satisfied wnen the ownersrup rights in 
the Secu:riti~ are transI"erred bv Direct Particioants on DTCs records.] - .. 

10. DTC may cii.scontinue providing its sen-ices as securities depository vvith respect to the Securities 
at any time by giving reasonable notice to the Issuer or :he .-\gem. Under such circumstances. in the 
event that a successor securities depository is not obtained. Security certificates are required. to be 

printed and delivered.. 

11. The Issuer may decide to discontinue use of the system ofbook-enrry transiers througn DTC (or 
a successor securities depository), In that event, Security certificates 'Will ~ printed and delivered. 

12. The infonnation in this section concerning DTC and DTC; book-entry system has been obtained 
from sources that the Issuer believes to be reliable. but the Issuer takes no resoonsibilitv for the .. -
acctrraC\. thereof. 



The McGrow'Hil/Companles . .: ·,:}:~(~iY} - " 

StANDARD 
&t>OOR'S 

February 25, 2010 

East Boulder County Water District 
PO Box 18641 
Boulder, CO 80308 
Attention: Mr. Mark Johns. President 

OnfMarket 
Steuart Tower, 16th Floor 
San Fr8n!:IICO, CA 94105-1000 
tel 415 371-5000 
reference no.: 1101789 

Re: US$1,605,000 East Boulder County Water District, Colorado, General Obligation 
Refunding & Refunding Bonds, Series 2010, dated: Date of Delivery, due: December 1, 
2019 

Dear Mr. Johns: 

Pursuant to your request for a Standard & Poor's rating on the above-referenced obligations. we 
have reviewed the information submitted to us and. subject to the enclosed Terms and Conditions, 
have assigned a rating of "A+". Standard & Poor's views the outlook for this rating as stable. A 
copy of the rationale supporting the rating is enclosed. 

The rating is not investment, financial, or other advice and you should not and cannot rely upon 
the rating as such. The rating is based on information supplied to us by you or by your agents but 
does not represent an audit. We undertake no duty of due diligence or independent verification of 
any information. The assignment of a rating does not create a fiduciary relationship between us 
and you or between us and other recipients of the rating. We have not consented to and will not 
consent to being named an "expert" under the applicable securities laws, including without 
limitation, Section 7 of the Securities Act of 1933. The rating is not a "market rating" nor is it a 
recommendation to buy, hold, or sell the obligations. 

This letter constitutes Standard & Poor's permission to you to disseminate the above-assigned 
rating to interested parties. Standard & Poor's reserves the right to inform its own clients, 
subscribers, and the public of the rating. 

Standard & Poor's relies on the issuer/obligor and its counsel, accountants, and other experts for 
the accuracy and completeness of the information submitted in connection with the rating. This 
rating is based on financial information. and documents we received prior to the issuance of this 
letter. Standard & Poor's assumes that the documents you have provided to us are final. If any 
subsequent changes were made in the final documents, you must notify us of such changes by 
sending us the revised final documents with the changes clearly marked. 

To maintain the rating, Standard & Poor's must receive all relevant financial information as soon 
as such information is available. Placing us on a distribution list for this information would 
facilitate the process. You must promptly notify us of all material changes in the financial 

',I,\:<[l.\!Ci 
. ! '( )( q;.,. 



Mr. Mark Johns 
Page 2 
February 25,2010 

information and the documents. Standard & Poor's may change, suspend, withdraw, or place on 
CreditWatch the rating as a result of changes in, or unavailability of, such information. Standard 
& Poor's reserves the right to request additional information if necessary to maintain the rating. 

Please send all information to: 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
Public Finance Department 
55 Water Street 
New York, NY 10041-0003 

Standard & Poor's is pleased to be of service to you. For more information on Standard & Poor's, 
please visit our website at www.standardandpoors.com. If we can be of help in any other way, 
please call or contact us at nypublicfinance@standardandpoors.com. Thank you for choosing 
Standard & Poor's and we look forward to working with you again. 

Sincerely yours, 

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services 
a Standard & Poor's Financial Services LLC business 

vb 
enclosures 
cc: Mr. Alan T. Matlosz. Senior Vice President 

George K. Baum & Company 

--. 
'~ i. \. ~\,\ ~ .1, \. J { . J 

I'i li'IC-, 



Fonn ME (Rev. 071(6) 

Colorado Division of Securities 
1560 Broadway St., Ste. 900 
Denver, CO 80202 

Colorado File No. Mli:3!¥D.cf-3 . O~O 

(303) 894-2320 Official use Only 

COLORADO MUNICIPAL BOND SUPERVISION ACT 
(TITLE 11, ARTICLE 59, C.R.S.) 

NOTICE OF CLAIM OF EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION 
FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL SECURITIES 

Pursuant to the requirements of section 11-59-110 (2), C.R.S. notice of claim of exemption from the 
registration requirements of the Colorado Municipal Bond Supervision Act is submitted to the Securities 
Commissioner as follows: 

1. ISSUE DESCRIPTION: 

Name of Issue: East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 

General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

Amount of Issue: $1,660,000* 
*Prelirninary 

Dated (DTD): 03/2010 Final Maturity Date: 12/0112020 

Rating: Moody N/ A /Standard & Poors "A+" /Fitch N/A 
~~----~ -~~~-----

Lead Underwriter/Placement Agent: -,G=e=o=r""ge",,-,,-,K= . .=B=a=u~m"-&=-cC,,,"o=m=p=ano..;y,---____________ _ 

2. TYPE OF DISTRICT: --,,-,X,,--_ Special District; 

___ Municipal General Improvement District; __ Municipal Special Improvement District; 

___ County Local Improvement District; __ County Public Improvement District. 

3. NA..l\1E, TITLE, FIRM, ADDRESS & PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON SUBMITTING NOTICE: 

IMPORTANT: 
4. 
5. 

6. 

Thomas M. Peltz, Esq., Bond Counsel 

Kutak Rock LLP 

1801 California Street, Suite 3100 

Denver, CO 80202 (303) 297-2400 

A filing fee of $100 made payable to the Colorado State TreasureriilUs{accompanytliii7'071ce. 
A copy of the Official Statement or Supporting Documents must accompany this notice 
(Preliminary Official Statement or Draft Documents will suffice until Final Official Statement 
or Final Documents are available.) 
Be certain to indicate on the following pages of this form the exemption being claimed. 

NOTE: No acknowledgement of this filing will be made unless one additional copy of this form and a stamped, 
self-addressed envelope are provided. 



EXEMPTIONS FROM REGISTRATION UNDER 
THE COLORADO MUNICIPAL BOND SUPERVISION ACT 

(TITLE 11, ARTICLE 59, C.R.S.) 

CHECK ONE: (All references are to either section 11-59-110(1), C.R.S. or Rules 59-10.3 
or 59-lOA promulgated under section 11-59-103, C.R.S.) 

X (b) An issue of general obligation bonds where the total obligation represented by the 
issue together with any other general obligation of the district does not at the time 
of issuance exceed the greater of $2 million or 50% of the valuation for assessment 
of the taxable property in the district as certified by the assessor. 

_ (c) An issue of bonds that is rated in one of its four highest rating categories by one or 
more nationally recognized organization which regularly rate such obligations. 

_ (d) An issue of bonds by a district in which infrastructure is in place which has been 
detennined by the board of such district to be necessary to construct or otherwise 
provide additional improvements specifically ordered by a federal or state 
regulatory agency to bring such district into compliance with applicable federal or 
state laws or regulations for the protection of the public health or the environment 
if the proceeds raised as a result of such issue are limited solely to the direct and 
indirect costs of the construction or improvements mandated and are used solely for 
those purposes. 

_ (e) An issue of bonds secured as to the payment of the principal and interest on the 
debt by an irrevocable and unconditional letter of credit, line of credit or other 
credit enhancement issued by a depository institution qualified as defined in section 
11-59-110(1) (e), C.R.S. 

_ (f) An issue of bonds insured as to payment of the principal and interest on the debt by 
a policy of insurance issued by an insurance company qualified as defined in 
section 11-59-110(1) (f), C.R.S. 

_ (g) An issue of bonds not involving a public offering made exclusively to "accredited 
investors" as defined under Regulation D promulgated by the federal Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

_ (h) An issue of bonds made pursuant to an order of a court of competent jurisdiction. 

_ (i) An issue of bonds by a district which has principal amounts payable from moneys 
other than the proceeds of an ad valorem tax where the total of such obligations 
represented by the issue together with other such bonds of the district does not at 
the time of issuance exceed two million dollars. 

Page 2 of3 
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_ U) An issue of bonds of a district issued to the Colorado water resources and power 
development authority which evidences a loan from said authority to the district. (If 
no Official Statements prepared related to this bond, a copy of the "Governmental 
Agency Bond" will suffice.) 

_ (k) An issue of bonds by a district that contains territory subject to an 
intergovernmental annexation agreement between the City and county of Denver 
and Adams County dated April 21, 1988, made pursuant to section 30-6-109.5, 
C.R.S. 

_ (59-10.3) An issue of bonds by a district issued in denominations of not less than 
$500,000 of not less than $1,000 each. 

_ (59-1O.4.A) An issue of bonds for which the Issuer complied with the requirements of 
section 11-59-110(2) and were, at the time of initial issue, exempt from registration 
under Rule 59-10.3 or section 11-59-11 O( 1 )(g), C.R.S., and which now qualify for 
an exemption pursuant to one of the following sections: (Check one) 

11-59-110(1) __ (c)*, __ (d), __ (e), __ (f)*, __ (i). 

*If the noted applicable qualification under section 11-59-110(1)(c) or (f) IS 

utilized due to secondary market insurance, provide the following: 

CUSIP number(s) ____________ _ 

Total size of the bonds affected -------------

_ (59-1 0.4. B) An issue of general obligation bonds for which the Issuer complied with the 
requirement of section 11-59-110(2) and were, at the time of initial issue, exempt 
from registration under Rule 59-10.3 or section 11-59-11 O( 1 )(g), C.R.S. and 
subsequently, where the total obligation represented by the issue together with any 
other general obligations of the district does not exceed the greater of two million 
dollars or fifty percent of the valuation for assessment of the taxable property in the 
district as certified by the assessor. /' 
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fNVESTM.ENT HANKERS SINCIi: 1928 

AMENDED FINAL CLOSING MEMORANDUM 
EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

To: Distribution List 

From: George K. Baum & Company 

Subject: $1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 
Series 2010 
Settlement Numbers and Wire Instructions 

Date: March 30, 2010 

Closing: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 
9:00 A.M. Mountain 

Section I. Settlement Numbers: 

SOURCES: 

USES: 

Bond Proceeds: 
Principal Amount 
Plus: Original Issue Premium 
Less: Underwriter'S Discount 
Less: Cost of Issuance 
Total 

TOTAL SOURCES: 

Deposit to Project Construction Fund 
Deposit to Net Cash Escrow Fund 
TOTAL USES: 

SUMMARY OF FUNDS TRANSFERS: 

Closing Location: Kutak Rock 
1801 California Street, Suite 3100 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
303.297.2400 

$1,645,000.00 
$22,665.30 

($25,014.98) 
($35,000.00) 

$1,607,650.32 

$1,607,650.32 

$155,236.87 
$1,452,413.45 
$1,607,650.32 

Series 2010 Funds Transfer from GKB to UMB 
Series 2010 Funds Transfer from GKB to the District 
Net Funds Transfer 

$1,452,413.45 Wire #1 

$155,236.87 Wire #2 

$1,607,650.32 

Section II. Transfer of Funds by the District - Day of Closing - March 30, 2010 

Wire #1: From George K. Baum & Co. to UMB - Series 2010 Escrow Fund 
$1,452,413.45 
UMB BANK, N.A., KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 
Via Federal Reserve Bank of KC 
ABA / Routing #: 101000695 
CREDIT BNF ACCOUNT: 9800006823 REFERENCE: East Boulder County Water District 
CONTACT: LEIGH LUTZ (303.839.2220) 

Wire #2: From George K Baum & Company to District - Series 2010 Project Fund 
$155,236.87 
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 
ABA/ROUTING # 121000248 
CREDIT COLOTRUST 
ACCT. # 101 804 3565 
FFC: CO-01-1 053-8001 East Boulder County Water District 

3/30/201011:15 AM Prepared by George K. Baum & Company Page: 1 of2 



George K. BauIn & COInpany 
..................................................... - .............................. _ ......... _ ...... _ ... -.-.-... _ ..... _-.............. - .................................. .-

fNVgSTMl':NT HANKERS SINce 1928 

AMENDED FINAL CLOSING MEMORANDUM 
EAST BOULDER COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Section III. Cost of Issuance Allocation: 
Estimated Costs of Issuance - (Cal) 

Bond Counsel 
Escrow Fee 
Rating Agency Fee 
pas / Official Statement 
Miscellaneous 
CPA Verification 
Total 

Section IV. Additional Information: 

Bond Delivery Instructions: DTC - Book-Entry 
Release of Bonds after closing 
Call DTC at 212-855-3752 GKB Participant #0129 

Delivery of Transcript and Legal Opinion: At Closing 

Distribution List: 
Mark Johns, President - East Boulder County Water District 
Dick Lyons, Lyons, Geddis, Kahn & Hall, P.C. 
Tom Peltz - Kutak Rock 
Hester Parrot - Kutak Rock 
Kerstin Stevenson - Kutak Rock 
Leigh Lutz - UMB 
Colleen Carwin - UMB 
Alan Matlosz - George K. Baum & Company 
Mike Guertin - George K Baum & Company 
Michael Persichitte - George K Baum & Company 
Don Stills - George K Baum & Company 

Phone 
720-299-2015 
303-776-9900 
303.297.2400 
303.297.2400 
303.297.2400 
303.839.2220 
303.839.2216 
303.391.5503 
303.391.5485 
303.391.5467 
303.391.5479 

3/30/2010 11 :15 AM Prepared by George K. Baum & Company 

$25,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$4,800.00 
$1,500.00 
$1,700.00 
$1,000.00 

·--------$3K606~06--

Email 
eastboulderwater@gmail.com 
rlyons@lgkhlaw.com 
thomas.peltz@kutakrock.com 
hester.parrot@kutakrock.com 
Kerstin.Stevenson@kutakrock.com 
Leigh.Lutz@umb.com 
colleen.carwin@umb.com 
matlosz@gkbaum.com 
guertin@gkbaum.com 
persichitte@gkbaum.com 
stills@gkbaum.com 

Page: 2 of2 



DELIVERY CERTIFICATE AND CROSS RECEIPT 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010 

The undersigned hereby certify that we are, respectively, duly qualified and acting 
officers of UMB Bank, n.a. (the "Bank"), East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder 
County, Colorado (the "District"), and George K. Baum & Company (the "Underwriter") 
respectively, and in connection with the issuance by the District of its General Obligation 
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, dated March 30, 2010, in the principal amount 
of$I,645,000 (the "Bonds"), the Bank hereby certifies as provided in paragraphs (1), (4) and (6) 
below, the District hereby certifies as provided in paragraphs (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) and (6) below, 
and the Underwriter hereby certifies as provided in paragraphs (1), (2), (3) and (6) (capitalized 
terms used herein and not defined shall have the meanings ascribed thereto by the resolution 
authorizing the issuance of the Bonds), hereby certifies as follows: 

1. The Bank will hold the Bonds, as requested by the District, on behalf of the 
Depository Trust Company in New York, New York ("DTC") pursuant to the FAST Balance 
Sheet Agreement currently in place between the Bank and DTC. On the date hereof, DTC was 
instructed to release and clear the Bonds for settlement. 

2. On the date hereof, the Underwriter paid to the District, in immediately available 
funds, moneys in the amount of $1,642,650.32 (representing $1,645,000.00 principal amount of 
the Bonds, plus $22,665.30 net original issue premium, less $25,014.98 underwriter's discount), 
as payment of the purchase price for the Bonds in accordance with the Bond Purchase 
Agreement. 

3. On the date hereof, the Underwriter withheld $35,000.00 of the purchase price of 
the Bonds, on behalf of the District, for payment of costs of issuing the Bonds. 

4. On the date hereof, the Bank received $1,452,413.45, on behalf of the District, to 
be deposited in the Escrow Account. 

5. On the date hereof, the District received $155,236.87 to be deposited in the 
Project Account. 

6. The undersigned is duly authorized by all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and 
corporate documents to make the representations contained herein. 

4846-6092-1093.1 



SIGNED as of March 30,2010. 

East Boulder County Water District 

By: /Jtdl/d==-
President 

George K. Baum & Company 

[Signature page to Delivery Certificate and Cross Receipt] 

4846-6092-1093 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

SUITE 3100 

1801 CALIFORNIA STREET 

DENVER, COLORADO 80202-2626 

303-297-2400 

FACSIMILE 303-292-7799 

www.kutakrock.com 

March 30, 2010 

East Boulder County Water District 
Boulder County, Colorado 

George K. Baum & Company 
Denver, Colorado 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 

Series 2010 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

ATLANTA 

CHICAGO 

DES MOINES 

FAYETTEVILLE 

IRVINE 

KANSAS CITY 

LITTLE ROCK 

LOS ANGELES 

OKLAHOMA CITY 

OMAHA 

PHILADELPHIA 

RICHMOND 

SCOTTSDALE 

WASHINGTON 

WICHITA 

We have been engaged by East Boulder County Water District (the "District"), as bond 
counsel, in connection with the issuance of its General Obligation Refunding and Improvement 
Bonds, Series 2010, dated March 30, 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of $1 ,645,000 (the 
"Bonds"). Capitalized terms used but not defined in this opinion have the meanings assigned to 
them in the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the "Bond Resolution") adopted by 
the governing body of the District. We have examined the constitution and the laws of the State 
of Colorado (the "State"); the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
"Code"), and the regulations, rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the opinions set forth in 
paragraph 3 below; the provisions ofthe Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the regulations, 
rulings and judicial decisions relevant to the opinion set forth in paragraph 5 below; and such 
certified proceedings, certificates, documents, opinions and other papers as we deem necessary 
to render this opinion. As to questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied upon the 
certified proceedings and other certifications of public officials furnished to us without 
undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation. 

Based upon the foregoing, we are of the opinion, under existing law and as of the date 
hereof, that: 

1. The Bonds are valid and binding general obligations of the District. 

2. All taxable property within the boundaries of the District is subject to ad valorem 
taxation, without limitation as to rate and in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the 

4847-8223-2837.1 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

March 30, 2010 
Page 2 of2 

interest on the Bonds when due. The District is required by law to include in its annual tax levy 
the principal of and interest coming due on the Bonds to the extent the necessary funds are not 
provided from other sources. 

3. Under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial decisions, interest on the 
Bonds (including any original issue discount properly allocable to the Owners of certain of the 
Bonds) is excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes and is not a specific 
preference item for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax. Also, because the District 
has properly designated the Bonds as "qualified tax exempt obligations" within the meaning of 
Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, in the case of certain banks, thrift institution or other financial 
institution owning the Bonds, a deduction is allowed for 80% of that portion of such institutions' 
interest expense allocable to interest on the Bonds. The opinions set forth in the preceding 
sentences assume continuing compliance by the District with certain requirements of the Code 
that must be met subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds. Failure to comply with such 
requirements could cause such interest to be includible in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The District has covenanted in the 
Bond Resolution and in the Tax Compliance Certificate executed and delivered in connection 
with the issuance of the Bonds to comply with such requirements. We express no opinion 
regarding other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds. We note, however, 
that interest on the Bonds is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings for 
purposes of the alternative minimum tax imposed on corporations. 

4. Under State statutes existing on the date hereof, interest on the Bonds is exempt 
from State income taxation. We express no opinion regarding other tax consequences arising 
with respect to the Bonds under the laws of the State or any other state or jurisdiction. 

5. The Bonds are exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended. 

The rights of the holders of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds and the Bond 
Resolution may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other 
similar laws affecting creditors' rights generally and by equitable principles, whether considered 
at law or in equity. 

We express no opinion herein as to the accuracy, adequacy or completeness of any 
statement, memorandum, prospectus or official statement used in connection with the offer and 
sale of the Bonds. 

This opinion is given as of the date hereof and we assume no obligation to update, revise 
or supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our 
attention or any changes in law that may hereafter occur. 

4847-8223-2837.1 



George K. Baum & Company 
Denver, Colorado 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 

SUITE 3100 

1801 CALIFORNIA STREET 

DENVER, COLORADO 80202-2626 

303-297-2400 

FACSIMILE 303-292-7799 

www.kutakrock.com 

March 30,2010 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

In Boulder County, Colorado 
General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 

Series 2010 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

ATLANTA 

CHICAGO 

DES MOINES 

FAYETTEVILLE 

IRVINE 

KANSAS CITY 

LITTLE ROCK 

LOS ANGELES 

OKLAHOMA CITY 

OMAHA 

PHILADELPHIA 

RICHMOND 

SCOTTSDALE 

WASHINGTON 

WICHITA 

We have acted as Bond Counsel to East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder 
County, Colorado (the "District"), and in such capacity have rendered legal advice in connection 
with the preparation of the Official Statement dated March 19,2010 (the "Official Statement"), 
relating to the issuance and sale of the above-captioned bonds (the "Bonds") to George K. Baum 
& Company (the "Purchaser") on the date hereof. In connection therewith we have reviewed 
information, documents, opinions, and certificates furnished to us by, and made general inquiries 
of the District's representatives and officials, other public officials, representatives of the 
Purchaser, and other legal counsel with respect to the Official Statement, which we have relied 
upon for purposes of this letter. We have assumed, but have not independently verified, the 
genuineness of such documents, opinions, and certificates which we have examined. 

While we are not passing upon, and do not assume responsibility for, the accuracy, 
completeness or fairness of the statements contained in the final Official Statement and have 
made no independent investigation or verification with respect thereto, based solely upon our 
activities referred to above, nothing has come to the attention of the attorneys in our firm who 
have worked on this engagement which leads us to believe that the final Official Statement 
(other than the financial, statistical or engineering data and information contained therein and 
any information concerning The Depository Trust Company and its book-entry system for the 
Bonds contained or incorporated by reference in the Official Statement and its Appendices, and 
any expressions of opinion or projections contained therein, as to which we express no view or 
belief) as of its date contained, or as of the date hereof contains, any untrue statement of a 
material fact or as of its date omitted, or as of the date hereof omits, to state any material fact 
necessary in order to make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances under 
which they were made, not misleading. 

4830-1223-1429.1 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

George K. Baum & Company 
March 30, 2010 
Page 2 

This letter is furnished to you by us in our capacity as Bond Counsel, is solely for your 
benefit, and may not be copied or relied upon by or distributed to any other person without our 
express written consent. Our engagement as Bond Counsel ends on the date of this letter and we 
assume no further responsibilities or duties with respect to rendering legal advice in connection 
with the Official Statement. 

4830-1223-1429.1 



Richard N. Lyons, II 
Jeffrey J. Kahn 
John W. Gaddis 
Bradley A. Hall 
Steven P. Jeffers 
Anton V. Dworak 
Adele L. Reester 

Daniel F. Bernard 
Senior Counsel 

Lyons Gaddi_§, Kahn & Hall 
A Professional Corporation ~ Attorneys and Counselors 

March 30, 2010 

East Boulder County Water District 
Boulder, Colorado 

George K. Baum & Company 
Denver, Colorado 

Kutak Rock LLP 
Denver, Colorado 

$1,645,000 
East Boulder County Water District 

General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds 
Series 2010 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Eve I. Canfield 
Scott E. Holwick 

Matthew Machado 
Madoline Wallace-Gross 

Chad A. Kupper 

Catherine A. Tallerico 
Special Counsel 

We have acted as general counsel to East Boulder County Water District, in Boulder County, 
Colorado (the "District"), and in connection with the District's issuance of its General Obligation 
Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2010, in the aggregate principal amount of $1,645,000 
(the "Bonds"), we are authorized to render this opinion. This opinion is only intended for use in 
connection with the issuance of the Bonds and shall not be used or relied upon by any organization 
or individual for any other purpose. The Bonds have been issued and delivered pursuant to, and in 
accordance with, the provisions of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the District (the 
"Board") on March 8, 2010 and affirmed on March 22, 2010 (the "Resolution"). Capitalized terms 
not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Resolution. 

In our capacity as general counsel to the District and in connection with the issuance of the 
Bonds, we are familiar with the legal affairs of the District, and have also examined (a) the proceedings 
of the Board relating to the Resolution authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds and 
relating to the execution of the following documents: a Bond Purchase Agreement, dated as of the date 
hereof, by and between the District and George K. Baum & Company; a Paying Agent and Registrar 
Agreement, dated as of the date hereof, by and between the District and UMB Bank, n.a., as paying 
agent thereunder; an Escrow Agreement, dated as of the date hereof, by and between the District and 
UMB Bank, n.a., as escrow agent thereunder; and the District's limited undertaking to facilitate 
compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 (17 C.F.R. § 240.15c2-12) (such 
documents and agreements along with the Resolution collectively referred to herein as the "Bond 
Documents"); and (b) such other records, certificates and instruments as we deemed necessary or 

515 Kimbark Street . Second Floor . P.O. Box 978 . Longmont, CO 80502-0978 
Phone: 303-776-9900 . Fax: 303-776-9100 . www.lgkhlaw.com 



Lyons Gaddis Kahn & Hall 
A Professional Corporation F Attorneys and Counselors 

East Boulder County Water District 
George K. Baum & Company 
Kutak Rock LLP 

Page 2 

appropriate to deliver this opinion. Additionally, we have examined executed counterparts of the 
Resolution and the Bond Documents. 

Based on the foregoing examination, and upon the examination of such other documents, 
records, certificates and proceedings as we have deemed relevant, we are of the following opinions: 

1. The District is a duly organized and validly existing special district, political 
subdivision and body corporate of the State of Colorado. 

2. The Resolution has been duly adopted by the Board and is effective as of the date 
hereof. As of the date hereof, no action has been taken by the Board to rescind or modify the 
Resolution. 

3. Assuming the legal validity and completeness of the documents prepared by Bond 
Counsel (but not assuming any matters regarding the procedural requirements for the District's 
authorization and execution of such documents), the District has complied with the procedural 
requirements necessary to authorize and execute the Resolution for issuance, sale and delivery of 
the Bonds; and has complied with the procedural requirements necessary to authorize and execute 
the Bond Documents. 

4. The Bond Documents have been duly authorized and executed by the District and, 
assuming the legal validity and completeness of the documents prepared by Bond Counsel (but not 
assuming any matters regarding procedural requirements for the District's authorization and 
execution of such documents), the Bond Documents and the Bonds represent valid and legally 
binding agreements of the District enforceable in accordance with their terms. 

5. The issuance, execution and delivery of the Bonds by the District, the execution and 
delivery of the Bond Documents by the District, and the performance by the District of its obligations 
with respect thereto will not result in a violation of any applicable judgment, order or decree and will 
not conflict with, result in a breach of, or constitute a default under, any agreement or instrument to 
which the District is a party or by which the District is bound. 

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity before 
or by any court, public board or body pending or threatened against or affecting the District, wherein 
an unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would adversely affect the transactions contemplated by 
the Resolution and the Bond Documents or the validity and enforceability of the Bond Documents or 
the Bonds. 

The enforceability of the obligations of the District, with respect to the Bonds and the Bond 
Documents, and as set forth in the Resolution, may be limited by the provisions of bankruptcy, 
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws relating to or affecting the enforcement of 
creditors' rights generally, or by principles of equity now or hereafter in effect, by the exercise by the 
State of Colorado and its governmental bodies of the police power inherent in the sovereignty of the 



Lyons Gaddi~ Kahn & Hall 
A Professional Corporation ~ Attorneys and Counselors 

East Boulder County Water District 
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Page 3 

State of Colorado and by the exercise by the United States of America of the powers delegated to it 
by the Constitution of the United States of America. 

This letter is furnished by me acting as general counsel to the District and is solely for the benefit of 
the addressees here to with respect to only this specific transaction. I understand that you are not 
relying upon me with respect to any opinion concerning the tax consequences of the Agreement, as 
to which I express no opinion. 

Very truly yours, 
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